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CORPORATE INFORMATION
QAEEH

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors:

Chan, Sze-wan (Chief Executive Officer)

Chan, Hoi-wan (Appointed on 13th february, 2017)
Chan, Lok-wan

Lam, Kwong-wai

Non-executive Directors:
Lau, Ming-wai (Chairman)
Amy Lau, Yuk-wai

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Chan, Kwok-wai

Phillis Loh, Lai-ping

Ma, Tsz-chun

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Chan, Kwok-wai (Chairman)
Phillis Loh, Lai-ping
Ma, Tsz-chun

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

Chan, Sze-wan (Chairman)

Lam, Kwong-wai (Chief Investment Officer)
Chan, Kwok-wai

Ma, Tsz-chun

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Phillis Loh, Lai-ping (Chairman)
Chan, Kwok-wai
Ma, Tsz-chun

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Chan, Kwok-wai (Chairman)
Phillis Loh, Lai-ping
Ma, Tsz-chun

SPECIAL COMMITTEE

Chan, Kwok-wai
Phillis Loh, Lai-ping
Ma, Tsz-chun

COMPANY SECRETARY

Lam, Kwong-wai
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SOLICITORS

Baker & McKenzie
Deacons

Sidley Austin

Sit, Fung, Kwong & Shum

AUDITORS

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited

BANKERS

(Listed in alphabetical order)

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

Chong Hing Bank Limited

Deutsche Bank AG, Singapore Branch

OCBC Wing Hang Bank Limited
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corporation Limited
The Bank of East Asia, Limited, London Branch

PLACE OF INCORPORATION

Bermuda

REGISTERED OFFICE

Canon’s Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12
Bermuda

PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN HONG KONG

26th Floor, China Evergrande Centre*
38 Gloucester Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong

*  Formerly known as MassMutual Tower
(building name changed on 1st December, 2016)

PRINCIPAL REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

MUFG Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
The Belvedere Building

69 Pitts Bay Road

Pembroke HMO08

Bermuda

BRANCH REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE
IN HONG KONG

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2862 8555

Fax:  (852) 2865 0990/(852) 2529 6087
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CORPORATE INFORMATION A R&E X

OFFICES IN THE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA

Beijing Office:

Room 202, Oriental Place

No. 9 East Dongfang Road
North Dongsanhuan Road
Chaoyang District, Beijing, PRC
Post Code: 100027

Tel:  (8610) 6466 0638
Fax:  (8610) 6466 0238

Shenzhen Office:

Rooms 1-3A, South Gong, 6th Floor
Lowu Commercial Plaza

25 Railway Station Square

Luohu District, Shenzhen
Guangdong Province, PRC

Post Code: 518001

Tel: (86755) 8234 7139

Fax: (86755) 8234 0012

WEBSITE

http://www.chineseestates.com

STOCK CODE

127

BOARD LOT

500 shares

INVESTOR RELATIONS

For enquiries relating to investor relations, please contact:
Tel:  (852) 2866 6999
Fax:  (852) 2866 2822/(852) 2866 2833

E-mail: investor.relations@chineseestates.com
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. CHAN, Sze-wan, aged 38, joined the Group (the Company together
with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) in 2002 and appointed as an Executive
Director of the Company since 2012. She acts as the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company since November 2015 and also acts as a director
of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Ms. Chan is also the chairman of
the investment committee of the Company. She is responsible for the
Group's overall and day-to-day management including overseeing the
Group's properties' sales and leasing affairs. Ms. Chan has over 14 years
of experience in sales and marketing, management and operations. She
is the elder sister of Ms. Chan, Hoi-wan and Ms. Chan, Lok-wan, and the
aunt of Mr. Lau, Ming-wai. As at the date of this annual report, Ms. Chan
is a director of certain substantial shareholders of the Company within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571
of the laws of Hong Kong) (the “"SFO").

Ms. CHAN, Hoi-wan, aged 37, has been appointed as an Executive
Director of the Company on 13th February, 2017. She had joined the
then associate of the Group from 2002 to 2005 and participated in its
cosmetics business, including Two Girls products. She also possessed of
more than 3.5 years' work experience in media field in Hong Kong and
gained experience in properties and securities investments through her
investments. Ms. Chan is the younger sister of Ms. Chan, Sze-wan, the
elder sister of Ms. Chan, Lok-wan, the step-mother of Mr. Lau, Ming-wai
and the sister-in-law of Ms. Amy Lau, Yuk-wai. As at the date of this annual
report, Ms. Chan is a director of certain substantial shareholders of the

Company within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO.

Ms. CHAN, Lok-wan, aged 32, joined the Group in 2008 and
appointed as an Executive Director of the Company since 2015. She is the
Manager of Sales and Leasing Department and also acts as a director of
certain subsidiaries of the Company. Ms. Chan holds a Bachelor Degree of
Science in Business and Management (Marketing) from Brunel University
London and a Master Degree of Science in Communication, Information
and Society from The London School of Economics and Political Science.
She is responsible for the Group's marketing affairs, overseeing the
Group's cosmetics business, including Two Girls products, and participated
in the Group's properties’ sales and leasing businesses. Ms. Chan has over
8 years of experience in sales and marketing. She is the younger sister
of Ms. Chan, Sze-wan and Ms. Chan, Hoi-wan, and the aunt of Mr. Lau,

Ming-wai.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS EEfE/

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (contd)

Mr. LAM, Kwong-wai, aged 61, joined the Group in 1989 and
appointed as an Executive Director of the Company since 2012. Mr. Lam
is the Group Financial Controller and Company Secretary of the Company
and acts as a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. He is also
a member of the investment committee of the Company and acts as the
chief investment officer. Mr. Lam has been appointed as an independent
non-executive director of Lifestyle China Group Limited since 24th June,
2016 and was a non-executive director of LT Commercial Real Estate
Limited (formerly known as Chi Cheung Investment Company, Limited
(up to June 2013) and LT Holdings Limited (up to June 2014)) for the
period from 7th February, 2013 to 6th February, 2016, the shares of these
companies are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”). Mr. Lam is a Certified Public Accountant (Practising)
and holds a Master Degree of Business Administration from the University
of Warwick, United Kingdom. He has over 39 years of experience in

auditing, finance and accounting industries.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. LAU, Ming-wai, aged 36, appointed as a Director of the Company
since 2006 and appointed as the Chairman of the board of Directors
since 2014. Mr. Lau holds a Bachelor Degree of Laws from King's College
London, a Master Degree of Laws from The London School of Economics
and Political Science, and a Doctor Degree of Philosophy in Laws from
King's College London. He worked at The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. and
Longview Partners LP, both in London prior to joining the Company. Mr.
Lau is a registered attorney in the State of New York and a CFA (Chartered
Financial Analyst) charterholder. He is the step-son of Ms. Chan, Hoi-wan,
the nephew of Ms. Chan, Sze-wan, Ms. Chan, Lok-wan and Ms. Amy Lau,
Yuk-wai. As at the date of this annual report, Mr. Lau is a director of a
substantial shareholder of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of
the SFO.

Ms. Amy LAU, Yuk-wai, aged 64, appointed as a Non-executive
Director of the Company since 2004. Ms. Lau is also a non-executive
director of Lifestyle International Holdings Limited, a company whose
shares are listed on the Stock Exchange. She is registered with the Royal
College of Dental Surgeons of Ontario, Canada and a practising dentist in
Ontario. Ms. Lau holds a Bachelor Degree of Science and a Doctor Degree
of Dental Surgery from the University of Toronto, Canada. She is the sister-

in-law of Ms. Chan, Hoi-wan and the aunt of Mr. Lau, Ming-wai.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. CHAN, Kwok-wai, aged 58, appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company since 2004. He is the chairman
of the audit committee and remuneration committee, and a member
of the nomination committee, special committee and investment
committee of the Company. Mr. Chan holds a Bachelor Degree of
Business Administration from the Monash University, Australia. He is also
a member of CPA Australia and a member of the Hong Kong Securities
and Investment Institute. He has over 37 years of experience in finance
and accounting industries. Mr. Chan is currently a director of High Progress
Consultants Limited. He is also an independent non-executive director of
China Investments Holdings Limited, Far East Consortium International
Limited, National Electronics Holdings Limited and Tern Properties
Company Limited respectively, the shares of all these companies are listed

on the Stock Exchange.

Ms. Phillis LOH, Lai-ping, aged 52, appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company since 2006. She is the chairman of the
nomination committee, a member of the audit committee, remuneration
committee and special committee of the Company. Ms. Loh holds a
Bachelor Degree of Laws and a Postgraduate Certificate in Laws, both
from The University of Hong Kong. Ms. Loh was a practising solicitor from
1990 to 1997, and has since become a practising barrister-at-law after
she was called to the Hong Kong Bar in 1998. She was admitted as a
solicitor in Hong Kong (1990) and the United Kingdom (1991), and is
also a barrister and solicitor in the Supreme Court of the Australian Capital
Territory (since 1991). Ms. Loh is a CEDR (Centre for Effective Dispute
Resolution) Accredited Mediator. She was appointed Deputy District Judge
in 2014 and 2016.

Mr. MA, Tsz-chun, aged 51,

executive Director of the Company since 2008. He is a member of

appointed as an Independent Non-

the audit committee, remuneration committee, nomination committee,
special committee and investment committee of the Company. Mr. Ma
is a Certified Public Accountant (Practising) and has over 29 years of
experience in auditing, finance and accounting industries. He is currently a
director and the general manager of Sino-Bridge China Consulting Limited.
Mr. Ma holds a Master Degree in Business Administration and a Master of
Science Degree in E-Commerce (Business Programme), both from The
Chinese University of Hong Kong as well as a Master of Science Degree
in China Business Studies from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University.
Mr. Ma is a fellow member of The Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants in the United Kingdom, an associate member of Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators in the United Kingdom and The Hong Kong

Institute of Chartered Secretaries respectively.
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PROFILES OF SENIOR EXECUTIVES
BRITHRAEEHN

Ms. Connie CHEUNG, Mun-yi, aged 49, joined the Group (the
Company together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) in 2007 and is
the Head of Legal Department. Ms. Cheung is a practising solicitor. She
holds a Bachelor Degree of Laws and a Postgraduate Certificate in Laws,
both from The University of Hong Kong. Before joining the Group, Ms.
Cheung worked in both law firm as a solicitor and public sector as an in-
house legal counsel. Ms. Cheung is responsible for overseeing the legal
aspects of the Group's various businesses, including project development,
commercial investments, conveyancing and tenancy. She has over 25

years of legal experience.

Mr. Alec KONG, Chi-ming, aged 53, joined the Group in 1994 and is
the Head of Business Development. Mr. Kong holds a Bachelor Degree
of Business Administration from The Chinese University of Hong Kong, a
Master Degree of Arts in Quantitative Analysis for Business and a Master
Degree of Business Administration, both from the City University of Hong
Kong. He is a member of The Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors. Mr.
Kong is responsible for overseeing the Group's business development in
Mainland China and overseas. He has over 26 years of experience in the

property field.

Ms. Hazel LAI, Ming-yan, aged 48, joined the Group in 2000 and is
the Senior Manager— Contracts of Project Development Department. Ms.
Lai is a registered professional surveyor. She holds a Bachelor Degree of
Science in Building from the City University of Hong Kong and a Master
Degree of Science in Construction and Real Estate from The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University. She is also a member of The Hong Kong Institute
of Surveyors and The Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors. Ms. Lai is
responsible for the quantity surveying affairs. She has over 26 years of

relevant experience.
Ms. Connie Cheung, Mun-yi and Ms. Hazel Lai, Ming-yan hold position as

a director in one or more of the subsidiaries of the Company as at the

date of this annual report.
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I am pleased to present the results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(the "Group") for the year ended 31st December, 2016 (the “Year") to
the shareholders of the Company.

RESULTS

Profit attributable to owners of the Company for the Year was HK$6,360.3
million as compared to HK$7,727.2 million for last year. The decrease in
profit for the Year was mainly arising from (i) decrease in attributable net
rental income; (i) decrease in fair value gain on investment properties;
(iii)y decrease in share of results of associates; despite (iv) increase in
attributable property sales profit; (v) gains on disposals of subsidiaries
of the Company holding MassMutual Tower, Windsor House and Evergo
Tower in Shanghai; (vi) increase in net profit from the segment of the
listed investments held-for-trading and treasury products and dividend
income from listed equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income; and (vii) imputed interest income from deferred
consideration receivables which were included in investment income, net.

Earnings per share for the Year was HK$3.33 (2015: HK$4.05).

If the net gain on the major non-cash items of HK$577.5 million (2015:
HK$4,785.1 million) are excluded, but the net realised fair value loss
on disposals of investment properties from the Group and its associates
in current year recognised for the Year of HK$372.7 million (2015:
together with their respective deferred tax totaling HK$154.6 million) is
retained and the accumulated realised fair value gain together with their
respective deferred tax on disposals of investment properties and stock of
properties from the Group and its associates recognised in prior years of
HK$17,248.7 million (including those recognised in properties revaluation
reserve) (2015: disposals of investment properties of HK$13,843.7
million) is included, the Group will have a core profit attributable to
owners of the Company for the Year of HK$23,031.5 million (2015:
HK$16,785.8 million) and a core earnings per share of HK$12.07 (2015:
HK$8.80), which were both increased by 37.2% to those in the year
2015.

The major non-cash items represented the attributable unrealised fair
value gain on investment properties together with their respective
deferred tax from the Group and its associates of HK$577.5 million (2015:
HK$4,785.1 million).
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEHR&E

DIVIDENDS

During the Year, the board of directors of the Company (the “Directors”
or the "Board”) had paid an interim dividend of HK1 cent per share
(payment date: 23rd September, 2016) (2015: HK30 cents per share)
and special interim dividends of (i) HK$2 per share (payment date:
20th January, 2016) (2015: HK$4 per share and HK$2.6 per share), (ii)
HK$2.1 per share (payment date: 11th August, 2016), and (iii)) HK$3.23
Ist September, 2016) (2015: HK$1.2 per
share). Subsequent to the Year, the Board had also declared a special

per share (payment date:

interim dividend of HK$1.36 per share for the Year and special interim
dividends of HK$0.46 per share and HK$0.18 per share respectively in
connection with the completion of the disposal transactions both occurred
in February 2017 (payment date: 10th February, 2017). As the Company
has paid substantial interim dividends during the Year, the Board has
recommended the payment of a nominal final dividend of HK1 cent per
share for the Year (the “Final Dividend") (2015: HK1 cent per share).

Subject to shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to be held on 24th May, 2017 (the “2017
AGM"), dividend warrants will be posted on or about 12th June, 2017
to shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of the

Company on 1st June, 2017.

CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2016

Hﬁ /%\

REAFEN ARREZEEG ([EF/X[EFE])E
IR EFRIABIWCORER: 22— FNA
Z+=H) (Z=2—RF : FR/R30EM) R¥FRIHH
e (8RBT (kB : ZE—XF—A=+
H) (=% —ﬁir%zﬁ%r‘u&ﬁxz 6T ~ (i)
k21T (kBB : —~ENAT—B) R
(nl)HxB.ZB;%E(?)fE%EI ZE—XFNAA—A8)
(ZZE—AF:FRI2EL) RAEER EFC
NEERAFEZFRFBHRSGRIZIGET &
BT —+tF AR ZHER G ZHRIFER
B RIER0.467E T R FR0I8E T (REA =&
—tFZA+H) BERARREAFEANDIRMTE
EZ¢%%E’%$®@#E%$¢FZ%WWK
HR B ZRUBI ([RERE]) —HF:
BB -

FERERAAQFENR -_ZE—+FR A=+ MA%ET

ZEERFAFRE (22—t FRRBEFKE])
FHE - REEBNR-E—LF AT ZRA%AE
FETHR -_Z—tFRXA—-BRIEARARESM

2R



CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

For the purpose of ascertaining the members' eligibility to attend and vote
at the 2017 AGM, and entitlement to the recommended Final Dividend,
the register of members will be closed during the following periods

respectively:

REERREF - ZE—tFREEFRELNE
BENER  REREZRABREERN - A2 A]H
SRR T ME T ERIERRELTE

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEHREE

EEMERRECTTFE

+

(1) For ascertaining eligibility to attend and vote at the 2017 AGM:

MABREHFE-_Z-—tFRIREFASARS LRROERK:

Latest time to lodge transfers documents for registration
AR 15 38 P S LAYE & 50 B A 12 IR PR

18.5.2017
16:30

Closure of register of members
TBEmERRELFE

19.5.2017-24.5.2017
(both days inclusive) (B IEEREMX)

(2) For ascertaining entitlement to the recommended Final Dividend:

(2 AREEKRESZRHRENEFR

Latest time to lodge transfers documents for registration
X IR B P X AES SR & B R R

29.5.2017
16:30

Closure of register of members
EiEmERRELT A

31.5.2017-1.6.2017
(both days inclusive) (B2 &R MX)

Record date
Ao AHA

1.6.2017

To be eligible to attend and vote at the 2017 AGM, and to qualify for
the recommended Final Dividend, all properly completed share transfers
documents accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
for registration with the Company's Branch Registrar and Transfer Office in
Hong Kong, namely Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited,
at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong not later than the respective latest time as

stated above.

AREEREE T —tFRFEAFAGLAE L
S REREZEAMRE - FTEEZMNRNIBE X
@R A MREMAR Ll 5 BIE A &) & & KR Al
REARNBNBEBZBFELIREAPRELFE
RAERAR MU AEBETERRER18IHKAM
R 7181712-17165% 4 ©

TE-REFHR  EABXEE
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEHR&ZE

BUSINESS MODEL AND STRATEGIES EXENXREKR

The Group is one of the leading property developers in Hong Kong and ASBEEEFEXEHERER 2 — EZLEBE
its core businesses comprise property investments for rental and property JEIREMENTHE - HEREMEREBHFRE -

development for sale as well as securities investments.

The Group aims at enhancing value and recurrent revenue of investment A& B E N FE B ¥ E 2 - B RokiE T2 AR A

properties through conceptualising and implementing redevelopment,  F& T~ E W ¥ 2 (& E M8 ML H WS - NEE IR

renovation works and repackaging programmes for properties as well as TEERERE R FEHZEMERFAS  NEBMERBR
+ 42

actively managing a balanced tenant mix for retail properties to achieve — A FF&IE & o

long-term sustainable growth.

The Group specialises in developing high-end and luxury residential HEH/H ASEBENELEHBEERSBRFTEE
properties in prime locations in Hong Kong; and enjoying profit EM¥ FEEEZZREDEESHAETTEM
contribution and cash inflow from property sales to achieve longterm IR &R A HMERKRBEFEEREAMS LE

sustainable growth and developing a brand name in the market. STk e

In Mainland China, the Group invested in office properties, shopping RABEARM AEEFEMNABEHRNEFE B
arcades and hotel business in the prestigious areas to generate stable and #1745 ROBJE #7528 & - UESIBE REEMHHA

recurrent rental income. WA o

Other than property investment and development in Hong Kong and/ BR TREBR LR ERMKWEREREE K
or Mainland China, the Group is actively grasping the opportunities for B EERMEE S IREM N RE 2 ME-
acquiring properties in the United Kingdom.

The Group continues its strategy in quality partnerships with property ARNEEFRHHEFE EEELATERENRAEE
developers or other parties to the extent commercially feasible and FERZIBRA THEREIEMATELELEHH
beneficial to the Group's development. e

Apart from the aforesaid, the Group has conducted variety of securities B _EHiATIEON AEENETSREE LR EER W
investment business, such as equity investments, debt investments and IR AERE EHIREREMBTEER AV EEEHE
other treasury products, with the aim to yield enhancement for treasury — SK3%% ©

management.

The Group believes that the stable rental income from its investment A& [E
properties, together with the property development and trading as well as B REEBUREBEFEEFER T Z /OB LR F
securities investment, forms a diversified cash flow stream which allows A% B

the Group to weather the cyclicality of the property business.

12 CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2016



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Hong Kong Property Investment

Rentals from investment properties continued to be one of the major
sources of our income. The overall occupancy rate of the Group's retail
portfolio was 94.84% during the Year. The high occupancy rate was

attributable to the prime locations of the Group's retail properties.

The average occupancy rate of Windsor House shopping mall from

January to August 2016 (i.e. before disposal) was approximately 95.34%.

During the Year, the average occupancy rate of the shops of Causeway

Place was approximately 81.36%.

Olympian City 3 (25% interest), the retail mall in The Hermitage
residences in West Kowloon, all the shops were fully let out as at 31st
December, 2016.

Coronation Circle (15% interest), the retail mall in The Coronation
residences in West Kowloon, the average occupancy rate was

approximately 63.02% during the Year.

The occupancy rate for the Group's office properties maintained at a high
level throughout the Year. During the Year, the average occupancy rates
of Harcourt House and Windsor House (for eight-month period before
disposal) were approximately 97.03% and 98.02% respectively, bring the

approximate occupancy rate of the overall office portfolio to 97.64%.

In January 2016, the Group has disposed the company holding
MassMutual Tower (now known as China Evergrande Centre). In
September 2016, the Group has also disposed the companies holding
Windsor House.

Hong Kong Property Development

In general, the Group's development projects have been progressing
satisfactorily and sales of trading properties has recorded a pleasing

results.

One South Lane is located in the Western District and enjoys close
proximity to the HKU MTR Station. It is a luxury residential/retail tower
with a total gross floor area of around 41,353 square feet which provides
92 residential units. The occupation permit was issued in July 2016. As
at 31st December, 2016, 92 residential units were contracted for sales,
representing 100% of total units, of which 90 individual purchasers had

completed their transactions.

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEH &=
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEHR&ZE

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS BB E:I#HwEDS T @
(Cont'd)
Hong Kong Property Development (Cont'd) ERYERR (B)

55 Conduit Road (70% interest) is a luxury residential development in B30 ({57000 25 ) AR ¥ L@ FA S S EFE T
Mid-Levels West with total residential gross floor area of around 87,800 RIEE ' #BFEEEMEES H£487800F 5 R {24
square feet which provides 35 residential units. As at 31st December, 35fE{ZFEEfM -R_ZT—~"F+-A=+—H0 B
2016, 33 units were contracted for sales, representing 94.29% of total T4 H &33{E BN HHE P B BB 294.29% &
units, of which 29 individual purchasers had completed their transactions. 29 AR ERETTK X 5 °

The Hermitage (25% interest) is one of the Group's joint venture 2z o 2 (152500 ) ANEBER —BART
development project in West Kowloon. It comprises 6 residential tower RMAEEREIAR - %ZAB AGEETANEAN -
blocks and provides in aggregate 964 residential units and retail properties IRt & Hoc4EFEEMN KT ERH  GIEEEES
with a total gross floor area of around 1,095,980 square feet. As at 31st  £#91,095980F SR - R—_ZE—NFE+-_A=+—
December, 2016, 99.79% of total units were sold. B BE&HEMEE299.79% °

The Coronation (15% interest) is another joint venture development & o B2 ({51505 ) AARNER S —HEUKEA
project of the Group in West Kowloon. It comprises 6 residential tower BEMIA EHRIAE - %A B H6ETERNEMEK - 12
blocks and provides in aggregate 740 residential units and retail properties ~ f#t& H740EFEEM LT ERH  BEEEES X
with a total gross floor area of around 650,600 square feet. As at 31st  #J650,600F FR - A ZZE—RF+-_A=+—H"
December, 2016, 99.86% of total units were sold. BEHEMNA2,299.86% °

Kwun Tong Town Centre Project (Development Areas 2 and 3) (10% EREMALEE _RE=2REIBE (151004
interest) is a joint venture development project of the Group awarded by #=)AASEETEEEZRMH TEREZAEEEE
the Urban Renewal Authority. Its total site area is approximately 234,160 B < B E S ££49234,160F 5 R« |53 & ~ 42 1%
square feet. Total gross floor area of around 1,853,561 square feet will ~EEEA 491,853,561 F AR -HETREE M-
be developed. Foundation work was completed. Excavation and lateral ¥R IE3# 7T42 98 B2 ] (A) 8 £ T8 I #B 18 TF2 - TR HAZE
support works and pile cap works are in progress and the whole projectis ABE R T - —FF—FHT-

expected to be completed in the first quarter of 2021.

In February 2017, the Group has disposed the companies holding the R-Z—+tF - A AEEBHEFEUREREZ12

property development situated at No. 12 Shiu Fai Terrace. KZMERERER 2 QA
Mainland China Property Investment PEREERE

Hilton Beijing (50% interest), having 503 rooms, average occupancy rate bR A BEEAE ({5500 %) - HB503EFE -
was approximately 75.88% for the Year. REE 7 FHAFEEL H75.88% o

Oriental Place (50% interest), a 10-storey office building next to Hilton — H 75 B AE (1550004 %5) © AL % fEEE A
Beijing, average occupancy rate was approximately 91.82% for the Year. W—EESIOBMAE RAFEZ FHEEXRY
£91.820% °

During the Year, the 79 retail outlets with a total area of approximately RAFEER SRIITEAFERIETESEH (@
29,000 square feet in Lowu Commercial Plaza, Shenzhen were fully let ~ f&8& £#929,000F 5 R) 2 HMH - R-_T—+F =
out. The Group has disposed the companies holding such retail outlets in A AEBEE HEFARSTEFHZ2 A7) -
February 2017.

=

AlD

In June 2016, the Group has disposed the company holding Evergo MRZ-ZT—XEX A AEEHEFEEESAE (—
EAIR LB 2 A REIBEREE) ZRA -

=

S

Tower, an office and shopping complex in Shanghai.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Cont'd)

Overseas Property Investment

River Court is a Grade A freehold office building situated at 116-129
Fleet Street, London, United Kingdom. It provides a total net internal area
of approximately 431,324 square feet, together with certain car parking

spaces. It was fully let out as at 31st December, 2016.

In April 2016, the Group acquired 14 St George Street, a Grade A freehold
office building located in London, United Kingdom. The building comprises
approximately 51,861 square feet of office accommodation arranged over
lower ground, ground and four upper floors. It was fully let out as at 31st
December, 2016.

In May 2016, the Group acquired a mixed use freehold building located
in 61-67 (odd) Oxford Street and 11-14 Soho Street, London, United
Kingdom, comprising approximately 55,162 square feet in aggregate. The
building provides retail, office and residential accommodation, occupying
approximately 33,850 square feet, 13,735 square feet and 7,577 square
feet respectively, over lower ground, ground and six upper floors. It was

fully let out as at 31st December, 2016.

Securities Investments

The Group's strategy is to maintain securities investment portfolio for
treasury management. The Group's primary objectives when managing
capital are to safeguard the abilities of the entities in the Group to
continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for
shareholders of the Company. The Group's strategy for future investments
is to invest in a diversified portfolio with attractive yield, good liquidity and
issuers from reputable entities, so as to maintain a healthy financial status

and grasp every good investment chance.

The gain recognised on securities investments for the Year was
HK$1,075.4 million. Details of the performance of securities investments
are disclosed under “Financial Operation Review" of this annual report.
The Group will continue to closely monitor its portfolio of securities

investments to achieve satisfactory returns.

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEH &=
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEHR&ZE

OTHER INFORMATION AND EVENTS AFTER
THE REPORTING PERIOD

Disposal of a Subsidiary holding MassMutual Tower - Major
Transaction

The Group has on 12th November, 2015 entered into an equity and
debt transfer agreement in relation to, inter alia, disposal of a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company that ultimately held the commercial
property known as MassMutual Tower (now known as China Evergrande
Centre) located in Wanchai, Hong Kong to a subsidiary wholly-owned by
Evergrande Real Estate Group Limited (now known as China Evergrande
Group), an independent third party (the “Pioneer Time Disposal”). Pioneer
Time Disposal constituted a major transaction of the Company under the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules"). Pioneer Time Disposal was completed
on 15th January, 2016 at the final consideration of approximately
HK$12,448.3 million. Details of Pioneer Time Disposal were set out in
the Company’s announcement dated 12th November, 2015 and circular
dated 3rd December, 2015.

Disposal of a Residential Unit of 55 Conduit Road - Connected

Transaction

As announced on 21st December, 2015, the Group accepted a tender
submitted by Ms. Amy Lau, Yuk-wai, a non-executive director (“NED") of
the Company, to purchase a residential unit together with a car parking
space of the Group's luxury residential development located in Mid-
Levels West, Hong Kong, namely 55 Conduit Road at the purchase price
of HK$124,118,000 (before cash rebate). The transaction constituted
a connected transaction of the Company under the Listing Rules.

Completion took place on 5th April, 2016.
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OTHER INFORMATION AND EVENTS AFTER
THE REPORTING PERIOD (contd)

Disposal of Subsidiaries holding Windsor House — Major and

Connected Transactions

As announced on 23rd December, 2015, the Group has on 23rd
December, 2015 entered into sale and purchase agreements, in relation
to, inter alia, disposal of the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company
that ultimately held the property known as Windsor House located in
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong to the companies wholly-owned by Mr. Joseph
Lau, Luen-hung (“Mr. Joseph Lau"), the then substantial shareholder
and controlling shareholder of the Company (the “Windsor Disposal).
Windsor Disposal constituted major and connected transactions of the
Company under the Listing Rules and was approved by the independent
shareholders of the Company at the special general meeting of the
Company held on 2nd February, 2016. Windsor Disposal was completed
on 1st September, 2016 and the final considerations had been disclosed
in the announcement of the Company dated 5th October, 2016. Details
of Windsor Disposal were set out in the announcement of the Company
dated 23rd December, 2015 and the circular of the Company dated 15th
January, 2016.

Acquisition of a Property in the United Kingdom

In March 2016, the Group entered into a sale and purchase agreement
with an independent third party to acquire a freehold property situated
at 14 St George Street, London, United Kingdom at a consideration of
GBP121.7 million. Completion of the acquisition took place on 15th April,
2016.

Acquisition of a Property in the United Kingdom - Discloseable

Transaction

As announced on 21st March, 2016, the Group has on 21st March, 2016
entered into a sale and purchase agreement with an independent third
party to acquire a freehold property situated at 61-67 (odd) Oxford Street
and 11-14 Soho Street, London, United Kingdom at a consideration of
GBP182.8 million (before rent top up and allowance for stamp duty land
tax of the United Kingdom). The acquisition constituted a discloseable
transaction of the Company under the Listing Rules. Completion of the

acquisition took place on 20th May, 2016.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEHR&ZE

OTHER INFORMATION AND EVENTS AFTER
THE REPORTING PERIOD (contd)

Acquisition of Equity Interest in Shengjing Bank Co., Ltd.

The Group has entered into a sale and purchase agreement with an
independent third party on 6th May, 2016, in relation to the acquisition of
577,180,500 H shares in Shengjing Bank Co., Ltd. (Stock Code: 2066), at

a consideration of approximately HK$6,926.2 million.
Disposal of a Subsidiary holding Evergo Tower, Shanghai

The Group has on 19th May, 2016 entered into an equity transfer
agreement in relation to, inter alia, disposal of a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company that held the office and shopping complex known as
Evergo Tower located in Shanghai, the People's Republic of China (the
“PRC") to an independent third party, at the final consideration equivalent
to approximately HK$1,355.8 million. Completion of the disposal took
place in June 2016.

Change of Building Name of Principal Office

As announced on 30th November, 2016, the name of the building
where the Group's head office and principal place of business in Hong
Kong are located has been changed from “MassMutual Tower” to “China

Evergrande Centre” with effect from 1st December, 2016.

Disposal of Subsidiaries holding the Property Development
situated at No. 12 Shiu Fai Terrace and 79 Shops of Lowu
Commercial Plaza, Shenzhen - Major and Connected

Transactions

The Group has on 5th December, 2016 entered into sale and purchase
agreements, in relation to, inter alia, disposal of the wholly-owned
subsidiaries of the Company that ultimately held (i) the property
development situated at No. 12 Shiu Fai Terrace, Mid-Levels East, Hong
Kong; and (ii) 79 shops of Lowu Commercial Plaza located in Shenzhen,
the PRC to the companies wholly-owned by (i) Ms. Chan, Hoi-wan, an
associate of Mr. Joseph Lau and an associate of Directors at the time of
entering into relevant sale and purchase agreement (the "HK Property
Transaction”); and (ii) Mr. Lau, Ming-wai, the Chairman of the Board and

a NED of the Company (the “PRC Properties Transaction”) respectively.
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OTHER INFORMATION AND EVENTS AFTER
THE REPORTING PERIOD (contd)

Disposal of Subsidiaries holding the Property Development
situated at No. 12 Shiu Fai Terrace and 79 Shops of Lowu
Commercial Plaza, Shenzhen - Major and Connected

Transactions (Cont'd)

HK Property Transaction and PRC Properties Transaction constituted major
and connected transactions of the Company under the Listing Rules and
each of them was approved by the independent shareholders of the
Company at the special general meeting of the Company held on 13th
January, 2017. HK Property Transaction and PRC Properties Transaction
were completed on 10th February, 2017 at the final consideration of
approximately HK$889.6 million and HK$352.2 million respectively.
Details of HK Property Transaction and PRC Properties Transaction were
set out in the announcement of the Company dated 5th December, 2016
and the circular of the Company dated 28th December, 2016.

Restructuring of Shareholding in the Company

On 1st March, 2017, after the distribution of all the shares in the Company
indirectly held under a discretionary trust (the “Share Trust”) founded
by Mr. Joseph Lau to certain eligible beneficiaries of the Share Trust, Mr.
Lau, Ming-wai and Ms. Chan, Hoi-wan (as trustee for her minor children)
indirectly hold shares representing approximately 24.97% and 50.02%
of the total issued share capital of the Company as at 1st March, 2017
respectively. Details of the restructuring of shareholding were set out in

the announcement of the Company dated 1st March, 2017.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company is continuously committed to maintaining good
communication with shareholders, investors and analysts in order to
ensure their thorough understanding of the Group's strategies and
business development, thereby enhancing transparency and investor

relations.

The Company maintains a Company's website (www.chineseestates.com)
to make the Company's information available on the internet, including
the dissemination of statutory announcements and circulars etc., to
facilitate its communication with shareholders and to provide important
information to the investing public on corporate governance structure,
policies and systems, profiles of the Directors and senior executives as

well as terms of reference of Board committees.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS (contd)

The up-to-date information of the Group is available for public
access on the Company's website. The Company encourages its
shareholders to take advantage of the Company's website and welcomes
suggestions from investors and shareholders, and invites them to
share their views and suggestions by contacting the Company at

investor.relations@chineseestates.com.

Shareholders can raise their enquiries to the Board or the company
secretary of the Company in writing by sending such written enquiries to
the principal office of the Company in Hong Kong at 26th Floor, China
Evergrande Centre, 38 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong or by email
at investor.relations@chineseestates.com. Shareholders also have right to

raise questions at general meetings.

PROSPECTS

With the generally unexpected outcome of the presidential election of the
United States of America in early November 2016 as well as the potential
rise of economic or trade protectionism, the uncertainties surrounding
global markets have been intensified; whilst the Federal Reserve in the
United States of America decided to raise the target range for the federal
funds rate by a quarter percentage point to 0.5% to 0.75% in mid of
December 2016 and a further increase in 2017 is also anticipated. As a
result of such changes in the macro-environment, adverse impact seems

to be inevitable.

The residential property market in Hong Kong had been moving upwards
for over the past ten years. The Hong Kong government has introduced
new measures in November 2016 to curb and control the seemingly
overheated residential property market, whereby a new flat rate of 15%
for the ad valorem stamp duty is being imposed on second-home buyers.
Unless there is a substantial change on the housing policy by the Hong
Kong government upon election of the new Chief Executive, downturn
of the property market in Hong Kong is quite likely under the shadow of

increasing mortgage interest rate.
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PROSPECTS (Cont'd)

Subsequent to the disposal of the companies holding property
development situated at No. 12 Shiu Fai Terrace in February 2017, total
assets and total liabilities of the Group are expected decreasing in the
year 2017. In addition, subsequent to the disposal of the companies
holding shops of Lowu Commercial Plaza in Shenzhen in February 2017,
contribution of rental income from this property to the Group in the year

2017 will be significantly lowered.

Notwithstanding the said changes, the foundation of the Group's
investment properties is strong and the Group's financial condition
is sound and stable. Our past performance proves that the Group's
broad vision is conducive to carrying out businesses and its successful

development.

Looking ahead, the Group will continue to monitor local and overseas
market conditions, endeavour to participate in land auctions and tenders
as well as to capture opportunities for acquiring local and overseas
premier investment properties with optimistic return in order to strengthen
its investment property portfolio. The Group will grasp every good

investment chance continuously in future.

APPRECIATION

I would like to take this opportunity to express my gratitude to the
shareholders for their continuing support. | would also like to express
my sincere thanks to my fellow directors and all staff members for their

dedication and hard work.

Lau, Ming-wai

Chairman

Hong Kong, 9th March, 2017
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FINANCIAL OPERATION REVIEW
R E S QeI

RESULTS

Revenue

Revenue for the year ended 31st December, 2016 (the "Year") amounted
to HK$3,745.1 million (2015: HK$1,542.4 million), an increase of
142.8% over last year and comprised gross rental income of HK$823.9
million (2015: HK$1,325.9 million), property sales of HK$2,943.4 million
(2015: HK$151.6 million), loss on sales of investments held-for-trading
on a net basis of HK$37.4 million (2015: HK$2.4 million) and others of
HK$15.2 million (2015: HK$67.3 million). The increase in revenue was

mainly due to the increase in sales of trading properties.

Gross Profit

Gross profit for the Year amounted to HK$2,147.5 million (2015:
HK$1,286.9 million), an increase of 66.9% as compared with last year
which was mainly due to the increase in profit from property sales of
HK$1,337.3 million while the decrease in net rental income of HK$454.8

million.
Property Leasing

For property leasing, the rental revenue in retail and non-retail section
has decreased significantly by 54.19% to HK$298.7 million and 22.1% to
HK$525.2 million respectively during the Year. The total rental income in
revenue for the Year recorded a decrease of 37.99% to HK$823.9 million

as compared with last year of HK$1,325.9 million.

Together with the attributable rental revenue generated from associates
and an investee company of HK$135.1 million (2015: HK$196.0 million),
the total attributable rental revenue to the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”) after non-controlling interests amounted to
HK$957.4 million (2015: HK$1,520.2 million), which representing a

decline of 37.0% over last year.

Attributable net rental income for the Year showed HK$900.9 million, a

34.5% decrease over HK$1,374.9 million in last year.
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RESULTS (Cont'd)

Property Leasing (Cont'd)

The decline in attributable rental revenue and net rental income were
mainly due to the disposals of subsidiaries holding Windsor House, Evergo
Tower in Shanghai, the People’s Republic of China (“PRC"), MassMutual
Tower (now known as China Evergrande Centre) and The ONE in
September 2016, June 2016, January 2016 and July 2015 respectively,
since then the results of those subsidiaries were not consolidated to
the Group. For those properties remained as at 31st December, 2016,
the attributable rental revenue and net rental income maintained stable
performance over last year. In addition, the newly acquired properties in
the United Kingdom contributed rental revenue and net rental income of
HK$60.0 million and HK$58.3 million respectively during the Year.

Property Development and Trading

During the Year, the attributable property sales revenue and the relevant
attributable profit from the Group and its associates reached HK$2,298.9
million (2015: HK$248.2 million) and HK$1,015.0 million (2015:
HK$66.0 million), which were 9.3 times and 15.4 times to last year

respectively.

Sales of One South Lane in the Western District (100% interest)
generated profit of HK$53.2 million (2015: sales of Phase |, Phase Il and
parking spaces of Splendid City in Chengdu, the PRC (100% interest)
generated profit of HK$0.4 million, HK$2.1 million and HK$7.7 million
respectively and Tower 1 of The Metropolis in Chengdu, the PRC (100%
interest) generated profit of HK$22.0 million).

Sales of 55 Conduit Road in Mid-Levels West (70% interest) (including
1 unit and 1 parking space of 55 Conduit Road sold to a connected
person (as disclosed in the paragraph headed "Other Information and
Events After the Reporting Period” in the section headed “Chairman’s
Statement” of this annual report)) and sales of parking spaces at The
Zenith in Wanchai (87.5% interest) had contributed an attributable profit
to the Group of HK$954.4 million and HK$2.7 million respectively (2015:
sales of One WanChai and parking spaces at The Zenith in Wanchai (both
87.5% interest) had contributed an attributable profit of HK$23.9 million
and HK$4.7 million respectively).
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RESULTS (Cont'd)

Property Development and Trading (Cont'd)

In respect of properties held by associates, sales of parking spaces at
Greenville Residence in Yuen Long (50% interest) and parking spaces
at The Hermitage in West Kowloon (25% interest) generated profit of
HK$0.5 million and HK$4.2 million respectively (2015: sales of Hing Wai
Centre in Aberdeen (50% interest) and The Coronation in Chongging, the
PRC (25% interest) generated profit of HK$0.1 million and HK$5.1 million

respectively) as reflected in the share of results of associates.

As at 31st December, 2016, deposits received from stock of properties
contracted to be sold amounted to HK$84.5 million. Of which, deposits of
HK$2.9 million were received for One South Lane with contracted sales
of HK$29.0 million (after discount), deposits of HK$25.2 million were
received for 55 Conduit Road with contracted sales of HK$265.1 million
(after cash rebate) and its attributable interest of sales to the Group
amounted to HK$185.6 million, together with deposits of HK$56.4 million
were received for The Zenith with contracted sales of HK$564.2 million

and its attributable interest of sales to the Group amounted to HK$493.7

million.

In summary, the Group together with associates executed properties sale
agreements, including contracted for sales agreements to third parties,
recorded an attributable contracted sales of HK$1,608.1 million (after
cash rebate or discount) (2015: together with a connected person totaling
HK$1,457.1 million) during the Year. Total attributable property sales profit
recognised for the Year was HK$1,015.0 million (2015: HK$66.0 million).

Securities Investments

The Group has in the ordinary and normal course of business conducted
its securities investment activities. During the Year, the Group recorded a
realised loss of HK$37.4 million (2015: HK$2.4 million) on disposal of
listed investments held-for-trading (the gain/loss of which was included
in revenue) with gross proceeds of HK$608.6 million (2015: HK$720.1
million). However, a realised gain from sale of bonds of HK$142.9 million
(2015: realised loss of HK$33.7 million) was recognised. The net realised

gain for the Year was HK$105.5 million (2015: net realised loss of

HK$36.1 million).
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RESULTS (Cont'd)

Securities Investments (Cont'd)

Furthermore, the Group recorded an unrealised loss of HK$126.2 million
representing the changes in fair value of bonds (2015: unrealised gain
of HK$333.5 million representing the changes in fair value of listed
investments held-for-trading and bonds), which had no effect on the
cash flow of the Group. The Group believes that the unrealised loss on
fair value changes of bonds during the Year was mainly, among other
things, due to an increase of federal funds rate from 0.5% to 0.75% in
December 2016.

Summing up the above and adding the net income from net dividend
income, interest income, other net investment income and net finance
costs of HK$1,096.1 million (2015: HK$562.9 million), the gain
recognised on securities investments was HK$1,075.4 million (2015:
HK$860.3 million).

The respective income/expense from securities investments under

different categories are further elaborated below.

Listed Equity Investment at Fair Value Through Other

Comprehensive Income

In May 2016, the Group acquired 577,180,500 H shares of Shengjing
Bank Co., Ltd. (Stock Code: 2066) (“Shengjing Bank”) at a consideration
of HK$6,926.2 million included in financial assets measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI"). During the Year, the
after-expenses dividend income of HK$189.6 million and the withholding
tax of HK$19.1 million, making a net dividend income of HK$170.5
million was recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income and an unrealised loss on fair value change of HK$2,366.5 million
was recorded as an other comprehensive expense. The Group believes
that the decrease in share price of Shengjing Bank from May to the end
of December 2016, among other things, was because of the slowdown
in the PRC economic growth and the challenging environment on risk
management in the PRC banking industry. The fair value change is a non-

cash item and will not affect the cash flow of the Group.

Shengjing Bank is a joint stock company and a commercial bank
incorporated in the PRC and is principally engaged in corporate banking,
retail banking and treasury business. lts corporate banking products and
services include corporate loans and advances, trade financing and deposit
taking activities, agency services, and remittance and settlement services.
The H shares of Shengjing Bank are listed on the main board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Its headquarters are located in
Shenyang, Liaoning Province, the PRC, which is a leading commercial bank

in Northeast China.
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RESULTS (Cont'd)

Securities Investments (Cont'd)
Listed Investments Held-for-trading and Treasury Products

The listed investments held-for-trading and treasury products recorded a
profit before and after finance costs of HK$921.0 million and HK$904.9
million (2015: HK$868.3 million and HK$860.3 million) respectively for
the Year.

Profit from the listed investments held-for-trading and treasury products
reflected in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for
the Year comprised a realised loss on listed securities of HK$37.4 million
(2015: HK$2.4 million), a realised gain on bonds of HK$142.9 million
(2015: realised loss of HK$33.7 million), an unrealised loss on fair
value changes of bonds of HK$126.2 million (2015: unrealised gain on
fair value changes of listed investments held-for-trading and bonds of
HK$333.5 million) and net dividend income, interest income and other
net investment income of HK$941.7 million (2015: HK$570.9 million).
Net relevant finance costs for the Year was HK$16.1 million (2015:
HK$8.0 million) including interest expense of HK$77.3 million (2015:
HK$17.3 million) and exchange gain of HK$61.2 million (2015: HK$9.3

million).

Other Income and Expenses

Other income for the Year, which mainly came from net building
management fee income, asset management and maintenance services
income, property management services, leasing administration services
and property administration services income, advisory and consultancy
services income and rental services income, decreased to HK$102.9
million (2015: HK$134.9 million), representing a decrease of 23.7% as

compared with last year.

During the Year, administrative expenses decreased by 3.9% to HK$331.5
million (2015: HK$344.8 million). Finance costs decreased by 44.3% to
HK$176.5 million (2015: HK$316.9 million) during the Year, including
exchange gain of HK$61.2 million (2015: HK$9.3 million) on foreign
currency loans hedged for foreign currency securities investments. The
decrease in finance costs was mainly due to decrease in interest rates and

the disposals of subsidiaries during the Year and the year 2015.
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RESULTS (Cont'd)

Other Income and Expenses (Cont'd)

Other gains and losses recorded a net gain of HK$2,176.4 million
mainly comprised (a) gains on the disposal of the Group's entire issued
share capital of (i) Pioneer Time Investment Limited (“Pioneer Time"),
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (“Pioneer Time
Disposal”); (ii) Evergo Real Estate (Shanghai) Company Limited (“Evergo
Shanghai”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (“Evergo
Shanghai Disposal”); and (iii) Keep Speed Company Limited (“Keep
Speed”) and Jumbo Grace Limited (“Jumbo Grace"), both are indirect
wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company, and Jumbo Grace's subsidiary
(collectively “Windsor Group”) (“Windsor Disposal”) of HK$1,276.9
million, HK$721.3 million and HK$312.9 million respectively and (b)
write-down of stock of properties of HK$128.5 million (2015: HK$940.9
million mainly comprised (a) gains on the disposal of the Group's entire
issued share capital of (i) Asian East Limited, an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, and its subsidiaries; (ii) Lucky Benefit Limited
and Rising Sheen Limited, both are indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries
of the Company, and their respective subsidiaries; and (iii) Million
Castle Investments Limited, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company of HK$212.3 million, HK$707.5 million and HK$118.4 million
respectively and (b) loss on disposals of the Group's entire issued share
capital of Brass Ring Limited, Union Leader Limited and Chinese Estates
and Finance, Limited (now known as Silvercord Finance Limited), all are
indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company, and their respective
subsidiaries of HK$97.2 million).
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RESULTS (Cont'd)

Disposals of Subsidiaries to Connected Persons

On 23rd December, 2015 (i) China Entertainment and Land Investment
Company, Limited (“CELIC"), a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company; (ii) the Company, being the guarantor of CELIC; (iii) Magic
Square Limited (“Magic Square”), a company wholly-owned by Mr. Joseph
Lau, Luen-hung (“Mr. Joseph Lau”), the then substantial shareholder
and controlling shareholder of the Company; and (iv) Mr. Joseph Lau,
being the guarantor of Magic Square, entered into a sale and purchase
agreement, pursuant to which CELIC agreed to sell and Magic Square

agreed to acquire the entire issued share capital of Keep Speed.

On the same date, (i) Good Top Limited (“Good Top"), an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company; (ii) the Company, being the guarantor
of Good Top; (iii) Best Range Limited (“Best Range"), a company wholly-
owned by Mr. Joseph Lau; and (iv) Mr. Joseph Lau, being the guarantor
of Best Range, entered into a sale and purchase agreement (“Windsor SP
Agreement”), pursuant to which Good Top agreed to sell and Best Range

agreed to acquire the entire issued share capital of Jumbo Grace.

The Windsor Disposal was completed on 1st September, 2016 at a total
consideration of HK$6,187.4 million. Upon completion, the Windsor Group
ceased to be subsidiaries of the Company and its consolidated results,

assets and liabilities were ceased to be consolidated with those of the

Group.

Upon completion of the Windsor Disposal, the Group recorded gain
on disposals of subsidiaries of HK$312.9 million. The gain was mainly
derived from (i) the decrease in fair value of the investment properties
of HK$343.8 million due to revaluation of the investment properties as
at 30th June, 2016 as compared with the property valuation under the
Windsor SP Agreement; (ii) additions of investment properties during
the Year of HK$26.8 million; and (iii) increase in fair value of the club
debenture of HK$2.2 million due to the revaluation of the financial assets
measured at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL") as at 30th June,

2016 as compared with the valuation under the Windsor SP Agreement.

Details of the Windsor Disposal were set out in the announcements of
the Company dated 23rd December, 2015, 2nd February, 2016, 1st
September, 2016 and 5th October, 2016 and the circular of the Company

dated 15th January, 2016.
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RESULTS (Cont'd)

Disposals of Subsidiaries

(@

(b)

On 12th November, 2015, Great System Investment Limited
("Great System”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, and Shengyu (BVI) Limited (“Shengyu”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Evergrande Real Estate Group Limited (now
known as China Evergrande Group) which is independent of and
not connected with the Company, entered into an equity and debt
transfer agreement, pursuant to which Creat System agreed to
sell and Shengyu agreed to acquire the entire issued share capital
of Pioneer Time. The Pioneer Time Disposal was completed on
15th January, 2016 at a consideration of HK$12,448.3 million
(after adjustment). Upon completion, Pioneer Time ceased to be
a subsidiary of the Company and its results, assets and liabilities
were ceased to be consolidated with those of the Group. The
Group recorded a gain on the Pioneer Time Disposal of HK$1,276.9

million.

Details of the Pioneer Time Disposal were set out in the
announcements of the Company dated 12th November, 2015 and
15th January, 2016 and the circular of the Company dated 3rd
December, 2015.

On 19th May, 2016, Digi-Star Limited, an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into an equity transfer
agreement with an independent third party to dispose of the entire
issued share capital of Evergo Shanghai. The Evergo Shanghai
Disposal was completed on 22nd June, 2016 at a consideration
equivalent to HK$1,355.8 million. Upon completion, Evergo
Shanghai ceased to be a subsidiary of the Company and its results,
assets and liabilities were ceased to be consolidated with those
of the Group. The Group recorded a gain on the Evergo Shanghai
Disposal of HK$721.3 million.

Associates

The share of results of associates for the Year was a profit of HK$161.2

million as compared to HK$649.7 million for last year. In the year 2015,

an associate (50% interest) disposed of a company that ultimately held

the office building namely Platinum located at Shanghai, the PRC and the

Group recorded a share of the associate’s gain on disposal of subsidiaries

(net of tax) of HK$514.1 million. However, no such profit was generated

in the Year.
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RESULTS (Cont'd)

Fair Value Changes on Investment Properties

Investment properties of the Group in Hong Kong and Mainland China
were revalued at 31st December, 2016 by B.l. Appraisals Limited
("B.l. Appraisals”) whereas the investment properties in the United
Kingdom were revalued by Peak Vision Appraisals Limited (“Peak Vision
Appraisals”). B.l. Appraisals and Peak Vision Appraisals are independent
property valuers. An increase in fair value of investment properties of
HK$139.2 million (2015: HK$4,689.2 million) was recorded during the
Year. The unrealised fair value changes will not affect the cash flow of the

Group.

PROFIT, CORE PROFIT, DIVIDENDS,
REPURCHASE AND CASH PAYMENT RATIO

Profit

Profit attributable to owners of the Company for the Year was HK$6,360.3
million as compared to HK$7,727.2 million for last year. The decrease in
profit for the Year was mainly arising from (i) decrease in attributable net
rental income; (i) decrease in fair value gain on investment properties;
(iii) decrease in share of results of associates; despite (iv) increase in
attributable property sales profit; (v) gains on the Pioneer Time Disposal,
the Evergo Shanghai Disposal and the Windsor Disposal; (vi) increase in
net profit from the segment of the listed investments held-for-trading and
treasury products and dividend income from listed equity investment at
FVTOCI; and (vii) imputed interest income from deferred consideration
receivables which were included in investment income, net. Earnings per

share for the Year was HK$3.33 (2015: HK$4.05).
Core Profit

The Group disposed of certain investment properties through disposals of
subsidiaries during the Year, the costs of which are stated at fair value. In
addition, the Group disposed of stock of properties which were classified
as investment properties and land and building in prior years. Before
disposal, such gain/loss on fair value change is unrealised and recognised
at the end of each reporting period, but excluded from core profit as non-
cash items. In the year of disposal, such unrealised gain/loss has become
realised; and in computating core profit, accumulated fair value gain/loss

from prior years and current year are included as cash items.
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PROFIT, CORE PROFIT, DIVIDENDS,
REPURCHASE AND CASH PAYMENT RATIO
(Cont'd)

Core Profit (Cont'd)

If the net gain on the major non-cash items of HK$577.5 million (2015:
HK$4,785.1 million) are excluded, but the net realised fair value loss
on disposals of investment properties from the Group and its associates
in current year recognised for the Year of HK$372.7 million (2015:
together with their respective deferred tax totaling HK$154.6 million) is
retained and the accumulated realised fair value gain together with their
respective deferred tax on disposals of investment properties and stock of
properties from the Group and its associates recognised in prior years of
HK$17,248.7 million (including those recognised in properties revaluation
reserve) (2015: disposals of investment properties of HK$13,843.7
million) is included, the Group will have a core profit attributable to
owners of the Company for the Year of HK$23,031.5 million (2015:
HK$16,785.8 million) and a core earnings per share of HK$12.07 (2015:
HK$8.80), which were both increased by 37.2% to those in the year
2015.

The major non-cash items represented the attributable unrealised fair
value gain on investment properties together with their respective
deferred tax from the Group and its associates of HK$577.5 million (2015:
HK$4,785.1 million).

Dividends

Final dividend for the year ended 31st December, 2015 of HK1 cent (year
ended 31st December, 2014: HK1 cent) per share in total amount of
HK$19.1 million was paid in cash on 6th June, 2016.

Interim dividend for the half year ended 30th June, 2016 of HK1 cent
(half year ended 30th June, 2015: HK30 cents) per share in total amount
of HK$19.1 million was paid in cash on 23rd September, 2016.
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PROFIT, CORE PROFIT, DIVIDENDS,
REPURCHASE AND CASH PAYMENT RATIO
(Cont'd)

Dividends (Cont'd)

Conditional special interim dividend of HK$2 per share, which was
conditional upon completion of the Pioneer Time Disposal in total amount
of HK$3,815.2 million was paid in cash on 20th January, 2016, special
interim dividends of HK$2.1 per share in total amount of HK$4,006.0
million and HK$3.23 per share in total amount of HK$6,161.6 million
were paid in cash on 11th August, 2016 and 1st September, 2016
respectively (2015: special interim dividends of HK$4 per share, HK$2.6
per share and HK$1.2 per share were paid in cash on 13th January, 2015,
15th July, 2015 and 14th September, 2015 respectively).

Total dividends of HK$14,021.0 million were paid in cash during the Year.

On 16th January, 2017, the board of directors of the Company has
declared special interim dividends of HK$2 in aggregate per share, which
consist of (i) HK$1.36 per share for the year ended 31st December,
2016; and (ii) HK$0.46 per share and HK$0.18 per share in connection
with the completion of the respective disposal transaction occurred in

February 2017, which were paid in cash on 10th February, 2017.
Repurchase

During the Year, the Company had not repurchased any of the Company's

share.
Cash Payment Ratio

Based on (a) the core profit for the Year of HK$23,031.5 million (2015:
HK$16,785.8 million) or HK$12.07 (2015: HK$8.80) per share; (b)
cash final dividend for the Year of HK1 cent (2015: HK1 cent) per share
proposed; (c) cash interim dividend for 2016 of HK1 cent (2015: HK30
cents) per share; (d) cash special interim dividends of HK$2, HK$2.1
and HK$3.23 (2015: HK$4, HK$2.6 and HK$1.2) per share were paid
during the Year; and (e) cash special interim dividend of HK$1.36 per
share declared, the ratio of such cash payment to the core profit is 72.2%
(2015: 92.2%).
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NET ASSET VALUE

As at 31st December, 2016, the Group's net asset attributable to owners
of the Company amounted to HK$29,804.2 million (2015: HK$40,247.6
million), a decrease of HK$10,443.4 million or 25.9% when compared
with 31st December, 2015. With the total number of ordinary shares
in issue of 1,907619,079 as at 31st December, 2016 and 2015, the
net asset value per share attributable to owners of the Company was
HK$15.62 (2015: HK$21.10). The movement in net asset value was
mainly due to (a) total comprehensive income for the Year attributable
to owners of the Company of HK$3,418.7 million; (b) increase in net
asset upon early adoption of HKFRS 9 (2014) of HK$158.9 million (net
of tax); and (c) final, interim and special interim dividends recognised as
distribution during the Year totaling HK$14,021.0 million.

During the Year, the Group acquired a listed equity investment categorised
as financial assets measured at FVTOCI and an unrealised loss on
fair value changes of HK$2,366.5 million was recorded as an other
comprehensive expense. The carrying amount of the loss on fair value
change of listed equity investment included in financial assets measured
at FVTOCI reserve was HK$2,366.5 million as at 31st December, 2016

(2015: in securities investments reserve of nil).

Other than disposals of subsidiaries holding the property development
situated at No. 12 Shiu Fai Terrace, Mid-Levels East, Hong Kong and
certain shops of Lowu Commercial Plaza situated in Shenzhen, the PRC
(as disclosed in the paragraph headed “Other Information and Events
After the Reporting Period” in the section headed “Chairman’s Statement”
of this annual report), the existing projects and those disclosed in the final
results, the Group did not have material acquisition or disposal of assets

and any future plans for material investment or capital assets.

SECURITIES INVESTMENTS

Listed Equity Investment at Fair Value Through Other

Comprehensive Income

During the Year, the Group acquired 577,180,500 H shares of Shengjing
Bank at a consideration of HK$6,926.2 million, after deducting the fair
value loss of HK$2,366.5 million for the Year, the carrying amount of listed
equity investment categorised as financial assets measured at FVTOCI as
at 31st December, 2016 was HK$4,559.7 million.
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SECURITIES INVESTMENTS (contd)

Listed Investments Held-for-trading and Treasury Products

As at 31st December, 2015, the carrying amount of the listed investments
held-for-trading and treasury products was HK$11,433.5 million. During
the Year, the portfolio was increased by a net purchase of HK$3,645.6
million. After deducting the fair value loss of HK$126.2 million for the
Year, the listed investments held-for-trading and treasury products portfolio
of the Group became HK$14,952.9 million as at 31st December, 2016,
which formed part of the Group’s cash management activities. As at 31st
December, 2016, entire portfolio comprised bonds (of which issued
by financial institutions of 41.0%, PRC-based real estate companies
of 29.6% and other industries of 29.4%). They are denominated in
different currencies with 95.9% in United States dollar (“US$"), 1.9%
in Euro ("EUR"), 1.5% in Singapore dollar (“SGD") and 0.7% in Pound
Sterling ("GBP"). The bonds denominated in US$ carry at fixed rate
range from 3.50% to 13.25% per annum of which notional amount of
US$1,603,786,000 are callable, the bonds denominated in EUR carry at
fixed rate range from 4.50% to 12.50% per annum of which notional
amount of EUR28,600,000 are callable, the bonds denominated in SGD
carry at fixed rate range from 5.75% to 5.90% per annum are callable
and the bonds denominated in GBP carry at fixed rate range from 7.00%

to 14.00% per annum are callable.

As at 31st December, 2016, the portfolio of listed securities investments
and treasury products of HK$19,512.6 million (2015: HK$11,433.5
million) comprised (a) bonds (financial assets measured at FVTPL) of
HK$14,952.9 million (2015: listed equity securities (investments held-for-
trading) of HK$364.2 million and bonds (financial assets designated as at
fair value through profit or loss) of HK$11,069.3 million); and (b) listed
equity investment (financial assets measured at FVTOCI) of HK$4,559.7

million (2015: nil), representing 42.6% of total assets.

Unlisted Securities Investments

The Group had committed to make a capital contribution of US$100.0
million (equivalent to approximately HK$775.5 million) in an exempted
limited partnership formed under the Exempted Limited Partnership
Law (Revised) of the Cayman Islands. As at 31st December, 2016, the
Group has contributed US$83.8 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$649.8 million) (net of recallable distribution) less received distribution
of US$1.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$8.1 million), which
was included in financial assets measured at FVTOCI, after adjustment for
remeasurement upon early adopted HKFRS 9 (2014) and fair value gain
for the Year totaling net loss of HK$57.2 million was recognised in financial
assets measured at FVTOCI reserve, the carrying amount was HK$584.5

million, representing 1.3% of total assets.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group has established adequate risk management procedures that
enable it to identify, measure, monitor and control various types of risk it
faces. This is supplemented by active management involvement, effective
internal controls and adequate internal audit in the best interests of the

Group.

EQUITY

The number of issued ordinary shares as at 31st December, 2016 and
2015 were 1,907,619,079.

DEBT AND GEARING

As at 31st December, 2016, the Group's bank and other borrowings
amounted to HK$14,591.4 million (2015: HK$14,531.8 million (excluding
bank borrowing presented as liabilities directly associated with assets
classified as held for sale)). Cash and bank balances amounted to
HK$1,070.5 million (2015: HK$2,849.8 million (excluding cash and
bank balances presented as assets classified as held for sale)), pledged
deposits amounted to HK$943.7 million (2015: HK$202.8 million
(excluding pledged deposits presented as assets classified as held for
sale)) and net borrowings amounted to HK$12,577.2 million (2015:
HK$11,479.2 million).

Total debt to equity ratio was 48.8% (2015: 36.0%) and net debt
to equity ratio was 42.1% (2015: 28.5%), which are expressed as a
percentage of total borrowings, and net borrowings, respectively, over
the total equity of HK$29,899.9 million (2015: HK$40,325.4 million).
The increase in the total debt to equity ratio and the net debt to equity
ratio were mainly due to a decrease in equity as a result of payments
of dividends and fair value loss on listed equity investment included in

financial assets measured at FVTOCI reserve.

If the listed securities investments and treasury products of HK$19,512.6
million (2015: HK$11,433.5 million) are included, there would be a net
cash position of HK$6,935.4 million (2015: net debt of HK$45.7 million
and net debt to equity ratio of 0.1%).
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DEBT AND GEARING (contd)

As at 31st December, 2016, the Group's bank and other borrowings of
HK$14,591.4 million, 74.0%, 8.8%, 8.6% and 8.6% were repayable

within 1 year, 1 to 2 years, 2 to 5 years and over 5 years respectively. Of

which the Group's bank and other borrowings were denominated in HK$
(21.1%), US$ (53.7%), GBP (22.7%), SGD (1.4%) and EUR (1.1%).
HK$, US$, SGD and EUR securities investments were hedged by HK$,
US$, SGD and EUR borrowings. The Group's bank borrowings in HK$

and other borrowings were carried at interest rates calculated mainly with

reference to Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate and cost of funds; bank

borrowings in GBP were carried at interest rates calculated with reference
to London Interbank Offered Rate. As at 31st December, 2016, all the

Group's borrowings were on floating rate basis. No hedging for interest

rate is subsisted at the end of the reporting period.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31st December, 2016, the Group had pledged the following assets

with their respective carrying amounts:

@

(b)

The Group's investment properties of HK$10,231.4 million, stock
of properties of HK$858.4 million and bank deposits of HK$77.3
million (2015: investment properties of HK$26,527.8 million
(including investment properties presented as assets classified as
held for sale), properties of HK$505.5 million (presented as assets
classified as held for sale), stock of properties of HK$958.0 million
and bank deposits of HK$253.4 million (including bank deposits
presented as assets classified as held for sale)) were pledged to
the Group's bankers to secure general banking and loan facilities

granted to the Group.

The Group's bonds and listed equity investment at FVTOCI with
carrying amounts of HK$18,713.3 million (2015: investments held-
for-trading and bonds of HK$11,433.5 million) and cash deposits
of HK$866.4 million (2015: HK$8.6 million) were pledged to
the Group's financial institutions to secure margin and securities
facilities granted to the Group in respect of securities transactions, of
which HK$9,893.3 million (2015: HK$5,389.8 million) was utilised

as at 31st December, 2016 as borrowings due within one year.

Interests in certain subsidiaries of the Company have been pledged
as part of the security to secure certain bank borrowings granted to

the Group.
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FINANCIAL AND INTEREST INCOME/
EXPENSES

Interest income was included in revenue, other income and investment
income. Interest income for the Year was HK$2,766.6 million, representing

an increase of 260.9% over last year of HK$766.5 million.

Finance costs included interest expenses on bank loans and other
loans; exchange difference on translation of foreign currency loans; and
arrangement fee and facility and commitment fee expenses. Interest
expenses for the Year amounted to HK$227.5 million, representing a
decrease of 21.6% over last year of HK$290.0 million. Interest capitalised
for the Year was HK$2.5 million as compared to HK$68.3 million for last
year. The decrease in interest expenses and interest capitalised were
mainly due to decrease in interest rates and decrease in bank loans
following certain disposals of subsidiaries during the Year and the year
2015. The average interest rate over the year under review was 1.52%
(2015: 2.399%), which was expressed as a percentage of total interest

paid over the average total borrowings.

REMUNERATION POLICIES, SHARE OPTION
SCHEME AND SHARE AWARD SCHEME

As at 31st December, 2016, the Group employed a total of 552 staff
(2015: 582 staff) in Hong Kong including about 257 staff (2015: 269
staff) employed under the estate management company in Hong Kong
and 4 staff (2015: 4 staff) in the offices in Mainland China.

Employees were remunerated on the basis of their performance,
experience and prevailing industry practice. Remuneration packages
comprised salary and year-end discretionary bonus based on market
conditions and individual performance. The executive directors of the
Company continued to review employees’ contributions and to provide
them with necessary incentives and flexibility for their better commitment

and performance. No share option scheme was adopted during the Year.

The Company had adopted a share award scheme (“Share Award
Scheme”) in 2009. The Share Award Scheme is to recognise and reward
certain employees for their contributions to the Group and to give long-
term incentives for retaining them for the continued operations and
development of the Group. Details of the Share Award Scheme were set
out in the Company's circular dated 23rd December, 2008. No share was

granted under the Share Award Scheme during the Year.
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MAINLAND CHINA AND UNITED KINGDOM MR Bl K BE R Bl

Profit contribution from the Group's investment in Mainland China (mainly A& ERFEKEZ R EAAFEEREHN (X2
included in gross profit, fair value changes on investment properties, gain ~ BIEEF - REMEZ A FEEZS LE—HMNER
on disposal of a subsidiary, share of results of associates and taxation) &2 Yz - (LB & 2 B 248 K Fi1E ) 566,400,000
for the Year amounted to HK$566.4 million (2015: HK$1,340.6 million #&7c ( =& —F % : 1,340,600,000/8 7T N B 1E H &
also included gain on disposals of subsidiaries and share of associate’s MIBARZWEERBEEHE AR GALENBER
gain on disposal of subsidiaries (net of tax)). Renminbi exchange loss "] Z Wz (BrFi1E) ) o SHANEK 2 A RIEIE 5 E18
of foreign operations included in other comprehensive expenses for the B & AANF E 2 E fth 2 [ X ) 428,100,000/ 7T
Year amounted to HK$28.1 million (2015: HK$121.6 million (induded (—=Z—HR 4 :121,600,000/87t B BFEEHBD
exchange loss related to subsidiaries and associates disposed of HK$70.1 & 2 I8 A &) B & 2 7 2 & i &1870,100,000
million)). The Group's net investment in Mainland China as at 31st  #JL) R -ZZE—ANE+ A=+ —BAREERF
December, 2016 amounted to HK$749.5 million (2015: HK$1,772.9 KBE 2% & F 58 A749,500,0008 L (ZE— 1A
million) representing 2.5% of the Group's total equity. £ :1,772,900,0008 7T ) A AL B R A A5
2.50%
The Group acquired two more investment properties in the United ANEBRZZT—XFWA KT A B ARIELR R
Kingdom in April and May 2016. As at 31st December, 2016, the Group's B ZEEME - AEEMNNABE s HEMER T
investment properties in the United Kingdom with carrying amount of —/XF+=H =+ —H Z R {EA690,700,000%
GBP690.7 million (equivalent to approximately HK$6,586.0 million) &% (#8& 7 496,586,000,000/% 70) (ZZF— R F
(2015: GBP351.5 million (equivalent to approximately HK$4,037.1 351,500,000 & (8 & 5 £94,037,100,0007% 7T ) )
million)) contributed a net profit of HK$507.6 million (2015: net loss of 3 /& 7K £ [ HA 2K 4F [ # 24 F 35 58507,600,0005% 7T
HK$392.7 million) to the Group for the Year, the profit mainly included ( =—ZF—#4F : E58)F %8 /4392,700,000/% 7T ) * M
in gross profit and fair value changes on investment properties. GBP  HFEZBEEF REEME A FEEB WS-
exchange loss of foreign operations included in other comprehensive —3E/MNEHRZ HKEE X BEETAAFEZEMEE
expenses for the Year amounted to HK$554.0 million (2015: HK$72.8 3 Hi A554,000,000% 7t ( =& — F4F : 72,800,000
million). As at 31st December, 2016, the Group's net investment in the &) - RZZFTE—"FE+ A =+—H F£EER
United Kingdom amounted to HK$3,609.2 million (2015: HK$1,613.1 [ 7 #% & % %8 /33,609,200,0008 T (=T —H

million) representing 12.1% of the Group's total equity. % :1,613,100,000/70) G REBR A= B FEL
12.1% °
LISTED SUBSIDIARY FTmE AT

The Group did not own any listed subsidiary at the end of the reporting R IREHIR  AEBI EZ AT EHHBAGF -

period.
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PROPERTY VALUATION

Property valuations in respect of the Group's investment properties in
Hong Kong and Mainland China have been carried out by B.l. Appraisals
as at 31st December, 2016 (2015: B.I. Appraisals and Vigers Appraisal
and Consulting Limited), independent qualified professional valuer. For the
investment properties in the United Kingdom, the valuations as at 31st
December, 2016 and 2015 were carried out by Peak Vision Appraisals,
another independent qualified professional valuer. Their valuations were
based on investment method and/or direct comparison method as the

valuation methodologies and were used in preparing 2016 final results.

The Group's investment properties were valued at HK$12,887.3 million
(2015: HK$30,598.9 million (including those presented as assets
classified as held for sale)), a 6.3% increase over 2015 after adjusted
for the additions, disposals and exchange adjustments of investment
properties during the Year. The increase in fair value of HK$139.2 million
was recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
for the Year. The Group also shared an increase in fair value of investment
properties of associates of HK$96.5 million (adjusted deferred tax credit
of HK$0.9 million) for the Year.

The increase in fair value of HK$139.2 million was mainly derived from
Harcourt House, while in 2015 it was mainly derived from MassMutual
Tower (now known as China Evergrande Centre) and Harcourt House. The
fair value change is a non-cash item and will not affect the cash flow of

the Group.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TEERRESE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES TEERER

The board of directors (the “Directors” or the “Board”) and management AR 7 GEREWB AR [AEB)EEE ([E
of the Company (together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) are F]H[EZE])REEEBETRIINGEE LR
committed to principles of good corporate governance so as to safeguard Al LARFEIR R IEZS K AR RS R EER R -

the interests of shareholders and enhance value to the shareholders.

Throughout the year ended 31st December, 2016 (the "Year"), the #HEZZT—XF+_A=+—HIEFE ([AFE])
Company had applied the principles and complied with substantial £ AQRICERBEEAERXZMER A ([H
code provisions (the “Code Provisions”) and certain recommended  Z2Ff ) & LR8I ([ ETR AN ) HisE 100 (b2
best practices set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) & ASTEIY ([EHSFAI]) Z BB RETHB A D
contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities ~ SFAMEX ([SFRMESC ) RETEBRREFH -

on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) (the

“Listing Rules”).

THE BOARD EEE

Board Composition EEg24ANK

During the Year, the Board comprised three Executive Directors ("ED(s)"), MRAFE BREEM-RF/NTESE ([HITEE]) -
two Non-executive Directors (“NED(s)") and three Independent Non- MEIFMITES ([FEATEE]) R =2B L IEHNIT
executive Directors (“INED(s)"), with INEDs representing more than one- 2% ([ By IFATES])AK - MBYIERNTES
third of the Board. Names of each member of the Board are set out in this Z ABEEZECEZR =D - ESSGERE M
Corporate Governance Report. Changes of the composition of the Board A#HIRARBEERBEEN - RAFERESS
subsequent to the Year are set out in the Directors' Report of this annual 4K Z BB E AN FHEETSREEZA -

report.

During the Year, Mr. Lau, Ming-wai acted as the Chairman of the Board RAFE BigEhttTEsexE ([EFE])
(the “Chairman”) and Ms. Chan, Sze-wan acted as the Chief Executive  MBR:FHELZ T HETHRAS ([FTHEE]) - EFER
Officer (“CEQ"). The roles of the Chairman and the CEO are separated fTHREHZAGHSY MESAZACREBENSE

and their respective roles and responsibilities were set out in writing. EEIE

“List of Directors and their Role and Function” has been maintained at [EEREMREAG RBAE] EHR AR R REERZFT
the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange. The Directors’ #BUi-EBEE N MEEEKE ZHHEE (0H)
biographies and the relationship among the Board members, if any, are SR AFREZHN N - WESH AR R BB  BHR
set out in the Profiles of Directors of this annual report and available on BN AFFFEIN BB 2 ELEI IS 55 Tk
the Company's website. Save as disclosed in such profiles, there is no  stEAbE AR HEIREE -

financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship among

the Directors.
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THE BOARD (contd)

Responsibilities of Directors

The NEDs and INEDs with diversified expertise, skills and experience play
an important role on formulating strategy and ensuring that the Board
maintains high standards of corporate governance as well as taking the
lead where potential conflict of interests arises. The Board has received
from each INED a written annual confirmation of his/her independence
and satisfied that the independence of INEDs up to the date of this

annual report is in accordance with the Listing Rules.

On monthly basis, senior management provides the Directors with
operational and financial reports of the Group's performance, position and
prospects. All Directors are kept informed of and duly briefed of major
changes and information that may affect the Group's businesses in a

timely manner.

Directors could have recourse to seek independent professional advice in
performing their duties at the Company's expense and are encouraged
to access and consult with the Company's senior management or the

company secretary (the “Company Secretary”) independently.
Retirement by Rotation and Specific Term of Office

The Company's Bye-laws provides that no Director (save for the executive
chairman and any managing director) shall hold office for a continuous
period in excess of three years, or past the third annual general meeting,
following the Directors’ appointment or re-election, whichever is longer,
without submitting himself/herself for re-election by the shareholders at
the annual general meetings. Accordingly, Directors shall retire by rotation
at least once every three years and a specific term of office has been
fixed for appointment of Directors. During the Year, there was no executive

chairman or managing director in the Board.
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THE BOARD (contd)

Board Meetings

The Board met regularly throughout the Year to discuss the overall
strategy, the operational and financial performance of the Group. Four
regular Board meetings and four ad hoc Board meetings were held
during the Year. Advance notices of not less than fourteen days were
served upon each Director for regular Board meetings. All accompanying
Board papers were sent to the Directors in a timely manner and at
least three days before the meetings (or such other period as agreed).
Adequate explanation and information were given to the Directors by the
management to facilitate the Directors in decision-making. Each Director
has to declare his/her interest and abstain from voting on any Board
resolution in which he/she or any of his/her associate has a material
interest in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company and the Listing

Rules.

The agenda of each Board meeting is set by the Chairman in consultation
with members of the Board such that they are given an opportunity to
include agenda items. Draft and executed Board minutes were sent in
good time to all Directors for their comments and records. Minutes of the
Board meetings recorded in sufficient details were kept by the Company

Secretary.
Board and Management Functions

The functions reserved to the Board are basically provided in the Bye-
laws of the Company and the Board from time to time delegates certain
functions to senior management whenever required. In short, the Board
has reserved for its decision on matters relating to the Group's strategy,
major acquisitions and disposals, major capital expenditure, annual and
interim results, Directors” appointment and other significant financial and

operational issues.

On top of daily business operation, senior management is responsible for
the preparation of annual and interim consolidated financial statements
for the Board's approval, execution of business strategies and initiatives
adopted by the Board, implementation of adequate system of internal
control and sound risk management practices and is required to report to
the Board and obtain its prior approval on important matters at all times.
Notwithstanding the delegation, the Directors acknowledge that it is the
responsibility of the Board for preparing the financial statements, which

give a true and fair view of the financial results of the Group.
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THE BOARD (contd)

Directors’ Training and Support

The Company encourages its Directors to possess up-to-date knowledge
in order to discharge their duties. Information regarding major changes in
Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Listing Rules as well as other laws/

rules/regulations had been provided to the Directors.

During the Year, the Company has arranged a training session for the
Directors regarding "environmental, social and governance” and “update
of corporate governance rules and risk management’. The training
was delivered by a professional consultancy firm at the expense of
the Company. On the other hand, Directors had provided records of
the trainings they received to the Company. The Board considered the
trainings attended by the Directors are sufficient to discharge their duties.
A summary of the trainings attended by the Directors during the Year is as

follows:—

EE= W

EERJIRXE

ARBBBEEEHAZERT NI ABTERE -
BREBGER R LR RIAREAMER §H
SHRRAERBE 2 ANBRTETSES-

RAFE ARBREFTHT KB ATEH
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ERBARAXN - Z—HH EECAARFRM
HEJILH EFeRREETMBEZETIRIAE
REBTHBE BENAFEAMBEZIFIR
Eh: —

Training Matters 3% 3| =18

Business/
Economic/
Accounting/ Strategic
Corporate Tax/Finance =~ Management
Governance Regulatory &/ SEVE S V4
Name of Directors EEpE LEER EERE BB KHERE
Executive Directors HITES
Ms. Chan, Sze-wan BRERZ L a&b b - -
(CEO) (1T #E#H)
Ms. Chan, Lok-wan e a = = =
Mr. Lam, Kwong-wai MAE T E a&b a&b a&b b
Non-executive Directors FHITES
Mr. Lau, Ming-wai 2B LA b b - -
(Chairman) (FE)
Ms. Amy Lau, Yuk-wai B EExt a&b b - -
Independent Non-executive Directors BYFHTES
Mr. Chan, Kwok-wai R B ST A4 a&b a&b a&b a&b
Ms. Phillis Loh, Lai-ping BEYLL a&b a&b - b
Mr. Ma, Tsz-chun SRELTE a&b b b a
Notes:— PHsE: —
Training Method 7 A
a: attending training session/seminar/conference a: 2mEEJIREHHde e

b: self-reading

b:  ETHE
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee
and Nomination Committee (collectively, the “Board Committees”) with
clear written terms of reference which are of no less exacting terms than
those set out in the Code. Details of the respective committee’s terms
of reference are available at the Company's and the Stock Exchange's
websites. All the INEDs of the Company, i.e. Mr. Chan, Kwok-wai, Ms.
Phillis Loh, Lai-ping and Mr. Ma, Tsz-chun are members of the Board
Committees with Mr. Chan, Kwok-wai acts as chairman of the Audit
Committee and the Remuneration Committee while Ms. Phillis Loh, Lai-
ping acts as chairman of the Nomination Committee. The members
of Audit Committee possess appropriate professional qualifications,

accounting or related financial management expertise, which is higher

than the Listing Rules' requirement.

All accompanying meeting papers were sent to the members in a timely
manner and at least three days before the meetings (or such other period
as agreed). Draft and executed minutes of the meetings were sent in
good time to all members for their comments and records. Minutes of
the meetings recorded in sufficient details were kept by the Company
Secretary. Professional advice and sufficient resources would be given

whenever necessary to allow the Board Committees to discharge their

duties.

Audit Committee

Role and Function

The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing the Group's corporate
governance, financial reporting, risk management and internal control. It

plays an advisory role and makes relevant recommendations to the Board.

Meetings

The Audit Committee held four meetings during the Year, with the
presence of the representative(s) of the Group's internal audit department
(the “Internal Audit Department”) in those meetings involving discussion
on internal audit reports prepared by Internal Audit Department. Senior
management was co-opted to join the meetings of the Audit Committee

to explain the financial and business conditions of the Group to the

committee members from time to time.

CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2016

2N
/A

BES

EEEgBETZES

BEXEeNUTERZES FHZEGRREZER
(BB IEFERETLRES]) ZESENMNER
BESE 2GR TERER TR -SZ882

R e 0 2] 5 175 AT S AN 8 ) B Bt K2 BT A i B

g
,tnt Y OB B M W
o

Flz2RBYIERNTES BRBEELLE BEBYX
IREREEE - HREFFETREEKE AP
REEEEHEBRZEZEGRFMEZES IR M
BEYZITHERZZBEEEIR -ERZEEKE
BEBEENEEER St ARV BEEEXN

BBEMRAUZERES -

%ﬁﬁ@?%i#ﬂaﬂ@%;f%i»za(ﬁ
Huhif e < BifE) R X2 EKE -
LERTERPEZSEKEUER
BeARNEEERFHREFRMH 2 EF L
RAREE %§ﬁ§$AFT§“
MrERER NEEBITHE-

EREEY
B kiR

ERZBCARRN REFAKEZOEER M
WER RREERAMEZE EREZESEEER
AE YREESREEBES-

&2
=

REENAFERTORER A5EANE
B ([AREZE ) ZRERTEHFEERTHEN
BHMERLABBELRELEZ - FREEE
DI EBLEERZBESEHR NEESKER
FEARER 18 2 B 75 I SRR

=
=

Z&

N
Eh} o

DR

£

+w g 1§

DR
=



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT ¥ ERB|EE

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Audit Committee (Cont'd)

Works Performed

The works performed by the Audit Committee in the Year are summarised

below:—

M

@

3

Q)

©)

6

)

®

€)

(10)

reviewed the Group's final and interim results and draft
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st
December, 2015 and for the six months ended 30th June, 2016
respectively before recommending them to the Board for approval,
with the presence of the Company's external auditors (the

“Independent Auditors”) in the meeting reviewing final results;

reviewed the overall performance including the performance of

investment properties and development properties of the Group;

reviewed the accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Group and the requirements of the Listing Rules and statutory

compliance;

recommended to the Board the re-appointment of the Independent

Auditors for shareholders' approval;

reviewed the Group's internal control, risk management, financial

reporting and auditing matters;

reviewed and discussed significant audit findings in a meeting with

the presence of Independent Auditors;

prepared and submitted to the Board an audit committee report
detailing the works performed by the Audit Committee during
2015, presented its findings and made recommendations for

consideration by the Board;

carried out annual review on the continuing connected transactions

of the Group;

reviewed the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience
of staff of the Group's accounting, financial reporting and internal

audit functions, and their training programmes and budget;

discussed with Independent Auditors the nature and scope of the
annual audit and reporting obligations of the Independent Auditors
for the Year; reviewed and approved the terms of engagement

letters, and fees for audit and non-audit services for the Year;

EESETZES W

EREEE (A)

BT 2 T

o

R ES

\

S ERAFERITZIEMSRMT  —

() EEBILEFSIEN TONEHAEEER
E-E-AFT A=+ -HIEFERESR
TE-RERA=ZTHERNEAZZF RSP
HIREREAMBRR 20
ZHED (B ZEE]) FALFBREN2
FREZGH

P RRE]ZINE

) FEHAKEZERXRE BRREVMENER

MEZRR:

(3) EHAEKEMERKzZGHERE
BAIRERREZETHBER:

|mEMR L LT

(4) MEFERBEFRZTBILLZBEENZZHM

% B

(6) THAEEzAMERE RBRERE- B ER
M ZEH:

(6) RBUZHBMAS 2 ERZTEHRTREK

REER

(7) WRAMAE

DNGEY-&

(8) HAKEZFHEMEXHET

(9) FEHAKEEEG WHERIADEZBE
BENEHBEE RN AKIERE
BTMEINBIREREHRERESRE:

ZER-BET

(10) BB ZBMARAFRBFZHZEER
BENLRBYZHBE 2 REEE BHRIE

BBAEE 2155

BH:

ZE-RFEFR

AR BB SR BURTS 2

EABXEE

45



46

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT ¥ ER|EE

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Audit Committee (Cont'd)

Works Performed (Cont'd)

an

(12)

(13)

(14

(15)

(16)

a7

(18)

(19)

reviewed the arrangement for employees to raise concerns about
possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal control or other

related matters;

reviewed and discussed internal audit reports prepared by Internal

Audit Department;

considered and approved the internal audit plan for the year 2017;

reviewed the Company's policies and practices on corporate

governance and monitored the progress of compliance of the Code;
reviewed the Company's policies and practices on compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements and the compliance of such

policies and practices;

reviewed the code of conduct for the Directors and the compliance

of such code;

reviewed the code of practice for employees;

reviewed the sufficiency of training and continuous professional

development for the Directors and senior executives; and

discussed the progress of risk management exercise conducted by

independent professional consultant.

In March 2017, the Audit Committee reviewed (i) the Group's final results

and draft audited consolidated financial statements for the Year; (ii) the

Company's compliance with the Code during the Year and disclosure

in the Corporate Governance Report; (iii) the sufficiency of training and

continuous professional development for Directors and senior executives

for the Year; (iv) the effectiveness and adequacy of risk management

and internal control systems for the Year; and (v) the effectiveness of

internal audit function of the Group for the Year. The Audit Committee also

made recommendation to the Board on the re-appointment of retiring

Independent Auditors for shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming

annual general meeting.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Audit Committee (Cont'd)

Independent Auditors
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In order to enhance independent reporting by Independent Auditors, the
engagement director of the Independent Auditors is subject to periodical
rotation, and the nature and ratio of annual fees payable to Independent
Auditors for non-audit services and for audit services are subject to
scrutiny by the Audit Committee. A policy of non-audit services from
Independent Auditors was established. The Audit Committee considers
whether there is clear efficiency and value-added benefit to the Company
from that work being undertaken by the Independent Auditors; whether
there is adverse effect on the independence of their audit work or the
perception of such independence; the nature of the non-audit services
envisaged to be provided by the Independent Auditors; and the related
fee levels individually and in aggregate relative to the audit fees. In
addition, a policy restricting the employment of employees or former
employees of Independent Auditors as senior executives or financial

positions with the Group has also been in place.

During the Year, the Independent Auditors had been engaged in providing
non-audit services in relation to (i) annual review of continuing connected
transaction at a fee of HK$90,000; and (i) a project in relation to disposal
of subsidiaries at a fee of HK$450,000. The audit fees of the Independent
Auditors for auditing the consolidated financial statements of the Group
for the year ended 31st December, 2016 was HK$2,306,400. The
relevant engagement letters had been reviewed and approved by the

Audit Committee.

Prior to the commencement of the audit of accounts of the Group, the
Audit Committee had reviewed the Independent Auditors’ independence
and objectivity as required under the Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, reviewed the terms of their engagement as well as the

nature and scope of the audit and reporting obligations.

The Audit Committee was satisfied with the findings of their review of the
engagement process, effectiveness, independence and objectivity of the

Independent Auditors.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Remuneration Committee
Role and Function

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for reviewing the
remuneration policies for all Directors and senior executives. The
Remuneration Committee is also responsible to review regularly and
make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration package of
individual EDs and senior executives as well as the remuneration of NEDs.
It would consult the Chairman or the CEO on the remuneration proposals

whenever it thinks fit.

The objective of remunerating the Directors and senior executives of the
Company is to ensure that there is an appropriate level of remuneration
to attract and retain experienced businessmen or professionals of high
calibre to act as the Directors and senior executives to oversee the
Company's business and development.

Meetings

The Remuneration Committee held two meetings during the Year.

Works Performed

The works performed by the Remuneration Committee in the Year are

summarised below:—

(1) assessed the performance of EDs, reviewed and recommended to
the Board the EDs' and senior executives' remuneration packages
for the Year;

(2) noted the annual discretionary bonus to employees;

(3) recommended to the Board the adjustment of annual remuneration
of the CEO;

(4) recommended to the Board the renewal of service agreement of
the CEO; and

(5) recommended to the Board to fix the Directors’ fee of NEDs for the

Year.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Remuneration Committee (Cont'd)
Works Performed (Cont'd)

In January 2017, the Remuneration Committee made recommendation to
the Board and the Board has approved the adjustment of monthly salary
of Mr. Lam, Kwong-wai, an ED, to HK$175,000 for the year ending 31st
December, 2017 with reference to his duties and responsibilities in the

Group as well as the prevailing market condition.
Remuneration Policy for EDs

The primary goal of the remuneration policy on EDs' remuneration
package is to enable the Company to retain and motivate EDs by linking
their reward with performance as measured against corporate objectives.
In determining guidelines for each reward element, the Company refers to

remuneration surveys on companies operating in similar businesses.
Remuneration Policy for NEDs and INEDs

The Directors' fees of NEDs and INEDs are subject to annual assessment
with reference to their duties and responsibilities and the prevailing market
condition as appropriate. Reimbursement is allowed for out-of-pocket

expenses incurred in connection with performance of their duties.
Nomination Committee
Role and Function

The Nomination Committee is mandated to review the structure, size,
composition and diversity (including the evaluation of skills, knowledge,
professional experience, cultural and educational background, gender
and age of the Board members and assessment on the independence
of the INEDs) of the Board at least annually as well as to select suitable
and qualified individuals to become Board members and to make
recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board to complement
the Company's corporate strategy and on succession planning for the

Directors from time to time.
Meeting

The Nomination Committee held one meeting during the Year.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Nomination Committee (Cont'd)
Works Performed

The works performed by the Nomination Committee in the Year are

summarised below:—
(1) reviewed the structure, size, composition and diversity of the Board;

(2) recommended to the Board on the re-appointment of Directors for

shareholders" approval; and

(3) assessed the independence of INEDs, including those served more
than 9 years who are subject to re-election at the relevant annual

general meeting.

After the Year end, the Nomination Committee made recommendation
to the Board on the re-appointment of retiring Directors for shareholders’

approval at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
Board Diversity Policy

The Company recognises and embraces the benefit of having a diverse
board, and sees increasing diversity at Board level as an essential
element in maintaining a competitive advantage and achieving long-term
sustainable growth for the Group. A Board diversity policy (the “Board
Diversity Policy”) has been adopted since September 2013. Elements of
the Board Diversity Policy include gender, age, cultural and educational
background, professional experience, skills and knowledge of Directors.
The said elements have substantially been included in the current Board

composition.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Nomination Committee (Cont'd)
Nomination Procedures, Process and Criteria

The Nomination Committee leads the process and makes
recommendations for appointments to the Board, whether as additional
appointment or to fill up the casual vacancy of directorship as and when
they arise, in the light of challenges and opportunities facing the Company,
as well as business development and requirements of the Company. In
evaluating and selecting candidate(s) for directorship, the Nomination
Committee considers the character and integrity; skills and expertise;
professional and educational background; potential time commitment
for the board and/or committee responsibilities; and the elements
of the Board Diversity Policy etc. The Nomination Committee makes
recommendation to the Board to appoint the appropriate person among
the candidates nominated for directorship. Suitable candidate(s) shall be
appointed by the Board in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company

and the Listing Rules.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE

Special Committee had been established since 24th May, 2012,
comprising all the INEDs as members with written terms of reference
in place. It is empowered to handle all matters from the Company's
perspective arising out of the prosecution against Mr. Joseph Lau, Luen-
hung by the Macau Special Administrative Region of the People’s Republic

of China ("“Macau") relating to the acquisition of a piece of land in Macau.

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

Investment Committee had been established since 15th April, 2014,
comprising Ms. Chan, Sze-wan as chairman, Mr. Lam, Kwong-wai as Chief
Investment Officer, Mr. Chan, Kwok-wai and Mr. Ma, Tsz-chun as members
with written terms of reference in place. It is empowered to manage the
investment business of the Group (other than real estate investment) (the
“Investment”) and to make recommendations and provide advice to the

Board in relation to Investment or potential Investment.
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ATTENDANCE RECORD OF DIRECTORS EEHFELE

Attendance record of each of the Board members is as follows:— FEEENEZHELEHNDO T —

Attendance Record of Directors E3 17 i1

No. of meetings attended/held in 2016 (Percentage of attendance in total) R=B -~ HifF /ST EHHA (ALER)

Regular Ad hoc Audit Remuneration ~ Nomination Special Investment Annual Special
Board Board Committee Committee Committee Committee Committee General General
Meeting Meeting" Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
EHEFE  RKEESE ENZEEE FHMZEE REZEE  KRZEE  REZEg RRAF BRER4%5
Name of Directors f £33 g5 g3 g3 g5 g3 e g5 A& A&
Executive Directors #{7ES
Ms. Chan, Sze-wan RiFeat 4/4 4/4 N/A N/A N/A N/A 5/5 11 il
(CE0) (fB#%) (100%) (1009%) TR TR TiEf TR (100%) (1009%) (100%)
Ms. Chan, Lok-wan BaELL 4/4 4/4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Absent Al
(1000%) (100%) TEfR TER TiEf TR TER g (100%)
Mr. Lam, Kwong-wai MR L 4/4 4/4 N/A N/A N/A N/A 5/5 1 11
(100%) (100%) AR TER TR AR (100%) (1009%) (100%)
Non-executive Directors ¥ #7E5%E
Mr. Lau, Ming-wai ABELE 4/4 2/4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Absent Absent
(Chairman) () (1000%) (50%) T TER TER TR TER HE A
Ms. Amy Lau, Yuk-wai LS 3o 4/4 3/4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Absent Absent
(1009%) (75%) TEf TER TiEf TEf TER HE 43
Independent Non-executive Directors B 31T E%
Mr. Chan, Kwok-wai REREEE 4/4 4/4 4/4 22 il 0/0 5/5 Ml Al
(100%) (100%) (1000%) (100%) (100%) (0%) (100%) (100%) (100%)
Ms. Phills Loh, Lai-ping BENLL 3/4 3/4 4/4 12 il 0/0 N/A il Absent
(75%) (75%) (1009%) (50%) (1009%) (0%) TEm (1009%) B
Mr. Ma, Tsz-chun BEEEE 4/4 4/4 4/4 22 1/1 0/0 5/5 1/1 il
(100%) (100%) (1000%) (100%) (100%) (0%) (100%) (1000%) (100%)
Note:— MyeE: —

. To avoid conflict of interest, some of the Directors were absent at certain BEBPEETNZER BNESRELETERS

&2
o

ad hoc Board meetings that they were required to abstain from voting. FRER mZ%EUé%"% g

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS &% X 5 ZZ % ~F Al

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities ZARFIEHRMN—EEFETEFRXH 2T BiF
transactions by Directors on terms without deviation from the required — FREE EM R AIMEE+ ( EMBITAEFTETHESFR
standard set out in the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors S KJIE2E<FAI) ([MREFA]) FIIRE 2 BRI EE
of Listed Issuers contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (the R &ARARMEHBMERE MEESFHEERK
“Model Code"). All Directors, after specific enquiries by the Company, % B RANFE N E FRAESTAIFTRE 2 2% K ATt
confirmed that they had complied with the required standard set out in 222 5 <FAll°

the Model Code and the said code of conduct during the Year.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS HHXR Z ZEZESF Al )

(Cont'd)

The Company has also adopted a code of conduct regarding securites ANARINEHRM—ERBBEESETESRS 2T
transactions by relevant employees on terms no less exacting than the  E{&R T BERIZESTRIFEEZIZE - A RFIEE
required standard set out in the Model Code. All the relevant employees — SKFTB A E B (7 sk 6z & m] sE £ B A AN E B 7%
(the "Relevant Employees”) who, because of office or employment, are 52 ARAHABEE2EHBEE ([EBRE]) R
likely to be in possession of unpublished inside information in relation B & K2 7] 75 585 8 57 5% 57 Al o (AN QD BB H R g
to the Group's securities had been requested to follow such code when &:#E FIEABEEHCHRESEAANFENR
dealing in the securities of the Company. All Relevant Employees, after 3857 A1 4l 57 Bl FT iR & 2 IZ % -

specific enquiries by the Company, confirmed that they had complied with

the required standard set out in the said code during the Year.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL J2 B TR R A EREE g
CONTROL

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to ensure that the Company ZEEFEWRERRAQRBBREBERNHRABREE KA
maintains an effective risk management and internal control systems EEEASZ AT VWEBERZECRIZSFR
and review of their effectiveness through the Audit Committee. The HZBHUM - AARSREEELEEETEE TR
Board oversees the Company's senior management in the design, & EfTREREAREERATERZ G MEEE
implementation and monitoring of the risk management and internal MR EBES I AEEMIEER REEREKBIZ
control systems and acknowledges that such systems are designed to  Z &M% B ReERE RN KE Rl I8 KR H
manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business AIEBMIEBE ZRF - NI BZLBBERFTEEZ
objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance — BF 75~ 438 I BE 1 B A K BB B IR TN BE - I A AR
against material misstatement or loss. Internal Audit Department is #&RNEZEIEREZES-

responsible for reviewing relevant financial, operational and compliance

controls and risk management functions, and reporting their findings and

advice to the Audit Committee.

Internal Audit AR
Internal Audit Department reports directly to the Audit Committee and is R EBEZBNHBIR ARG 2 ERE THERE
independent of the Company’s management, with key tasks to:— REEgE®R HXETFER: —

(1) assess and monitor internal controls of the Group with unrestricted (1) RERAETEE  LUERSIEHNEEZZHET
direct access right to any levels of management whenever it A EIRE - ART (I MBS AEE 2 MER R

considered necessary;

(2) conduct comprehensive internal audits of the practices and (2) THMHAEBZEFREEF WAMBEY &
procedures, income and expenditures, and intemal control of all FiBE¥GEN 2 NEPESIZ BT 2 E A A ILE

business units of the Group on a regular basis; and Z R

(3) carry out special reviews and investigations on areas of concern  (3) ¥ EREATAIERE 2 BEHEITERIR
identified by the management for corrective actions. NGRS - AERAYIE -

SEAEEH  FEABEEE
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL B EERAIPEE
CONTROL (Cont'd)

Internal Audit (Cont'd) REBER (&)

Internal Audit Department produces an annual internal audit plan R EZPFZIBARB T EEHEFE RN FZAED
based on a risk assessment methodology for the Audit Committee's WA HEZZE B & /& - WM EIZ TIETVIREHE
approval. Internal audits are carried out on a regular basis according to  ZETE|EHET A BL A B ABRERLE
the approved plan. Internal audit reports summarising audit findings FEZANBEZRETHERXTFERZEGEBRT
and recommendations are prepared from time to time for the Audit W BIEEEEBRRNANPEZ TIEPHR 2 2
Committee’s review and discussion. Management is responsible for — S5BEA AR A A IE - AMEFZ I ERMABA
ensuring that control weaknesses highlighted in internal audits are rectified ~ EiEEA SR EHMEIT -

within a reasonable period. Internal Audit Department would monitor the

proper implementation of corrective measures.

During the Year, Internal Audit Department had conducted seven internal ~ RAFE R - AMFZIBEET T AR EZ 5
audits, relevant reports had been submitted to the Audit Committee for BHRENDIREERZESEE -ERZESHRA
consideration. The Audit Committee was satisfied with the scope and  EBEAZIB 2 TS ME & MATIRR 2 AEfEZX
quality of works done, and the extent and frequency of communication of — ¥4 2 S =2 E MR EURERE

internal audits reports by the Internal Audit Department.

Risk Management EEER
Establishment of risk management framework B RERERRE

During the Year, the Company established an Enterprise Risk Management ~ MAFE RN N AREV M ERBEIREE EHE
Framework that includes developing a risk management policy and #E#HIFTRBRERBR KT  WEKEKREEEF-
procedures, in addition to designating a risk management officer. The risk EREBR XA B FEBH BT BERES
management officer, with the support of an independent professional tTEARBREERER -

consultant, helped deploy the risk management process across the

business.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (Cont'd)

Risk Management (Cont'd)

Our risk management process

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT ¥ ERB|EE
B EERAIBEEE (@)
BREE (8)
AARZABREEIERF
AARZEBRESERFOERR NS BRBRTER

Our risk management process includes risk identification, risk assessment
and prioritisation, risk owner appointment, risk treatment and upward
reporting and monitoring of identified risks to the Audit Committee. A
series of facilitated senior management risk assessment workshops to
review and discuss risk exposures across the business were conducted
in accomplishing the above. In these workshops, risks were assessed
by considering the impacts and likelihoods of their occurrence/non-
occurrence as a result of changes in internal and external factors, future
events or otherwise; whether these risks are being effectively managed;
and if not, the need for establishing further actions. A corporate risk
register has been established to track and document the identified risks,
risk owners, mitigating actions and control measures, and facilitates

continuous update of risk treatments.

Half-yearly reviews were conducted to follow up on the significant
risks and related actions as documented in the corporate risk register,
and the results reported to the Audit Committee. The year end risk
management assessment result was reported to the Board through
the Audit Committee. Building on the initial efforts in setting up the
risk management process, the Company will continue to enhance and

standardize our approach to manage risks.

Subsequent to the Year, the Audit Committee has reviewed the
effectiveness and adequacy of risk management system for the Year and
the Board is satisfied with the effectiveness and adequacy of the system
of risk management of the Group and considered that the Company had
complied with the Code Provisions in respect of risk management during
the Year.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (Cont'd)

Internal Control
Annual Review

Based on the annual assessment made by the Independent Auditors and
the works done by Internal Audit Department, the Audit Committee and
the Board are satisfied with the effectiveness and adequacy of the system

of internal control of the Group and concluded that:—

(1) the Company had complied with the Code Provisions in respect of

internal control during the Year;

(2) aframework of prudent and effective controls had been established

to identify, evaluate and manage the risks;

(3) internal control and accounting systems of the Group were efficient

and adequate;

(4) significant risks and control failings or weaknesses (if any) that
may influence the Group and the changes since last annual review
had been identified, evaluated and managed through the ongoing

monitoring process;

(5) material transactions were executed with the management’s

authorisation;

(6) the Company's processes for financial reporting and Listing Rules

compliance was effective; and
(7) the resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Group's

accounting, financial reporting and internal audit functions, and their

training programmes and budget was adequate.
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COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company acknowledges that general meetings are good
communication channel with shareholders that the Directors and the
chairmen of the Board Committees are encouraged to attend and answer
questions from shareholders at general meetings. The chairmen of the
Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee as well as the Independent Auditors had attended the annual
general meeting of the Company held on 19th May, 2016 (“2016
AGM") to answer questions from shareholders. Majority members of
the independent board committee were available at the special general
meeting held on 2nd February, 2016 (“2016 SGM") approving connected

transactions to address shareholders' queries.

At the commencement of each general meeting, the chairman of the
meeting had explained the procedures for conducting a poll to the
shareholders and the shareholders were allowed to raise any question
concerning the poll procedures. At each of the meetings, separate
resolutions were proposed by the chairman of the meeting and put
forward to the shareholders for poll voting. Details of poll results are

available at the Company’s website (www.chineseestates.com).

As a channel to promote effective communication, the Company
maintains a corporate website (www.chineseestates.com) to disseminate

the Group's information.

The Company regulates the handling and dissemination of inside
information as set out in the corporate communications manual to
ensure inside information remains confidential until the disclosure of
such information is appropriately approved, and the dissemination of
such information is efficiently and consistently made. Such manual also
provides guidance for coordinating the disclosure of material information
to investors, analysts and media, identifies who could speak on the
Company's behalf, and outlines the responsibility for communication with

various stakeholder groups.

A shareholders’ communication policy for enhancement of the corporate
governance had been established and the Board had reviewed the

shareholders’ communication policy during the Year.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

Convene a Special General Meeting

Shareholders holding at the date of the deposit of the requisition not less
than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company can at all times submit
a signed written requisition, specifying the purpose, to the Board or the
Company Secretary to request the convening of a special general meeting
("SGM") and deposit the requisition at the principal office of the Company
in Hong Kong at 26th Floor, China Evergrande Centre, 38 Gloucester
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong or the registered office of the Company in

Bermuda at Canon's Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda.

If within twenty-one days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed to
convene the SGM, the requisitionist(s), or any of them representing more
than one half of the total voting rights of all of them, may convene a SGM,
but any SGM so convened shall not be held after the expiration of three

months from twenty-one days of the deposit.
Put Forward the Proposals at Shareholders’ Meeting

Shareholder(s) representing not less than one-twentieth of the total voting
rights of all shareholders having a right to vote at the general meeting at
the date of the requisition or shareholders not less than 100 in total can
submit a written requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary to

propose a resolution at the general meeting (the "Written Requisition”).

The Written Requisition must be accompanied by (i) the proposed
resolution; and (ii) a statement of not more than 1,000 words with
respect to the matter referred to in the proposed resolution or the
business to be dealt with at the general meeting. The Written Requisition
must contain the signatures of all the requisitionist(s). The Written
Requisition must be deposited at the principal office of the Company in
Hong Kong at 26th Floor, China Evergrande Centre, 38 Gloucester Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong or the registered office of the Company in Bermuda
at Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton HM12, Bermuda not less
than six weeks before the general meeting in the case of a requisition
requiring notice of a resolution and not less than one week before the

general meeting in the case of any other requisition.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (contd)

Put Forward the Proposals at Shareholders’ Meeting (Cont'd)

Provided that if, after a copy of the Written Requisition requiring notice of
a resolution has been deposited at the principal office of the Company
in Hong Kong or the registered office of the Company in Bermuda, an
annual general meeting is called for a date which is six weeks or less after
the copy has been deposited, the copy though not deposited within the
time required shall be deemed to have been properly deposited for the

purposes thereof.

The shareholders concerned must deposit a sum of money reasonably
sufficient to meet the Company's expenses in serving the notice of the
resolution and circulating the statement given by the requisitionists to all
shareholders in accordance with the requirements under the applicable

laws and rules.

Propose a Candidate for Election as a Director at an Annual

General Meeting

Procedures for shareholders to propose a person for election as a
Director had been established and published at the Company's website

(www.chineseestates.com).
Shareholders’ enquiries

Shareholders can raise their enquiries to the Board or the Company
Secretary in writing by sending such written enquiries to the principal
office of the Company in Hong Kong at 26th Floor, China Evergrande
Centre, 38 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong or by email at
investor.relations@chineseestates.com. Shareholders also have right to

raise questions at general meetings.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the Year, there was no change in the Company's constitutional

documents.
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DEVIATIONS FROM CODE PROVISIONS

Independent Non-executive Directors and Non-executive

Directors Attending General Meetings

Mr. Lau, Ming-wai, a NED, was unable to attend the 2016 SGM and
the 2016 AGM as he had business engagement. Ms. Amy Lau, Yuk-wai,
another NED, was also unable to attend the 2016 SGM and 2016 AGM
as she was not in Hong Kong on the dates of 2016 SGM and 2016 AGM.
Ms. Phillis Loh, Lai-ping, an INED, was unable to attend the 2016 SGM as

she had business engagement.

Chairman Attending Annual General Meeting

Mr. Lau, Ming-wai, the Chairman, was unable to attend the 2016 AGM
as he had business engagement. Mr. Chan, Kwok-wai, the chairman of
the Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee, was elected as
the chairman of the 2016 AGM to ensure effective communication with
shareholders of the Company at the 2016 AGM. The chairman of the
Nomination Committee, Ms. Phillis Loh, Lai-ping had attended the 2016
AGM.

CONCLUSION

The Company believes that corporate governance principles and practices
are essential to the business communities. Ongoing effort will be put
to review its corporate governance practices from time to time so as
to accommodate the changing circumstances. The Company will strive
to maintain and strengthen the standard and quality of its corporate

governance.
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The directors of the Company (the “Directors” or the “Board”) are pleased
to present to the shareholders their report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) for the year ended 31st December, 2016 (the “Year").

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

During the Year, the Company acted as an investment holding company
and its subsidiaries were principally engaged in property investment
and development, brokerage, securities investment, money lending and

cosmetics distribution and trading.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Group during the Year, discussion on
the Group's future business development and description of possible
risks and uncertainties that the Group may be facing can be found in the
Chairman'’s Statement of this annual report. Furthermore, the financial risk
management objectives and policies of the Group can be found in Note
5 to the consolidated financial statements. Particulars of important events
affecting the Group that have occurred since the end of the Year are
contained in the Chairman’s Statement of this annual report and in Note
53 to the consolidated financial statements. An analysis of the Group's
performance during the Year using financial key performance indicators
is provided in the Financial Operation Review of this annual report.
Discussions on the Group's environmental policies and performance,
relationships with its key stakeholders, and compliance with the relevant
laws and regulations that have a significant impact on the Group are
provided/will be provided in the Chairman’s Statement, the Corporate
Governance Report, the Directors’ Report of this annual report and/or the
2016 Environmental, Social and Governance Report to be available on
the websites of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock

Exchange") and the Company respectively.

OPERATING SEGMENTS INFORMATION

The Group's revenue and contribution to profit for the Year from
operations analysed by principal activities are set out in Notes 7 and 8 to

the consolidated financial statements.

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries and associates as at
31st December, 2016 are set out in Notes 50 and 51 to the consolidated

financial statements respectively.
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RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the consolidated

statement of comprehensive income on pages 91 to 92.

During the Year, the Board had declared and/or paid the following interim
dividends:—

1. declared and paid an interim dividend of HK1 cent per share
(payment date: 23rd September, 2016) (2015: HK30 cents per

share);

2. declared and paid special interim dividend(s) of (i) HK$2.1 per
share (payment date: 11th August, 2016) and (i) HK$3.23 per
share (payment date: 1st September, 2016) (2015: HK$1.2 per
share); and

3. paid a special interim dividend of HK$2 per share (payment date:
20th January, 2016) (2015: HK$4 per share and HK$2.6 per
share).

Subsequent to the Year, the Board had also declared a special interim
dividend of HK$1.36 per share for the Year (payment date: 10th February,
2017), and special interim dividends of HK$0.46 per share and HK$0.18
per share respectively in connection with the completion of the disposal
transactions both occurred in February 2017 (payment date: 10th
February, 2017).

The Board resolved to recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK1

cent per share (2015: HK1 cent per share) for the Year.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last

five years is set out on pages 264 to 265.

PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

Details of the principal properties of the Group as at 31st December,
2016 are set out on pages 266 to 272.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Movements in property, plant and equipment during the Year are set out

in Note 20 to the consolidated financial statements.
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

During the Year, the Group acquired two freehold properties in the
United Kingdom for acquisition cost of approximately GBP315,699,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$3,554,052,000) in aggregate (2015:
acquired a leasehold property in Mainland China of approximately
HK$12,128,000). Investment properties in Hong Kong and Mainland
China (including those presented under assets classified as held for sale)
with an aggregate carrying amounts of approximately HK$20,177,691,000
(2015: HK$22,065,912,000) were disposed of during the Year.

Details of the above and other movements in investment properties
during the Year are set out in Notes 19 and 36 to the consolidated
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Movements in the share capital of the Company during the Year are set
out in Note 40 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group during the Year are set out on
pages 96 to 100.

As at 31st December, 2016, the Company's reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda (as amended), amounted of approximately HK$9,865,565,000
(2015: HK$5,871,069,000).

GROUP BORROWINGS AND INTEREST
CAPITALISED

Details of bank loans and other loans repayable within one year or on
demand and long-term secured bank loans and other loans are shown in
Note 38 to the consolidated financial statements.

Interest capitalised during the Year by the Group amounted to
approximately HK$2,513,000 (2015: HK$68,255,000).

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

No pre-emptive rights exist under the laws of Bermuda, being the
jurisdiction in which the Company is incorporated.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company's listed securities.
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CHARITABLE DONATIONS

Charitable donations made by the Group during the Year amounted to
approximately HK$545,000 (2015: HK$591,000).

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate revenue attributable to the Group's largest customer and
five largest customers accounted for approximately 10% and 31% of the

Group's total revenue for the Year respectively.

The aggregate purchases attributable to the Group's largest supplier and
five largest suppliers accounted for approximately 59% and 67% of the

Group's total purchases for the Year respectively.

At no time during the Year did a Director, a close associate of a Director or
a shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors
own more than 5% of the Company's share capital) have an interest
in any of the Group's five largest customers or suppliers, except Ms.
Amy Lau, Yuk-wai, a non-executive Director, was one of the five largest
customers for the Year (relevant transaction has been disclosed under the

heading “Connected Transactions” in this Directors’ Report).

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Year and/or up to the date of this Directors'

Report are:—

Executive Directors:

Ms. Chan, Sze-wan (Chief Executive Officer)

Ms. Chan, Hoi-wan (appointed on 13th February, 2017)
Ms. Chan, Lok-wan

Mr. Lam, Kwong-wai

Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Lau, Ming-wai (Chairman)
Ms. Amy Lau, Yuk-wai

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Chan, Kwok-wai

Ms. Phillis Loh, Lai-ping

Mr. Ma, Tsz-chun

Ms. Chan, Sze-wan, Ms. Chan, Hoi-wan, Mr. Lam, Kwong-wai, Mr.
Lau, Ming-wai and Ms. Amy Lau, Yuk-wai will retire from office at the
forthcoming annual general meeting pursuant to Bye-law 94 or Bye-
law 111 of the Bye-laws of the Company and all being eligible will offer
themselves for re-election.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES'
INTERESTS IN THE SECURITIES OF THE
COMPANY AND ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 31st December, 2016, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and chief executives of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company as recorded in the register kept
by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance, Chapter 571 of the laws of Hong Kong (the "SFO") or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
contained in Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities

on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules") were as follows:—

Number of
Shares Held
FrERGEE

Name of Director

ESHE
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EERBRSTHRAERAELQTRE
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-
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BRARE 2R HERO REFTEE 2
HmRKE RARARBEEBEOESTIEEFK
HEGEG ([FHFRBEEG) E35206EF 250
MATE SR B 2 AT H LR A ([ ETARA) M
BT (EMBTAEFETELFRSIZESFR]
MERABRERZFTWT : -

>|\

Percentage of

Issued Share

Capital
ERTREEDLL

Capacity
&t

Lau, Ming-wai (“Mr. MW Lau") 1,430,700,768 & Beneficiary of trust 74.99%
ZIBEEAE ([RIBEEE]D) ErEX@mA

Note: Bt 5T -

* These shares were indirectly owned by a discretionary trust of which Mr. ~ * ZERMNB-ENBETHERES 2R ELE

MW Lau was one of the eligible beneficiaries of that trust.

The interests stated above represent long position. The percentage
shown was the number of shares the relevant Director was interested
in expressed as a percentage of the number of issued shares as at 31st
December, 2016.

Save as disclosed above, none of the other Directors and chief executives
of the Company had or were deemed under the SFO to have any interests
or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporation (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) as at 31st December, 2016.

During the Year, none of the Directors and chief executives of the
Company nor their spouses or children under 18 years of age were
granted or had exercised any right to subscribe for any securities of the

Company or any of its associated corporation.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN FERRRAEAAR ZHRFER
THE SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31st December, 2016, so far as are known to any Directors or chief EHEEZH AR B ERTBRABMAE RZT—X
executives of the Company, the following parties (other than Directors or &+ = A E‘l’* B ARAIRERZS MEE K 1 J%'
chief executives of the Company) were recorded in the register kept by — 336{§78#& 17 2 B MATE SRk BITAE AR

the Company under section 336 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to  #E sk EH A S K18 BB AR ﬂE%fTHxﬁS%
the Company, as being directly or indirectly interested or deemed to be LA LEZHEZ AL (EERAQ A REBTRAER

interested in 5% or more of the issued share capital of the Company:— AN I - —

Percentage of

Name of Substantial Number of Issued Share

Shareholders Shares Held Capacity Capital

FTERREEB RGO E A } 5 | ERTRABSL

Mr. Joseph Lau, Luen-hung 1,430,700,768 . Founder, beneficiary of 74.99%
("Mr. Joseph Lau") trust and interest of children

BB ([RERESEE]) under 18 and spouse

EREZBIA REmAR
RMI1BERA T & R BCAB 2 #E &

Ms. Chan, Hoi-wan (“Ms. HW Chan") 1,430,700,768 @ Beneficiary of trust and interest of 74.99%
BRel B AL ([BRELEZ L) children under 18 and spouse
ERZ2ZEAR
Rim18E A T R BB 2 s

Alto Trust Limited 1,430,700,768 & Trustee and interest in 74.99%

controlled corporation

ERARRZIZH AR 2 #aS

Solar Bright Ltd. 1,430,700,768 i Beneficiary of a trust and interest 74.99%
in controlled corporation
—HERZZEAR
S NG ol %

Global King (PTC) Ltd. 1,199,715,948 o Trustee 62.89%
FFEA

Joseph Lau Luen Hung 230,984,820 W Beneficial owner 12.10%
Investments Limited BEmAEa A
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
THE SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY (contd)

Notes:
" These shares were indirectly owned by a discretionary trust of which Mr.
Joseph Lau was the founder. Mr. Joseph Lau and his certain other family
members were eligible beneficiaries of that trust.

@ These shares were indirectly owned by a discretionary trust of which Ms.
HW Chan and her family members were eligible beneficiaries and/or
founder of that trust.

* Alto Trust Limited as trustee of a discretionary trust held the entire
issued share capital of Solar Bright Ltd. and therefore was regarded as
interested in the same parcel of shares held by Solar Bright Ltd.. Solar
Bright Ltd. held the entire issued share capital of Global King (PTC)
Ltd. and all issued units in a unit trust of which Global King (PTC)
Ltd. was the trustee and therefore was regarded as interested in the
same parcel of shares held by Global King (PTC) Ltd. as trustee of the
unit trust. Solar Bright Ltd. also held the entire issued share capital of
Joseph Lau Luen Hung Investments Limited and therefore was also
regarded as interested in the same parcel of shares held by Joseph
Lau Luen Hung Investments Limited. As such, the 1,430,700,768
shares of the Company in which Solar Bright Ltd. was deemed to be
interested represented the aggregate of the 1,199,715,948 shares and
230,984,820 shares of the Company held by Global King (PTC) Ltd.
and Joseph Lau Luen Hung Investments Limited respectively, which was
referred to in the interests of Mr. MW Lau as disclosed under “Directors’
and Chief Executives' Interests in the Securities of the Company and
Associated Corporation”.

All the interests stated above represent long positions. As at 31st
December, 2016, no short positions were recorded in the register kept by

the Company under section 336 of the SFO.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESSES

During the Year, Mr. Lam, Kwong-wai had been a non-executive director
of LT Commercial Real Estate Limited (“LT") (a company whose shares
are listed on the Stock Exchange) till 6th February, 2016. LT was engaged
in securities investment and financing, property investment and property
development businesses. As such, Mr. Lam, Kwong-wai was regarded as
being interested in such businesses which competed or were likely to
compete with the Group. Such businesses were managed by separate
publicly listed company with independent management. The board
composition of such listed company is different and separate from the

Company.

During the Year, Mr. MW Lau and Ms. Chan, Sze-wan had personal/
directorship interests in private companies engaged in property investment
business and securities investment business. As such, he/she was
regarded as being interested in such businesses, which competed
or might compete with the Group. However, when compared with
the dominance and size of operations of the Group, such competing

businesses were immaterial.

In addition, Mr. Joseph Lau, a substantial shareholder and a controlling
shareholder of the Company during the Year, had through certain private
companies wholly-owned by him acquired the retail shops of York Place,
Excelsior Plaza (include Laforet) and Southorn Centre (also known as
Wanchai Computer Centre) from the Group in 2010, certain floors and
car parking spaces constituted part of the properties known as Silvercord
and the properties known as The ONE from the Group in 2015 as well as
the properties known as Windsor House from the Group during the Year
(collectively the “Private Properties”). Each of Mr. MW Lau and Ms. Chan,
Sze-wan was director(s) of or deemed to have certain interests in such
companies (except for the companies holding retail shops of York Place)
during the Year. There might be potential leasing competition for existing
and prospective tenancies between the Private Properties and investment
properties held by the Group. In order to manage such potential leasing
competition, Mr. Joseph Lau had provided certain undertakings and the
Company had agreed with the Stock Exchange to implement certain
measures for monitoring the compliance of such undertakings. Details of
such undertakings and monitoring measures were set out in the circulars
of the Company dated 18th June, 2010, 23rd September, 2014, 7th
January, 2015 and 15th January, 2016. The independent non-executive
directors (“INEDs") of the Company had carried out an annual review on
the compliance of the said undertakings and monitoring measures and
confirmed that such undertakings and monitoring measures were duly
complied with and considered adequate monitoring measures were in

place to avoid the potential leasing competition during the Year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESSES (contd)

The Directors are aware of their fiduciary duties and will act honestly and
in good faith in the interests of the Company and will avoid any potential
conflict of interests and duties. The Company comprises three INEDs and
all of them are audit committee members of the Company, so that the

interest of its shareholders can be adequately represented.

Other than as disclosed above, none of the Directors were interested in
any businesses apart from the Company's businesses, which competed
or was likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the Company’s

businesses.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

There were no arrangements to which the Company or any of the
Company's subsidiaries was a party to enable the Directors to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the

Company or any other body corporate during the Year.

DIRECTORS’ AND CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as the agreements disclosed under the heading “Connected
Transactions” below, there were no other transactions, arrangements or
contracts of significance in relation to the Company's businesses, to which
the Company or any of the Company's subsidiaries was a party, subsisting
at the end of the Year or at any time during the Year, and in which a
Director or an entity connected with a Director had, whether directly
or indirectly, a material interest, nor there were any other transactions,
arrangements or contracts of significance in relation to the Company's
businesses between the Company or any of the Company's subsidiaries

and a controlling shareholder or any of its subsidiaries.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Connected Transactions

M

On 21st December, 2015, Conduit Road Development Limited (an
indirect subsidiary owned as to 70% by the Company) accepted
the tender from Ms. Amy Lau, Yuk-wai, a non-executive Director,
in respect of the purchase of a residential unit together with a
car parking space of 55 Conduit Road (the Group's property held
for sale) at the purchase price of HK$124,118,000 (before cash
rebate). A formal sale and purchase agreement was made on 29th

December, 2015 and completion took place on 5th April, 2016.

As the purchaser is a Director, the purchaser was therefore
a connected person of the Company. Hence, the transaction
contemplated under the acceptance of such tender constituted
a connected transaction of the Company. As one or more of
the applicable percentage ratios in respect of the transaction
contemplated under the acceptance of the tender are more than
0.1% but less than 5%, the connected transaction was subject to
the reporting and announcement requirements but was exempted
from independent shareholders’ approval requirement under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. An announcement in respect of

the said transaction was made on 21st December, 2015.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (contd)

Connected Transactions (Cont'd)

@)

On 23rd December, 2015, Good Top Limited (being an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) as vendor and the
Company as vendor's guarantor entered into a disposal agreement
with Best Range Limited (being a company wholly-owned by
Mr. Joseph Lau) as purchaser (the “First Purchaser”) and Mr.
Joseph Lau as purchaser's guarantor, in relation to, inter alia, the
disposal of the Company's indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries that
ultimately held the property known as Windsor House, as well
as a club membership at a final consideration of approximately
HK$10,763.1 million. Meanwhile, as part of the arrangement for
that transaction, on 23rd December, 2015, China Entertainment
and Land Investment Company, Limited (being a direct wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company) as vendor and the Company as
vendor's guarantor entered into a disposal agreement with Magic
Square Limited (being a company wholly-owned by Mr. Joseph
Lau) as purchaser (the “Second Purchaser”’, together with the First
Purchaser, the “Purchasers”) and Mr. Joseph Lau as purchaser's
guarantor, in relation to, inter alia, the disposal of the entire issued
share capital of Keep Speed Company Limited (the Company's
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary) at a final consideration of HK$2
with a Negative Consideration (as defined in the announcement
of the Company dated 23rd December, 2015) of approximately
HK$4,575.7 million (the “First Disposal Transactions”).

As one or more of the applicable percentage ratios under
Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules for the First Disposal Transactions
as aggregated with the SP Transactions (as defined in the
announcement of the Company dated 23rd December, 2015)
exceeded 25% but were less than 75%, the First Disposal
Transactions constituted major transactions for the Company.
At the date of the relevant announcement, Mr. Joseph Lau was
a substantial shareholder and controlling shareholder of the
Company, and was the director and the sole beneficial owner
of the Purchasers, therefore Mr. Joseph Lau and the Purchasers
were connected persons of the Company and the First Disposal
Transactions constituted connected transactions of the Company
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The First Disposal
Transactions were therefore subject to the reporting, announcement,
circular and independent shareholders’ approval requirements
pursuant to the Listing Rules. An announcement in respect of the

First Disposal Transactions was made on 23rd December, 2015.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (contd)

Connected Transactions (Cont'd)

@)

3)

(Cont'd)

The First Disposal Transactions were approved by the independent
shareholders of the Company at the special general meeting held
on 2nd February, 2016 and was completed on 1st September,
2016. Details of the First Disposal Transactions were set out in the

circular of the Company dated 15th January, 2016.

On 5th December, 2016, Paul Y. Holdings Company Limited
(being a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) as
vendor and the Company as vendor's guarantor entered into a
disposal agreement with Creative Dragon Ventures Limited (being
a company wholly-owned by Ms. HW Chan) as purchaser (the
“Third Purchaser”) and Ms. HW Chan as purchaser's guarantor, in
relation to, inter alia, the disposal of the Company’s indirect wholly-
owned subsidiaries that ultimately held the property development
situated at No. 12 Shiu Fai Terrace, Mid-Levels East, Hong Kong,
at a final consideration of approximately HK$889.6 million (the
“Second Disposal Transaction”). Meanwhile, on the same day,
New Silver Limited (being an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company) as vendor and the Company as vendor's guarantor
entered into a disposal agreement with Strong Point Ventures
Limited (being a company wholly-owned by Mr. MW Lau) as
purchaser (the “Fourth Purchaser”) and Mr. MW Lau as purchaser's
guarantor, in relation to, inter alia, the disposal of the Company's
indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries that ultimately held 79 shops of
Lowu Commercial Plaza located in Shenzhen, the People’s Republic
of China, at a final consideration of approximately HK$352.2 million
(the “Third Disposal Transaction”).
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (contd)

Connected Transactions (Cont'd)

3)

(Cont'd)

As one or more of the applicable percentage ratios under Chapter
14 of the Listing Rules for the Second Disposal Transaction and
the Third Disposal Transaction as aggregated with the First Disposal
Transactions exceeded 25% but were less than 75%, the Second
Disposal Transaction and the Third Disposal Transaction constituted
major transactions for the Company. In addition, as at the date of
the relevant announcement, Ms. HW Chan was an associate of
Directors and an associate of the then substantial shareholder and
controlling shareholder of the Company, and was the sole director
and the sole beneficial owner of the Third Purchaser, therefore
Ms. HW Chan and the Third Purchaser were connected persons of
the Company. Furthermore, as Mr. MW Lau, the Chairman of the
Board and a non-executive Director was the sole director and the
sole beneficial owner of the Fourth Purchaser as at the date of the
relevant announcement, Mr. MW Lau and the Fourth Purchaser
were connected persons of the Company. Accordingly, the Second
Disposal Transaction and the Third Disposal Transaction constituted
connected transactions of the Company under Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules and were therefore subject to the reporting,
announcement, circular and independent shareholders’ approval
requirements pursuant to the Listing Rules. An announcement in
respect of the Second Disposal Transaction and the Third Disposal

Transaction were made on 5th December, 2016.

Each of the Second Disposal Transaction and the Third Disposal
Transaction was approved by the independent shareholders of the
Company at the special general meeting held on 13th January,
2017 and was completed on 10th February, 2017. Details of the
Second Disposal Transaction and the Third Disposal Transaction
were set out in the circular of the Company dated 28th December,
2016.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (contd)

Continuing Connected Transaction

On 31st October, 2014, Chinese Estates, Limited (being a direct wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company) entered into a contract for services
with Mr. Joseph Lau regarding the provision of (i) leasing administration
services (including without limitation matters relating to dealing with
tenants, rent collection and taking legal actions, but excluding any services
in relation to the referral of potential tenants and the negotiation with
existing and/or potential tenants regarding terms of lease of properties),
(i) property management services (including matters relating to the
management, maintenance, operation, servicing and repair of properties),
(iii) property administration services (including without limitation
accounting, recruitment, human resources administration works, taxation,
marketing and information technology services), (iv) asset management
and maintenance services (including property, household and other
management and maintenance services in relation to the properties and
assets), (v) rental services (including rental of motor vehicles, car plates,
vessels, car parking spaces, premises and such other rental services), (vi)
advisory and consultancy services (including general advisory, consultancy,
administration, liaison, personnel support services and such other services
ancillary and/or incidental thereto), and (vii) other ordinary services
(including without limitation securities and other financial services) to
Mr. Joseph Lau and/or his associates, commenced on 1st November,
2014 for 3 years (the “Contract”). The cap of the service charges payable
by Mr. Joseph Lau to Chinese Estates, Limited for the year ended 31st
December, 2016 under the Contract was set at HK$128,000,000 (the
“Cap") as disclosed in the Company's announcement dated 31st October,
2014.

As at the date of relevant announcement, Mr. Joseph Lau was a
substantial shareholder and controlling shareholder of the Company and
thus a connected person of the Company. Therefore, the Contract and the
transactions contemplated thereunder constituted continuing connected
transactions for the Company under the Listing Rules. As the applicable
percentage ratios for the expected annual caps for the transactions
contemplated under the Contract exceeded 0.1% but were expected to
be less than 5%, the Contract and the annual caps were only subject
to the reporting, announcement and annual review requirements but
exempted from the independent shareholders’ approval requirement

pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (contd)

Continuing Connected Transaction (Cont'd)

Having reviewed the subject continuing connected transactions, the
INEDs of the Company, pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules
on the requirement to carry out an annual review on the continuing
connected transactions, confirmed that the transactions were made in
the ordinary and usual course of business of the Company (other than
household management and maintenance services under the asset
management and maintenance services, the property administration
services, the rental services and the advisory and consultancy services), on
normal commercial terms and in accordance with the Contract governing
them on terms that were fair and reasonable and in the interests
of the shareholders of the Company as a whole. Having considered
the reasons and benefits in respect of the provision of household
management and maintenance services under the asset management
and maintenance services, the property administration services, the
rental services and the advisory and consultancy services as mentioned
in the Company's announcement dated 31st October, 2014, the INEDs
of the Company were of the view that, although the provision of such
services contemplated under the Contract were not in the ordinary and
usual course of business of the Group, the terms of such services were
fair and reasonable so far as the Group were concerned and on normal
commercial terms, and were in the interests of the Company and its

shareholders as a whole.

The auditors of the Company, pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules, confirmed in their letter made in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 (Revised) “Assurance
Engagements other than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on
Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules”
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants that the
subject continuing connected transactions had received the approval of
the Board, were in accordance with the pricing policies of the Company,
had been entered into in accordance with the Contract and had not
exceeded the Cap disclosed in the said announcement made on 31st
October, 2014.

Save as aforesaid, there were no other discloseable non-exempted
connected transaction or non-exempted continuing connected transaction
under the Listing Rules during the Year and up to the date of this directors’
report.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (contd)

Save as aforesaid, none of the "Material Related Party Transactions” as
disclosed in Note 49 to the consolidated financial statements for the Year
constituted discloseable non-exempted connected transaction or non-

exempted continuing connected transaction under the Listing Rules.

To the extent of the above “Material Related Party Transactions”
constituted connected transactions or continuing connected transactions
as defined in the Listing Rules, the Company had complied with the
relevant requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules during the

Year.

SERVICE CONTRACTS OF DIRECTORS

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company or any of
its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the employer within one year

without payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates two retirement benefit schemes:—

(1) the provident fund scheme as defined in the Occupational
Retirement Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 426 of the laws of Hong
Kong (the "ORSO Scheme"); and

(2) the provident fund scheme as defined in the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 485 of the laws of Hong Kong
(the "MPF Scheme").

Both the ORSO Scheme and the MPF Scheme are defined contribution

schemes and the assets of both schemes are managing by their

respective trustees accordingly.
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RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES (contd)

The ORSO Scheme is available to the Group's full-time permanent staff
employed in Hong Kong before 1st December, 2000. Contributions to
the ORSO Scheme are made by the Group at 5%, 7.5% or 10% based
on the staff's basic salary depending on the length of service. Staff
members are entitled to 100% of the Group's contributions together with
accrued returns after completing 10 years of service or more, or attaining
the retirement age, or are entitled at a reduced scale between 30% to
90% of the Group's contributions after completing a period of service
of at least 3 years but less than 10 years. The ORSO Scheme allowed
any forfeited contributions (made by the Group for any staff member
who subsequently left the ORSO Scheme prior to vesting fully in such
contributions) to be used by the Group to offset the current level of

contributions of the Group.

The MPF Scheme is available to all employees aged 18 to 64 and with
at least 60 days of service under the employment of the Group in Hong
Kong. Contributions are made by the Group at 5% based on the staff's
relevant income. The maximum relevant income for contribution purpose
is HK$30,000 per month. Staff members are entitled to 100% of the
Group's contributions together with accrued returns irrespective of their
length of service with the Group, but the benefits are required by law to

be preserved until the retirement age of 65.

In order to provide similar benefits to those who joined the MPF Scheme
and the ORSO Scheme, the Group provided an additional portion (the
“Top-up Portion”) for those who joined the MPF Scheme. The purpose
of the Top-up Portion is to match up the benefits of the MPF Scheme
with that of the ORSO Scheme by providing those staff under the MPF
Scheme with basic salary over HK$30,000 and/or years of service over 5.
Contributions to the Top-up Portion are made by the Group at 5%, 7.5%
or 10% of the staff's basic salary less the Group's mandatory contribution

under the MPF Scheme as mentioned above.

The Group's total cost for the schemes charged to consolidated statement
of comprehensive income for the year ended 31st December, 2016
amounted to approximately HK$9,799,000 (2015: HK$10,576,000). In
addition, an amount of forfeited employer's contributions for the schemes
amounted to approximately HK$297,000 (2015: HK$794,000) was
utilised towards reducing the Group's contributions during the Year. As at
31st December, 2016, no available balance to reduce future contributions
(2015: the balance available to reduce future contributions amounted to
approximately HK$100,000).
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SHARE AWARD SCHEME

A share award scheme (the “Share Award Scheme") was adopted by
the shareholders of the Company at the special general meeting held
on 14th January, 2009 (the "Adoption Date"). The Share Award Scheme
is a long-term incentive arrangement for the selected employees. The
purpose of the Share Award Scheme is to recognise and reward certain
employees of the Group for their contributions to the Group and to give
long-term incentives for retaining them for the continued operations and
development of the Group. It also intends to attract suitable professional
recruits to join the Group and to assist in the further development of the

Group.

The Board may from time to time, at its absolute discretion and subject
to such terms and conditions as it may think fit (including the basis of
eligibility of each employee determined by the Board from time to time),
after having taken into account recommendations made by members of
the Group and assessment of individual performance pursuant to internal
appraisal system, select an employee for participation in the Share Award
Scheme as a Selected Employee (“Selected Employee”) and determine
the number of shares which may be awarded to such Selected Employee
pursuant to the terms of the Share Award Scheme (“Awarded Share(s)").
A Selected Employee shall qualify to be allotted and issued the Awarded
Shares after all the qualifying conditions have been fulfilled, unless

otherwise determined by the Board at its discretion.

The issue price for each Awarded Share shall, subject to the terms of
the Share Award Scheme, be an amount equal to its nominal value and
shall be paid or satisfied in cash by the relevant member of the Group
engaging the Selected Employee or, if payment by the relevant member
of the Group engaging the Selected Employee is not permitted under
applicable law, any member of the Group, upon the allotment and issue
of the Awarded Shares.

The total number of shares which may be issued in response to the
Share Award Scheme and any other incentive or option schemes of
the Company (if any) shall not in aggregate exceed 207,775,007, being
10% of the total number of shares in issue on the Adoption Date and
represents approximately 10.89% of the total number of shares in issue
at the date of this report. No granting of Awarded Shares was made for
the Year.
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SHARE AWARD SCHEME (contd)

The maximum number of Awarded Shares to be granted to each Selected
Employee under the Share Award Scheme in any 12-month period shall
not exceed in aggregate 1% of the shares in issue as at the date of such

grant.

Subject to any early termination pursuant to the terms of the Share Award
Scheme, the Share Award Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period
of 10 years commencing from the Adoption Date (i.e. until 13th January,
2019). As at the date of this directors’ report, the remaining life of the
Share Award Scheme is less than 2 years.

Details of the Share Award Scheme were set out in the circular of the
Company dated 23rd December, 2008.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company had maintained the
prescribed amount of public float during the Year and up to the date of

this annual report as required under the Listing Rules.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts, other than employment contracts, concerning the
management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of

the Company’s business were entered into or existed during the Year.

DIRECTORS’ INDEMNITIES

According to the Company's Bye-Laws, each director shall be entitled to
be indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all losses or
liabilities (to the extent allowed by the Companies Act, 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended)) which such director may sustain or incur in or about the
execution of the duties of the director's office or otherwise in relation
thereto. The Company has provided indemnity to INEDs since July 2014
by issuing a letter to each of the INEDs. The Company has also arranged
appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability insurance coverage for the

Directors and officers of the Group.
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EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save for the Share Award Scheme, the Company has not entered into any

equity-linked agreement for the Year.

AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements for the Year were audited by
HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited (“HLB") who would retire at the
conclusion of the forthcoming annual general meeting, and being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution will be proposed to the
shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting to re-appoint HLB

as the auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Lam, Kwong-wai

Director

Hong Kong, 9th March, 2017
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Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited

HLB

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Chinese Estates
Holdings Limited (the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the "Group”) set out on pages 91 to 263, which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31st December,
2016, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31st
December, 2016 and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate

opinion on these matters.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (contd)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the

key audit matter

Valuation of investment properties

Refer to Notes 19 and 23 to the consolidated financial statements.

Management has estimated
the fair value of the Group's
investment
to be approximately
HK$12,887,253,000 as at
31st December, 2016 with a

properties

net gain on fair value changes
for the year ended 31st
December, 2016 recorded in
the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income of
approximately HK$139,216,000.
Independent external
valuations were obtained in
respect of all of the portfolio
of the Group, including the
investment properties held by
its associates in order to support

management's estimates.

The valuations are dependent
on certain key assumptions that
require significant management
judgment including reversionary
yield and rental income from
future reversion leases in light of

current market condition.

Our procedures in relation to
management's valuation of
investment properties included, but

were not limited to:

- evaluation of the independent
external valuers' competence,

capabilities and objectivity;

- assessing the methodologies
used and the appropriateness
of the key assumptions and
parameters based on our
knowledge of the property
industry and using our audit

valuation experts; and

- checking, on sample basis, the
accuracy and relevance of the

input data used.

We found the key assumptions were

supported by the available evidence.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (contd)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the
key audit matter

Classification and fair value measurement on financial

assets

Refer to Notes 2, 5(c), 27 and 28 to the consolidated financial

statements.

During the year ended 31st
December, 2016, the Group
has early adopted HKFRS 9
(2014) “Financial Instrument”
that is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2018.

As at 31st December, 2016, the
Group has equity securities with
carrying amount of approximately
HK$5,442,591,000 were
irrevocably elected and
designated as financial assets
measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income.

As at 31st December, 2016
the Group holds unlisted equity
securities, including limited
partnership, and club debentures
with carrying amount of
approximately HK$882,865,000
and HK$62,807,000 respectively.
These financial instruments
do not have a quoted market
price in an active market (the
“Unquoted Investments”). They
were classified as available-for-
sale investments and measured
at cost less impairment or at
fair value in previous years.
Upon adoption of HKFRS 9
(2014), they were reclassified
as financial assets measured
at fair value through other
comprehensive income or
financial assets measured at fair
value through profit or loss and
measured at fair value.

Our procedures over the classification
and fair value measurement of
the Group's portfolio of Unquoted
Investments included, but were not
limited to:

- assessing management’s
evaluation in relation to the
classification of financial
assets based on the Group's
business model for managing
the financial assets and
the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial
assets;

- reviewing management'’s
memorandum for the
classification of financial assets
and the irrevocable election
to designate investment in
equity instruments that would
be measured subsequent
changes in fair value in other
comprehensive income;

- enquiring the management
including fund manager
and assessing the
methodologies used in fair
value measurement and the
appropriateness of the key
assumptions and parameters
based on our knowledge of the
investment and using our audit
valuation experts;

- enquiring management the
assumptions around the
sustainability of earnings based
on the plans of the investee
companies and whether these
were achievable;
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (contd)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the

key audit matter

Classification and fair value measurement on financial

assets (Cont'd)

Refer to Notes 2, 5(c), 27 and 28 to the consolidated financial

statements.

The valuation of the Unquoted
Investments is complex and
requires the application of
significant judgment by the
management.

The Unquoted Investments are
valued on a basis considered most
appropriate by the management
and independent external valuers,
depends on the nature of the
underlying business which has
been invested in.

Our procedures over the classification
and fair value measurement of
the Group's portfolio of Unquoted
Investments included, but were not
limited to: (Cont'd)

- obtaining management
information including budgets
and forecasts from the
portfolio companies being
valued and using this to
corroborate the key inputs in
the valuation model;

- checking, on sample basis,
the accuracy and relevance
of the input data used such
as comparing key underlying
financial data inputs to
external sources and investee
companies audited financial
statements and management
information as applicable;

- obtaining market second
hand prices independently
and comparing them to the
valuation model;

- evaluation of the independent
external valuers’ competence,
capabilities and objectivity; and

- checking the arithmetical
accuracy on the valuation
model.

We considered management's
classification and fair value
measurement on financial assets
were supported by available
evidence.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (contd)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the
key audit matter

Carrying amounts of stock of properties
Refer to Note 33 to the consolidated financial statements.

As at 31st December, 2016, the
carrying amounts of completed
stock of properties and stock of
properties under development
held for sale were approximately
HK$415,039,000 and
HK$858,435,000 respectively.

Management determined the
net realisable values of the
properties by reference to
recent sales price of similar
properties less selling expenses,
which involve managements’
estimation.

Based on their determination
of these net realisable values,
management concluded that the
write-down of the completed
stock of properties and stock of
properties under development
held for sale of approximately
HK$21,593,000 and
HK$106,864,000 was provided
respectively.

Our procedures in relation to
management’s assessment of
the carrying amounts of stock of
properties included, but were not
limited to:

—  checking the consistency of
management's calculations
against the methodology used
in the prior year;

- evaluating the unsold property
areas by comparing them with
the areas which were verified
and confirmed by the relevant
institution;

—  examining the estimated sales
price by comparing it with
the recent sales price and
recently available public sales
information of neighbouring
properties;

- evaluating the construction
costs to be incurred and
selling expenses by reference
to information such as sales
contracts,
information and project

historical sales
budgets; and

- assessing the objectivity,
independence and expertise
of the external valuers, and
compared out test results with
the valuations made by the
external valuers.

We found carrying amounts of the
stock of properties were supported
by the available evidence.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (contd)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the
key audit matter

Impairment assessment of deferred consideration

receivables

Refer to Note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.

As at 31st December, 2016, the
carrying amounts of the deferred
consideration receivables for
the disposal of properties
and projects in Hong Kong,
Chongqing and Chengdu, the
People’s Republic of China were
in aggregate of approximately
HK$5,100,696,000 which
accounted for 11% of total assets

of the Group.

Management measures the
loss allowance for the deferred
consideration receivables at an
amount equal to the lifetime
expected credit losses if the
credit risk on the receivables
have increased significantly since

initial recognition.

Management has concluded
that there is no impairment in
respect of deferred consideration

receivables.

Our procedures in relation to
management's assessment of
the impairment loss of deferred
consideration receivables included,

but were not limited to:

—  assessing the management's
controls over the monitoring
of deferred consideration
receivables, and evaluating
the methodologies, inputs

and assumptions used by

the Group in calculating the

impairment allowances;

- reviewing the Group's
assessment on the credit
losses based on the credit
spread, risk of default and the

risk free rate;

- considering the liquidity of
the guarantor of the deferred

consideration receivables; and

- assessing creditworthiness
of the debtors by the
past payment history and
settlement after the end of the

reporting period.

We considered management’s
assessment on the recoverability
of the deferred consideration
receivables was supported by

available evidence.

CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED ~ ANNUAL REPORT 2016

FAEETEE#®

BRESNEE

FE Y 3 FE € 18 2 JBi 18 5P 1

Fr IR E
HEETEE

FEL A BB A N 230

RZZE—RF+=-A
=+—8 " RHEELLR
BB - REARHKEM
EERKEBZME
NIEB 7 EYCRIER
B REBEGENA
5,100,696,000/% JT -
1 BEEBEERE
119 ©

i & W B IR 2 12 B R
b B Y] 1R AR
EL AERERE
FEWGEER B 2 B A
B HERBERE
Rz BHEEERE-

EEEZEWRIEIR
EE B IR (E -

EEREEBHRUELT
RAB 2 RE R B R PR
BzEFaRErRR:

B A
[=]
i

/
5%

FEEEEHESR
& WU FE B 2 &5
7 ARE BEEE
REAERERER
FrRZI% BER
i3

%%ﬁ%%EZE

&Eﬂwﬂ%'@
N O BEEESNEE
[ SEi-rd X

ERIEYGETERE
BERAZARBESR:
&

R B E R
ERHmERREZ
BEIBN FHEES

rDr—r

A28

ERAE EEEBYHEEK

A ST A E AT U B 2 BT A

IR H o



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT B #Z E iR &=

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (contd)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the

key audit matter

Revenue recognition on stock of properties developed for

sale

Refer to Note 7 to the consolidated financial statements.

Revenue from stock of
properties developed for sale for
the year ended 31st December,
2016 was approximately
HK$2,943,434,000 which
accounted for 79% of the total

revenue of the Group.

Revenue is recognised upon
completion of sales agreement
and by reference to the timing
of the execution of deed of
legal assignment or delivery
of property to the purchaser,

whichever is earlier.

Our procedures in relation to revenue
recognition on stock of properties
developed for sale included, but

were not limited to:

- obtaining evidence regarding
the execution of deed of legal
assignment including letters

from lawyers;

- reviewing the signed sales

agreement;

- reconciling the monetary
amounts to the signed sales

agreement; and

- agreeing the receipts in the
bank statements and the

stakeholders’ accounts.

We found that the amount and
timing of the revenue recognised
in stock of properties developed for
sale were supported by the available

evidence.

OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all the information included in the
Group's 2016 annual report other than the consolidated financial
statements and our auditors’ report thereon (the “Other Information”).

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the Other Information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.
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OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT
(Cont'd)

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the Other Information and, in doing so,
consider whether the Other Information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of the
Other Information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS OF
THE COMPANY AND THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors of the Company determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the
Company are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of
the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial
reporting process.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 90 of Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (contd)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We

also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on

the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures

made by the directors of the Company.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability
to continue as a going concemn. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going

concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT B Y #Z HEi R &=

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (contd)

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the

group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where

applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest

benefits of such communication.

The engagement director on the audit resulting in this independent

auditors’ report is Yu Chi Fat.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Yu Chi Fat
Practising Certificate Number: PO5467

Hong Kong, 9th March, 2017
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Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Investment income, net

Administrative expenses

Other expenses

Gain (loss) on disposals of equipment, net
Gain on disposal of investment property
Fair value changes on investment properties
Finance costs

Other gains and losses, net

Share of results of associates

Profit before tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive expenses
Items that will not be reclassified to

profit or loss

Fair value changes on financial assets
measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income

Share of other comprehensive income of
associates

Items that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss
Fair value changes on available-for-sale

investments
Exchange differences on translation of
foreign operations
Reclassification adjustment related to
foreign operations disposed of
Share of other comprehensive
expenses of associates
Reclassification adjustment related to
disposal of associates

Other comprehensive expenses for the year
(net of tax)

Total comprehensive income
for the year

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 &% —Z —

WA

HER AR

E7

H AU A
BRERNFR
TR

H A f s
HEREz W (B8R ) F8
HEREME 2 K
BREMEZ NFEZT)
MEER

H il zs I B 18 F 8

BB ENREE

B 7 A st A
PS5 A X

AR 2 g A

Ht2HE X H
TEENTHEERBEZ
=
BB E M2 R A R

RVEFHEZERMEEZ

AT ERD

BB E AR HM2mEEE

B% T BN BEMRZ
BE
FEREZ ATEED

BINEISFELZ
PE S ZERR

BRLERIINEBZ
BN OERE

BEBME QR EMEE T

ERLEMERRZ
28

BN OERE

AEFEMEEXH (BRHRR)

REERHWSEAE

Notes
ihg=3

11
12

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

REEEBREBRR

NETZA=+—HIEFE

2016 2015
HK$"000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
3,745,148 1,542,397
(1,597,606) (255,521)
2,147,542 1,286,876
102,914 134,909
3,038,649 1,140,016
(331,484) (344,790)
- 317)

216 (1,255)

- 17.679
139,216 4,689,224
(176,505) (316,865)
2,176,425 940,944
161,182 649,705
7,258,155 8,196,126
(564,966) (476,395)
6,693,189 7719,731
(2,368,729) -
91 -
(2,368,638) -
- (24,971)
(570,994) (118,888)
9,053 (882,250)
(11,063) (75,484)
- (105,054)
(573,004) (1,206,647)
(2,941,642) (1,206,647)
3,751,547 6,513,084
“E-REFHR EABERE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME #ZRE& 2 HEWHE R K
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

2016 2015
Notes HK$000 HK$'000
B 55 FET FAT
Profit for the year attributable to: A FERF
Owners of the Company ViN/NEIEZ PN 6,360,312 7727208
Non-controlling interests e IR A 332,877 (7,477)
6,693,189 7,719,731
Total comprehensive income for the year EEAFERZHEKNZEAE:
attributable to:
Owners of the Company RARHEA A 3,418,670 6,520,561
Non-controlling interests IR = 332,877 (7,477)
3,751,547 6,513,084
Earnings per share (HK$) BREF (B) 18
Basic and diluted ERREE 3.334 4051

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated —4r& Bf B MERMIE VR B MBS HERO— 5 ©

financial statements.
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Non-current assets
Investment properties
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Gooduwill
Interests in associates
Advances to associates
Available-for-sale investments
Financial assets designated as at
fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets measured at
fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income
Advances to investee companies
Advance to a non-controlling shareholder
Other receivables
Deferred tax assets

Pledged deposits

Current assets
Stock of properties
Available-for-sale investment
Investments held-for-trading
Financial assets designated as at
fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets measured at
fair value through profit or loss
Inventories
Debtors, deposits, other receivables and
prepayments
Securities trading receivables and deposits
Tax recoverable
Pledged deposits
Time deposits, bank balances and cash

Sales proceeds held by stakeholders

Assets classified as held for sale

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Notes
B

FRBEE

wEME 19
L E A 20
mEEE 21
GRS 22
/N 23
BB A R FUR 24
FERE 25
8T RiBIRIE A R

AFEZEREE 26
B 18 5 DA IR Bk

AFEFEZCRMEE 27
iR 38 EL 2 T U A e B

AFEHNEZEREE 28
BNEZRENFIRIE 29(a)
B — ISR IRAR SRR IE 29(b)
H eI AR IR 30
EIEBIEEE 31
IR 32(a)
RBEE

MEEFE 33
FERAE 25
RIEEEZREA 34
HETERBIRE AR

AFEZERMEE 26
MBER AR

AV EFEZERMEE 27
ra 35
FEUARTE 2 d

H fth jE Uy AR 18 R TR RRIE 30
JE I 75 5 32 5 BRTE )R A7 3K 32(b)
A Y B 5K

HIFF R 32(a)
FHEFR RITEHEAS 32(0)
REANFTFISHE TSR

I ARKELEZEE 36

B IR R Bk

At 31st December, 2016 R —XF+_-_A=+—H

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT

12,887,253 21,941,263
45,430 50,540
322,938 322,938
1,955,120 3,770,476
49,485 55,482

= 743,649

= 798,489
373,050 -
5,442,591 -
596,354 413,579
14,908 14,908
1,102,338 3,998,358
2,692 4,280
13,884 24,557
22,806,043 32,138,519
1,273,474 2,595,987
= 67,625

= 364,244

- 10,270,781
14,642,623 -
2,860 2,533
4,722,891 3,366,415
27,327 86,175
3,991 3,955
929,879 178,193
1,070,471 2,849,807
296,176 1,891,712
22,969,692 21,677,427
= 9,239,271
22,969,692 30,916,698
SE-REER  FAENEE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  #R & Bt % AR S R &

Current liabilities
Creditors and accruals
Securities trading and margin payable
Deposits and receipts in advance
Tax liabilities
Borrowings

Provisions

Liabilities directly associated with assets

classified as held for sale

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Equity attributable to owners of
the Company
Share capital
Properties revaluation reserve
Securities investments reserve
Financial assets measured at fair value through

other comprehensive income reserve

Statutory reserve

Other reserve

Special reserve

Capital redemption reserve

Translation reserve

Amounts recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity
relating to non-current assets held for sale

Retained profits
— proposed final dividend
— special interim dividends/conditional

special interim dividend declared

— others

Non-controlling interests

Total equity

At 31st December, 2016 R -_Z— R FE+_-_A=+—H

RBAEE

e AR 1A I e At R0
ENEFZZERELRES
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Notes
B 55

37

38
39

36

40

36

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
408,702 1,081,746
9,245 11,181
252,132 2,106,924
294,511 239,906
10,797,503 8,651,773
- 1,249
11,762,093 12,092,779
= 1,857,996
11,762,093 13,950,775
11,207,599 16,965,923
34,013,642 49,104,442
190,762 190,762
18,632 98,162
= 16,044
(2,255,201) -
668 24,028
(2,378) (2,407)
2,499,685 2,499,685
138,062 138,062
(728,226) (155,193)
- 127,054
19,076 19,076
3,815,238 3,815,238
26,107,898 33,477,089
29,804,216 40,247,600
95,639 77,762
29,899,855 40,325,362




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION %% & B 76 AR 5% 3R &
At 31st December, 2016 R—ZE—X~F+-_A=+—H

2016 2015
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B 7 FET FET

Non-current liabilities kRBAE
Borrowings BE 38 3,793,891 5,880,000
Amounts due to associates =R NI 41 110,269 1,789,647
Amounts due to investee companies RABBEXEE DR FIE 41 - 27085
Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders RE R IR R I 41 84,761 523,768
Deferred tax liabilities EEHIEAE 31 124,866 558,580
4,113,787 8,779,080
34,013,642 49,104,442

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of Directors on BEBEFEER-_T—+F= ANBIEREERES

9th March, 2017 and signed on its behalf by: WHTIHIEERREFTEEE:
Chan, Sze-wan B = 88 Lam, Kwong-wai MBS
Director EFE Director EE

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated #RA& M EHEAM TGS TBREN—E 5 -

financial statements.
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RERTEREFHX

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 B Z T —"F+-_A=+—HILFE

At Tst January, 2015

Profit (loss) for the year

Fair value changes on available-for-sale investments
- Unlisted investments

Reclassification relating to non-current assets
held for sale

Exchange differences on translation of
foreign operations

Reclassification adjustment related to
foreign operations disposed of

Share of other comprehensive (expenses)
income of associates

Redlassification adjustment related to
disposal of associates

Total comprehensive (expenses) income for the year
PRC statutory reserve

Release of reserve upon disposals of subsidiaries
Interim dividend for 2015 paid

Final dividend for 2014 paid

Special interim dividends for 2015 paid

At 31st December, 2015

CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2016

—Z-1%-A-H

B

AEREHN (B])
RERBZLTEERY
~FLETRE
REEHEZFRDEE
ENNR
BORBRELCESZE

BELERIRBL BN ERE

BEBENTEMER
() g
FELERERAZENARE

AERRE (XU REER
PEET A
RIEERBRAREE HE
ENZS-0EPHRE
ERZT-mERBRS
ERZE-RERNTHRE

R-F-RE+-A=t-H

Attributable to owners of the Company

RARHAACEERAER

Financial

assets

measured

at fair value

Properties Securities  through other
Share  revaluation  investments comprehensive Statutory
capital reserve reserve income reserve reserve

Ba

Ht2E

WE SRR

NYEGE

LIES #5  ZEREE
Bx EftfE RERE A1 EERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TER TER TEL TEL
(note (i)) (note (i)) (note (ii))
GEO) GE0) GEIO)
190,762 225216 41,022 - 53,650
- - (2497) - -
- (127054) - - -
- - ) - -
- (127054) (24,978) - -
- - - - 2,587
- - - - (32,209)
190,762 98,162 16,044 - 24,028




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY #ZREeRAEZ ST X
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KAREAAZEERAER
Amounts
relating to
Capital non-current Non-
Other Special redemption Translation assets Retained controlling Total
reserve reserve reserve reserve held for sale profits Total interests equity
RRRELE
% ZERBEE RaER
b BRIRE EO&EE ERRE ZHE REERN 2R FERER i
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TATL TET THEL TATL TETL TAT TETL TEL TATL
(note (i) (note (iv)) (note (v))
(PHEE (i) (W& (v)) (H3E())
(2,435) 2,499,685 138,062 1,026,504 - 37394,888 41,567354 85,239 41,652,593
- - - - - 7727208 7727208 (7477) 7719731
- - - - - - (24971) - (24,97)
- - - - 127054 - - - -
- - - (118,388) - - (118,888) - (118,888)
- - - (882,250) - - (882,250) - (882,250)
28 - - (75,505) - - (75,484) - (75,484)
- - - (105,054) - - (105,054) - (105,054)
28 - - (1,181,697) 127,054 17727208 6,520,561 (7417) 6,513,084
- - - - - (2,587) - - -
- - - - - 32209 - - -
- - - - - (572,286) (572,286) - (572,286)
- - - - - (19,076) (19,076) - (19,076)
- - - - - (7,248,953) (7,248,953) - (7,248,953)
(2,407) 2,499,685 138,062 (155,193) 127054 37311,403 40,247,600 71762 40,325,362
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY #ZREeRAEZ ST X
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

At 31st December, 2015, and

Ist January, 2016 (originally stated)

Effect on early adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standard 9 (2014)

(et of tax)

At st January, 2016 (restated)

Profit for the year
Fair value changes on financial assets

measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income
- Listed equity investment
— Unlisted investments

Exchange differences on translation of
foreign operations

Reclassification adjustment related to
a foreign operation disposed of

Share of other comprehensive income

(expenses) of associates

Total comprehensive (expenses) income

for the year

Release of reserves upon disposals of
subsidiaries

Release of reserve upon sales of
completed properties

Dividends paid to non-controlling shareholders

Interim dividend for 2016 paid
Final dividend for 2015 paid

Special interim dividends for 2016 paid

At 31st December, 2016

CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED ~ ANNUAL REPORT 2016

RZZ-RF+-A=1—H
k=F-"E-F-H
(R%25)

REFHERVERSEL
FO% (0145 ) 58
(BH%)

R-ZF-RE-A-H(E))

REREH
BREMEZARENRR
DYEFECEREAEY
RTERY
- LPRERE
~FEIMRE
BORBHRELZESER

BEHERNRBZER

DERE
BEBENTEMER

Yot ()
AERRE () RELE
REERBLAREE B
REEEANERRE 2R
TEERRRRE
TNEPHRE

N-3-EFRMRA
F=B-AEEHRARE

RZB-RE+-ZA=1-H

Attributable to owners of the Company

RRAREACEERTRER

Financial

assets

measured

at fair value

Properties Securities  through other
Share revaluation  investments comprehensive Statutory
capital reserve reserve income reserve reserve

B8

Htt2E

WEARB

AYEGE

IES #5  ZEREE
B EftfE RERE i EERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TETL TEL TEL TET
(note (1)) (note (i)) (note (i)
(FzE()) (FEE(G)) (PF3E( )
190,762 98,162 16,044 = 24,028
- - (16,044) 113,437 -
190,762 98,162 = 113,437 24,028
- - - (2,366,440) -
- - - (2,289) -
- - - 91 -
- - - (2,368638) -
- - - = (23,360)
= (19,530) - = -
190,762 18,632 - (2,255,201) 668




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY #REBRAEREE X

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KAAEAAZEERAER
Amounts
relating to
Capital non-current Non-
Other Special redemption Translation assets Retained controlling Total
reserve reserve reserve reserve held for sale profits Total interests equity
BREELE
% ZERBEE e §::
At BHRE EE&E EXRE ZRE REEH a8 FERER 2%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL TEL TERL TETL TEL TAT TEL TERL TET
(note (ii)) (note (iv)) (note (v))
(B2 (i) (M) EIO)
(2,407) 2,499,685 138,062 (155,193) 127,054 37,311,403 40,247,600 11,762 40,325,362
- - - - - 61,553 158,946 - 158,946
(2,407) 2,499,685 138,062 (155,193) 127,054 31,372,956 40,406,546 11162 40,484,308
- - - - - 6,360,312 6,360,312 332,871 6,693,189
- - - - - - (2,366,440) - (2,366,440)
- - - - - - (2,289) - (2.289)
- - - (570,994) - - (570,994) - (570,994)
- = = 9,053 = = 9,053 = 9,053
29 - - (11,092) - - (10972) - (10972)
29 - - (573,033) - 6,360,312 3,418,670 332,871 3,151,541
- - - - (127,054) 150,414 - - -
- - - - - 19,530 - - -
- - - - - - = (315,000) (315,000
o - - - - (19,076) (19,076) - (19,076)
- - - - - (19,076) (19,076) - (19,076)
= - - - - (13,982,848) (13,982,848) = (13,982,848)
(2,378) 2,499,685 138,062 (728,226) - 29,942,212 29,804,216 95,639 29,899,855
TE-REFHR  EABXEE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY #ZREeRAEZ ST X

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

Notes:

0)

(i)

(iil)

(v)

W)

The carrying amount of the loss on fair value change of listed
equity investment included in financial assets measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income reserve was approximately
HK$2,366,440,000 as at 31st December, 2016 (2015: in securities
investments reserve of nil).

The statutory reserve of the Group refers to the People’s Republic of
China (“PRC") statutory reserve fund. Appropriations to such reserve
fund are made out of profit after tax as recorded in the statutory
financial statements of the PRC subsidiaries. The amount should not be
less than 10% of the profit after tax as recorded in the statutory financial
statements unless the aggregate amount exceeds 50% of the registered
capital of the PRC subsidiaries. The statutory reserve can be used to
make up prior year losses, if any, and can be applied in conversion into
the PRC subsidiaries’ capital by means of capitalisation issue.

The movement of other reserve for the year represented the release
of the negative reserve held by an associate of the Group upon the
disposals of the relevant properties.

Special reserve represented the difference arising from the aggregate of
the share capital and premium amount of the former holding company
and the Company upon redomicile of the holding company as a
Bermuda Company in 1989 and is non-distributable.

Amounts represented “Amounts recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity relating to non-current assets held
for sale”.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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Operating activities
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Fair value changes on financial guarantees
Interest expenses
Interest income
Dividends income from listed and
unlisted investments
Impairment losses recognised
in respect of trade receivables
Impairment losses reversed
in respect of trade receivables
Impairment loss reversed in respect of
an other receivable
Write off overprovision in prior years, net
Impairment loss for
an available-for-sale investment
Unrealised gain arising on change in fair value
of investments held-for-trading
Unrealised loss (gain) arising on change
in fair value of bonds
Unrealised loss arising on change
in fair value of club debentures
Gain on disposal of investment property
(Gain) loss on disposals of equipment, net
Loss on disposal of a club debenture
Share of results of associates
Fair value changes on investment properties
Gain on disposals of subsidiaries, net
Write-down of stock of properties
Underprovision for rental guarantee
Impairment loss recognised in respect of

interest in and advance to an associate, net

Loss on dissolution of an associate

Exchange gain, net

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 B Z =%
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Notes

B &

42

GERERER

—RETZA=T—RIEFE

2016 2015
HK$"000 HK$'000
FET FET
7,258,155 8,196,126
10,304 55,832

- 58
227,478 289,989
(2,765,341) (765,347)
(242,837) (66,642)
413 78
(994) (385)
(1,990) (4,386)
(1,600) -

- 3,899

- (24,159)
126,183 (309,369)
269 -

- (17,679)

(216) 1,255

53 -
(161,182) (649,705)
(139,216) (4,689,224)
(2,311,127) (941,010)
128,457 -
160 8
6,083 -

2 —

(35,731) (18,189)
—REFEHR EABEEE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS #ZEeRE&FREXR
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

Operating cash flows before movements in
working capital
Decrease in stock of properties
Increase in inventories
(Increase) decrease in debtors, deposits,
other receivables and prepayments
Decrease in investments held-for-trading
Increase in financial assets designated
as at fair value through profit or loss
Increase in financial assets measured
at fair value through profit or loss
Decrease (increase) in securities trading
receivables and deposits
Decrease (increase) in sales proceeds held by
stakeholders

Decrease in creditors and accruals

Decrease in securities trading and margin payable

(Decrease) increase in deposits and
receipts in advance

Decrease in provisions

Cash generated from (used in)
operating activities

Income tax paid, net

Net cash used in operating activities

Notes
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2016 2015
HK$"000 HK$'000
FET FET
2,097,323 1,061,150
1,296,535 41,364
(327) (465)
(177,718) 54,334
364,244 161,859
- (6,133,061)
(4,009,779) -
58,848 (25,791)
1,595,536 (24,550)
(646,446) (35,083)
(1,936) (34,297)
(336,309) 285,044
(1,409) (27,577)
238,562 (4,677,073)
(448,751) (151,285)
(210,189) (4,828,358)




Investing activities
Dividends received from listed and unlisted
investments
Dividends received from associates
Interest received
Payments for investment properties
Purchases of investment properties
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Payments for stock of properties
Proceed on disposal of
investment property, net
Proceeds on disposals of equipment
Deposit received on disposal of a subsidiary
Net cash inflow on disposals of subsidiaries
Deferred considerations received in respect of
disposals of subsidiaries
Advances to associates
Repayments from associates
Advances from associates
Advance to an investee company
(Increase) decrease in pledged deposits
Purchase of a financial asset measured at fair

value through other comprehensive income

Net return of capital contribution from a financial

asset measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income

Proceed from disposal of a financial asset

measured at fair value through profit or loss

Purchases of available-for-sale investments
Further contribution to an available-for-sale

investment

Net cash generated from

investing activities

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS #ZEeRE&REXR
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE
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2016 2015
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
ik FHT FHET
212,837 66,642
155,840 687
840,888 438,224
(29,979) (171,033)
(3.554,052) -
(8.443) (49,158)
(85,705) (205,915)
- 89,958
506 599
- 1,250,000
42 6,902,333 3,949,526
8,912,500 —
(3.685) (847,664)
- 19,775
134,400 1,835,229
(179,860) (184,779)
(875,482) 194,866
(6,926,166) -
6,499 -
5 —
- (648,214)
- (313,812)
5,502,436 5,424,931
-~ #ABz£E 103
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS #ZEeRE&FREXR
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

Notes
M 3
Financing activities EE=E 3
Dividends paid BERRE
Dividends paid to non-controlling shareholders B IEERR AR R 2 AR B
Interest paid BEARFLE
New bank loans and other loans raised MBRITERREMER
Repayments of bank loans and other loans BRRTERLEMER
Advances from non-controlling shareholders A FE5 AR AR SR 28 3R 2 FRIE
Repayments to non-controlling shareholders BEIFIERARR 2 ;KIE
Net cash used in financing activities ARMEXBREFE
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents RE&RBEESEEEBER M FHE
Cash and cash equivalents at 1stJanuary R—F—HAZHERK
RE&ZEHEE

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes ExgFHsoE
Cash and cash equivalents at R+=-—A=+—-8%2

31st December ReERBEEEEER
Analysis of the balances of cash and REeERRELEBRBERIM

cash equivalents
Time deposits, bank balances and cash FHFER RITEBRKEERE®
Bank balances and cash included BREEIRFELEZEEZ

in assets classified as held for sale RITHEBR RIS 36

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.

CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED ~ ANNUAL REPORT 2016

2016 2015

HK$"000 HK$'000

FET FET
(9,700,227) (6,641,966)

(315,000) -
(292,942) (412,514)

26,037,379 18,274,763
(22,370,483) (13,680,140)

- 17,209

(439,007) -
(7,080,280) (2,442,648)
(1,788,033) (1,846,075)

2,862,041 4,742,903
(3.537) (34,787)

1,070,471 2,862,041

1,070,471 2,849,807

- 12,234

1,070,471 2,862,041
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 &% —Z —

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company is an exempted company incorporated in Bermuda
with limited liability and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange"). The addresses of the
Company's registered office and principal office in Hong Kong are
disclosed in the “Corporate Information” section of this annual
report. Details of the substantial shareholders of the Company
are disclosed in the paragraph headed “Substantial Shareholders'
Interests in the Securities of the Company” in the section headed

"Directors’ Report” of this annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollar ("HK$"), which is the same as the functional currency of
the Company and its subsidiaries (“Group”) and all amounts are
rounded to the nearest thousand (HK$'000) except otherwise

indicated.

The Company's principal activity is investment holding and the
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries and associates are set

out in Notes 50 and 51 respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

The accounting policies adopted in these consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2016 are consistent
with those followed in the preparation of the Group's consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2015

except as described below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (contd)

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, the
following amendments to existing HKFRSs (“Amendments”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA"), which are effective for current financial year of
the Group. The Amendments adopted by the Group in these
consolidated financial statements are set out below:
HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 28 (2011)

(Amendments)

Investment Entities: Applying
the Consolidation Exception

HKFRS 11 (Amendments) Accounting for Acquisitions of

Interests in Joint Operations
HKAS 1 (Amendments) Disclosure Initiative
HKAS 16 and HKAS 38

(Amendments)

Clarification of Acceptable
Methods of Depreciation
and Amortisation

HKAS 16 and HKAS 41

(Amendments)

Agriculture: Bearer Plants

HKAS 27 (2011) (Amendments)  Equity Method in Separate

Financial Statements

In addition, the Group has applied HKFRS 9 (2014) “Financial
Instruments” in advance that is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1st January, 2018 and chosen its date of initial

application on 1st January, 2016.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B8R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (contd)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS 1 include narrow-focus improvements in
respect of the presentation and disclosure in financial statements.

The amendments clarify:
. the materiality requirements in HKAS 1;

. that specific line items in the statement of comprehensive
income and the statement of financial position may be

disaggregated;

. that entities have flexibility as to the order in which they

present the notes to financial statements; and

. that the share of other comprehensive income of associates
and joint ventures accounted for using the equity method
must be presented in aggregate as a single line item, and
classified between those items that will or will not be

subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

Furthermore, the amendments clarify the requirements that apply
when additional subtotals are presented in the statement of

financial position and the statement of comprehensive income.

The application of the Amendments had no material effect on how
the results and financial position for the current or prior accounting
periods are prepared and presented. Accordingly, no prior period

adjustment has been required.

2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (contd)

HKFRS 9 (2014) Financial Instruments
Accounting policies applied from 1st January, 2016

HKFRS 9 (2014) addresses the classification, measurement and
recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities. The final
version of HKFRS 9 (2014) was issued in September 2014.
It replaces the guidance in HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” that relates to the classification and
measurement of financial instruments. HKFRS 9 (2014) retains but
simplifies the mixed measurement model and establishes three
primary measurement categories for financial assets: amortised cost,
fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI") and fair
value through profit or loss (“FVTPL"). The basis of classification
depends on the entity's business model and the contractual cash
flow characteristics of the financial assets. Investments in equity
instruments (that are not held-for-trading) are measured at fair
values with an irrevocable election at inception to present changes
in fair value in other comprehensive income not recycling. There
is now a new expected credit losses (“ECLs") model that replaces
the incurred loss impairment model used in HKAS 39. For financial
liabilities, there were no changes to classification and measurement
except for the recognition of changes in own credit risk in other
comprehensive income, for liabilities designated at FVTPL. HKFRS 9
(2014) relaxes the requirements for hedge effectiveness by
replacing the bright line hedge effectiveness tests. It requires an
economic relationship between the hedged item and hedging
instrument and for the "hedged ratio” to be the same as the one

management actually uses for risk management purposes.

In accordance with HKFRS 9 (2014), the Group did not restate prior
periods and the cumulative effect of initially applying the standard
as an adjustment was recognised in either retained profits or an
appropriate equity reserve as of the opening balance as at 1st

January, 2016.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDED 2.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 #;

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (contd)

HKFRS 9 (2014) Financial Instruments (Cont'd)

The following summarises the classification and measurement
changes for the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities on

Ist January, 2016, the Group's date of initial application of HKFRS 9

(2014):

Financial assets

Advances to associates

Advance to an investee company

Advance to a non-controlling
shareholder

Debtors, deposits and
other receivables

Securities trading receivables and
deposits

Pledged deposits

Time deposits, bank balances
and cash

Sales proceeds held by stakeholders R

Equity securities

- Held-for-trading

- Not held-for-trading
Club debentures
Bonds

SREE

BREE AT

B ﬂxﬁ TTNE
BR-REERRRE

MR 2R
EfnmiER

BREFRHERER
it

ERER

THER 784

T
BAMRHEREHE

BArEs
—RERE
—HEEE

GHEES

&%

R

REMBHRERME
ET - F+ZA=t+—HLFE

BRI REBITERYH

= -.-,JJ (IEBMBREE
A1) «

ERMBHEERESE (2014F)-E@TH

(%)
ARz RAERSHABN T — A4
—A—R (K% @E/AFE%E/%@H&#&i&E‘J
Fo5 (2014F ) 2 BE) 2 DB R E 2B
Bt an T -
Originally stated HKFRS 9 (2014)
B%25) ERUBEEEAER 20145)
Remeasurement
Available- Fair value upon
for-sale through Loansand  application of Amortised
investments  profit or loss receivables  HKFRS 9 (2014) FVTPL FvTOCI cost
EREEEK
BRER HEER L5 BRER BRE42E
HRB ERR (20145) 2 MR8 WEARBR
HERE ATE EYRE EffitE AVE AVE BHEAE
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
i3 THER TR TR TR TiER TiER THER
- - 55,482 - - - 55,482
- - 413,519 - - - 413,519
- - 14,908 - - - 14,908
- - 306,708 - - - 1,306,708
- - 86,175 - - - 86,175
- - 202,750 - - - 202,750
- - 2,849,807 - - - 2,849,807
- - 1,891,712 - - - 1,891,112
- 364,244 - - 364,244 - -
(i) 794,693 - - 96,960 - 891,653 -
(i) 16,581 - - 61,553 78,134 - -
(iil) - 11,069,270 - - 11,069,270 - -
811,274 11,433,514 12,821,121 158,513 11,511,648 891,653 12,821,121
—REEFH EAEXEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R& Bf % 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE_Z

“ARET A=t HIUEFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (contd)

HKFRS 9 (2014) Financial Instruments (Cont'd)

The following summarises the classification and measurement

changes for the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities on

Ist January, 2016, the Group's date of initial application of HKFRS 9

(2014): (Cont'd)

Financial liabilities

Creditors and accruals

Securities trading and margin payable
Deposits received

Borrowings

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to investee companies

Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders

WA
B (B R A 5B
EHESZSEERRES
Bl

B8

REBBATRE
REBERADDNE

R BB RRR
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Originally stated

R REBITERYH
Jj:'.;‘-'iﬁ-ﬂﬂ (IEBMBREE
/\I

ERMBHEERESE (2014F)-E@TH
(%)

AEBZeMEERSBABN T —RF
*H*E%%@E/AF&%E%W%&& AR
O (2014F) 2 AH) 2 D B RFTEZEE)
gt T : (4)

HKFRS 9 (2014)

ERMBREER
RE25) $£95 (20145 )
Remeasurement
Amortised  upon application Amortised
cost of HKFRS 9 (2014) cost
EREBHHK
BWEERIEIR
(2014%F) 2
BHmx ENFE BEmx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT THER TERT
1,081,746 - 1,081,746
11,181 - 11,181
2,051,899 - 2,051,899
14,531,773 - 14,531,773
1,789,647 - 1,789,647
27,085 - 27,085
523,768 - 523,768
20,017,099 - 20,017,099




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R&

PSR MG

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (contd)

HKFRS 9 (2014) Financial Instruments (Cont'd)

Effect on interests in associates to the consolidated financial

statements upon the Group's early adoption of HKFRS 9 (2014) as

at 1st January, 2016 is as follows:

Interests in associates

BEATER

The impact on the Group's reserves due to reclassification and

remeasurement of financial instruments as at 1st January, 2016 is

as follows:

At 1st January, 2016 (originally stated)

Reclassification upon initial application of
HKFRS 9 (2014)

Remeasurement upon initial application of
HKFRS 9 (2014)

Effect on interests in associates

upon initial application of
HKFRS 9 (2014)

At 1st January, 2016 (restated)

Notes
k32
R-Z—R E—A—H
(RE25)
BREREEMBIREED
9% (2014%F)
BRNHE (i)
BREREEMBIREED
9% (2014%F) (i) and (ii)
BRI E (i) B (ii)
BREREEMBREED
F95% (20144 ) ¥
BERRER T2 0]

FERFET REIE]E B
ﬁﬂéﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
Al (&)

ERUKREERZEE 2014F)-€MITHE
(%)

REBR —RNF-A—HREHRKNEE
ﬁﬁ“i&%ﬁ IEE95% (20144 ) #imE B ik
HREENRIER s EOT
Remeasurement
upon application of
Originally stated HKFRS 9 (2014) HKFRS 9 (2014)
EREEHK
BERAETR ERUHB
(2014%) 2 HEERER
Rx25 ENFE (2014%)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER
3,770,476 433 3,770,909
RZE-—RF-—A-—RAFAeRIAZENHSA

REFGEMBAKREZRRHZZEDT

Securities Financial assets
investments measured at
reserve FVTOCI reserve Retained profits
BRHEMZ2E
W 28 DA AR
AVEFEZ
BHERERE SREEZRE REBF
HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TR FTER
16,044 - 37,311,403
(16,044) 16,044 -
- 96,960 61,553
- 433 -
- 113,437 37,372,956
—REFH  EABESE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (contd)

HKFRS 9 (2014) Financial Instruments (Cont'd)

Notes:

U]

(iifi)

Unlisted equity securities previously classified as
available-for-sale investments

The Group elected to present in other comprehensive income
the subsequent changes in fair value of all its unlisted equity
securities previously classified as available-for-sale investments
because these investments are not held-for-trading. As a result,
the financial assets were reclassified from available-for-sale
investments with original carrying amount of approximately
HK$794,693,000 to financial assets measured at FVTOC| and
were remeasured at fair value to approximately HK$891,653,000.
Cumulative fair value gain of approximately HK$16,044,000
was reclassified from the securities investments reserve to the
financial assets measured at FVTOCI reserve and additional fair
value gain of approximately HK$97,393,000 (including share
of other comprehensive income of associates of approximately
HK$433,000) was recognised in the financial assets measured at
FVTOCI reserve upon remeasurement on 1st January, 2016.

Club debentures previously classified as available-for-
sale investments

The Group elected to present in profit or loss the subsequent
changes in fair value of all its club debentures previously
classified as available-for-sale investments because the Group
considered their investment purpose at the date of initial
application of HKFRS 9 (2014). As a result, the financial assets
were reclassified from available-for-sale investments with original
carrying amount of approximately HK$16,581,000 to financial
assets measured at FVTPL and were remeasured at fair value
to approximately HK$78,134,000. Additional fair value gain of
approximately HK$61,553,000 was recognised in retained profits
upon remeasurement on 1st January, 2016.

Bonds previously classified as financial assets
designated as at fair value through profit or loss

The Group reclassified the financial assets designated as at fair
value through profit or loss to financial assets measured at FVTPL
and no change in their measurement on 1st January, 2016.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B8R KR Mz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (contd)

The Group has not early adopted the following new HKFRSs and

amendments to existing HKFRSs (“new and amended HKFRSs")

that have been issued but are not yet effective.

HKFRS 2 (Amendments)

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28

(2011) (Amendments)

HKFRS 15

HKFRS 15 (Amendments)

HKFRS 16
HKAS 7 (Amendments)

HKAS 12 (Amendments)

Classification and Measurement
of Share-based Payment
Transactions?

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture*

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers?

Clarifications to HKFRS 152

Leases®

Disclosure Initiative’

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets

for Unrealised Losses!

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,

2017

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,

2018

? Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,

2019

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be

determined
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (contd)

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011) Sale
or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its

Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011) address
an inconsistency between the requirements in HKFRS 10 and
in HKAS 28 (2011) in dealing with the sale or contribution of
assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture. The
amendments require a full recognition of a gain or loss when the
sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate
or joint venture constitutes a business. For a transaction involving
assets that do not constitute a business, a gain or loss resulting from
the transaction is recognised in the investor's profit or loss only to
the extent of the unrelated investor's interest in that associate or

joint venture.
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

HKFRS 15 establishes a new five-step model to account for revenue
arising from contracts with customers. Under HKFRS 15, revenue
is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which
an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods
or services to a customer. The principles in HKFRS 15 provide a
more structured approach for measuring and recognising revenue.
The standard also introduces extensive qualitative and quantitative
disclosure requirements, including disaggregation of total revenue,
information about performance obligations, changes in contract
asset and liability account balances between periods and key
judgments and estimates. The standard will supersede all current
revenue recognition requirements under HKFRSs. In September
2015, the HKICPA issued an amendment to HKFRS 15 regarding a
one-year deferral of the mandatory effective date of HKFRS 15 to
Tst January, 2018. In June 2016, the HKICPA issued amendments
to HKFRS 15 to address the implementation issues on identifying
performance obligations, application guidance on principal versus
agent and licences of intellectual property, and transition. The
amendments are also intended to help ensure a more consistent
application when entities adopt HKFRS 15 and decrease the cost

and complexity of applying the standard.

CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2016

REMBRRME

ERFET REIE]E B
Jj:'?)i'iﬁ-,ﬁ\ﬂ (BB BEREE
All) @

ERMBREENFI10EREB G ER 28
B Q0NMF) BT -REBEEABEQTY
BEQARZHNEEHEREE

BRI EREEBF IR BB G ERE
285% (20114 ) Z & T s BB M S WS A Al
F105 R BB ERIZE285 (20114 ) 2 M
BEEREAEHRABENRNEE QR ZHNE
EREIFEMERER T —BUER -2 FE
FIRTE EREEHHEBENRNEERFTLZ
BHMEELESTEBN —THERE A28
HRWEHEIB - ERGFREETER—
BEBE BZRXFEEZMESEERZE
BEZIEZER HEUATHBEREEN X
BRARIREERRIZES AR -

BRMBHRELENFEISF -BEFSHZKWA

EEVBHmEEAE 155K L A FEERN
NEREEFP AN ZBATR - RIEEEME
FERE IS WARRRERBHRRES
RN E mek R WA R 2 E SR E
R BBV BRELNE ISR RA/FTER
R AR E B IEIR 2 T30 - ZE]TREI A
REEUREERBEESR BEIFAKA
BHRRWEEZERN AHNEENBEREMA
RN B HIRE 2 BB A I = B H B R A - %
AR B M BREENZABRITERA
WRERK-R_ZT—LFNA EEGHMA
ERMBAYBHREEAE 1SR ERT  HE
B B R S SE R S5 155% < SR I 1 A R H B EE
B—FE"F-\F—A-B-R_Z—RF
NA-EEGE AR BB BEREEL
FI5%R 2 ERT AR E R B HE - 81
BAIEHET RRABREARANBEET
A ZEMIES KRR ER 2 BK - ZEE
RIMEERIEREBNRATEMBRS
#E B 55 1550% 5 Bt 500 — Bt B AR KRV e B
RN Z AR AERENE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B8R KR Mz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (contd)

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the identification
of lease arrangements and accounting treatments for both lessors
and lessees. It distinguishes leases and service contracts on the
basis of whether an identified asset is controlled by a customer.
Subject to limited exceptions for short-term leases and low value
assets, distinctions of operating and finance leases are removed
for lessee accounting, and is replaced by a model where a right-of-
use asset and a corresponding liability have to be recognised for
all leases by lessees. However, the standard does not significantly

change the accounting of lessors.

The directors of the Company (“Directors”) are in the process of
assessing the potential impact of the new and amended HKFRSs
but are not yet in a position to determine whether the new and
amended HKFRSs will have a significant impact on how the Group's
results of operations and financial position are prepared and
presented. The new and amended HKFRSs may result in changes in
the future as to how the results and financial position are prepared

and presented.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, which is a collective
term that includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs")
and Interpretations issued by the HKICPA and accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. In addition, these consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
(“Listing Rules”) and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622).

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost basis, except for certain properties and financial
instruments, which are measured at their fair values as explained in

the accounting policies set out below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

Fair value measurements

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined on such a basis,
except for share-based payment transactions that are within the
scope of HKFRS 2 “Share-based Payment”, leasing transactions that
are within the scope of HKAS 17 “Leases”, and measurements that
have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as
net realisable value in HKAS 2 “Inventories” or value in use in HKAS

36 “"Impairment of Assets”.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value

measurements in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1:  inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can

access at the measurement date;
Level 2:  inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or

liability, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3:  inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B8R KR Mz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(@)

Basis of consolidation

Subsidiaries

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities (including
structured entities) controlled by the Company and its
subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the Company: (i) has
power over the investee; (ii) is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and

(i) has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to

one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in profit or loss from the date the Group gains
control until the date when the Group ceases to control the

subsidiary.

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values of
the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the
Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the
acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in

profit or loss as incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(@)

Basis of consolidation (Cont'd)

Subsidiaries (Cont'd)

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests
and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the
entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may be initially
measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate share of the recognised amounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of
measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction
basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are measured
at their fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified
in another HKFRS.

Total comprehensive income and expense of subsidiaries is
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling

interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies

into line with the Group's accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses
and cash flows relating to transactions between members of

the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in

existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions.
The carrying amounts of the Group's interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to

owners of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B8R KR Mz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(a)

(b)

Basis of consolidation (Cont'd)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in

existing subsidiaries (Cont'd)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration received and the fair value of any retained
interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any
non-controlling interests. All amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary
are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary, that is, reclassified
to profit or loss or transferred to another category of equity
as specified/permitted by applicable HKFRSs. The fair value
of any investment retained in the former subsidiary at the
date when control is lost that is regarded as the fair value on
initial recognition for subsequent accounting under HKFRS 9
(2014), when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an

investment in an associate or a joint venture.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried
at cost as established at the date of acquisition of the
business less accumulated impairment losses, if any (see the

accounting policy above).

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer's
previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over
the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable
assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. If, after
reassessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds
the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer's previously held equity interest in the acquiree
(if any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss

as a bargain purchase gain.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R& Bf % 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(b)

(9

Goodwill (Cont'd)

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated
to each of the Group's cash-generating-units (“CGUs")
(or groups of CGUs) that is expected to benefit from the

synergies of the combination.

A CGU to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment annually, or more frequently when there is
indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable
amount of the CGU is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to
the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis based on the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in

subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant CGU, the attributable amount of
goodwill is included in the determination of the gain or loss

on disposal.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a
joint venture. Significant influence is the power to participate
in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee

but is not control or joint control over those policies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R&

PSR MG

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(9

Investments in associates (Cont'd)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting, except when the
investment, or a portion thereof, is classified as held for
sale, in which case it is accounted for in accordance with
HKFRS 5 “Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations”. Under the equity method, an investment in an
associate is initially recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognise the Group's share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the associate. When the Group's
share of losses of an associate exceeds the Group's interest
in that associate (which includes any long-term interests that,
in substance, form part of the Group's net investment in
the associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share
of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to
the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive

obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

The requirements of HKFRS 9 (2014) are applied to
determine whether it is necessary to recognise any
impairment loss with respect to the Group's investment in
an associate. When necessary, the entire carrying amount of
the investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment
in accordance with HKAS 36 as a single asset by comparing
its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair
value less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any
impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount
of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently

increases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(9

Investments in associates (Cont'd)

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from
the date when the investment ceases to be an associate,
or when the investment (or a portion thereof) is classified
as held for sale. When the Group retains an interest in the
former associate and the retained interest is a financial asset,
the Group measures the retained interest at fair value at
that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on
initial recognition in accordance with HKFRS 9 (2014). The
difference between the carrying amount of the associate
at the date the equity method was discontinued and the
fair value of any retained interest and any proceeds from
disposing of a part interest in the associate is included in the
determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate.
In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to
that associate on the same basis as would be required if
that associate had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised
in other comprehensive income by that associate would be
reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related
assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from
equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when

the equity method is discontinued.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an
associate but the Group continues to use the equity method,
the Group reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of
the gain or loss that had previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income relating to that reduction in
ownership interest if that gain or loss would be reclassified to

profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group (such as a sale or contribution of assets), profits and
losses resulting from the transactions with the associate are
recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial statements
only to the extent of interests in the associate that are not

related to the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(d)

(e)

Impairment losses (other than goodwill and intangible

assets with indefinite useful lives)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible assets and intangible assets
with finite useful lives to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.
If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is

recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an

impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Investment properties and investment properties

under construction and development

Investment properties are properties held to earn rental
income and/or for capital appreciation including properties
under construction and development for such purposes and
land held for a currently undetermined future use. On initial
recognition, investment properties are measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair
value. Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair values
of investment properties are included in profit or loss for
the period in which they arise. However, if the fair values of
investment properties under construction and development
are not reliably determinable but expect the fair values of the
properties to be reliably determinable when construction/
development is completed, it shall measure that investment
properties under construction and development at cost, less
any impairment loss, until either its fair value become reliably
determinable or construction/development is completed

(whichever is earlier).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(e)

Investment properties and investment properties

under construction and development (Cont'd)

Leasehold land held for undetermined future use is regarded
as held for capital appreciation purpose and classified as an
investment property, and carried at fair value. Changes in fair
value of the leasehold land are recognised directly in profit or

loss for the period in which changes take place.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the property (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the property) is
included in profit or loss for the period in which the property

is derecognised.

An investment property is transferred at fair value to property,
plant and equipment when the property begins to be
occupied by the owner. Gain or loss arising from change in
fair value of the investment property upon the transfer is

included in profit or loss.

An owner-occupied property is transferred from property,
plant and equipment to investment properties at fair value
when it is evidenced by the end of owner-occupation. The
difference between the carrying amount and the fair value
at the date of transfer is recognised in other comprehensive
income and accounted for as a revaluation increase or
decrease in accordance with HKAS 16 "Property, Plant and
Equipment”. On the subsequent sale or retirement of assets,
the relevant revaluation reserve is transferred directly to

retained profits.

A property is transferred from investment property to stock
of properties when, and only when, there is a change in use,
evidenced by commencement of development with a view to
sale. Any difference between the fair value of the property at
the date of change in use and its previous carrying amount is
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive

income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

®

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings and
leasehold land classified as finance leases (other than
properties under development) are stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment losses, if any.

Buildings and leasehold land mainly comprise hotels and

office premises.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their
expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets or,

where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property,
plant and equipment (other than properties under
development) over their estimated useful lives and after
taking into account their estimated residual values, using the

straight-line method, at the following rates per annum:

Type Basis

Leasehold land Over the remaining lives of the
leases

Buildings Over the shorter of the
remaining unexpired period

of the lease and 40 years

Furniture, fixtures and 3 to 10 years
equipment
Yachts and motor vehicles 3 to 10 years

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in

the period in which the asset is derecognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(8)

Stock of properties

Stock of properties including completed properties and
properties under development, which are held-for-trading, is

stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

The cost of completed properties held for sale is determined
by apportionment of the total development costs, including
borrowing costs capitalised, attributable to unsold units.
Net realisable value is estimated by the management of
the Group based on prevailing market conditions, which
represents the estimated selling price less estimated costs to

be incurred in selling the property.

The cost of properties under development held for sale
includes identified costs including the acquisition cost of land,
aggregate cost of development, borrowing costs capitalised,
material and supplies, wages, other direct expenses and an
appropriate proportion of overheads. Net realisable value
is estimated by the management of the Group taking into
account the expected price that can ultimately be achieved
based on prevailing market conditions, the anticipated costs

of completion and costs to be incurred in selling the property.

The amount of any write-down of or provision for completed
properties held for sale and properties under development
held for sale is recognised as an expense in the period when
the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of
any write-down or provision arising from an increase in net
realisable value is recognised in profit or loss in the period in

which the reversal occurs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(h)

0]

)

Inventories

Inventories comprise finished goods and raw materials for
cosmetic products and food and beverages held for sale in
hotel operation, which are stated at the lower of cost and net

realisable value.

Cost represents the invoiced cost of inventories. Costs are
assigned to individual items on the weighted-average basis.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less applicable variable selling

expenses.

Intangible assets

Trading rights, exchange rights and trademark

Trading rights, gold and silver exchange rights and trademark
are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and less any
identified impairment loss. The amortisation period adopted

for intangible assets is 5 years.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in
the consolidated statement of financial position when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the financial instruments. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value. A financial asset
or financial liability (unless it is a trade receivable without a
significant financing component) is initially measured at fair
value plus or minus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction
costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. A
trade receivable without a significant financing component is

initially measured at the transaction price.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(j) Financial instruments (Cont'd)
Financial assets

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in
their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending

on the classification of the financial assets.
(1) Cassification and measurement

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions
are subsequently measured at amortised cost less
impairment loss (except for debt investments that are

designated as at FVTPL on initial recognition):

. the financial asset is held within a business
model whose objective is to hold assets in order

to collect contractual cash flows; and

. the contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the

principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset shall be measured at FVTOC! if both of

the following conditions are met:

. the financial asset is held within a business
model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling

financial asset; and

. the contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the

principal amount outstanding.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial assets (Cont'd)

0)

Classification and measurement (Cont'd)

All other financial assets that are other than those

categorised as amortised cost and FVTOCI above, are

categorised as measured at FVTPL.

M

Amortised cost and effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method
of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and allocating interest income over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts (including all fees and points paid
or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the debt instrument or, where appropriate,
a shorter period, to the net carrying amount at

initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised using effective
interest method for debt instruments measured
subsequently at amortised cost. Interest income
is recognised in profit or loss and is included in

investment income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

3. FESTHHRERE »

1)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial assets (Cont'd)

0)

Classification and measurement (Cont'd)

@

Financial assets measured at FVTOCI

On the date of initial application of HKFRS 9
(2014), the Group may make an irrevocable
election (on an instrument-by-instrument basis)
to designate investments in equity instruments
as at FVTOCI. Designation at FVTOCI is not
permitted if the equity investment is held-for-
trading. A financial asset is held-for-trading if it
has been acquired principally for the purpose
of selling it in the near term or it is a derivative
that is not designated and effective as a hedging
instrument.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are
initially measured at fair value plus transaction
costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair
value with gains and losses arising from changes
in fair value recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in the financial assets
measured at FVTOCI reserve. Fair value is
determined in the manner described in Note

5(c) to the consolidated financial statements.

Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss

and is included in investment income.

The Group has designated all investments in
equity instruments (listed or unlisted) that are
not held-for-trading as at FVTOCI since the
application of HKFRS 9 (2014).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial assets (Cont'd)

®

Classification and measurement (Cont'd)

3

Financial assets measured at FVTPL

Financial assets measured at FVTPL comprise
derivatives that are not designated and effective

as hedging instruments and club debentures.

Investments in equity instruments are classified
as FVTPL, unless the Group designates such
investment that is not held-for-trading as at
FVTOCI on initial recognition (see (i)(2) above).

Debt instruments that do not meet the
amortised cost and FVTOCI criteria (see above)
are measured at FVTPL. In addition, debt
instruments that meet the amortised cost criteria
but are designated as at FVTPL are measured
at FVTPL. A debt instrument may be designated
as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such
designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would otherwise arise from measuring assets or
liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on

them on different bases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(j) Financial instruments (Cont'd)
Financial assets (Cont'd)
(1) Cassification and measurement (Cont'd)

(3) Financial assets measured at FVTPL (Cont'd)

Financial assets measured at FVTPL are
measured at fair value at the end of the reporting
period, with any gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognised in profit or loss.
The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
is included in investment income. Fair value is
determined in the manner described in Note

5(c) to the consolidated financial statements.
Interest income on debt instruments at FVTPL

recognised in profit or loss is included in

investment income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

1))

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial assets (Cont'd)

(i)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises loss allowances for ECLs on
financial assets measured at amortised cost. An
impairment gain or loss, the amount of ECLs (or
reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at
reporting date is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group measures loss allowances at an amount
equal to lifetime ECLs. For trade receivables, the Group
applies the simplified approach to providing for ECLs
prescribed by HKFRS 9 (2014), which requires the
use of the lifetime expected loss provision for all trade
receivables.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial
asset has increased significantly since initial recognition
and when estimating ECLs, the Group considers
reasonable and supportable information that is relevant
and available without undue cost or effort. This includes
both quantitative and qualitative information and
analysis, based on the Group's historical experience
and informed credit assessment and including forward-
looking information.

Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument.

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result
from default events on a financial instrument that
are possible within the 12 months after the reporting
date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the
instrument is less than 12 months).

In all cases, the maximum period considered when
estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period
over which the Group is exposed to credit risk.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(j) Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial assets (Cont'd)

(i)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont'd)

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit
losses over the expected life of the financial assets.
Credit losses are measured as the present value of all
cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash
flows due to the entity in accordance with the contract

and the cash flows that the Group expects to receive).

Credit-impaired financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group assesses on a
forward-looking basis whether financial assets carried at
amortised cost are credit-impaired. A financial asset is
“credit-impaired” when one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows

of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired

includes observable data of the following events:

. significant financial difficulty of the borrower or
issuer;

. a breach of contract such as a default or past
due event;

. the restructuring of a loan or advance by the

Group on terms that the Group would not

consider otherwise;

. it is becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
re-organisation, or the disappearance of an
active market for a security because of financial
difficulties.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial assets (Cont'd)

(i)

Derecognition of financial assets

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire or,
the financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of

ownership of the financial assets to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset, except for
a financial asset that is classified as FVTOCI, the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable is

recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset that is classified
as at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously
accumulated in the financial assets measured at
FVTOCI reserve is not reclassified to profit or loss, but is

transferred to retained profits.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

0)

Classification and measurement

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified as either financial liabilities
or equity instruments according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity

instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities. The Group's financial
liabilities are generally classified into (i) financial
liabilities at FVTPL and (ii) other financial liabilities
subsequently measured at amortised cost. The
accounting policies adopted in respect of financial

liabilities and equity instruments are set out below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

3. FESTHHRERE »

()

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont'd)

®

Classification and measurement (Cont'd)

Q)

@

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities at FVTPL, representing those
as held-for-trading, comprise derivatives that
are not designated and effective as hedging

instruments.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at
fair value, with changes in fair value arising on
remeasurement recognised directly in profit or

loss in the period in which they arise.

Other financial liabilities subsequently measured

at amortised cost and effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments (including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial liability or, where appropriate,
a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on

initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised using effective
interest method for financial liabilities, other than
those financial liabilities at FVTPL.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 #;

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(j) Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont'd)

0)

(i)

Classification and measurement (Cont'd)

@

3

Other financial liabilities subsequently measured

at amortised cost and effective interest method
(Cont'd)

Other financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method. Interest expense that is not
capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included

in finance costs.
Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct

issue costs.

Consideration paid to repurchase the Company's
own equity instruments is deducted from equity.
No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on
the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the

Company's own equity instruments.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the

Group's obligation specified in the relevant contract

is discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference

between the carrying amount of the financial liability

derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is

recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

)

(k)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial guarantee contract

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payment when due in accordance with the original or
modified terms of a debt instrument. A financial guarantee
contract issued by the Group and not designated as at FVTPL
is recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee
contract. A financial guarantee contract that is classified at
financial liabilities at FVTPL shall be subsequently measured
at fair value. Otherwise, subsequent to initial recognition,
the Group measures the financial guarantee contract at
the higher of (i) the amount of the loss allowance; and (ii)
the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the
cumulative amount of income recognised in accordance with

the principles of HKAS 18 “Revenue”.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from properties developed for sale is recognised
upon completion of sales agreement and by reference to
the timing of the execution of deed of legal assignment or

delivery of property to the purchaser, whichever is earlier.

Revenue from properties held for sale is recognised on the
execution of a binding sales agreement. Payments received
from the purchasers prior to this stage are recorded as
deposits received on sales of properties and are grouped

under current liabilities.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from
properties under operating leases, is recognised in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant

lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R&

PSR MG

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(k)

)

Revenue recognition (Cont'd)

Revenue from hotel room rental, food and beverages sales
and other ancillary services is recognised when the relevant

services have been rendered.

Sale of securities investments are recognised on a trade date

basis.

Brokerage income on dealings in securities and futures
contracts and the profit and loss on trade in securities and
futures contracts are recognised on the transaction dates

when the relevant contract notes are executed.

Management fee income is recognised in accordance with
terms of respective agreements over the relevant period in

which the services are rendered.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the

Group's right to receive payment has been established.

Revenue from sales of cosmetic products is recognised when

goods are delivered and titles have been passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying

amount on initial recognition.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently

payable and deferred tax.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

)

Taxation (Cont'd)

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as reported
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
because of items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group's liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively

enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for
all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the

taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be

available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R&

PSR MG

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

)

(m)

Taxation (Cont'd)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset is realised. Current and
deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or
deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business
combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for

the business combination.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate
to income taxes levied by the same tax authority and the
entity intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a

net basis.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as

operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging
an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
leased asset and recognised as an expense on a straight-line

basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases is charged to profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to
enter into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of

rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(m)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded
at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried
at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the
fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are

not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise, except for exchange differences arising on a monetary
item that forms part of the Company’s net investment in a
foreign operation, in which case, the exchange differences
are recognised in other comprehensive income and will
be reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal of
the foreign operation. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are
included in profit or loss for the period except for exchange
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary
items in respect of which gains and losses are recognised
directly in other comprehensive income, in which case, the
exchange differences are also recognised directly in other

comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R&

PSR MG

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(m)

Foreign currencies (Cont'd)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. HK$) using the exchange rate prevailing at the
end of each reporting period. Income and expense items are
translated at the average exchange rates for the period, unless
exchange rates fluctuate significantly during that period, in
which case, the exchange rates at the dates of transactions
are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
under the heading of the translation reserve. Such exchange
differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period in

which the foreign operation is disposed of.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the
Group's entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a
foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of significant
influence over an associate that includes a foreign operation),
all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity in
respect of that operation attributable to the owners of the

Company are reclassified to profit or loss.

In relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that does not
result in the Group losing control over the subsidiary, the
proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences is
reattributed to non-controlling interests and is not recognised
in profit or loss. For partial disposals of associates that do
not result in the Group losing significant influence, the
proportionate share of the accumulated exchange differences

is reclassified to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(0)

()]

(@)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of
those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use

or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the

period in which they are incurred.

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes
are recognised as expenses when employees have rendered

service entitling them to the contributions.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that the
Group will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the
risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where a
provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle
the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present

value of those cash flows.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R&

PSR MG

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(U]

(s)

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held
for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing
use. This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is
highly probable and the non-current asset or disposal group
is available for immediate sale in its present condition. The
management of the Group must be committed to the sale,
which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a

completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss
of control of a subsidiary, all of the assets and liabilities of
that subsidiary are classified as held for sale when the criteria
described above are met, regardless of whether the Group
will retain a non-controlling interest in its former subsidiary

after the sale.

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held
for sale (other than investment properties accounted for
under the fair value model in HKAS 40 “Investment Property”
and financial assets within the scope of HKFRS 9 (2014) are
measured at the lower of their previous carrying amount and

fair value less costs to sell.

Related parties

(i) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is

related to the Group if that person:

(1) has control or joint control of the Group;

(2) has significant influence over the Group; or

(3) is a member of the key management personnel

of the Group or the Group's parent.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(s) Related parties (Cont'd)

(i)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following

conditions applies:

M

@

3

)

®)

)

)

®

the entity and the Group are members of the
same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the

others).

one entity is an associate or a joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or a joint venture of
a member of a group of which the other entity is

a member).

both entities are joint ventures of the same third

party.

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and

the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or

an entity related to the Group.

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a

person identified in (i).

a person identified in (i)(1) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a

parent of the entity).

the entity, or any member of a group of which
it is a part, provides key management personnel
services to the Group or to the parent of the

Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(s)

®

Related parties (Cont'd)

A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services
or obligations between the Group and a related party,

regardless of whether a price is charged.

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be

influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

Contingent liabilities and assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It
can also be a present obligation arising from past events
that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow
of economic resources will be required or the amount
of obligation cannot be measured reliably. A contingent
liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the
consolidated financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it

will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group.
Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the
notes to the consolidated financial statements when an inflow
of economic benefits is probable. When inflow is virtually

certain, an asset is recognised.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)
(u) Operating segments

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal management reporting provided to the chief
operating decision-makers. Segment assets consist primarily
of investment properties, property, plant and equipment,
financial assets and other assets. Segment liabilities comprise
financial liabilities and other liabilities. The Group evaluates
performance on the basis of profit or loss from operations
after tax expense and non-controlling interests but not
including the major non-cash items. The major non-cash
items mainly are fair value changes on investment properties
and other properties together with their, if applicable,
respective deferred tax expense. No intersegment revenue
is accounted for as the intersegment revenue is mainly the

rental income for administrative purpose.
(v) Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the consolidated statement of
financial position in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company's shareholders or directors, where

appropriate.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS
AND ESTIMATES

In the application of the Group's accounting policies, which are
described in Note 3, the management of the Group is required to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. The estimates and underlying assumptions are based
on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be

relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if

the revision affects both current and future periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (Contd)

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies

The followings are the critical judgments, apart from those involving
estimations, that the management of the Group has made in the
process of applying the Group's accounting policies and that have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in these

consolidated financial statements.

Fair value of financial assets measured at FVTOCI
(2015: fair value and impairment of available-for-sale

investments)

As described in Note 5(c), the management of the Group uses
its judgments in selecting an appropriate valuation technique for
financial instruments not quoted in an active market. Valuation
techniques commonly used by market practitioners are applied.
The Group's unlisted equity securities with carrying amounts of
approximately HK$882,865,000 (2015: HK$68,544,000) are
valued using a discounted cash flow analysis and reference to
the fair values of the underlying properties and assets (2015:
discounted cash flow analysis) based on assumptions supported,
where possible, by observable market prices or rates. The
estimation of fair value of these equity securities also includes some

assumptions not supported by observable market prices or rates.
Impairment loss in respect of trade and other receivables

The policy for impairment loss in respect of trade and other
receivables of the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability
and aging analysis of accounts and on management's judgment.
A considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing the
ultimate realisation of these receivables, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history of each debtor. If
the financial conditions of debtors of the Group were to deteriorate,
resulting in an impairment of their abilities to make payments,

additional allowances may be required.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (Contd)

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies (Cont'd)
Fair value of investment properties

The Group's investment properties are stated at fair value based
on the valuation performed by independent professional valuers. In
determining the fair value, the valuers have based on methods of
valuation which involve certain estimates. In relying on the valuation
reports, the management of the Group has exercised its judgment
and is satisfied that the methods of valuation are reflective of the
current market conditions, as detailed in Note 19. Should there be
changes in assumptions due to change in market conditions, the fair

value of the investment properties will change in future.
Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within

the next financial year.
Deferred tax assets

As at 31st December, 2016, a deferred tax asset of approximately
HK$1,322,000 (2015: HK$3,254,000) in relation to unused tax
losses has been recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position. The realisability of the deferred tax asset mainly
depends on whether sufficient future profits or taxable temporary
differences will be available in the future. In cases where the actual
future profits generated are less than expected, a material reversal
of deferred tax assets may arise, which would be recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the period in

which such a reversal takes place.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (Contd)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Cont'd)
Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets

The Group performs annual tests on whether there has been
impairment of goodwill and intangible assets in accordance with
the accounting policy stated in Note 3. The recoverable amounts
of CGUs are determined based on value-in-use calculations. These
calculations require the use of estimates and assumptions made
by the management of the Group on the future operation of the
business, pre-tax discount rates, and other assumptions underlying

the value-in-use calculations.
Write-down of stock of properties

In accordance with the accounting policies as stated in Note 3, the
Group performs regular reviews on the estimated net realisable
values of the stock of properties in order to assess if, when the
estimated net realisable values declining below the corresponding
carrying amounts, any write-down of stock of properties is required.
The management of the Group has taken into account of the
prevailing market conditions, valuations or estimated unit selling
price from independent property valuers and internally available
information and exercised considerable judgments in making these

estimates.
Impairment loss in respect of interests in associates

The management of the Group determines whether interests
in associates have suffered any impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts
may not be recoverable, according to their recoverable amounts
determined by the CGUs based on value-in-use calculations.
The determination of impairment indication requires significant
judgments, and the calculations require the use of estimates which

are subject to change of economic environment in future.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a)

Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets

Financial assets measured at fair value
through profit or loss

Financial assets measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income

Amortised cost

Available-for-sale investments

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss:
— Investments held-for-trading
— Designated as at fair value through

profit or loss
Loans and receivables (including time

deposits, bank balances and cash)

Financial liabilities

Amortised cost

Note: The above table and the analysis below excluded the

5. 2T H
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respective items presented as assets classified as held for
sale and liabilities directly associated with assets classified

as held for sale.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group's major financial instruments include equity
investments, bonds, advances to/from associates/investee
companies/non-controlling shareholders, debtors, deposits
and other receivables, securities trading receivables and
deposits, pledged deposits, time deposits, bank balances
and cash, sales proceeds held by stakeholders, borrowings,
creditors and accruals, securities trading and margin payable
and deposits received. Details of these financial instruments
are disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with
these financial instruments and the policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. The management of
the Group manages and monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and

effective manner.

There has been no change to the Group's risk exposure
relating to financial instruments or the manner in which it

manages and measures the risks.

Market risk

(1) Foreign currency risk

The Group is mainly exposed to foreign exchange
risk arising from future commercial transactions,
and from recognised assets and liabilities. The
functional currency of the Company and its major
subsidiaries in Hong Kong is HK$ in which most of
the transactions are denominated. The functional
currencies of those subsidiaries operating in the PRC
and in the United Kingdom are Renminbi (“‘RMB")
and Pound Sterling ("GBP") respectively in which most
of their transactions are denominated. The Group is
mainly exposed to foreign exchange risk in respect
of exchange fluctuations of HK$ against RMB and
GBP. The conversion of RMB into other currencies is
subject to the rules and regulations of foreign exchange
control promulgated by the government of the PRC.
The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy in respect of foreign currency assets and
liabilities. The Group will monitor its foreign currency
exposure closely and will consider hedging significant

foreign currency exposure should the need arise.

5. @@ T HE®

(b)

CREABEEEERBE

FEEZIZSMIABERARNKRE -
BEH BT BREABELNRER
RERNF,/FEERBR 2 3R - EUYIR
HRE REAEYRRE  ERE SR
SERAERER  BRFH EHER R
THEHBERES REAFMFHEEMSK
B fEE - BNRBERER A EBNE
»RXGEBEERBERERRS -ZF
ERTRZHBRBMER TUKE-
TXHINEZESHTAARZ AR K
AR EZERR CBR - AEBZE
BEEEREEZETRE AR KE
AR REVEE 2

4% 7 B4 AT B L o 5
EHEARY HFALRED -

5 m g

0 SMEEER

AEEFZERHHARRAERS
ERAEELBEMEHNINE
Rk ARRRENEETEME
RAZNEERE BB EPAR
DRGABTTEE - N B R HEE
REZHMBRRZNEER. DR
BARE (TARK]) REE ([3H
1) BhRBAIRBIRNAAR
BRRBEE -AEETERAT
BARME R R EE R E M AR
SMERR - B ARE SEMER
7838 5 P B IO AR A 2 SN E
ZHRBEBRBIETT REBBREYL
BHIINEEERBEZINE G
R - AR B T ) BB B ANE R
@ W B E B EAINE

A -
“ToREEH  EARXEE

153



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 &}

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Cont'd)

Market risk (Cont'd)

0)

Foreign currency risk (Cont'd)

T —

mEMBRRME

NETZA=+—HILFE

5. I H

The Group's exposure to foreign currency risk at the

end of the reporting period is as follows:

Assets

United States dollar ("US$")
RMB

GBP

Euro (“EUR")

Singapore dollar (“SGD")

Liabilities
US$

RMB

GBP

EUR

SGD

Sensitivity analysis

BE

Erx([Ex])

ARK

R

BT (BT )
FANsE T (T#T AN TT])

& &
5
AR
Bt

AN T

The following table details the Group's sensitivity to a

5% increase and decrease in HK$ against the relevant

foreign currencies. As HK$ is pegged to US$, it is

assumed that there would be no material currency risk

exposure between US$ and HK$ and therefore US$ is

excluded from the analysis below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Cont'd)

Market risk (Cont'd)

0)

Foreign currency risk (Cont'd)
Sensitivity analysis (Cont'd)

5% is the sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign
currency risk internally to key management personnel
and represents management's assessment of the

reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates.

The sensitivity analysis includes outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items, and adjusts
their translations at the end of the reporting period for
a 5% change in foreign currency rates. The sensitivity
analysis includes external loans as well as loans to/
from foreign operations within the Group where the
denomination of the loan is in a currency other than
the functional currency of the lender or the borrower;
but excluding exposure resulting from the translation of
the financial statements of foreign operations into the

Group's presentation currency.

A positive and negative number below indicates an
increase and decrease in profit respectively where the
relevant currencies strengthen 5% against HK$. For a
5% weakening of the relevant currencies against HK$,
there would be an equal and opposite impact on the

profit.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Cont'd)

Market risk (Cont'd)

0)

(i)

Foreign currency risk (Cont'd)

Sensitivity analysis (Cont'd)

Impact of -2

RMB AR
GBP S
EUR B 7T
SGD N T

There would be no material impact to the Group's
other components of equity for the years ended 31st
December, 2016 and 2015.

The net effect of the Group's sensitivity to foreign
currency risk was attributable to the Group’s monetary
assets and liabilities with exposure to foreign currency
risk at the end of the reporting period.

Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group has variable-rate interest-bearing assets
and liabilities including advance to an associate, time
deposits, bank balances, sales proceeds held by
stakeholders and borrowings and is therefore exposed
to cash flow interest rate risk. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The
Group currently does not have interest rate hedging
policy. However, the management of the Group
monitors interest rate exposure and will consider
hedging significant interest rate exposure should the

need arise.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R&

PSR MG

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Cont'd)

Market risk (Cont'd)

(i) Cash flow interest rate risk (Cont'd)

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of Hong Kong Interbank
Offered Rate (“HIBOR"), London Interbank Offered
Rate (“LIBOR"), prime rate (“Prime") or costs of funds

of financial institutions.

Sensitivity analysis

The following demonstrates the sensitivity to a
reasonable possible change in interest rates with all
other variables held constant, of the Group's profit
before tax (through the impact of floating rates in
advance to an associate, time deposits, bank balances,

sales proceeds held by stakeholders and borrowings).

If the floating rates had been 50 basis points

higher/lower,

constant, the Group's profit before tax for the year
ended 31st December, 2016 would decrease/
increase by approximately HK$65,826,000 (2015
HK$36,662,000). This was mainly attributable to the

Group's exposure to interest rates on its variable-rate

borrowings.

There was no material impact to the other components

of equity for the years ended 31st December, 2016

and 2015.

The Group’s sensitivity to interest rates has increased

during the current year mainly due to the increase in

net debt carries at variable-rate.

with all other variables held
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Cont'd)

Market risk (Cont'd)

(i)

Price risk

The Group's investments classified as financial assets
measured at FVTPL and financial assets measured
at FVTOCI (2015: available-for-sale investments,
investments held-for-trading and financial assets
designated as at fair value through profit or loss)
which are measured at fair value at the end of each
reporting period and expose the Group to price risk.
At the end of the reporting period, the Group held
investments in certain high yield and fixed-rate bonds.
High yield bonds are bonds that are typically rated
below investment grade or are unrated and therefore
are generally more vulnerable to economic cycles as
they typically fall more in value than investment grade
bonds given higher default risk and higher investors
risk adversity. For bonds with fixed-rate coupons, they
are more susceptible to fluctuations in interest rates. As
interest rate move upwards, the value of the bonds will
generally fall. Furthermore, the longer the tenor of the
bonds, the more sensitive they will be to interest rate

changes.

The management of the Group manages this exposure
by maintaining a portfolio of investments with different
risk profiles. In addition, the Group has appointed a
special team to monitor the price risk and will consider

hedging the risk exposure should the need arise.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R&

PSR MG

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Cont'd)

Market risk (Cont'd)

(i) Price risk (Cont'd)

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined
based on the exposure to price risk at the end of the

reporting period.

If prices had been 5% higher/lower, the Group's
profit before tax for the year ended 31st December,
2016 would increase/decrease by approximately
HK$750,784,000 (2015: HK$571,676,000). This was
mainly due to the changes in fair value of financial
assets measured at FVTPL (2015: investments held-for-
trading and financial assets designated as at fair value

through profit or loss).

If prices had been 5% higher/lower, the Group's
other components of equity for the year ended
31st December, 2016 would increase/decrease
by approximately HK$272,130,000 (2015:
HK$3,427,000) as a result of the changes in fair
value of financial assets measured at FVTOCI (2015:

available-for-sale investments measured at fair value).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Cont'd)

Credit risk

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of
the counterparties' failure to perform their obligations as at
31st December, 2016 in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amounts of those assets as
stated in the consolidated statement of financial position. The
Group's time deposits and bank balances are deposited with
banks of high credit quality in Hong Kong, Mainland China

and overseas.

The Group made transactions with counterparties with
acceptable credit quality in conformance to the Group's
treasury policies to minimise credit exposure. Acceptable
credit ratings from reputable credit rating agencies and
scrutiny of financials for non-rated counterparties are two
important criteria in the selection of counterparties. The
credit quality of counterparties will be closely monitored over
the life of the transaction. The Group reviews its financial
counterparties periodically in order to reduce credit risk
concentrations relative to the underlying size and credit

strength of each counterparty.

In an attempt to forestall adverse market movement, the
Group also monitors potential exposures to each financial
institution counterparty. In addition, the Group reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual debt at the end of
the reporting period to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the
Directors consider that the Group's credit risk is significantly

reduced.

As at 31st December, 2016, the Group was subject to
concentration risk as there was receivable from a single
debtor of approximately HK$5,100,696,000 (2015:
HK$6,808,466,000) presented under debtors, deposits, other
receivables and prepayments which represented a major
portion of the Group's trade and other receivables. A listed
company acts as surety to the debtor by providing guarantee

for the payments of the receivables.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Cont'd)

Credit risk (Cont'd)

Investments in debt securities are limited to financial
institutions or investment counterparty with high quality.
When making decisions on investments in securities, the
management of the Group has also made reference to the
credit ratings of the issuers and guarantors (if any) which,
however, are not an assurance as to the issuers and/or
guarantors' creditworthiness or the risks, returns or suitability
of the security. Risks in particular specific to certain types of
bonds held by the Group are: (i) high yield bonds — they
in general carry high credit risk as they are often subject to
higher risk of issuer default as they are typically rated below
investment grade or are unrated; and (i) perpetual bonds
— their coupon payments may be deferred or suspended
subject to the terms and conditions of the bonds and they
are often callable after a call protection period (related risk
is detailed in the liquidity risk below). Other than the above,
there may be additional risks associated with trading of
bonds over-the-counter (“OTC") because OTC transactions
are generally subject to limited regulation and therefore
less transparent in transaction details such as volume,
price formation, etc. There may also be additional risks for
investments located in an emerging market which may
involve certain risks associated with political and economic
uncertainty. In view of the specific risks above, the Group
has appointed a special team to closely monitor the risks as
disclosed in Note 5(b)(iii) above.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Cont'd)

Credit risk (Cont'd)

The Group's concentration of credit risk by geographical
location is mainly in Hong Kong, Mainland China and the
United Kingdom. As at 31st December, 2016, the Group
was subject to investment concentration risk as there were
bonds investment with a single issuer of approximately
HK$2,538,017,000 (2015: HK$3,020,734,000) presented
under financial assets measured at FVTPL (2015: financial
assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss)
and a listed equity security of a company of approximately
HK$4,559,726,000 presented under financial assets
measured at FVTOCI (2015: HK$310,753,000 presented
under investments held-for-trading) which represents a major
portion of the Group's investment portfolio as determined
by the management of the Group. Investment concentration
risk may materialise when the market in which that bonds
are traded is constricted (related risk is detailed in liquidity
risk below), or when the fair value of that bonds/listed equity
securities are declined (related risk is detailed in price risk
above). The Group also monitors regularly to avoid over-
concentration (such as investment products and underlying

foreign exchange, etc) of the investment portfolio.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Cont'd)

Liquidity risk

The Group's certain listed equity securities and bonds were
pledged to the Group's financial institutions to secure margin
and securities facilities granted to the Group in respect of
securities transactions. Under adverse market conditions,
the Group may be called by the financial institutions upon
at short notice to make deposit to repay the margin loans.
If the required deposits are not made within the prescribed
time, the Group's securities may be liquidated by the financial

institutions without the Group's consent.

Certain bonds held by the Group carry fixed-rate coupon are
accompanied with call rights, the issuers may call and redeem
the debt securities early if interest rates fall. The Group may
face reinvestment risk when issuers exercised its right to
redeem the bond before it matures. Besides, some bonds
may not have an active secondary market. In case of the
market in which the bonds are traded is illiquid, the Group
may run the risk of either having to retain the investment
until the end of the term or selling it before maturity at an

unfavourable price.

The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate
bank deposits and cash, monitoring forecast and actual cash
flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets

and financial liabilities.

The liquidity risk is under continuous monitoring by the
management of the Group. Reports with maturity dates
of bank borrowings and thus the liquidity requirement
are provided to the management of the Group for review
periodically. The management of the Group will contact the

bankers for renewals of bank borrowings whenever necessary.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

5. I H

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) cREAMREEBEREE (B
(Cont'd)
Liquidity risk (Cont'd) REBELEE (E)
The following tables detail the Group's remaining contractual TRAVNAEEFITESRABERGE
maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities based on the BRIERZBTENIBBER SR
agreed repayment terms. The tables have been drawn up BAEE AR E RN R &F B PRE
based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities TRABBZABRBESRERE &9
based on the earliest date on which the Group can be BEMNERAGZHESRE-
required to pay. The tables include both interest and principal
cash flows.
At 31st December, 2016
RZ2-A"E+ZA=t-R
Weighted
average
effective  On demand Total Total
interest or within ~ Within 2 to Over undiscounted carrying
rate 1 year 5 years 5 years cash flows amount
MELS RERF, KERRS REE
BBRA= -7 WERIF RENE REAE L]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TER
Non-derivative financial liabilities FTEERER
Borrowings B8 1.49% 11,012,449 2,147,952 1,293,637 15,054,038 14,591,394
Creditors and accruals JE BRI R FE AT 300 - 408,702 - - 408,702 408,702
Securities trading and margin payable J3§1 FFRHFERRES - 9,245 - - 9,245 9,245
Amounts due to associates REBERRNE - - 110,269 - 110,269 110,269
Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders /% & FEFE IR AR R 508 - - 84,761 - 84,761 84,761
Total “E 11,430,396 2,942,982 1,293,637 15,667,015 15,204,371
At 31st December, 2015
“Z-EFTZA=1+-H
Weighted
average
effective Total Total
interest Within Within 2 to Over  undiscounted carrying
rate 1 year 5 years 5 years cash flows amount
T RERRE EHE
ERFIE -5/ WEELF RELE fisfet et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000
Fitn Fitn TR FAT FhEL
Non-derivative financial liabilities FITECMEE
Borrowings HE 2.04% 8,842,668 5,990,808 - 14,833,476 14531773
Creditors and accruals FEERIE I B AT 5UE - 1,081,746 - - 1,081,746 1,081,746
Securities trading and margin payable Tﬂﬁi%ﬁ@ﬁ&ﬁ?éﬁ - 11,181 - - 11,181 11,181
Amounts due to associates K BEENT - - 1,789,647 - 1,789,647 1,789,647
Amounts due to investee companies RABEZE ﬁ T FE - - 27,085 - 27,085 27,085
Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders /% & FEFE IR AR R 5108 - - 523,768 - 523,768 523,768
Total “E 9,935,595 8,331,308 - 18,266,903 17,965,200
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R&

PSR MG

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Cont'd)

Liquidity risk (Cont'd)

Secured bank loan with a repayment on demand clause is
included in the “on demand or within 1 year” time band
in the above maturity analysis. At the end of the reporting
period, the total undiscounted cash flows of the borrowing
amounted to approximately HK$724,999,000 (2015: nil).
Taking into account the Group's financial position, the
Directors do not believe that it is probable that the financial
institution will exercise its discretionary rights to demand
immediate repayment. The Directors believe that such
borrowing will be repaid in accordance with the scheduled
repayment dates as set out in the loan agreement, details of
which are set out in the tables below (include both interest

and principal cash flows):
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R EMBI B TRE A [HRERKE—F
W] EREAR - RIRERR BEZRM
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Maturity analysis — secured bank loan with a repayment on DTSR ERERGR B IE
demand clause based on scheduled repayments HIRITERIZEBEER
At 31st December, 2016
R=B-AF+=A=1-A
Total Total
Within Within 2 Over  undiscounted carrying
1 year to 5 years 5 years cash flows amount
AERRE REE
—£R MEERF REHRE REAR AR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TR
Non-derivative financial liability FITEEMERE
Borrowing e 25,666 100,162 599,171 124,999 657,929
At 31st December, 2015
RZE-L%¥+-A=+-H
Total Total
Within Within 2 Over undiscounted carrying
1 year to 5 years 5 years cash flows amount
KERRS REE
—FR MEZRE RENE MERE Fkd
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiER TiER TER TER TER
Non-derivative financial liability FTEERER
Borrowing g - - - - -
—ANFEHR  EAEXEE

165



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

(c) Fair value measurements
Financial instruments measured at fair value

The following table analysed the financial instruments which

are measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period

mEMBRRME

E@MIAE W
() 2AFESE
HUAFEHEZ ST A

TRARBEMRURATEHAEZSH
TRZ=ZMAEH -

into the three-level hierarchy.

Financial assets

TREE

Listed equity securities
presented as investments
held-for-trading

2IAREERZREL
L RARES

Listed equity security
presented as financial assets
measured at FVTOCI

2iRBBE L2 EYE
URBRATERE S
SRAEZ LTRAES

Bonds presented as financial
assets measured at FVTPL
(2015: bonds presented
as financial assets designated
as at fair value through
profit or loss)

2i ABBAERARYR
AVEFEZEREEL
&5 (ZZ—HE:
2IAEEABBER
HRBAFEY
SREEZES)

Unlisted club debentures
presented as financial assets
measured at FVTPL

255 BBARNER
AVEHEZGRMEEL
EITEEES

Unlisted equity securities
presented as financial assets
measured at FVTOCI (2015:
unlisted equity securities

presented as available-for-sale

investments measured at fair
value)

25 BRBAME ElE
WRBATENEZ
SREEZ
FEMRAES
(Z2-h%:

ST ARATEEY

%%&éZ#im%$ﬁ

i

Fair value
AFE
2016
HK$'000
TERT

4,559,126

14,952,866

62,807

882,865

2015
HK$'000
THT

364,244

11,069,270

68,544

20,458,264

11,502,058

Fair value
hierarchy

DFEDRH

l;gvel 1
F—H

l;gvel 1
F-&

Level 1
F—H

Level 2
F_H

l;gvel 3
E=;
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Valuation
techniques and
key inputs

HERMREIREE

Quoted prices
in active markets

RIS RE

Quoted prices
in active markets

RIS RE

Quoted prices
in active markets

ERTHZRE

Market comparison

[k aze ¢

Discounted cash flow:
forecast dividend income,
forecast distribution,
discount rate and contract
terms (if any)

HRRERE:
BRAZRBMRA BEEZ
Ak BRER
BRER (0F)

Reference to the fair value of the

underlying property
PR

Net asset value (note (ii))

HEFE (M)

Significant
unobservable
inputs
EXFUBREE

N/A
TEA

N/A
TEA

N/A
TiE A

N/A
TR

Forecast dividend income and forecast
distribution taking into account
management's experience and
dividend records over the past years,
and the estimated terminal value
(note (i)

A2 REWARTER 2 HIRTS

SREBELRRBAEFE

BB ARGz REER

(PHFEGD))

Discount rate ranging from 1% below
Prime to 20.33% (2015: from 1%
below Prime to Prime) (note (i)

BREANTREENEREZ
2033 (ZZ—HF: REEAE
HIEEREBFE) (M)

Fair value of the underlying property
based on valuation model (note (i)

ENEEEAETRENRZ
ATE(HFEG))

N/A
TiE R



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

(

Fair value measurements (Cont'd)

Financial instruments measured at fair value (Cont'd)

Notes:

(i)  The higher the forecast dividend income, forecast
distribution, estimated terminal value and fair value of the
underlying property, the higher the fair value. The higher
the discount rate, the lower the fair value.

(i)  The Group has determined that the net asset value
represents fair value at the end of the reporting period.

The Group's policy is to recognise transfers into and out of
fair value hierarchy levels as at the date of the events or

changes in circumstances that caused the transfer.

There were no transfers amongst Level 1, Level 2 and
Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy during the years ended
31st December, 2016 and 2015 and no change in
valuation techniques used in the prior years, except for the
measurements of certain financial instruments changed from
cost model to fair value upon early adoption of HKFRS 9
(2014) on 1st January, 2016.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active
markets is based on quoted market prices at the end of each
reporting period. A market is regarded as active if quoted
prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange,
dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory
agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm'’s length basis. The
quoted market price used for financial assets held by the
Group is the current bid price. These instruments are included

in Level 1.

5. M I H

(9

DFEFE (E)

URFEFEZEZHMTA (B)

B i :

() FERZRSWAFERZ DR fhET
ZEREEBEREBRDEZAFEY
B ATEES -BMAREE QF
B -

(i) FAEHEEEERBRERRZEEF
BERAFE-

AEBZBEANERERE 2 ZHHIE
mEz AH BRAFESRZEDN
R

NREEDREANE—R B_RRE=
BEREBE_ZT—R"FER_ZT—HF
+Z A=+ HAIEFERATLEER LB
TFEEMAZHERIEEE MR
RZE—ARF—A—BREEMNEEHT
TEIREEBIEIE (20145 ) UBE T2
MITAZHEHRAEXNERATE
RN

REBRTSEEZEM TR ZAFERN
B E R AT 2 T 18 © fim BB K2 € By
BRI S X558 &L ZHRAR-
BERGBREERBRSHE BZF
BERBERLEHRRATFEELITZH
525 BTG A HRAR AR R - NEBPT
FEREEMBZTSBERBANZE
ANEB-FETASGAS -

SEAEEH  FEABEEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd) 5. @@ T A
(c) Fair value measurements (Cont'd) (0 ATEFNE(E)

Financial instruments measured at fair value (Cont'd) URAFEFEZLHBITA (&)

The movement during the year in the balances of Level 3 fair BEZRRTEAEGEHRNAFEZEE
value measurement is as follows: U
Unlisted
equity securities Unlisted

presented as equity securities

financial assets presented as Financial
measured  available-for-sale guarantee
at FVTOCI investments liabilities
23R
BAHMZE
KEURMATE 2%
FTEREREER HEREZ
EETRAZS FETRAES BREREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT THT TET
At Tst January, 2015 RZE-H5—H—H - 93515 (102)
Net unrealised losses recognised in E"$$rﬁﬁﬂ%@uﬁl SHER
other comprehensive income ERERTFE (M)
during the year (note) - (24971) -
Fair value changes recognised BA$¢TEAT§ SRR
in profit or loss during the year ATEEE - - (58)
Disposals of subsidiaries (Note 42(d)) &N B (fF42(d)) - - 160
At 31st December, 2015 and —RE+ZA=+-AR
Ist January, 2016 (originally stated) —E-R%¥-A-H
(REEZ5) - 68,544 -
Unlisted equity securities reclassified from ~ 3F_E MR A EH 1 E X FEF
available-for-sale investments measured /5 B 75 3 o £ B 55955
at fair value to financial assets measured (2014@)%33??@;1 HFEZ
at FVTOC! upon initial application of ERAENHERER
HKFRS 9 (2014) mw A IR
TEHECZEREE 68,544 (68,544) -
Unlisted equity securities reclassified 3Etﬁi‘%$§é‘%ﬁ§§?ﬂ§}ﬂ
from available-for-sale investments BRRBREENEIR
measured at cost to financial assets (2014¢ VR REKATELZ
measured at FVTOCI upon initial ERAENHERER
application of HKFRS 9 (2014) ﬁﬁ%@”ﬁl 5 AR
TEFEZEREE 726,149 - -
794,693 (68,544) -
Effect on financial assets remeasured SREENBRERBENH
at fair value upon initial application RERRIER (20145 )
of HKFRS 9 (2014) BATHEENFEZFE 96,960 - -
At Tst January, 2016 (restated) RZZE—-R"E—-A—B(E5]) 891,653 - -
Net return of capital contribution REAEEREIBENFE
during the year (6,499) = =
Net unrealised loss recognised in other R ANF [ H b 2 U & ER2
comprehensive income during the year  RE R EEFE (FI5)
(note) (2,289) - -
At 31st December, 2016 —-~EtZA=1-H 882,865 - -

CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED ~ ANNUAL REPORT 2016




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

(c) Fair value measurements (Cont'd)

Financial instruments measured at fair value (Cont'd)

Note: All of the above losses included in other
comprehensive income for the year relate to unquoted
equity investments held at the end of the reporting
period and are reported as changes of financial
assets measured at FVTOCI reserve (2015: securities

investments reserve).

Financial instruments not measured at fair value

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of the
Group's financial instruments that are not measured at fair

value approximate to their fair values.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's primary objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the abilities of the entities in the Group to continue
as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for
shareholders of the Company and benefits for other stakeholders,
by pricing products and services commensurately with the level of

risk and by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Directors actively and regularly review and manage the Group's
capital structure to maximise the returns to shareholders of the
Company through the optimisation of the debt afforded by a sound
capital position, and make adjustments to the capital structure
in light of changes in economic conditions. The Group's overall

strategy remains unchanged from 2015.

5. @i T A

() 2AFEFEE

URFEFEZEZHMTA (B)

Bier: Lt BRI ARFEEMEE K E
ZBEW R s B R R 2 I
WERARE LHRABBEMm
2HRHEARRAFEAEZSH
BEZ@EE(ZZ—LF BHRE

) 28

=1
[axa

HURFEFEZEHTA

EERRAEEEURTEAEZER
TAZEmERAQFERESE-

EXRERER

A B R BRI R KT 46 T B R IR
EEE RERZAEBKADRSHEZTAE
BEA IZABRRRBAKEZERIFEL
BN UWRRAKBERER/AARBERSGE
REOHR WAHMERABEERMN G-

E%%Wﬁﬁiﬁ%?fﬁéﬂ‘&%fi$‘ilz;ﬁ$”“
B BBATEEARRNIFEBLER RN
EREZREZHREEARBELHE /A
RE R F AR K 2 [3) 37 7 55 [ B B8 SR g £
E-RFHEFTE-

—NEFEHR FEAEXEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

6.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (contd)

During the year ended 31st December, 2016, the capital structure
of the Group mainly consists of debts, which include borrowings
from banks and other financial institutions, pledged deposits, time
deposits, bank balances and cash, and total equity, comprising
issued share capital, reserves, retained profits and non-controlling
interests. The Directors consider the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital to monitor its capital structure
on the basis of a gearing ratio. The Group has a target gearing ratio
not higher than 50%, determined as the proportion of net debt to
equity. This ratio is expressed by as a percentage of net borrowings
over the total equity. Net borrowings are calculated as total

borrowings (as shown in the consolidated statement of financial

position) less cash and bank balances and pledged deposits.

The gearing ratios were as follows:

Borrowings — current (note (i))
Borrowings — non-current (note (i))

Total debt (note (i))
Cash and bank balances and
pledged deposits (note (ii))

Net debt

Net debt
Listed securities investments and
treasury products (note (iii))

Net (cash) debt
(net debt less listed securities
investments and treasury products)

Total equity (note (iv))

Net debt to equity ratio
(excluding listed securities
investments and treasury products)

Net debt to equity ratio
(including listed securities
investments and treasury products)

170

fEE—REBME (HE3G))

ER—IRBIE (HEQ))

B (ME0)
B MIRITHEERIA K
IR (MG

BHFE

B F R
EESFRER
MEEM (M)
(R&) BB FHE

(B8R L& 7
BRERVEER)

P ARz 8RR (P EE(GY))

BB FREAR AR X

mEMBRRME

EXBEBRERE s

REBE-ZT—"E+_A=+—HLEFE K
KEZEARBIZAER (BRRTEEM
TREBZER)  BRER ESFEX - R/T
BHRMA S A RBRAESARAK 2/ E %
TR RE REEFESHERERS EF
ZRBRAZRAREBBRARE BB AR
EARBELXEEREARBE - AEEZE
REBBHEZ BRETSN500  REBFHR
B AR Z L PIETE - R RRIAREEF
RERAESEQE AN L - BEFEDRE
BRE (e MBERRBRRAR)RRE R
RITHEBAR BB FRETH -

(TERELTEFREN

MEEmM)

5 75 5 R IR M 2 L 3
(RELTBEERER
HEES)
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BEREBFELEEQMAT
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
10,797,503 8,651,773
3,793,891 5,880,000
14,591,394 14,531,773
(2,014,234) (3,052,557)
12,577,160 11,479,216
12,577,160 11,479,216
(19,512,592) (11,433,514)
(6,935,432) 45702
29,899,855 40,325,362
42.1% 28.5%
Net cash
position
REeRRFE 0.1%




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (contd)

Notes:

(i)  Borrowings (2015: excluding bank borrowing presented as
liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale)
are detailed in Note 38.

(i) Cash and bank balances and pledged deposits comprise pledged
deposits, time deposits, bank balances and cash (2015: excluding
pledged deposit, bank balances and cash presented as assets
classified as held for sale) at the end of the reporting period.

(i) Listed securities investments and treasury products are detailed in
Notes 27(i) and 28(i) (2015: Notes 26 and 34).

iv) Total equity includes issued share capital, reserves, retained
Y
profits and non-controlling interests at the end of the reporting
period.

The increase in net debt to equity ratio (excluding listed securities
investments and treasury products) was mainly due to the decrease
in equity after payments of dividends and fair value loss on listed
equity investment included in financial assets measured at FVTOCI

reserve.

In relation to brokerage business, Fair Eagle Finance Credit Limited,
Fair Eagle Futures Company Limited and Fair Eagle Securities
Company Limited, three wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company,
are required to maintain financial resources in accordance with
the specified amount requirements that apply to them under the
Securities and Futures Ordinance imposed by Securities and Futures
Commission. The requirements are internally reviewed on a daily
basis and reports are required to submit to Securities and Futures

Commission monthly. Full compliance is observed during the year.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its

subsidiaries are subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

6.

EXERERE @
GEE

() BE(ZZE-REF: TEE2IINEN AR
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B R38Rt -
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RBEERFH ERFF RITEHRE
£ (ZZ2—1F: TEEZIINIAFEL
EEETZERER RITEBRERE)
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28() (—Z—F4F : fisE26 % 34) it o

(v) MEBERRZBRAEREFEBEDEHITR
A REEN N IR -

ERFREARARSLL T (TRELTESFKR
ERFEER)ZA LT EERRIRM K
ERETRAKREZ ATEBE (EREER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R& Bf % 3R & M &

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

7. REVENUE

Revenue represents the aggregate amounts received and receivable
from property rental income, sales of properties held for sale,
gain/loss on sales of investments held-for-trading, hotel operation
income, commission from brokerage, settlement charges from

brokerage, cosmetic goods sold less returns and interest income

from loan financing, are analysed as follows:

WA

WA KRR ERZDERSBA HIEHE
MEZHE HEREEREZRERSE B
BOEBEEBERA KLl BERBZX
ZER HBREER 2 MAmEEARERR
BEMBWAZB TR T

2016 2015

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHT

Property rental income mEHRS WA 823,856 1,325,875

Sales of properties held for sale FIELEMEZHE 2,943,434 151,616
Loss on sales of investments HERIEFEE CREBEFE

held-for-trading, net (37.434) (2,415)

Hotel operation income IR FE WA - 49,125

Brokerage and cosmetic income 4t IR 7S At it $H & WA 15,240 18,196

Interest income from loan financing ERREE N EWA 52 -

3,745,148 1,542,397

8. OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Group determines its operating segments based on the reports

reviewed by the chief operating decision-makers that are used to

make strategic decisions.

The Group has six reportable segments — (i) property development
and trading; (ii) property leasing for retail; (iii) property leasing for
non-retail; (iv) listed equity investments at FVTOCI (2015: listed
available-for-sale equity investments); (v) listed investments held-
for-trading and treasury products; and (vi) unlisted investments,
investment holding and brokerage. The segmentations are based on

the information about the operation of the Group that management

of the Group uses to make decisions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B8R KMz

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 #;

OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd)

Principal activities are as follows:

Property development Property development and sales of

and trading trading properties

Property leasing

— Retail - Property leasing from retail
properties
— Non-retail - Property leasing from non-retail

properties
Listed equity investments — Listed equity securities at FVTOCI
at FVTOCI (2015: listed

available-for-sale equity

(2015: listed equity securities in
available-for-sale investments)

investments)

Listed investments - Listed securities investments in

held-for-trading and investments held-for-trading,
treasury products over-the-counter trading and
structured products

Unlisted investments, - Unlisted securities investments,
investment holding trading and brokerage

and brokerage

The Group evaluates performance on the basis of profit or loss from
operations after tax expense and non-controlling interests but not
including the major non-cash items. The major non-cash items are
unrealised fair value changes on investment properties and other
properties together with their, if applicable, respective deferred tax.
No intersegment revenue is accounted for as the intersegment

revenue is mainly the rental income for administrative purpose.

Unallocated corporate assets mainly comprised leasehold land and
building for own use, deposit paid in respect of a property, advance
to a non-controlling shareholder, deferred tax assets, tax recoverable
and deferred consideration receivables in respect of disposals of

subsidiaries.

Unallocated corporate liabilities mainly comprised tax liabilities,
bank loans (2015: excluded a bank loan originated in the United
Kingdom), amounts due to associates, amounts due to investee
companies, amounts due to non-controlling shareholders and
deferred tax liabilities (2015: also included deposit received in

respect of disposal of a subsidiary).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R& Bf % 3R & M &

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

8. OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd)

The Group's measurement methods used to determine reported

segment profit or loss remain unchanged from 2015.

The Group's reportable segments are strategic business units that
operate different activities. They are managed separately because

each business unit has different markets and requires different

marketing strategies.

Further, the business units are also managed to operate in different

countries separately. Revenue and result are attributed to countries

on the basis of the property or asset location.

There was one major customer (2015: one) who individually
accounted for 10% or more of the Group's revenue. Revenue
of approximately HK$377,836,000 was derived from property
development and trading segment from a customer in Hong Kong
(2015: HK$182,977,000 was derived from non-retail property

leasing segment from a customer outside Hong Kong).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B8R KMz

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 #;

OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd)

Operating segment information is presented below:

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 3 1st December, 2016

Major cash items excluding
in revenue
- Hong Kong
- Other countries

Revenue

Revenue from external customers
- Hong Kong
- Mainland China
~ United Kingdom

Revenue from external customers
after non-controlling interests

Attributable property sales from
associates
- Hong Kong

Attributable rental revenue from
associates/investee company
- Hong Kong
- Mainland China

Result

Segment result
- Hong Kong
- Mainland China
- United Kingdom
- Other countries

8. &iE

vk -R¢ )

= —

E_T-RETA=T—HILEE

LESREMZIWT:

CRES- e
BE-F—AFF+A=+—HILFE

Listed
investments Unlisted
Property leasing I.ist_ed h'eld-for- in-vestmeMs,
Property WERE equity tradingand  investment
development investments treasury  holding and All other
and trading Retail Non-retail at FvToCI products brokerage segments  Consolidated
BEAM2E
KEURE  BFEEEz FLTRE
NERRR AYE2ET  LHRER REEZRR i)
EE 2E FE2E BARE HEER BERE 128 RE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERL TEL TET TERL TEL TR TERL TEL
WA Z
TER$ER
Bk - - - - 10,001,356 - - 10,001,356
—EHER - - - - 2,087,530 - - 2,087,530
- - - - 12,088,886 - - 12,088,886
KA
RENFEEZBA
—&7 2,943,434 236,492 269,787 - (37,434) 4,191 11,101 3,421,571
—hEARE - 38,531 19,036 - - - - 57,567
-& - 23,654 236,356 - - - - 260,010
2,943,434 298,677 525,179 - (37.434) 4,101 11,101 3,745,148
REMBIERRERR
ZBRPMA 2,209,162 297,498 524,759 - (37.434) 4,191 11,101 3,009,277
BB 2T
NEHE
-ER B 89,713 - - - - - - 89,713
JEEBENE /5
RENAESMA
-FE - 20,433 39,281 - - - - 59,714
—hEARE - 67,308 8112 - - - - 75,420
2,298,875 385,239 572,152 - (37,434) 4,191 11,101 3,234,124
&8 1,402,255 228,673 212,961 189,653 104,720 26,083 23,368 2,841,113
— AR - 35,519 16,637 - - 4,053 - 56,209
& - 22,906 230,691 - - 304 - 253,901
—EHER - - - - 216,385 - - 216,385
1,402,255 287,098 520,289 189,653 921,105 30,440 23,368 3,374,208
—E-xEFH  EABx=sm 175
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 &

8. OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd)

REMBRRME

NETZA=+—HILFE

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (Cont'd)
For the year ended 3 1st December, 2016

Share of resuls of associates BEBENRRE
~ Attributable property sales, net —~EENEHERE
- Hong Kong -k
~ Attributable gross income —ERBALE
- Hong Kong -&E
~ Mainland China —REKE
- Attributable operating cost —ElH2ERR
- Hong Kong &k
— Mainland China —PERE
Non-controlling interests FERER
Finance costs BER
Other gains and losses, net Hila REEFE
Share of resuls of associates BEBENRRE
— income tax and others —ERRELM
Income tax expense FriERRY
Unallocated items KABEE
Unallocated corporate expenses, net i@%z RARY
bEit:}
Unallocated finance costs KAEZHHER
Imputed interest income from EREER BMES

deferred consideration receivables PEETUISYUN
Gains on disposals of subsidiaries LEMBAR 2 W&
Unallocated income tax expense KA ZFERAR
Unallocated non-controlling interests R 2 FEE kg

Operating profit for the year KATHEE AL

attributable to owners of REEZRERT
the Company
Realised fair value changes on HERENME L
disposals of investment properties BERATEED
(including share of results of (BE&EEE
associates) RE%E)
— Recognised in current year -RAEERA
Major non-cash items FEHRLER
- Unrealised fair value changes on ~ —RER 2 BANE
investment properties (including ZATEEE
share of results of associates) (BE#REE
DA%E)
— Deferred tax expense —~ERFERR

Profit for the year attributable to 72 A H G AL
owners of the Company FEEZER

8. EES M
SETEHWBEERR (F)
BE-T-AF+-A=+—ALFE
Listed

investments Unlisted

. Listed held-for-  investments,

Property Prog”;r%éeésmg equity tradingand investment

development investments treasury  holding and All other
and trading Retail Non-retail at FVT0CI products brokerage segments  Consolidated
BREMZE
WEARR  BEEEz FLPRE
NERER RPEZET  EWRER  REZERR ]

EE ZE *2E kg HEER BLRH EpE] )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FER TER TR FER TR FER FER TR
5,119 - - - - - - 5,119
- 19,507 38,078 - - - 2,330 59,915
- 67,308 8,112 - - - - 75,420
- (193) (6,557) - - - - (1,350)
- (26,135) (2,597) - - - - (30,732)
(392,395) (1,057) (376) - - - - (393,828)
1,014,979 343,928 556,949 189,653 921,105 30,440 25,698 3,082,752
- (1,658) (10241) - (16,123) - - (88,022)
(134,5482) (160) - - - - - (134,702)
(28) (31,549) (5.,644) - - - (465) (37,686)
- - - (19,117) (117) - - (19,234)
880,409 310,561 481,064 170,536 904,865 30,440 25,233 2,803,108
(248,247)
(88,483)
1,831,876
2,311,127
(514,832)
60,951
6,155,500
(3712,677)
608,389
(30,900)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B8R KR Mz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd)

8. BEEDTE =

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (Cont'd) mEZEKREERE (&)
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 BE_ZFE—NFF+_HA=1—HIFE

Core profit (excluding major non-cash items)

Operating profit for the year attributable to
owners of the Company

Major accumulated realised fair value changes
together with their respective deferred tax on
disposals of investment properties and stock of
properties in current year (including fair value
changes recognised in properties revaluation
reserve and share of results of associates) after
non-controlling interest
— Recognised in current year

— Recognised in prior years

Core profit for the year attributable to

owners of the Company

HK$'000
FBT
BORAN (FTEEXEXRLERH)
AATFEEANELEREEZLERF
6,155,500
REEELHERENERVERFER
FEZRBCBEAFEED
EREEBEZELRE
(BERRARYEELREEZ
AFEEHRBEBEATESR)
WHIBRIEIER E R
—RAFEER (372,677)
—RNBEFERR 17,248,651
EATEEANEGEREE 2RO EF
23,031,474
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 &

OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd)

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

At 31st December, 2016

Assets
Segment assets
- Hong Kong
- Mainland China
- United Kingdom
- Other countries
Interests in associates
- Hong Kong
- Mainland China
Advances to associates
- Hong Kong
- Mainland China

Reportable segment assets

Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

Liabilities
Segment liabilities
- Hong Kong
- Mainland China
- United Kingdom
- Other countries

Reportable segment liabilties

Unallocated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

Additions to non-current assets
(other than financial instruments

and deferred tax assets)

&E
NEEE
-&A

I ES
BERREE

-EE

N
BRBERANE

— &Y

_REAE
T2RAEE
$AB2ATEE
GARENE

5%
HARE

&

AnEZRARE

GRREAR

FRBEERE

(SMIARERE

HEEERN)

REMBRRME

NETZA=+—HILFE

s N /-\ * o
8. EESHE =
GERBRRER
R-ZE-—NFF+ZA=+—H
Listed
investments Unlisted
Property leasing I.ist_ed h'eld-for- in-vestmeMs,
Property WERE equity tradingand  investment
development investments treasury  holding and All other
and trading Retail Non-retail at FvToCI products brokerage segments  Consolidated
BRHZE
hENR®R  BEEEZ FETRE
NERRR LYEZET  EWRER  REZRR ]
EE TE *2E Ran#E HEER BRR% At A% B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TR TER TER TR TER TER TR
2,322,983 3,635,368 4,037,319 4,559,129 13,695,381 364,102 56,246 28,671,128
- 388,955 21,045 - - - 6,133 422,133
- 1,508,649 5,551,117 - - - - 1,060,366
- ] - - 1,577,011 693,763 - 2,210,785
81,330 313,118 1,318,165 - - 2,368 5,631 1,781,218
- 120,649 53,193 - - - - 173,842
1,139 - 210 - - 5 1,145 2,499
- 32,611 14,375 - - - - 46,986
2,405,452 6,060,021 11,002,024 4,559,129 15,272,392 1,060,238 69,161 40,429,017
5,346,718
45,115,135
430,034 23,413 62,451 a4 17,193,900 11,895 12,480 1734217
- 11,611 25 - - - 80 11,7116
- 13,399 103,813 - - - - 117212
- 1 15 - 2,700,203 1 - 2,700,226
430,034 48,424 166,304 u 9,894,103 11,902 12,560 10,563,371
5,312,509
15,875,880
328 1,592,123 1,998,998 - - 15 738

CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED ~ ANNUAL REPORT 2016



Other Material Items

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B8R KR Mz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

8. OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd)

For the year ended 3 1st December, 2016

Interest income
Finance costs

Net income

Depreciation

Fair value changes on
investment properties

Write-down of stock of properties

Share of results of associates

Income tax expense

Non-controlling interests

B A
HBER

LONES

e

BEMEZ
MEFEZRIE
oy NI 3
P8RRI 2
FEPE R R aS

8. &iE

vk -R¢ )

HibEKRIEHE
BE-F—NFFT-A=1—HIFE

Adjustments Adjustments  Consolidated

Adjustments for for realised for major statement of

Reportable unallocated fair value non-cash  comprehensive

segments items changes items income
53 32

KO8 AFEEE TEFRE HKE2W

2RI H HEZAE ZRE HEZRE KEHx

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TR TR TER TiEx TER

934,720 1,831,876 - - 2,766,596

(88,022) (88,483) - - (176,505)

846,698 1,743,393 - - 2,590,091

- (10,304) - - (10,304)

- - (415,763) 554,979 139,216

(128,457) - - - (128,457)

64,686 - 43,086 53,410 161,182

(19,234) (514,832) - (30,900) (564,966)

(393,828) 60,951 - - (332.877)

ZE-RFEFR

EABXEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

8. OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd) 8. E&7
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income FEZERBHRR
For the year ended 3 1st December, 2015 HExr—F

Major cash items excluding
in revenue
- Hong Kong
- Other countries

Revenue

Revenue from external customers
- Hong Kong
- Mainland China
- United Kingdom

Revenue from external customers
after non-controlling interests
Attributable property sales from
associates
- Hong Kong
- Mainland China
Attributable rental revenue from
associates/investee company
- Hong Kong
- Mainland China

Result

Segment result
- Hong Kong
- Mainland China
~ United Kingdom
- Other countries

Listed
investments Unlisted
Property leasing - Listed heldfor-  investments,
Property WERE available-for- trading and investment
development sale equity treasury holding and All other
and trading Retal Non-retai investments products brokerage segments  Consolidated
RFEEE  FEmHRE:
NELRR BEoLm  LWRER  BREAERR g
E¥ = FTE RARE BEER ERR EthAsE e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK8'000 HK$000
TAETL FEL FHL TETL FEL FHL TEL FiEn
WARSZ
TERSER
-&% - - - - 861,625 - - 861,625
“HpER - - - - 4,431,956 - - 4,431,956
- - - - 5,293,581 - - 5,293,581
A
RENBEEZHMA
-&f 50,809 586,748 447030 - (2415) 8,116 10,080 1,100,368
~hEAE 100,807 59,426 44527 - - - 49125 253,885
- - 5,167 182,977 - - - - 188,144
151,616 651,341 674,534 - (2415) 8,116 59,205 1542397
REMBIERRER %
ZHHEEYRA 138914 650,156 674,098 - (2415) 8,116 59,205 1,528,074
B ENE
nEHE
&7 6,566 - - - - - - 6,566
-hEAE 102,705 - - - - - - 102,705
EBENT/ B
REARASKA
- - 19,865 38,068 - - - - 57933
—REAKE - 70970 67070 - - - - 138,040
248,185 740,991 779236 - (2415) 8,116 59,205 1833318
ES
&k 32,795 547237 429450 - 369,579 46,420 21,159 1,446,640
—ERE 32,191 51,620 20,656 - - 21,842 (15,219) 111,090
—& - 5,033 178232 - - 53 - 183,318
—EHER - - - - 498,789 (3,899) - 494,890
64986 603,890 628,338 - 868,368 64416 5,940 2,235938
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 EZE =%

OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd)

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (Cont'd)

For the year ended 3 1st December, 2015

Share of results of associates
- Attributable property sales, net
~ Hong Kong
- Mainland China
- Attributable gross income
~ Hong Kong
- Mainland China
- Attributable operating cost
~ Hong Kong
- Mainland China
Non-controlling interests

Other income and expenses, net

BEBEATRS
-EEngHEsa
-8

i
-ElERAER
-EE

N
-EEEERE

-EE
N
Ei3adh v b

AR ARRZFR

Gain on disposal of investment property pER § nEz ki
W%

Finance costs

Other gains and losses, net

Share of results of associates
- income tax and others

Non-controlling interests

Unallocated items
Unallocated corporate expenses, net

Unallocated finance costs

Imputed interest income from
deferred consideration receivables

Gain on disposals of subsidiaries, net

Share of results of associates
- gain on disposal of subsidiaries,
net of tax

Income tax expense
Unallocated non-controlling interests

Operating profit for the year
attributable to owners of
the Company

Realised fair value changes together
with their respective deferred tax on
disposals of investment properties
(including share of results of
associates)

- Recognised in current year

Major non-cash items
- Unrealised fair value changes on
investment properties (including
share of results of associates)

- Deferred tax credit

AfERERIR
EiBENAZE

N s
JERRES

ROBIER
RABLRARR
bt
FOBZHBER
EREERBAHES
Z%%ﬂ%uﬁl)\
HERBAR
451 /?35
B uv“’xﬂﬁii
—HENBAT
a6
(BHie)
FERRY
RO FERER

ARARERAES

FEEZEEET

HERENEZ
BERATEED
ERARE R
RE (RE#EES
PES )
“REFRER

IRFALER

-RERIRENE
ZATEEY
(BREEHE
PES)

-EEHERR

Profit for the year attributable to %72 F#H AL

owners of the Company

KEEZER

mEMBRRME
—AETZASt-ALEE

s N /-\ * -
8. EENHEw
FETHBHERR (B
RE-F—AF+ A=+ ALEE
Listed
investments Unlisted
Property leasing Listed heldfor-  investments,
Property NERE available-for- trading and investment
development sale equity treasury holding and All other
and trading Retail Non-retai investments products broke{age segments  Consolidated
, ) BIEEEZ  ELTRA:
NEEER ) ) #&ztm  LARAR  RESBRR L]
BE TE FTE A& HEER BRRHS Et A% Fa
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERL TETL TAL TETL TETL TEL TETL TATL
4,135 - - - - - - 4135
5,106 - - - - - - 5,106
- 18,768 36,862 - - - 2,181 57811
- 70,970 67070 - - - - 138,040
- (1,145) (6,032) - - - - 7177)
- (30,155) (12,203) - - - - (42,358)
(8199) (1,065) (392) - - - - (9,656)
66,028 661,263 713,643 - 868,368 64,416 8,121 2,381,839
7318 - - - - - - 7318
- - 17679 - - - - 17679
- (2768) (98,012) - (8023) - - (108,803)
(58) ®) - - - - - (66)
(13315) (34,143) (54,058) - - - (370) (101,886)
@) - - - - - - 0
59,971 624,344 579,252 - 860,345 64,416 7751 2,196,079
(237082)
(208,062)
209,265
941,010
514,060
(335,676)
17,135
3,096,729
(154,602)
4771,189
13,892
7727208
—ANFEHR  EAEXEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R& Bf % 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

8. OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd)

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (Cont'd)
For the year ended 3 1st December, 2015

BE_—_T—FFEf -_A=+—HIFZF

HK$'000
TR
Core profit (excluding major non-cash items) BOBEN(FTEEXEHFRLER)
Operating profit for the year attributable to AARBEEAELEAFEZRERR
owners of the Company 3,096,729
Major accumulated realised fair value changes REAEEHEREYHEZ
together with their respective deferred tax on FTEZRCBRATELZD
disposals of investment properties in current EEHMEEZELEDE
year (including share of results of associates) (BRBOBEQAREE)
after non-controlling interest WHBRFERERZ
— Recognised in current year —RARFEEHER (154,602)
— Recognised in prior years —NBAFEER 13,843,651
Core profit for the year attributable to AARBEEAEBLEEFE 2ZOER
owners of the Company 16,785,778
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 484 Bt 3R &R M 5%
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

a2\ /-\ M L
8. OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd) 8. BEDEwm
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position FEMBERRBHEER
At 31st December, 2015 R-FE—RF+-H=+—H
Listed
investments Unlisted
Property leasing ‘ Listed held-for- in‘vestments,
Property WERE available-for- trading and investment
development sale equity treasury holding and All other
and trading Retail Non-retai investments products brokerage segments  Consolidated
WIEEEZ FLMEA
NEERER BE2Em  EWRAR  REERR fig:)
ER TE #TE BARE MEER FERE S Ep e
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
TR TER TiEn TR TR TR FiER TiEn
Assets BE
Segment assets PREE
- Hong Kong -&E 5,006,542 10,607,954 8,230,890 - 8,624,769 333,733 41915 32,845,803
~ Mainland China —hEAE - 975,946 828,809 - - - 6,654 1,811,409
- United Kingdom -® - 116,573 4319308 - - - - 4435881
~ Other countries —EfER - n - - 3,088,898 725,873 - 3,814782
Interests in associates BENRER
- Hong Kong -5% 142,755 357,486 1,365,871 - - 1,722 5,029 1,872,863
~ Mainland China i Iﬂ12 - 131,621 1,765,992 - - - - 1897613
Advances to associates BRBERT
- Hong Kong &k 7208 - 181 - - 2 1126 8517
~ Mainland China —-PEKE - 30575 16,390 - - - - 46,965
Reportable segment assets NERNEAE 5156505 12,220,166 16,527,441 - 11,713,667 1,061,330 54724 46,733,833
Assets classified as held for sale JIARELE EE 9,239,271
Unallocated corporate assets APBZAREE 7,082,113
Consolidated total assets GREESLR 63,055,217
Liabilities
Segment liabilties PEEE
- Hong Kong -8 1,533,734 140,762 153,900 - 210 14,006 6,273 1,848,885
— Mainland China —RE KR - 19,086 12,667 - - - 19 31772
- United Kingdom -& - 73,862 2,748,353 - - - - 2,822,215
- Other countries -EER - 1 - - 5,389,995 6 - 5,390,002
Reportable segment liabiiies E2RNEER 1,533,734 233711 2914920 - 5,390,205 14012 6292 10,092,874
Liabilties directly associated with B3 ARERE Y
assets classified as held for sale BEERERL
B 1857996
Unallocated corporate liabilties FPBZLAREE 10,778,985

Consolidated total liabilities GhRafEER 22,729,855

Additions to non-current assets ~ FRBEERE
(other than financial instruments (2RI AREE
and deferred tax assets) BREEERD) 219,801 16,451 933,700 - - - 38,927
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #4R& Bt 8RR M &
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

8. OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd) 8. BESEwmwm
Other Material Items HiEKRER
For the year ended 31st December, 2015 B —F—hF+_A=1—HIFE
Adjustments
for realised
fair value Adjustments Consolidated
Adjustments for changes and for major statement of
Reportable unallocated related non-cash  comprehensive
segments itemns deferred tax items income
ATEEZY
RERB
AOE EEHIE TEHRE FE2E
AERHE HEZAE ZAE HEZHE W mE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FHET FET TRL FHET
Interest income MEHA 557,258 209,265 - - 766,523
Finance costs H%ER (108,803) (208,062) - - (316,865)
Net income LN+ 448,455 1203 - - 449,658
Depreciation e - (55,832) - - (55,832)
Fair value changes on REMEZ
investment properties AFES - - (4,860) 4,694,084 4,689,224
Share of results of associates BEBELTER 53,671 514,060 4,869 77,105 649,705
Income tax (expense) credit FifR (B #E - (335,676) (154,611) 13,892 (476,395)
Non-controlling interests FEERR (9,658) 17135 - - 7477
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OTHER INCOME

Included in other income are:

Building management fee income

Building management fee expenses

Rental services income

Property management services,
leasing administration services and
property administration services income

Asset management and maintenance
services income

Advisory and consultancy services income

Consultancy fee income

Exchange gain, net

Reversal of impairment in respect of
other receivable and interest thereon

Forfeiture of deposits received on sales of

stock of properties

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 #;

mEMBRRME

- AE+ZA=t+-BILEE

9. HAtlr A
2016 2015
HK$"000 HK$'000
FET FHETT
Haplk ABIE:
BFEREBRA 80,252 159,989
EFERBMY (60,359) (141,678)
19,893 18,311
AERBUA 21,275 26,137
VBB R
FMBITERRS &
Y ZE TR TS A 40,371 27107
BEEERRERBWA
2,354 19,864
5 M R R BR S U A 306 2,330
B ERA 225 237
[ 5 5 F e - 8,908
T o] E b e UK BR 18 2 RUE K
R E 3,494 7318
BUHEMEGTERS
460 12
TE-NEFR EABEEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R& Bf % 3R & M 5
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

10. INVESTMENT INCOME, NET

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss classified as held-for-trading:

Unrealised gain arising on change in fair value

Financial assets measured at fair value
through profit or loss (2015: financial assets
designated as at fair value through
profit or loss):

Unrealised (loss) gain arising on change in
fair value of bonds

Realised gain (loss) arising on change in
fair value of bonds
— Change in fair value

— Exchange component of change

Net gain arising on change in fair value of bonds
Unrealised loss arising on change in

fair value of club debentures
Loss on disposal of a club debenture

Impairment loss for an available-for-sale

investment
Other investment income, net
Dividends income on:

Listed investments

Unlisted investments

Interest income

Interest income mainly included interest income from bonds of
approximately HK$923,556,000 (2015: HK$521,683,000) and
imputed interest income from deferred consideration receivables of
approximately HK$1,831,876,000 (2015: HK$209,265,000).

10. BREWAFE

BBEEARRAFERDES

KIFEEZERERE:

AT EBBTEEZ KBRS

BRBERANBRAFEFEZ

CRMEE(ZT—RF:
EERBBEBEARKR
RFEZEREE)
BHRzZATFESEHMEEZ
AEBH (B8 Wk
BHRzZATFESEHMEEZ
B8R Wm (E1E)

— R HEED
—ER R B8
BHRzZATFESESMELEZ
Y a5 % 58

SREFZATEETMELZ

REREE

HESRRESFZER

FERERIERE

HiR & WRAFER

BB WAKE
EmEE
FLMRE

L BUA

2016 2015
HK$"000 HK$'000
FET FET

- 24,159
(126,183) 309,369
139,965 (29,523)
2,999 (4,139)
16,781 275,707
(269) -

(53) -
- (3,899)

15,520 14,992
192,335 34,242
50,502 32,400
2,763,833 762,415
3,038,649 1,140,016

209,265,000 7T ) ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B8R KR Mz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

11. FINANCE COSTS 1. B HER
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Interest on: A
Bank loans RITEFN 152,644 324,020
Other loans H it &5 77,347 17,304
Amount due to a non-controlling shareholder KB — R FEE IR AR SR A - 16,920
Total interest B 4azs 229,991 358,244
Exchange gain on translation of HNEE & B T S U R R
foreign currency loans, net (61,224) (9,281)
Other finance costs HabB %58 10,251 36,157
179,018 385,120
Less: Interest capitalised to stock of properties B BRFERE 2 #REF
under development held for sale MEGFEENMEZFE (2,513) (284)
Interest capitalised to investment properties BrEEhREms
under construction B2 F B - (67.971)
176,505 316,865
During the year ended 31st December, 2016, the Group has REBE-Z—-—XF+-_A=+T—-BHILFE"
capitalised borrowing costs at a rate of 2.28% (2015: ranging AEBBEFMNE228E (ZE—HF N T
from 2.23% to 6.769%) per annum amounting to approximately 223FEZR676E ) ERAAEREEEARL
HK$2,513,000 (2015: HK$68,255,000) on qualifying assets. ZAEE KA #12,513,0008 7 (ZE— A F:

68,255,000/ 70) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 #Z —=Z —

12. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES, NET

Included in other gains and losses, net are:

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary
— Pioneer Time (note (i))
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary
— Evergo Shanghai (note (ii))
Gain on disposals of subsidiaries
— Windsor Group (note (iii))
Write-down of stock of properties
Impairment loss recognised in respect of
interest in and advance to an associate, net
Underprovision for rental guarantee (note (iv))
Gain on disposals of subsidiaries
— Chengdu Project (note (v))
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries
— One Group (note (vi))
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary
— Chongging Project (note (vii))
Loss on disposals of subsidiaries

— Silvercord Group (note (viii))

Notes:

e MBEEERME
AETZAZH-BLFE

12. Eti = R EEF

Hirzs M BIE S ERE:

& — KB AR 2 M
—Pioneer Time (B&EG) )
& — KB AR 2 M
—EBXa L8 (M)
HEMB AR Z WS
—Windsor&e & ( M £ (iii) )
MEFEZRE

LB A RS BN RS

N RFRIERER
e EREETE (KEG))
HEMB AR ZIKES

—pEEE (M)
HEMB AR ZKES

—OnefEE (MIzEWI))

& — KB AR 2 M

—EEEE (M)
HTEMBRARZER

— R & (P (vii))

GEE

B IEF R

(i)

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary arose from the disposal of the
Group's entire issued share capital of Pioneer Time Investment
Limited (“Pioneer Time"), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company (“Pioneer Time Disposal”) on 15th January, 2016.
Pioneer Time held the property known as MassMutual Tower
(now known as China Evergrande Centre) in Hong Kong. Details
of the Pioneer Time Disposal are set out in Notes 36 and 42(a).

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary arose from the disposal of
the Group's entire issued share capital of Evergo Real Estate
(Shanghai) Company Limited (“Evergo Shanghai”), an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (“Evergo Shanghai
Disposal”) on 22nd June, 2016. Evergo Shanghai held the
property known as Evergo Tower in Shanghai, the PRC. Details of
the Evergo Shanghai Disposal are set out in Note 42(b).
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(i

2016 2015
HK$"000 HK$'000
FET FET
1,276,903 -
721,294 -
312,930 -
(128,457) -
(6,083) -
(160) (8)
- 707,492
- 212,332
- 118,421
- (97,235)

HE—RMWBARZKSNRAER-Z
—NF—A+HBHEAREERPioneer
Time Investment Limited ([ Pioneer Time |)
(RRBlz—HEE2EBEEMNBRAR) Z
2 EE 31T ([Pioneer Timei &) »
Pioneer TmelF BN EBZ AEZEHERMA
= (RIFAPBRE AP L) ZPE - Pioneer
Timet & 2 S B H I R M 5236 %42(@) °

HE-—HHNBARAZKBEIRER -F
—RERAZTZRHEAREEREES
FE(LB)BERAR([EXRLE]D
(ARARlz —MHEZEZEHEERBAR) Z
2REHETRA(EXsLEBHE]) -
XeLERBUNTELERREXRA
EzHFE-EESLEHEZFBEIN
FtiE42(b)



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

12. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES, NET (contd)

Notes: (Cont'd)

(iif)

)

)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

Gain on disposals of subsidiaries arose from the disposals of
the Group's entire issued share capital of Keep Speed Company
Limited (“Keep Speed”) and Jumbo Grace Limited (“Jumbo
Grace"), both are indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Company, and Jumbo Grace's subsidiary (collectively “Windsor
Group”) (“Windsor Disposal”) on 1st September, 2016. Windsor
Group held the property known as Windsor House in Hong Kong.
Details of the Windsor Disposal are set out in Note 42(c).

The amount represented underprovision for rental guarantee
provided to purchasers of certain shops or units of an investment
property in Hong Kong (“Properties”) (“Properties Purchasers”)
disposed of in prior years.

Gain on disposals of subsidiaries arose from the disposals of
the Group's entire issued share capital of Lucky Benefit Limited
("Lucky Benefit”) and Rising Sheen Limited (“Rising Sheen"),
both are indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company,
and their respective subsidiaries (collectively “Chengdu Project”)
(“Chengdu Project Disposal”) on 30th July, 2015. Chengdu
Project held property projects known as Splendid City, The
Metropolis and Chinese Estates Plaza in Chengdu, the PRC,
together with an investment in an exempted limited partnership
registered under the Partnership Enterprise Law of the PRC.
Details of the Chengdu Project Disposal are set out in Note
42(d).

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries arose from the disposal of the
Group's entire issued share capital of Asian East Limited (“Asian
East”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and
its subsidiaries (collectively “One Group”) (“One Disposal”) on
15th July, 2015. One Group held the property known as The
ONE in Hong Kong. Details of the One Disposal are set out in
Note 42(e).

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary arose from the disposal of the
Group's entire issued share capital of Million Castle Investments
Limited (“Million Castle”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company (“Chongging Project”) (“Chongging Project
Disposal”) on 27th October, 2015. Million Castle indirectly held
25% interests in a property project known as The Coronation in
Chongging, the PRC. Details of the Chongging Project Disposal
are set out in Note 42(f).

Loss on disposals of subsidiaries arose from the disposals of the
Group's entire issued share capital of Brass Ring Limited (“Brass
Ring"), Union Leader Limited (“Union Leader”) and Chinese
Estates and Finance, Limited (now known as Silvercord Finance
Limited) (“CE Finance"), all are indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries
of the Company, and their respective subsidiaries (collectively
“Silvercord Group”) (“Silvercord Disposal”) on 13th January,
2015. Silvercord Group held the property known as Silvercord in
Hong Kong. Details of the Silvercord Disposal are set out in Note

42(g).

12.

HtWEREEBEFEHE @

MisE: ()

(iif)

)

)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

HEMBARIZWETIRBERZTE—X
FALA—-—RAEEREERKeep Speed
Company Limited ([Keep Speed]) K&
Jumbo Grace Limited ([Jumbo Grace |)
(BEVAARRIZHEEZ2EEBHEBEL
7))z 2 EPE B 1TIRA KJumbo GraceZ M
BAR (£ [Windsorse B |) ([EEXE
HE]) - Windsor R BIRBUREEL AR
EREZYE -EERNELE 2FIFHRT
HHFE42(c) »

REERBEFEE AL E —BURES
TREME Y ETESREN (D% H
EX (WEEH )RS ERY BE
R

PEMRBARIZBEZTIRAR =T —F
FrA=ZTHHEREERLucky Benefit
Limited ([Lucky Benefit]) RF 28R A A
(MFA5z]) (BREHRAARZEREEER
BWBAR) 22 BEETRARKEESE
ZWEAR (g [p#EER]) ([K#EE
BHE]) -KBEBHALRRBEKEZ
WETRE BREE « IR EE o HE
EEREEESAR—HERFBEEEEE
EAMZEREEREBEENRE K
HIEA HE ZFEHNR M EL2(d) »

HEMBRARZWENKANR _T—ARF
+t A+HBHEAREE R Asian East Limited
(TAsian East |) (&NARz —REEE2EHE
EWBRAR) 22 HEBRTRAREMBEAR
7 (#iFE [Onesk B ) ([Onei& ) < One
EEBEFMNNEEZL BThe ONEZ W% -
Onelt & 7 # B H PRI 5E42(e) ©

HE—FMKNBARIZHEZNRER =
T-AF+AZ+tEtHEEXREER
Million Castle Investments Limited ( [ Million
Castle]) (RARZz—EEEE2EHE MW
BRra)za2PEBIRA(IEEEE])
(TEEBEHHE]) - Million Castlefl#Z#54
—HEMRPEEERAEERE ZWEIE
B Z25%Em - EFIEE HE ZFBHIIR
Bt sE42(f) ©

HEMBRARIZERIREN_E—RF
—A+=HHEXREE M Brass Ring Limited
(IBrass RingJ) *Union Leader Limited
([Union Leader | ) R EFEER AT (3
BARSHBERLIR) ([HEHK])
(BREURARFZEE2EFAMB R
A2 EMEBTRARESEEAZHE
ARA(mEIReEE]) (ReLE])-
ReEBERBELREEZRTBRLZY
Z-RSHE ZHBHIINHEL2(g)

"

TE-REFR EA

]
e
i
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

13. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 13. REEREF
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAT
Profit for the year has been arrived at after REFFD (F08) st A
(charging) crediting:
Total staff costs: EERAEEE:
Staff costs, including Directors’ emoluments BEEXA (BREEZEEHS) (185,798) (256,098)
Retirement benefits scheme contributions, RIRBHIFEIH
net of forfeited contributions of approximately IR B2 WA 7L 49297,0007% 7T
HK$297,000 (2015: HK$794,000) (ZZ—FAF 794,000 7T) (9.502) (9,782)
(195,300) (265,880)
Auditors’ remuneration: ZEENEN S -
Auditors of the Company IN/NEE % Tl
— Current year —AREFEE (2,306) (2,429)
Other auditors E fth i B Am
— Current year —ARFE (581) (429)
— Underprovision in prior years —RTEERETRE (150) (118)
Depreciation e (10,304) (55,832)
Exchange loss, net P& B 1B F 58 (25,493) -
Cost of trading properties recognised BBV ERAER (1,296,535) (71,132)
Cost of cosmetic products recognised {b A G B AN T 3R (3.717) (3,479)
Cost of inventories for hotel recognised B JE 17 & KA FE R - (5,389)
Share of tax of associates B(hEmE A RIBIE
(included in share of results of associates) (BRFABEREE QA REE) (11,070) (82,440)
Gross proceeds on disposal of investments HEREEECREZ
held-for-trading FriSskIa 48 %8 608,587 720,079
Carrying amount on investments HERIFEEZREY
held-for-trading disposed of BREE (644,717) (721,451)
Transaction costs on investments HEREEEZRAEZ
held-for-trading disposed of R A (1,304) (1,043)
Net loss on disposal of investments AFABARZ HEREEEZIRE
held-for-trading included in revenue 18 55 (37.434) (2,415)
Gross rental income from investment properties KEMERS WAL 823,856 1,325,875
Less: Direct operating expenses from WA FEEEEeBAZ
investment properties that generated BREMEERLERT
rental income during the year (42,112) (81,303)
Direct operating expenses from REZWEEEHSWAZ
investment properties that did not generate REMEERELERT
rental income during the year (4,357) (12,344)
777,387 1,232,228
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

14. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The charge comprises: XHEERE:
Current tax: B HANIA
Hong Kong Profits Tax EEMNEH
Other than Hong Kong HEBELIMLR

Underprovision (overprovision) in prior years:

Hong Kong Profits Tax EEMEHR

Other than Hong Kong BB LA [
Deferred tax: REDIA -
Current year charge REFEXH

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% (2015: 16.5%) on
the estimated assessable profits for the year. The PRC Enterprise
Income Tax for the PRC subsidiaries are calculated at the PRC
Enterprise Income Tax rate of 25% (2015: 25%). Taxation arising in
other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the relevant

jurisdictions.

During the year ended 31st December, 2016, included in the
deferred tax charge for the year was an amount of approximately
HK$44,000 in respect of Pioneer Time (2015: HK$99,000 in
respect of the Silvercord Group) where the relevant deferred tax
liabilities have been presented as liabilities directly associated with

assets classified as held for sale.

14. FTBHHAX

BEFERETR (BREEME)

2016 2015
HK$"000 HK$'000
FET FET
325,491 112,077
178,395 218,050
503,886 330,127

(700) 399
28,212 (16,482)
27,512 (16,083)
33,568 162,351
564,966 476,395

BRENEBRBEARFE 2 5T ERDOE T
BB E165% (ZFT—HF :16.5%) 5T H -
BB AR P REERMERIDRPREE
PS8t %250 (ZT—H4F 1 25% ) 515  Hfh
AERBEELAZHANREBREREEZR
TIREETHE

RBE-_T—RE+_A=+—HILFEE>
IEFER 18 7 B 45 5 B Pioneer TimeZ £ 58 4)
44,0008 L (ZE—HAF - BHRERaEEZS
FE#99,0008 ) - KA EERIEEER
2HREN AFEHECEEEREE A

& o

SEAEEH  FEABEEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

14. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (contd)

14. FTBHBAX @

The income tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit REEZFAERXHEFEIHANERERZ
before tax per the consolidated statement of comprehensive B AT A ST BR 0T
income as follows:
2016 2015
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
TER FHT

Profit before tax BRELAL R H 17,258,155 8,196,126
Tax at the Hong Kong Profits Tax rate K& B 15757 % 16,500

of 16,50 (2015: 16.5%) (ZZ—AF:16.5%)

FHREZHA 1,197,596 16.5 1,352,361 165

Tax effect of share of results of BemenfREs

associates BKTE (26,595) (0.4) (107,201) (13)
Tax effect of income not taxable RRBMEEERBMAL

for tax purposes RETE (627,090) (8.6) (947.194) (116)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible  HBBME FAMAFZZ

for tax purposes BBEE 24,676 0.3 263,732 32
Tax effect on accelerated accounting BEBERBINRGHHE

depreciation over tax depreciation BRHETE HETE

previously over provided 14,469 0.2 577 -
Utilisation of tax losses previously ERLAARERL

not recognised BKESE (32,567) (0.4) (39,708) (05)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised ~ RERZRBEE 2 REFE 86,537 1.2 46,500 0.6
Underprovision (overprovision) BEFERETR (BEEE)

in prior years 21,512 0.4 (16,083) 02)
Effect of different tax rates of EEMEERREE

subsidiaries operating MER=EA Z

in other jurisdictions TRAHE FE (99,572) (1.4) (76,589) (0.9)
Tax charge for the year AEEREZ L 564,966 18 476,395 58
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

15. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS

Fees and other emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight

(2015: nine) Directors were as follows:

15. EEM <

ENSENTFNERES (Z2—0F: WE)F
Bz REMBE0T:

2016 2015
Retirement Retirement
Salaries benefit Salaries benefit
and other scheme and other scheme
Fee emoluments contributions Total Fee  emoluments  contrbutions Total
ek  EBHEA ek RIEA
e  HtEe  HEER b we Eiie FE gn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERL TET TERL TERL FET TR THBT T
Mr. Lau, Ming-wai AEEEE
(note (1)) (FEE)) 300 - - 300 50 14,152 15 14217
Ms. Chan, Sze-wan Rt
(note (ii)) (BIZEG)) - 1,334 108 1,402 - 817 67 884
Ms. Chan, Lok-wan T e
(note (i) (P& Giry) - 545 35 580 - 139 1 150
Mr. Lam, Kwong-wai MEREE - 2,337 202 2,539 - 2,190 189 2,379
Ms. Amy Lau, Yuk-wai EET- Y G 240 - - 240 240 - - 240
M. Chan, Kuok-wai REE%AE 300 - - 300 300 - - 300
Ms. Phills Loh, Laiping ~ ZEBFXT 300 - - 300 300 - - 300
M. Ma, Tsz-chun SEELE 300 - - 300 300 - - 300
Ms. Lui, Lai-kwan ABENL
(note (v)) (FEE(v)) - - - - - 193 6 199
1,440 4,216 345 6,001 1,190 17491 288 18,969
Notes: B 5
@) Mr. Lau, Ming-wai resigned as chief executive officer of the i) BISREER_FT-—RFT+—HA—HEH
Company and was re-designated from executive Director to non- EARRRZITRAEBELARTESH
executive Director with effect from 1st November, 2015. FARIENITES-
(i) Ms. Chan, Sze-wan was appointed as chief executive officer of the (i) MHFBXTE-_ZT—AF+—A—HEE
Company with effect from 1st November, 2015. ZRERBARBZITHER -
(i) Ms. Chan, Lok-wan was appointed as executive Director with (i) BFRHEEZXTE-ZT-—AF+tA-t+tHE
effect from 27th July, 2015. BZERMITES-
(iv)  Ms. Lui, Lai-kwan resigned as executive Director with effect from (vv BEBEZLtE-_Z-—HFWEAZ-+tHE

27th April, 2015.

No Directors waived any emoluments for the years ended 31st
December, 2016 and 2015.

Details of material interests of the Directors in transactions,
arrangements or contracts entered into by subsidiaries of the
Company are disclosed in the section headed “Directors’ Report” of

this annual report.

BHESITES-

EEMERHE T RFR-ZE-RF =
A=t—HALFEARERBUERME

HARBZMBRARRURS HAARZ
EENBEANGS ZHBERAFRZ [EFE
HEE|—fR-

—EoNEEH  EAERSE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 #Z —=Z —

RNET-ZA=1t—BLLFE

16. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 16. EEM &

(@) Five highest paid individuals

(a) EEERSHFMAL

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in rEBhEZZRMEALH —B (ZF

the Group, one (2015: one) was a Director, details of his —hEF:—B)REF FzHEFEBER

emoluments was included in Note 15. The emoluments of BRI S c HepuE (ZF—hF: Iy
the remaining four (2015: four) individuals were as follows: ZIEMALTZEEMT

2016 2015

HK$000 HK$'000

FET FABT

Salaries and other benefits e M EMmEF 9,039 11,153

Retirement benefit scheme contributions RRTRFET IR 580 446

9,619 11,599

The emoluments of the four (2015: four) individuals were ZHE (ZE—RF mA)@EALZ

within the following bands: BetEEmT -

Number of employees

EEAH

2016 2015
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2,000,001% 7T — 2,500,000/ 7T 3 1
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7T — 3,000,000 7T - 1
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 7T — 3,500,000 7T 1 2
During the years ended 31st December, 2016 and 2015, no REE-_ZTE—R"ER=_FT—HF+=A
emoluments were paid by the Group to the five highest paid =+ —HLEFEAR REBEERES
individuals, or Directors, as an inducement to join or upon IOAZRE B A AR &S B sk 1 AR
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office. BEEmMRZAEEaTMATHES

AR
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16. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (contd)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R&

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 #;

PSR MG

ET-RF+ZA=t+—HLFE

16. EEB & @

(b) Emoluments of senior management (b) EREEEZMS
Other than the two (2015: one) senior management whose G| ST % e Nl O
emoluments have been disclosed in the five highest paid 16Q@))ZME (ZE—RHF: —%R)ahk
individuals (Note 16(a)), the emolument(s) of the remaining BEEZMEIN %ZE’:\$¢#E [ RITIEL
senior management whose profiles are included in the ABBN] —EHANRGEREEEZ
section headed "Profiles of Senior Executives” of this annual MetEEmT :
report, were within the following bands:
Number of employees
EEAH
2016 2015
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7T — 2,000,000/ 7T 1 1
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2,000,0017% 7t — 2,500,000/ 7T - 1
17. DIVIDENDS 17. BRE
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHET
(a)  Final dividend for 2015 paid on 6th June, 2016 (@) RZZ—R"EXARHEBERNZ
of HK1 cent (2014: HK1 cent) per share T -RERAKREFRIEL
(ZE—@mF:181) 19,076 19,076
(b)  Interim dividend for 2016 paid on (b) RZE-—R"ENAZTZHERH
23rd September, 2016 of HK1 cent ZZE-RETHRESRIEN
(2015: HK30 cents) per share (=% —ﬁi :307811l) 19,076 572,286
(c)  Conditional special interim dividend declared (© RZE-—RF+ZAZ+—HEE
on 21st December, 2015 and paid on TR-ZZ-RE-A=+AHE
20th January, 2016 of HK$2 per share TR 2 B 1 2 e Il A AR S
Bik2ET 3,815,238 -
(d)  Special interim dividend paid on (d RZZE-—X"ENAT—HBRHF
11th August, 2016 of HK$2.1 per share ZERITHREER21BET 4,006,000 -
(e)  Special interim dividend paid on (&) RZZE—REAR—HBERNF
1st Septernber, 2016 of HK$3.23 per share Z*#%'J‘:P HREER323ET 6,161,610 -
() Special interim dividend declared on Q) —MmE+ZA+ BB
16th December, 2014 and paid on ﬂIE’i\i T-hF¥—A+=H
13th January, 2015 of HK$4 per share SRR PR
GRAE T - 7,630,476
(g)  Special interim dividend paid on (® RZE-—RFLATHABIRNM
15th July, 2015 of HK$2.6 per share ZHEATEREER26ET - 4,959,810
(h)  Special interim dividend paid on hy RZE-—RFAATHABRN
14th September, 2015 of HK$1.2 per share ZERTHREERI2ET - 2,289,143
Total dividends paid BRI S 45 14,021,000 15,470,791
—REFER FEABEEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

17.

18.

DIVIDENDS (contd)

On 16th January, 2017, the board of Directors has declared special
interim dividends of HK$2 in aggregate per share which were paid
on 10th February, 2017.

Final dividend for the year ended 31st December, 2016 of HK1
cent (2015: HK1 cent) per share has been proposed by the
board of Directors and is subject to shareholders’ approval at the

forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share
attributable to owners of the Company is based on the following
data:

Earnings: BH

Earnings for the purposes of basic and diluted
earnings per share
Profit for the year attributable to owners

of the Company il

Number of shares: Pin 8 B
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
for the purposes of basic and diluted

earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31st December,
2016 and 2015 were the same as the basic earnings per share as

there were no diluting events during both years.
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17.

18.

mEMBRRME

B E

RIZ—tF—A+RE BEFGSRERP
HEkSgRka BT YER -_T—LF
A+BRIKf -

EFgREERBE T R"EFTA=1+—
HIEFEZ RS8R 1IEIL (ZE—R%F:
VB - BRERERRARAZ BERRBF KR
gk

BRER

ARBHAEANEEZBRERNLEERNT
RIBATBURRTE

FEESRERNNEEARRN 2 AT

ARBHERANBIERFEZ

SESRERNREERN
BB N 15 21

2016 2015

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FAT

6,360,312 7,727,208
Number of shares

BHEE
2016 2015
1,907,619,079  1,907,619,079

HE-_Z—RNEER-_Z—AF+_A=+—
AIEFE aRAY S S EE - i @ F
EzEREERFNETGREARNZFER-



At 1st January, 2015
Additions

Construction costs incurred
Transfer to stock of properties
Transfer from properties under

construction at cost to completed

properties at fair value
Transfer to assets classified as held
for sale (Note 36)
Exchange adjustments
(Decrease) increase in fair value
recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive
income
— realised
— unrealised
Disposals of subsidiaries
(Note 42 (d), (e))
Disposal

At 31st December, 2015
Additions
Exchange adjustments
(Decrease) increase in fair value
recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive
income
— realised
— unrealised
Disposals of subsidiaries
(Note 42(b), ()

Carrying amounts
At 31st December, 2016

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 #Z= - —

19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

R-ZE—RA&%—A—H

NE

EAEZBERAK

BRESYETE

feiRpoR z B EEES
BATEZERDE

HEZIABELECEE
(PFf7E36)

EH A%

WA 2ERERRER
RFECRD)

DR

—REH
HEHBRQR

(FFEE42(d)~ (o))

HERBRA
(P3E42(b)* (©))

SREE
R-Z-A"¥+=A=+-H

19. REWHE

meMEEERME
AE+ZA=t—BILFE

Fair value Cost
NYE R
Properties Properties
Completed under under
properties  construction  construction Total
ERUE  EERYE ERSYE mE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FET FET
34,739,240 633,000 4,156,683 39,528,923
19,203 - - 19,203
- 95,570 124,231 219,801
- (958,000) - (958,000)
840,901 - (840,901) -
(8,657,600) - - (8,657,600)
(218,246) - (4,410) (222,656)
(4,860) - - (4,860)
4,464,654 229,430 - 4,694,084
(9,171,029) - (3,435,603)  (12,606,632)
(71,000) - - (71,000)
21,941,263 = - 21,941,263
3,584,031 - - 3,584,031
(1,257,166) - - (1,257,166)
(415,763) - = (415,763)
554,979 - - 554,979
(11,520,091) = - (11,520,091)
12,887,253 - - 12,887,253
TE-REFHR  EABXEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (contd)

All of the Group's property interests held under operating leases to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes (including those
classified as held for sale) are measured using the fair value model

and are classified and accounted for as investment properties.

Property valuations as at 31st December, 2016 were carried out
by B.I. Appraisals Limited (“B.l. Appraisals”) (2015: B.l. Appraisals
and Vigers Appraisal and Consulting Limited), independent qualified
professional valuer, in respect of the Group's investment properties
in Hong Kong and Mainland China. For the investment properties
in the United Kingdom, the valuations as at 31st December, 2016
and 2015 were carried out by Peak Vision Appraisals Limited (“Peak
Vision Appraisals”), another independent qualified professional
valuer. The valuers have recent relevant experience in the valuation

of similar properties in the relevant locations.

At the end of the reporting period, the management of the Group
discussed with the independent qualified professional valuers about
the appropriate valuation techniques and key inputs for Level 3 fair

value measurements.

The valuation reports for the investment properties as at 31st
December, 2016 are signed by the respective director of B.l.
Appraisals and Peak Vision Appraisals, who are members of The
Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors and/or The Royal Institution of
Chartered Surveyors. The valuations were performed in accordance
with “The HKIS Valuation Standards 2012 Edition” published by
The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors and/or “The RICS Valuation
— Professional Standards January 2014" published by The Royal
Institution of Chartered Surveyors.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (contd)

The fair value of each investment property is individually
determined at the end of each reporting period based on its
market value and by adopting investment method, and/or direct
comparison method, as appropriate. The investment method relying
on the capitalisation of rental income is based upon estimates of
future results and a set of assumptions specific to each property
to reflect its tenancy status. The fair value of each investment
property reflects, among other things, rental income from current
term leases, term yield rate, assumptions about rental income from
future reversion leases in light of current market conditions, the
assumed occupancy rate and reversionary yield rate. Judgment by
the valuers is required to determine the principal valuation factors,
including term yield rate and reversionary yield rate. Such yield
rates were adopted after considering the investment sentiments
and market expectations of properties of similar nature. Direct
comparison method assumes each of these properties is capable of
being sold in its existing state with the benefit of vacant possession
and by making reference to comparable sales evidence as available

in the relevant markets.

For the Group's investment properties under construction at fair
value, their fair values were determined by direct comparison
method by making reference to comparable transactions as
available in the relevant markets. It had also taken into account
the construction costs that would be expended to complete
the developments to reflect the development potential of the
properties and the quality of the completed developments. The key
assumptions included present value of completed properties, period
of development, outstanding construction costs, finance costs, other
professional costs, risk associated with completing the projects
and generating income after completion and investors’ return as a

percentage of value or cost.

For the Group's investment properties under construction at cost,
when their fair values were not reliably measurable, they were
measured at cost, less any impairment loss, until the earlier of the
date of construction is completed and the date at which fair value

become reliably measurable.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (contd)

The following tables analysed the investment properties which
are measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period
into the three-level hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13 “Fair Value

Measurement” which is further elaborated in Note 3.

Recurring fair value REMNFETE:
measurements:
Completed properties BRI E
Recurring fair value REMARERE:
measurements:
Completed properties (note) SRR (M)

Note: As at 31st December, 2015, included those classified as held

for sale of approximately HK$8,657,600,000 which were
categorised as Level 3 fair value measurement.

Certain investment properties located in Hong Kong and Mainland
China categorised as Level 2 fair value measurement are
determined using direct comparison method with reference to the
recent selling prices of comparable properties on a price per square
foot basis which are adjusted to reflect the conditions and locations

of the related properties.

CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED ~ ANNUAL REPORT 2016

mEMBRRME

19. REWE

TRENRBEPRUATFTEFAEZREME
2= A (ERALEBMBRELEF3
5[ RFEFE]D ST RRHE3EE—FF

it o

At 31st December, 2016
R-ZB-XR"E+=-A=1+—H

Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
AFE F— -t F=&
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TER FTERT TER
12,887,253 - 1,614,019 11,273,234
At 31st December, 2015
RZE—AF+ZA=+—H
Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
~EE F— B BE=4
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FHET
30,598,863 - 2,016,554 28,582,309
Wi R-ZE—RAF+_A=+—"H BFESHE

RE = B FER R #8,657,600,0008
T2 BFHELE M-
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For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (contd)

19.

Details of valuation techniques used and key inputs to valuation on

investment properties which are categorised as Level 3 fair value

measurement at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Properties held for investment
in Hong Kong
RER 2 HERENE

Properties held for investment
in the United Kingdom
UREE 2 BFERENE

Properties held for investment
in Mainland China
RPE AR 2 BERENE

Total
faE

Fair value
1%

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TiEn
4,340,110 23,156,440
6,585,962 4037118
347,162 1,388,751
11,273,234 28,582,309

Valuation techniques

fhER

Combination of direct comparison
method and investment method

ERLBERRAEZ A

Combination of direct comparison
method and investment method

ERHBERRAEZ AN

Combination of direct comparison
method and investment method

ERLBERRARZ A

Reversionary yield is the rate taking into account the capitalisation

of potential rental income, nature of the property and prevailing

market condition. Market rent per square foot is the market rent

taking into account the direct comparable market transactions to the

related properties.

The fair value measurements are negatively correlated to the

reversionary yield, while positively correlated to the market rent per

square foot.

BEWE @

RBERRDBRE =4

RAFEFEZRE

MEZBEMERZZMEEZBIREZFIE

m

Significant unobservable inputs

EAKTERYE

(1) Reversionary yield; and
BHEOFER

(2) Market rent per square foot
BYRRzMSEE

(1) Reversionary yield; and
BEOEE R

(2) Market rent per square foot
BYHRZTEHES

(1) Reversionary yield; and
BHEEFER
(2) Market rent per square foot

BEHRzMERE

BB,
HERERT

Range
HE

3.50% to 5.00%
(2015: 2.25% to
5.00%)

350E £5.00
(ZE-RE:25E
Z500E)

2.88% to 4.75%
(2015: 4.50% to
4.750)

288EZ4.75F
(ZZ-R%:4508
Z475E)

8.50%
(2015: 750% to
9.00%)

8502
(ZZ-R%: 7508
Z900E)

771;#& EHRSBABR W
BHZEXR -BFHTRZTS

fﬂéﬂ%+&$ﬁf’§¢%¥2m%7f HEEREBX

Sz mSHEE -

AFEHERERDRERRL  TRGFH

Rz W5 & BIRLIEL

—NFER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (contd) 19.

Movements of investment properties which are categorised as Level

3 fair value measurement during the year are as follows:

BEWE @

SEAESRATENEZRANERER
ZEBIWT

2016 2015
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FABT

At 1st January n—A—H 28,582,309 42,493,864
Additions NE 3,580,849 14,391
Construction costs incurred B 2B - 95,570
Transfer to stock of properties EREMETE - (958,000)
Transfer from properties under construction WK AR BER Y EEREE

at cost to completed properties at fair value BRATEZERYE - 840,901
Exchange adjustments ME W % (1,255,669) (216,645)
(Decrease) increase in fair value recognised RErE 2 EREHREERZ

in the consolidated statement of NE R ) 380

comprehensive income

— realised —B#35 (415,763) (4,860)

— unrealised — KRB 959,199 4,947,397
Disposals of subsidiaries HEM B A F (20,177,691) (18,559,309)
Disposal & - (71,000)
Carrying amounts IREE
At 31st December R+=A=+—AH 11,273,234 28,582,309
There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 fair value REBEZE-_ZE-—RERZZE-—RF+_A=+—
measurement during the years ended 31st December, 2016 and HIEFER FZAATFEASZIREDET

2015 and no change in valuation techniques used in prior years. In
estimating the fair value of the properties, their current use equates

to the highest and best use of the properties.

CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED ~ ANNUAL REPORT 2016

SO A SR - PR 2 (T B 4
MTEEE BT ATE NEZE
ERTICES 98 T e



Cost

At 1st January, 2015

Additions

Transfer to assets classified as held for sale
(Note 36)

Disposals of subsidiaries (Note 42(d), (e))

Disposals/written off

Exchange adjustments

At 31st December, 2015

Additions

Disposals of subsidiaries (Note 42(b), (c))
Disposals/written off

Exchange adjustments

At 31st December, 2016

Depreciation

At 1st January, 2015

Charge for the year

Transfer to assets classified as held for sale
(Note 36)

Elimination upon disposals of subsidiaries
(Note 42(d), (e))

Elimination upon disposals/written off

Exchange adjustments

At 31st December, 2015

Charge for the year

Elimination upon disposals of subsidiaries
(Note 42(b), (c))

Elimination upon disposals/written off

Exchange adjustments

At 31st December, 2016

Carrying amounts
At 31st December, 2016

At 31st December, 2015

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 #;
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R-ZE-RF—A—H

RE

BRBIABELEZEE
(Pi+E36)

HERBAR (F:E42) (o))

e/

i

WZZ-RF+-A=+-A
RE

HEMBAR (FF420) ()
e/

i

RZB-RE+-A=+-8H

il

R-ZE-RF—-A—H

AEENE

BEEH ABELECEE
(P+E36)

HE K BN A
(H342(d) (e))

HE /3R 4 8

BN A%

W-Z-RF+-A=1-8

AEENE

B A AR 8
(B&F420) (©))

HE /R 8

EH AR

RZE-A"F+ZA=t-H

REE
R=B-AE+ZA=+-H

RZE-RF+-A=+-H

20. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

mEMBRRME

- AE+ZA=t+-BILEFE

20. % -BERRE

Hotel Furniture, Yachts and
Leasehold land and fixtures and motor
land Buildings buildings equipment vehicles Total
BELH &
HELH BF kBT  RERRE  BEERAE ot
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAx TAR Thx TAx TAx TAx
487158 144213 950,924 254721 116,234 1,953,250
- - 33,859 10,198 5,101 49,158
(445,430) (98,970) - (120) - (544,520)
(12,655) (40,127) (983,521) (207801) (5433) (1,249,537)
- - - (6,577) (4,826) (11,403)
(1,629) (333) (1262) (370) (280) (3,874)
27,444 4,183 - 50,051 110,796 193,074
- - - 4,319 4,124 8,443
= = = (5,170) (192) (5,962)
= = = (2,011) (6,405) (8.416)
(1,476) (258) - (29) (189) (1,952)
25,968 4,525 - 47,160 107,534 185,187
11,095 25917 2,251 52,088 93,572 184,923
1,686 2,906 16,279 24,756 10,205 55,832
(11,493) (27416) - (26) - (38,935)
(424) (1,210) (18530) (28399) (923) (49,486)
- - - (4741) (4,808) (9,549)
(42) 9) - 40 (240) (251)
822 188 - 43,718 97,806 142,534
489 107 - 2,714 6,994 10,304
- - - (4,048) (635) (4,683)
- - - (1,721) (6,405) (8,126)
(67) (16) - (19) (170) (@an)
1,244 2719 - 40,644 97,590 139,757
24,124 4,246 - 6,516 9,944 45,430
26,622 4595 - 6,333 12,990 50,540
TE-RFFHR EABEEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 &}

21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost

At Tst January, 2015,
31st December, 2015 and
31st December, 2016

Amortisation and impairment
At 1st January, 2015,
31st December, 2015 and
31st December, 2016

Carrying amounts
At 31st December, 2016

At 31st December, 2015

e MBERME
E-R—AFtAS+—ALLFR

21. B EE

Trading and
exchange
rights Trademark Total
EERESE B Fk o
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TET TET
A
R_ZE-RE—HA—-H"
“Z-RE+-A=+t—HRK
ZE-RE+ZA=+—H 2,705 14,300 17,005
B RAAE
RZE—RE—A—H"
—E-RFETZAZT-HE
ZE-RE+ZA=+—H 2,705 14,300 17,005

fREE
R-BE-R"E+ZA=+-H -

RZE—AF+=ZRA=1+—H -

timTEERRREEMAFEH  WABRE

The above intangible assets have definite useful lives. Such

intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over five

MROFEHE-

years.

22. GOODWILL

Cost
At 1st January, 2015, 31st December, 2015
and 31st December, 2016

Impairment
At st January, 2015, 31st December, 2015
and 31st December, 2016

Carrying amounts
At 31st December, 2016

At 31st December, 2015

22. &
HK$'000
FHET
R
R—ZE—RF—H—A8"
—E-RE+ZA=+—BK
—E2-R"F+=ZA=+—H 370,686
WA
R=—ZE—RF—H—H"
—E-RE+-A=+—HBEK
—E-RFE+ZA=+—H 47748
BREE
R-ZE—X<"E+=-H=+—H 322,938
R-ZE—RAF+-_A=+—H 322,938
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R&

PSR MG

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

22. GOODWILL (Cont'd)

Impairment testing of goodwill

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired through
certain business combinations has been allocated to the Group's
CGUs, which in all cases were determined to be investment
properties owned by subsidiaries. The carrying amount of goodwill
(net of accumulated impairment losses) was allocated to CGUs with

the following places of operation:

United Kingdom =
Hong Kong BB

The recoverable amount for the CGU operated in the United
Kingdom has been determined based on value-in-use calculation
using five-year cash flow projections approved by the Directors. The
pre-tax discount rate of approximately 5.44% (2015: 7.74%) per
annum for the United Kingdom property business was applied to
the cash flow projection when assessing the recoverability of the
CGU containing goodwill. Full impairment for goodwill of the other

businesses in Hong Kong was recognised in prior years.

There are a number of assumptions and estimates involved for
the preparation of the cash flow projections. Key assumptions
included gross margin and discount rates which are determined by
the Directors based on past performance and its expectation for
market development. The values assigned to key assumptions are
based on historical experience, current market condition, approved
forecasts and consistent with external information sources. Gross
margin is budgeted gross margin. The discount rates used were
determined with reference to weighted average cost of capital of
similar companies in the industry reflected specific risks relating
to the industry. The Directors believe that any reasonable possible
change in any of these assumptions would not cause the aggregate
carrying amounts of the CGUs to exceed their respective aggregate
recoverable amount. During the years ended 31st December, 2016
and 2015, the Directors determined that there was no impairment

of the goodwill.

22. BHE W)

BERENE

RETREAR RETEBEHELEZHE
ENREAEEZRSELEMN REZETF
REBMNBARMBEA ZREME HEEE
B(NRRBEREBE) D EEATEEHE
ZHREELEBM:

2016 2015
HK$"000 HK$'000
THET FET
322,938 322,938
322,938 322,938

REBLE 7 BSELEMZEHE A lKE
CEDRBEESHEZ AFHRSREEA - I
LEFRAEAAELIET ENHEREZHE
SEABNZAINOEER EARRESRE
TEOR - B W) ST AT AT SF B3R R 495,448

E—RF:774E)HE -RREBEME
BrEEMEZ2EREBEBRERNBEFE
R

AR REBASRZBABREMAFT - E
BREEFHEFREBAERRLAHMSER
BREE ZEMRRE T BRRAMAEE
VABTE &8s & AT mOR S S HE TR S IKE -
W EINPER IR - EFERTGFEEERN X
MAERA 2 SR E T2 RMENFR QR Z H0HE
?fﬂ;ﬁ$ﬁi$#i*jﬁﬁﬁ%éﬁﬁ¥m%2%i
R -BERE ENZEFRRUTLSELHR
ZE@@@?T\@%@@%&EEEEEEETE%@%E
BHASELSEM 2 AHATKRESRARE -
BE_Z-—RFR-Z-AF+-_A=+—
HIEFER EEFERBABRERE-

—NEFEHR FEAEXEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Cost of investment in associates: AR A AR KA
— Unlisted —JELT

Share of post-acquisition profits and BRI R SR &
other comprehensive income, HEi 2wl
net of dividends received MR B AR B

The Company provided corporate guarantee to secure bank loans
granted to its associates in prior years. The fair value of the financial
guarantee contract at initial recognition was determined by Norton
Appraisals Limited, independent qualified professional valuer, and
it was recognised as interests in associates and financial guarantee

liabilities in the Group's consolidated statement of financial position.

Particulars of the Group's principal associates as at 31st December,

2016 are set out in Note 51.

The investment properties held by the Group's principal associates
were revalued as at 31st December, 2016 by B.l. Appraisals. B.l.
Appraisals continues to adopt investment method and/or direct
comparison method as the valuation methodologies. The valuation

methods and significant assumptions applied in determining the fair

values of investment properties are detailed in Note 19.

All of the associates are accounted for using the equity method in

these consolidated financial statements.
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23. BE N TR

2016 2015
HK$"000 HK$'000
FET FET
1,204,736 1,204,413
750,384 2,566,063
1,955,120 3,770,476

ARBRBEFERFARERESEBE
RAERRITERZER - WHEREREON S
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SHEBERAREE YEREAEB ZHKE
AR BER AR R E QR s M
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (contd) 23 Bt A TR e

AEBMEZHE AR (BHEEXEBRRR)Z
MBERMERTIAT -

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's

material associate, Finedale Industries Limited, is set out below.

Finedale Industries Limited EHEEERAT
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Non-current assets IERBEE 3,223,000 3,172,000
Current assets mENEE 322,465 243,841
Current liabilities e B & (54,127) (48,322)
Net assets AEFE 3,491,338 3,367,519
Revenue WA 92,340 86,071
Profit for the year KEZRHF 123,819 242,123
Total comprehensive income for the year AEZ2ERHERE 123,819 242,123
Reconciliation of the summarised financial i N Bk o BRI E B
information presented to the carrying B T B R I ST B
amount of its interest in the associate:
Net assets at 1st January R—A—BZEEFE 3,367,519 3,125,396
Profit for the year KEZHF 123,819 242,123
Net assets at 31st December R+t-—A=+—RBZ2EEFE 3,491,338 3,367,519
Interest held by the Group REEFRE R 33.33% 33.330
Group's interest in the associate and REE 2B E N AR &
the carrying amount BREE 1,163,779 1,122,506
“E-AFFH EABEEE
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23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (contd)

The information above reflects the amounts presented in the
unaudited financial statements of the associate which were
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs adjusted for the differences
arising from accounting policies and different financial year end

dates between the Group and the associate.

Aggregate financial information of associates that are not individually

material:

Group's share of results for the year NEBBERFEERE

Group's share of other comprehensive REEBEARER
expenses for the year HEM2EZH

Group's share of total comprehensive REBBERFE
income for the year 2HEW BT

Group's aggregate interests in these associates REBRZEHREREZ
and the carrying amounts AN AREE

Included in share of results of associates for the year ended
31st December, 2015 mainly comprised share of an associate's
gain on disposal of subsidiaries (net of tax) of approximately
HK$514,060,000. The associate (50% interest) disposed of the
company that ultimately held the office building namely Platinum
located at Shanghai, the PRC (“Shanghai Platinum Disposal”). The
Shanghai Platinum Disposal was completed on 30th September,
2015.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

BENTIER @)

A LB R R E QR 2 RSB SR
REI 2R REVBHRERRBAMBRE
SR SETEEY: kN DA RN TR 2
REVRFEOBFELRABMER -

BERFEE 2B ERBGEMEER B

2016 2015
HK$"000 HK$'000
THET FET
119,909 568,997

(10,972) (180,538)
108,937 388,459
791,341 2,647,970

<

HE-_ZT—RAF+-_A=+—BILFEHBEE
ERAREETEZRREEE—HBEARE S
HEWE ARz Ham (FRELE) 514,060,000
FETT o iR B N ) (150001 25 ) & & R
BURFEEEEATEREZHAEZR
AT EBFHEEE]) LEHXEERT
—AFENA=Z+tHZEK-



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24. ADVANCES TO ASSOCIATES

Interest-bearing advances to associates

Interest-free advances to associates

REMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

BT E DB ZE B BUR
BB QR 2R B 5RR

The advances to associates are unsecured. The Group will not

demand for repayment within one year from the end of the

reporting period and the amounts are therefore shown as non-

current. The interest-bearing advances to associates bear interest at

the prevailing market rates.

25.

Unlisted equity securities:
— Incorporated in Hong Kong

— Incorporated elsewhere

Club debentures (Note 27(ii))

Total

Analysed for reporting purpose as:
Non-current

Current

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

24, BYHEE D R TR

2016 2015
HK$"000 HK$'000
FTEx TAET
48,104 48,089
1,381 7,393
49,485 55,482

BNBERRRARBEN  AEE TG EXR
R EHRERT —FRER  BZEFHRAT
TEIERE MG - BN E QB ZF BRANE

B mgEEMETE -

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FH&T
FETRAES:

—RBEBFTMA L - 68,834
— A E A3 @ FE R AR S - 725,859
- 794,693
SEES (BFE273)) - 16,581
R - 811,274

fEsRER®R Z DM :
SEmEIEE - 743,649
mEME - 67,625
- 811,274

Upon early adoption of HKFRS 9 (2014) on 1st January, 2016,

the Group has designated the unlisted equity securities as financial

assets measured at FVTOCI and reclassified the club debentures as

financial assets measured at FVTPL. As at 31st December, 2015,

the above investments with carrying amount of approximately

HK$68,544,000 were stated at fair value and the remaining were

stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses (if any).

RZTE—AR"F—A—HREEMNE AN BRE
RIS (2014F) - REEIEFEIE EARA
BHEABAAEMEEENGEARBRATEFE
ZEMEBEEAREF > FSEESRBBE
HARMAFEAEZEMEE - R_E—0
F+ZA=+—8 U ELERMEX68,544,000
BITZ B R AT EYIR - EARBIR KA
REFHREERE (E)JIER-.

SEAEEH  FEABEEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

26. FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT
FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Bonds: (Note 27(i)) &% (BEE273))
Non-current e B IS
Current mEEE

Upon early adoption of HKFRS 9 (2014) on 1st January, 2016, the
Group has reclassified the bonds as financial assets measured at
FVTPL. As at 31st December, 2015, the bonds were traded in active
market and stated at fair values. Their fair values were determined
by reference to market bid prices quoted by financial institutions

and brokers.

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Bonds (note (i)) &% (MEE@))

Club debentures (note (ii)) gEES (M)

Analysed for reporting purpose as: EmRERBRZ DT
Non-current ERBME
Current mENMEE
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26. EERBEBERURRLFE

ZERMEE
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
- 798,489
- 10,270,781
- 11,069,270
RZE—RF—A—BRERAEBHER
SRR (2014F) - AEBEHHBEESH
ABBEEIRMAFEFEZEMEE -1
TE-RAFF A=+ —H EERREER

ZMHER G NAFEINKR-BH2Z2AFETD
RESHBBRELcMSEARBEE -

27. BRBERUNMRAFEFEZ

TREE

2016 2015
HK$000 HK$'000
TERT TR

14,952,866 -
62,807 -

15,015,673 -

373,050 -
14,642,623 -

15,015,673 -




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (contd)

Notes:

0)

As at 31st December, 2016, bonds with aggregate carrying
amount of approximately HK$2,314,771,000 (2015: bonds
classified as financial assets designated as at fair value through
profit or loss of HK$3,800,111,000) were available to be loaned
to financial institutions for earning lending fee income and the
same or substantially the same securities will be returned to the
Group, pursuant to the terms and conditions contained in the
securities pooled lending agreements, of which approximately
HK$203,272,000 (2015: HK$548,687,000) were on loan at the
end of the reporting period.

Major terms of the bonds denominated in US$, EUR, GBP and
SGD are as follows:

Notional amount Maturity
US$143,000,000 2018
US$85,882,000 2019
US$186,000,000 2020
US$45,500,000 2021
US$30,000,000 2022
US$113,000,000 2023
US$41,000,000 2026
EUR2,300,000 2026
US$2,500,000 2028
US$29,000,000 2036
US$3,750,000 2042
US$34,000,000 2046
US$10,000,000 2072
US$20,000,000 2075
US$1,064,036,000 Perpetual
EUR28,600,000 Perpetual
GBP11,000,000 Perpetual
SGD42,750,000 Perpetual

27. BRBRHURRAFETEZ

EWMEE®
e
) MRIZE—RF+_A=1+—H EEEEZE

4 /52,314771,0008 L2 B4 (ZZE—Hh
F WHEAETEABBERUNRBKATE
2 ERBE 2 15%3,800,111,00087L) @ 1R
BESESEERRAE 2GR EESE
AHEES TFTEmEEARREEZRA
MEZBHFIARERZELFFERETA
EE-RNBREHR EFEBLELFZE
E1E#) 5203,272,0008 70 (ZE— 4 :
548,687,000/ 7T ) ©

IASRTT - BT - REE RN TR EZ E S
ZEERTME

ZEESH FHA
143,000,000 7T —E—-)\4FE
85,882,000 7T —TE-NEF
186,000,000 7T —ZE-THF
45,500,000% 7T —E-—F
30,000,000 7T —E-CF
113,000,0003 7T —E-=4
41,000,0003% 7T ZECRF
2,300,000 7T ZEREF
2,500,000% ¢ —ZE-N\F
29,000,000 7T TE=REF
3,750,0003 7 ZEO=F
34,000,000 7T ZENRF
10,000,000% & T F
20,000,000 7T T ARE
1,064,036,0003% 7T KA
28,600,000 7T KA
11,000,000 % KA
42,750,000% i3 7T KA

—E-AEER  EABEEE

211



212

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT FAIR

VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (contd)

Notes: (Cont'd)

0)

(i)

(Cont'd)

The bonds denominated in US$ carry at fixed rate range from
3.50% to 13.25% per annum of which notional amount of
US$1,603,786,000 are callable, the bonds denominated in EUR
carry at fixed rate range from 4.50% to 12.50% per annum
of which notional amount of EUR28,600,000 are callable, the
bonds denominated in SGD carry at fixed rate range from 5.75%
to 5.90% per annum are callable and the bonds denominated in
GBP carry at fixed rate range from 7.00% to 14.00% per annum
are callable.

The bonds are traded in active market and stated at fair values at
the end of the reporting period. Their fair values are determined
by reference to market bid prices quoted by financial institutions
and brokers.

As at 31st December, 2015, the club debentures classified
as available-for-sale investments were stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses (if any). During the year ended
31st December, 2015, the Directors considered that there was no
impairment of the club debentures since the market prices less
costs to sell were higher than their carrying amounts. Upon early
adoption of HKFRS 9 (2014) on 1st January, 2016, the Group
has reclassified the club debentures as financial assets measured
at FVTPL. Details of the fair value measurements are disclosed in
Note 5(c).
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27. BRBRHURRIFETEZ

EREE ®

BaE: (88)

0)

(i)

(%)

NETHEZESFBTEFANEAIS0ESE
1325 - B HE S FA1,603,786,0003%
TZEEAMER U T EZESE
FEMNEBASOEEI250E Hbh &S
%8 428,600,000 7T 2 &5 AR BB - LA
T EZESFEEFFNEASTSESR
590E AR ER KA REFHE EHFET
FHZEAT00EE14.00E A7 E D -

BEFNREERZ TSRS ARFER
BERRINE - BEHFZAFEDRESH
BBRERLzTISEAREBEEE -

R-ZE-—RFE+ A=+ —HRIEARF
ERE 2 ERBEFREIATR RHRES
B(NBE)IR-REE-_T-—RAF+_H
=t—HULEFE EERRREREESFZ
MSERBREERAS S NREE it
TEREBE R -T—R"F-A AT
RMBEB B RS EAFEW (20145F)
AEBEMHDBREEESFHBERTEIAR
BMAFEFAEZEZMEE - R FEFEZ
BT EFIRHES(O)



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

28. FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED
AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Listed investment: EmRE:
— Equity securities listed in Hong Kong —REBLTRAES
(note (i) (MEEG))
Unlisted equity securities: FELEMRAES:
— Incorporated in Hong Kong —REBFEMA

— Incorporated elsewhere (note (ii))

Notes:

0)

(i)

The fair value of the listed equity securities is determined based
on the quoted market bid price available on the Stock Exchange.

During the year ended 31st December, 2016, the Group
acquired 577,180,500 H shares of Shengjing Bank Co.,
Ltd. (Stock Code: 2066) at the total consideration of
HK$6,926,166,000, after deducting the fair value loss of
approximately HK$2,366,440,000 for the year ended 31st
December, 2016, the carrying amount of listed equity investment
categorised as financial assets measured at FVTOCI as at 31st
December, 2016 was approximately HK$4,559,726,000.

As at 31st December, 2016, the carrying amount mainly
comprised investment in an exempted limited partnership
formed under the Exempted Limited Partnership Law (Revised)
of the Cayman Islands (“Cayman Islands Partnership”) of
approximately HK$584,510,000 (2015: included in available-for-
sale investments of HK$648,214,000).

The Cayman Islands Partnership has a term of ten years from the
date of initial closing. Purposes of the Cayman Islands Partnership
are to achieve exceptional returns by acquiring, holding and
disposing of equity, equity-related securities, high-yield structured
financial products, independently or with others, in companies
with various operations or such other activities.

For unlisted equity securities measured at fair value, details of the

fair value measurements are disclosed in Note 5(c).

28. BEHEMEEWEARBKR QP

HfBEZEMEE

—RRE A0 R AL (B RE (i) )

B

0)

(i)

2016 2015
HK$"000 HK$'000
FET FET

4,559,726 -

195,790 -
687,075 -

5,442,591 -

ERRARES 2 AV ETREE T2 T
HEAREEE -

REBEE_Z—R"F+-_A=+—HLF
& AR & 48K E6,926,166,0007 7T I8
8 B R ERTT AR 1D B BR A R]577,180,500% H
RE PR (AR D K55 - 2066) - IR A EE —
T—RF+_AZ+—BUEFEATFEE
18 492,366,440,000/8 TL18 IR — T — RN F
+ZA=t+—HBsEABRBEMEERES
URBMAFEFEZEREEZ EMBRA
& BREE 4 54,559,726,000/8 7T °

R-E—RF+_A=+—H EAEE
TEAREN —HRHESBEEERRE
REBLEX(KBIT)KILZERREE
RABLCE(IHEREAELEDY
584,510,000/ 0 (Z T —AF st ARFE
% & #9648,214,000/8 7T ) °

REHEABLCEMVTHIERERH+
F-HERSAELCEZENREREY
FEEMARNBE HERBESEEY
ZRBZEA -BABEESFISKEZ
ERUEMBERSEMZFHAMGEE
B B3R -

RARFEFEZFLTRAZESME  AF

Bt 8 2 FIFHNMEES(C) °

—E-AEER  EABEEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

29. ADVANCE(S) TO INVESTEE COMPANIES 290. B ESZREQNT R —REFE

AND A NON-CONTROLLING % B R A IE

SHAREHOLDER

(@ The advances made to investee companies are unsecured (a) BNBEIEERARRBNERRRS
and interest-free. The Group will not demand for repayment BeoREETGERNME R RET—
within one year from the end of the reporting period and the FRER BUEZBNFIEIEFERD
advances are therefore shown as non-current. M-

(b) The advance made to a non-controlling shareholder is (b) BN —REERRREFIEEER KR
unsecured and interest-free. The Group will not demand for BoREERTgERNRERRET—
repayment within one year from the end of the reporting FREER BBZBNFIASEIERS
period and the advance is therefore shown as non-current. HE -

30. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS, OTHER 30. BWARIR - &< - HiEWER

RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS BHRENKE

2016 2015

HK$"000 HK$'000

FTER FAT

Trade receivables FEWE 5ik1A 6,085 13,794
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts A REREEE (191) (1,479)
5,894 12,315

Deposits and prepayments me RIEMNFHIE 296,420 280,251
Other receivables H b fEURBRIH 5,522,915 7,072,207
5,825,229 7,364,773

Analysed for reporting purpose as: ERERE 2o

Non-current ERBIEE 1,102,338 3,998,358
Current mEEE 4,722,891 3,366,415
5,825,229 7,364,773

Included in debtors, deposits, other receivables and prepayments FEN BRI - 2 ® - Hfth R U ARTE RTER FIE B

are trade receivables of approximately HK$5,894,000 (2015: FEFEWE 5 BRTE 45,894,000 (—ZE—H

HK$12,315,000) comprised rental receivables billed in advance F:12,315,000870) - BIEFELHAEMEEHE

and settlements from tenants which are expected upon receipts of PeRrlaAEr Nz rEES ARKE

billings and receivables from cosmetic business. feiamERs 2 U ARIE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

30. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS, OTHER

RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS (contd)

The Group maintains a defined credit policy to assess the credit
quality of each counterparty. The collection is closely monitored to
minimise any credit risk associated with these trade receivables.
Considerations in respect of sold properties are payable by the
purchasers pursuant to the terms of the sales and purchase
agreements. Rental in respect of leased properties are payable in
advance by the tenants. Other trade debtors settle their accounts
according to the payment terms as stated in the respective

contracts.

The following is the aged analysis of trade receivables (net of

allowance for doubtful debts), presented based on the respective

revenue recognition dates, at the end of the reporting period:

0 — 30 days TE=1H
31 — 60 days =+t—HZ=,~+H
61 — 90 days ANT—BEATH
Over 90 days Al ol =1

The following is the aged analysis of trade receivables which are

past due but not impaired:

0 - 30 days TE=1+H
31 - 60 days =+t—H=ZX~+H
61 — 90 days At—BZEh+H
Over 90 days A+BUE

30.

FEUWERIE -2 &  HMEWER
HRENRE @

AEBECHIFTABEZ EERER  UFEERS
FRZEEER - AEEEINERUKER 5
KEEREXFRVESRARBZEER
B BHARBEEREBRAZGERINEEDE
ZRE-BEMEZHEAHREFPBEAM -
HE 5 EBARBERNEORIIHEZ MK

BB RKRE

REBZRWAZERARZI 2 BEE SR
B (HIBREERE) R@RE AR ZRE D0

T

2016 2015
HK$"000 HK$'000
THET FET
2,371 2,443
794 649

693 362
2,036 8,861
5,894 12,315

EBMERBREZEBEESRBZKED

MranT:
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
1,052 1,303
392 320
20 -
1,388 8,373
2,852 9,996
—E-xEER  #ABzgm 215



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

30. EWWERIE - & ¢ - HMEWER
HRENRE @

30. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS, OTHER
RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS (contd)

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts: RIEBHE &
2016 2015
HK$000 HK$'000
F#ExT FABT
At 1st January wn—A—A8 1,479 1,887
Amount recovered during the year RNEEE W EFHIE = (94)
Impairment losses recognised HE U E 5 RRIATER
in respect of trade receivables VEREY SEi 413 78
Impairment losses reversed in respect BIEUE 5 IRIEH [E]
of trade receivables BB EE (994) (385)
Disposal of subsidiaries & B A7) (707) @)
At 31st December R+=A=+—AH 191 1,479

HEBHEEREEKEKEEANS  BARE
B EF A TR AR EER (BRTHEARE

For those past due but not impaired receivables, except for the sale

of properties developed by the Group, although the Group does

216

not hold any collateral as security, the Group has assessed the
creditworthiness, past payment history and substantial settlement
after the end of the reporting period, and considers that the
amounts are still recoverable and no further credit provision is

required in excess of allowance for doubtful debts.

Trade receivables over 90 days comprising rental receivables of
approximately HK$1,388,000 (2015: HK$8,373,000) which are
sufficiently covered by rental deposits received from the respective
tenants, and no allowance is required for these receivables under

the Group's allowance policy.

Trade receivables which are neither overdue nor impaired are in

good quality.
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BRZVEHEEN) AEECHEEE B
EEFLHEENRER KRR 2 T EHERED
AHfh - YR AREFHBOAKRE  BEFBFE
—F(ZRREEB) 2EEREE-

BB TAZEKEZESERERERKESY
1,388,000/ 70 (== — A4 : 8,373,000/ 7T )
(HERUEAI SRS 2 eI S RE)
RBEAREEC BEBR  BELZSRYIIRE
YEH B

B B TR Y B BB EER
4 -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

30. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS, OTHER

RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS (contd)

Included in debtors, deposits, other receivables and prepayments
are consideration receivables in respect of deferred considerations
of the Chengdu Project Disposal, the Chongging Project
Disposal and the Pioneer Time Disposal of approximately
HK$5,100,696,000 (2015: the Chengdu Project Disposal and
the Chongqging Project Disposal of HK$6,808,466,000) in
aggregate, of which approximately HK$3,998,358,000 (2015:
HK$2,810,108,000) to be received within one year was shown as
current and HK$1,102,338,000 (2015: HK$3,998,358,000) to be
received after one year was shown as non-current. The deferred
consideration receivables were initially recognised at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost, which were recorded as

other receivables.

The consideration of the Chengdu Project Disposal was
HK$6,500,000,000 of which 10% was received from Shengyu
(BVI) Limited (“Shengyu”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Evergrande
Real Estate Group Limited (now known as China Evergrande Group)
which is independent of and not connected with the Company,
up to the date of completion of the Chengdu Project Disposal. In
accordance with the equity and debt transfer agreement of the
Chengdu Project Disposal dated 14th July, 2015, the remaining
90% of the cash consideration receivable from the Chengdu Project
Disposal amounting to HK$5,850,000,000 would be received
in 4 instalments within 24 months from the date of the disposal
agreement. During the year ended 31st December, 2016, the
Group received HK$2,600,000,000 (2015: nil).

The consideration of the Chongqing Project Disposal was
HK$1,750,000,000 of which 15% was received from Shengyu up
to the date of completion of the Chongging Project Disposal. In
accordance with the equity and debt receivable transfer agreement
of the Chonggqing Project Disposal dated 19th October, 2015, the
remaining 85% of the cash consideration receivable from the
Chonggqing Project Disposal amounting to HK$1,487,500,000 would
be received in 4 instalments within 24 months from the date of the
disposal agreement. During the year ended 31st December, 2016,
the Group received HK$612,500,000 (2015: nil).

30. BWER™E - #£€ - Hitt BUR

B/ REARE @

FEWARIE & - K Ab B W ARTE R TE 1 5K 1E
BEGHAKSBEELE EEEELER
Pioneer Timeti & 2 IEIERE 2 BB R(ES
#15,100,696,000/ 7T ( — T — R 4F : B#IER
& R EETEE H56,808,466,000/ L) ¢
& H#4)3,998,358,0008 L (= — A F:
2,810,108,000/% 7T ) #% 7 — F A Y BRI 51) 1
TEME }1,102,338,0008 7T (ZE—FF:
3,998,358,000/8 7T ) #& 5 — FF 12 W ER i 51 1 3F
TENEE - ZEUBCELER BV HIE R FERER
W E BB R AT 2 JIA Lt EUERIE -

B &P IE B & 2 & %6,500,000,0007 T
REBZEKEER LERK B LE EFR100E#
BEBV)ERAR ([EE]) (AERKME
SEARAR (RBAPHERER) 2
2EHAMB AR (BINADE B B8 E
faE) W - IRIER —_Z—RAF+A+WAH
FIMAKEEE HE 2 REREEEE RS
# T90% (& % £5,850,000,000/ 7T ) Z A
HEELHEZEBKESREERLEEHER
HE—+mEAR, MBKER -REE T
—RNE+ZAZ+—BLEEE  AEEDUE
2,600,000,000/8 L (ZE—RF ) o

BEIBEHHEZREA,750,000,000% T -
REBEEEBBHETKAB L HFR15%0E
MEREBRR -RER-_T—AF+A+NA
FIVERBERHE ZREREWEEEER
& #T85% (£ % 41,487,500,0005 7T) 2
EEHBLHEZRICESREBREESHH
AER-+MEAANS PR - REE=T
—ANE+ZAZT—HALEFE AEEE KRR
612,500,000 7T (ZE—RF &) o

SEAEEH  FEABEEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

30. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS, OTHER

RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS (contd)

The consideration of the Pioneer Time Disposal was
approximately HK$12,448,280,000 (after adjustment) of which
HK$5,000,000,000 was received from Shengyu up to the date
of completion of the Pioneer Time Disposal. In accordance
with the equity and debt transfer agreement of the Pioneer
Time Disposal dated 12th November, 2015, the remaining cash
consideration receivable from the Pioneer Time Disposal amounting
to approximately HK$7,448,280,000 would be received in 6
instalments within 6 years from the date of completion of the
Pioneer Time Disposal. During the year ended 31st December,
2016, the Group received HK$5,700,000,000.

Included in other receivables is the outstanding claim receivable
from Shantou City Chenghai District State-owned Land Resources
Bureau (formerly known as Shantou City Chenghai District Planning
and State-owned Land Resources Bureau) (“Chenghai Bureau")
with the principal amount of approximately RMB43,803,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$48,849,000) (2015:
RMB45,512,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$53,640,000))
for the recovery of the down payment made by the Group for
the acquisition of the property interest located in Xinxi Town,
Chenghai District, Shantou City, the PRC. The down payment was
fully impaired in prior years. On 5th December, 2012, the Shantou
City Intermediate People’'s Court (“Intermediate Court”) delivered
a judgment in favour of the Group and upheld the majority claims
of the Group. On 26th February, 2014, the High People’s Court
of Guangdong Province declared its judgment on 3rd December,
2013, which upheld the ruling of the Intermediate Court and
dismissed the appeals of the Group and Chenghai Bureau, become
effective on 23rd February, 2014. Up to 31st December, 2016, the
Group received RMB9,000,000 (2015: RMB6,000,000) including
the interest as partial satisfaction of the enforcement. Up to the
date of the approval of these consolidated financial statements, the

enforcement of the judgment is still in progress.
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mEMBRRME

30. BWER™E - #£€ - Hitt BUR

BRENRE @

Pioneer Timeth & 2 R {E#)%312,448,280,000
BT (I AEE) - R E EPioneer Timef &
5EAK A 1E - H F15,000,000,00078 7T B it 5% &
WE-RIER=_ZE—RAF+—A+=H:IZ
Pioneer Timelt & 2 i & B S E i -

T & %8 497,448,280,0007% 7T Z Pioneer Time
& 2 E R & X E #4 1 Pioneer Timet & 78
BCHBANFADNEBR-REE =T —X
F+ZA=+—HIEFE AEEE KR
5,700,000,000/% JT °

HihEWBREBEIWLEMESER L ER
B(RIEWEmE IR FAIERLTERR)
([BEERAREEZERREZ RSN A
[R#43,803,000 (48 & 7 #48,849,000/% 7T)
—ZE—RF: AR¥45512,000 (FHERL
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

31. DEFERRED TAXATION 31. ERERHIE
The following is the major deferred tax liabilities provided (assets LATT 72 7K 52 B pA 7R 3R 25 HA F) K 38 1% ¥ 45 B R
recognised) by the Group and movements thereon during the EEREBE T EREEREEE (BREE) R
current and prior reporting periods: HEF):
Accelerated
Investment tax
properties depreciation Tax losses Total
REME NEHERE BBEE B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET T TiEx
At st January, 2015 W-E-—RE—A—A 635,066 40,170 (18,632) 656,604
Exchange adjustments EHAE (48) 144 97 193
Charged to the consolidated statement R 2 E Mz HEMB

of comprehensive income (Note 14) (HzE14) 142,944 4,027 15,281 162,252
Transferred to liabilities directly BREZRFAFELEL

associated with assets classified BEEREECEE

as held for sale (Note 36) (Hi5E36) (18,060) 453 - (17607)
Disposals of subsidiaries (Note 42(d), (e)) &K B2 7] (Fi5E42(d)  (e)) (253,963) 6,821 - (247,142)
At 31st December, 2015 R-E-aF+-A=1+—-H 505,939 51,615 (3,254) 554,300
Exchange adjustments EHAE (6) 426 - 420
Charged (credited) to the consolidated RiRE2EREBERNR (GTA)

statement of comprehensive income (BtzE14)

(Note 14) 31,671 (19) 1932 33,524
Disposals of subsidiaries (Note 42(b), () HIEM B (MFF42(b): (c)) (413,424) (52,646) - (466,070)
At 31st December, 2016 R-E-x"E+ZA=1+-H 124,180 (684) (1,322) 122,174
For the purpose of the presentation in the consolidated statement MEaUBRARK 2] ETRLEHIES
of financial position, certain deferred tax liabilities and assets BERNEECEHHE RUBEREBRZELER
have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax BEESAITIT
balances for financial reporting purposes:

2016 2015

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAT

Deferred tax liabilities RIEFIBEE 124,866 558,580
Deferred tax assets FRERIEE E (2,692) (4,280)

122,174 554,300
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

31. DEFERRED TAXATION (contd) 31, IEEBIE )
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has the following R BASR + AN S B B 7O Bl DA TE B SR AR 4 R i
major unrecognised deferred tax assets due to the unpredictability RERATZEERETCHBEE-
of the future profit streams.
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FET
Accelerated tax depreciation IR AT E (565) (103,700)
Tax losses M EE (468,670) (412,727)
(469,235) (516,427)
At the end of the reporting period, the Group's unused tax R EERR  AREER—Z RF AN EIREE
losses not recognised of approximately HK$10,936,000 (2015: Rz AREATREEIEL 510,936,000 7T (=
HK$7,693,000) will expire in one to five years. Other unrecognised T —F 4 :7,693,000870) c A KRER 2
tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely and subject to the BEENERPEE WAGFHEWNSB®
confirmation from the respective tax authority. e
32. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 32. HttEmEE

(@) Pledged deposits

The amounts represent deposits pledged to banks and
other financial institutions to secure credit facilities granted
to the Group. Deposits amounting to approximately
HK$929,879,000 (2015: HK$237,506,000 (including assets
classified as held for sale)) have been pledged to secure
short-term borrowings and are therefore classified as current
assets. The remaining deposits amounting to approximately
HK$13,884,000 (2015: HK$24,557,000) have been pledged
to secure long-term borrowings and are therefore classified as

non-current assets.

The pledged deposits carry interest at prevailing market rates.
The pledged deposits will be released upon the repayment of

relevant borrowings.
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32.

33.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (contd)

(b) Securities trading receivables and deposits

Securities trading receivables and deposits are mainly
amounts due from clearing house, brokers and clients.

(c) Time deposits, bank balances and cash
The time deposits carry interest at prevailing market deposit

rates and mature within one month. The Group does not hold
collateral over the balances.

STOCK OF PROPERTIES

Completed properties 3% ES
Properties under FIEHEZ
development held for sale BERBPYE

As at 31st December, 2016, the Directors reviewed the carrying
amounts of the properties under development held for sale and the
completed properties with reference to current market situation and
the estimated selling price of the properties under development
held for sale and the completed properties provided by B.l
Appraisals.

During the year ended 31st December, 2016, a write-down of
completed properties of approximately HK$21,593,000 (2015: nil)
was recognised to the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income as a result of decrease in net realisable value of certain
completed properties.

During the year ended 31st December, 2016, a write-down of
properties under development held for sale of approximately
HK$106,864,000 (2015: nil) was made by reference to the net
realisable value of the properties under development held for sale
with reference to estimated selling price that can ultimately be
achieved based on prevailing market conditions, the anticipated
costs of completion and costs to be incurred in selling the
properties.

All properties under development held for sale are expected to be
completed within one year.

2. Hit & mEE o

b) ERESXSEERER

BWESFRHEBNFREEZREWRAE
B BHRBEREPHIA

(0 EHMER RITEHRES
EHFERBRERTIS 2 ERM XL

WA — & A R E)H - A5 B3 8 54 65
FAEEA-

HMEEFE

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx TAET
415,039 1,249,596
858,435 1,346,391
1,273,474 2,595,987

RZZE—RFTZA=+—H E=22Z0H
MSRELRARABERFHRERERFELEZ
BRPYMEIERYE 2B EE - BHRHE
HEZERTYELERMEZREE

REE-ZT—AET_A=1+—BILFE"
ETERMEZAIERFERDMEBIEK
Y 2 B #)21,593,0008 70 (ZE—HF
E|INREEHRERRER

REBE-_ZE—RE+-A=+—HILEE R
BRELEZERTYMEZAZRFE (D2
EZRBERMAGEENGREEZER
IR A R EMEREE ZKA)  HEF
TR & 2 B R ¥ % E I RIE £9106,864,000
BT (ZE—HF &)

PERIFREZZERTMEBHN —FRE
B o

SEAEEH  FEABEEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

34. INVESTMENTS HELD-FOR-TRADING

Listed investments: EmRE:

Equity securities listed in Hong Kong

The fair values of the investments held-for-trading were determined
based on the quoted market bid prices available on the Stock

Exchange.

As at 31st December, 2015, listed equity securities with aggregate
carrying amount of approximately HK$189,891,000 were available
to be loaned to financial institutions for earning lending fee
income and the same or substantially the same securities would
be returned to the Group, pursuant to the terms and conditions
contained in the securities pooled lending agreements. Listed
equity securities with aggregate carrying amount of approximately
HK$142,736,000 were on loan as at 31st December, 2015.

35. INVENTORIES

Finished goods SURK
Raw materials B E

All inventories were stated at the lower of cost and net realisable

value.
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3. BIEEEZRE

2016 2015
HK$"000 HK$'000
FET FET
- 364,244

FREBBEZREZAFEDREBEBRMZH
BEAREEE -

R-ZB—RE+-_A=+—0 BHEEALED
#$189,891,000% 7T 2 LM IR AN B % - IR IR E
SEAEE MBI GRREMS ATHET
FERBBUFRREEBRA  MEZEHFIK
BERzESHEHEETAEE N _F—1
F+ZA=+—H BELZLETRAZESRZ
EREEARREAY A142,736,000/8 7T ©

35. 78

2016 2015
HK$000 HK$'000
FTEx TAET
1,677 1,564
1,183 969
2,860 2,533

BT EERA R A EHFERETREES
BE o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

36. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE/

LIABILITIES DIRECTLY ASSOCIATED WITH
ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

Pioneer Time Disposal on 15th January, 2016

On 12th November, 2015, Great System Investment Limited
(“Great System”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, and Shengyu entered into an equity and debt transfer
agreement, pursuant to which Great System agreed to sell and
Shengyu agreed to acquire the entire issued share capital of Pioneer

Time.

The Pioneer Time Disposal was completed on 15th January, 2016.
As at 31st December, 2015, a deposit of HK$1,250,000,000 had
been received by the Group and included in deposits and receipts
in advance. As a result of the Pioneer Time Disposal, the assets and
liabilities of Pioneer Time had been presented as assets classified as
held for sale and liabilities directly associated with assets classified
as held for sale respectively in the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31st December, 2015 in accordance with
HKFRS 5.

Further details of the Pioneer Time Disposal are set out in Note
42(a).

The fair value of investment properties was based on the valuation
performed by independent valuer. Details of the valuer, valuation

techniques and key inputs were set out in Note 19.

36. SIAFEHECEE EHA

FEHECEEEEARZA
&

MZ=ZE—XFE—H+HHZPioneer Timei &

RZE—RAF+—A+=ZA HAREEBR
AR ([AR]) (Ramz—EEE2E%H
MEBAR) EERB Y- EREREREES R
HE-BL ARAELERREREEE
Pioneer TimeZ 2 &0 2 1T AN ©

Pioneer TimetHER=ZFE—"F— A+ A A
ER-RZE—RAE+-A=+—8B A&EH
B W EU3Z € 1,250,000,0007 7T i 5t AR & K&
78U FKIB A © F A Pioneer TimeiH & - Pioneer
Timez BE R BEREAMBERE LR E55H
R-ZE—RAE+-A=1+—B2HEAHBK
ABEDRZFNRIN ARFIERE 2 EE KA
NABELHECEEEERB G-

Pioneer Timel & 2 it — S B D H 5 A M =
42(a) °

REMEZ X FEDRBBLAEMH2EE-
i EAD - (BT & B EUR 2 B E SR
19790

SE-AEER EABEEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

36. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE/ 36.3AEHEZEE Hy A
LIABILITIES DIRECTLY ASSOCIATED WITH BFELECEEEZHEHBZE
ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE & @)

(Cont'd)

RZZE-—RAF+T-A=+—H HEMSER
SRS IER EZ BER MY AREHEZEE
BEEBzZEBEZIZEAERAGEERWT

As at 31st December, 2015, the major classes of assets and
liabilities classified as assets held for sale and liabilities directly

associated with assets classified as held for sale correspondingly are

as follows:

2015
HK$'000
FAT
Assets classified as held for sale NAFHELHEZEE
Investment properties BEYE 8,657,600
Property, plant and equipment M HE L& 505,585
Debtors, deposits, other receivables and FEUERIA 2 & - Hh R ERTE &
prepayments TERTFRIE 4,539
Pledged deposits B TF 59,313
Bank balances and cash IRITAMR R ® 12,234
9,239,271
Liabilities directly associated with assets HIlAREHEZEE
classified as held for sale BEEHBEZEE
Creditors and accruals FETERTE K BT RVIE 2,910
Deposits and receipts in advance me RFERFRIEA 46,265
Tax liabilities MIABE 6,214
Borrowings BE 1,785,000
Deferred tax liabilities EEFIEAE 17,607
1,857,996
Amounts recognised in other comprehensive FRBFEHEZERBEE
income and accumulated in equity relating REMHEZEHKEPEIR
to non-current assets held for sale EERRAER 2 FE
Properties revaluation reserve MEEHHEE 127,054
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

37. CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS 37 B BRERESTTRIE

Included in creditors and accruals are trade payables of
approximately HK$24,879,000 (2015: HK$64,975,000).

JERNREREARECREEMNESEREEY
24,879,000 7T ( = Z — A F : 64,975,000/

JT) e
The following is the aged analysis of trade payables at the end of ENESRERREHRZERTAOT
the reporting period:
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHE T FET
0 - 90 days TENTH 965 50,813
Over 90 days A+BE 23,914 14,162
24,879 64,975
38. BORROWINGS 38. 16 &
2016 2015
HK$000 HK$'000
FHEx FAET
Secured bank loans repayable AR T Y BRI E & 2 B i
within a period of (note): RITER (MIEE) :
Less than one year —FELT 246,282 3,261,994
More than one year but within two years —F LA H BB A F 1,287,282 175,000
More than two years but within five years MELA FBETBERF 1,258,928 5,705,000
More than five years e 1,247,681 -
4,040,173 9,141,994
Secured bank loan that contains repayment B 5 1 22 SR8 R R 2 B AR
on demand clause (shown as current liabilities) RITEXRGHERBEE)
but repayable within a period of (note): AR TSI B EE (MEE) -
Less than one year —FATR 13,159 -
More than one year but within two years —F LA LB B E 13,159 -
More than two years but within five years RS ES Faiges 39,475 -
More than five years B F 592,136 -
657,929 -
Total secured bank loans BIRHIRITEREE 4,698,102 9,141,994
Other secured loans repayable within one year BER—FNEEZEMBEEBRER 9,893,292 5,389,779
14,591,394 14,531,773
Less: Amounts due within one year B —F AR 2 IR (10,797,503) (8,651,773)
Amounts due after one year —F 1% BIH 2 508 3,793,891 5,880,000
TE-RFFHR EABEEE



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

38. BORROWINGS (contd) 38. fEE (m)
Note: The amounts due are based on scheduled repayment dates as fia: ZFHZBRERBETEHIIZE
set out in the loan agreement(s). EERHEH-
The bank loans denominated in HK$ are variable-rate borrowings LA ﬁ%‘l‘@ZﬁEﬁEmﬁ@ BEE FF%
which carry interest ranging from HIBOR plus 0.70% to 2.00% REBIRITAZER S N0.70EE2.008 (=F
(2015: HIBOR plus 0.70% to 2.00% or Prime minus 3.90%) per —ARF: %.5;%@&«7@%?ﬁ%buo.mlﬁiz.ooﬁ
annum. FIREEENERI0E)FE -
The loans denominated in GBP from banks and a financial NEGHECRITRSRERERRTEE
institution are variable-rate borrowings which carry interest ranging 5 FRX ?ﬁ fa IR 1T A E 47 S M1.50E 2
from LIBOR plus 1.50% to 1.62% (2015: a loan from a financial 12B(ZE—HF BB ERIRELSF
institution carried interest at a fixed rate of 5.97% and the weighted A $5.97E&?JD BT ERE TR %X R3.50E)
average effective interest rate of 3.50%) per annum. E-
Other loans are variable-rate borrowings which carry interest Hip ERAFREE  FRRREBRITRE
at HIBOR plus 1.959% or costs of funds of individual financial P25 E S (E Rl & B S & 2 BCAIN0.35
institutions plus 0.359% to 0.75% (2015: costs of funds of EZ07E(ZE—RF @AfenEEise
individual financial institutions plus 0.35% to 0.75%) per annum. BX AN PN0.35/E Z=0.75/F ) 5T & -
The Group's borrowings that are denominated in currencies other REFEPVETANEEGTEZBERINAT
than HK$ are set out below:
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAET
uss Ev 7,833,888 3,712,264
GBP 8 3,317,102 2,788,263
SGD ¥ AN T 211,964 411,880
EUR = 156,407 52,988
11,519,361 6,965,395
39. PROVISIONS 39. &1E
2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Provision for rental guarantee: THEEREE:
At 1st January m—HA—H 1,249 28,818
Underprovision in prior years MEFERETR 160 8
Reduction during the year RAFE R N (1,409) (27577)
At 31st December R+=A=+—H - 1,249
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39. PROVISIONS (contd)

Pursuant to the terms and conditions contained in the sale and
purchase agreements for sales of the Properties, the Group was
only required to deliver vacant possession of the Properties to the
Properties Purchasers two years (or, at the right of the Group, for
a further period of not more than six months) after completion
("Deferred Vacant Possession Period"). The Group should guarantee
the Properties Purchasers the monthly rental income (“Guaranteed
Monthly Rental Income”), which was payable monthly in arrears,

during the Deferred Vacant Possession Period. The Deferred

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R&

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HZ—ZF—XF+ =7

39. & )

ﬁﬁﬁ%%%%%ZEa 70 P80 2 MR B A
- A%KHE

%ﬁéi%

B R R M &
=t+—HLtFE

RHERMER (XAEEE
IH)W%%EE SRR B E

ZEEERE(IZEERRARY]) &A%
REEEREMARYSAM

BEERMEER

WA ([RES
IRAR) REBE

Vacant Possession Period had expired during the year ended 31st

December, 2016.

Provision for rental guarantee represented the best estimate by the
management of the Group on the shortfall between the expected
monthly rental income receivable from tenants and the Guaranteed

Monthly Rental Income during the Deferred Vacant Possession

Period.

40. SHARE CAPITAL

Movements in the share capital of the Company during the year

were as follows:

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each

Authorised:
At Tst January and 31st December

Issued and fully paid:
At Tst January and 31st December

BREECI0ET 2 BRIk

EERA
R—A—-BR+=A=1+—H

BETREERA:
W=R—RARTZA=+-FH

HEBERBEEBEASBEEERERZ

f WAL (AEAER

—E-XFt+ZA=1+—
AEFEARN ZEERBEAERBEER-

TEEHE

AU ARMERESRARRES A
MEWAZZRMER 2 RIEME -

40. R A

REAFERARRB 2 RAZEBINT

Number of shares Share capital
Ko #E A

2016 2015 2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET
5,000,000,000  5,000,000,000 500,000 500,000
1,907,619,079 1,907,619,079 190,762 190,762
—NEEHR FEABEHE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

41.

42.

AMOUNTS DUE TO ASSOCIATES,
INVESTEE COMPANIES AND NON-
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS

The amounts due to associates, investee companies and non-
controlling shareholders are unsecured and interest-free (2015:
except for a principal amount of approximately HK$180,578,000
due to a non-controlling shareholder carried interest at 11.25% per
annum from 1st January to 31st October, 2015 and interest-free
thereafter). The associates, investee companies and non-controlling
shareholders will not demand for repayment within one year from
the end of the reporting period and the amounts are therefore

shown as non-current.

DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(@) Pioneer Time Disposal on 15th January, 2016

The Pioneer Time Disposal was completed on 15th
January, 2016 at a consideration of approximately
HK$12,448,280,000 (after adjustment). Upon completion,
Pioneer Time ceased to be a subsidiary of the Company
and its results, assets and liabilities were ceased to be

consolidated with those of the Group.

Details of the Pioneer Time Disposal were set out in the
announcements of the Company dated 12th November,
2015 and 15th January, 2016 and the circular of the
Company dated 3rd December, 2015.
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42. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(a)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B8R KMz

Pioneer Time Disposal on 15th January, 2016 (Cont'd) (a)

The net assets of Pioneer Time as at
the date of disposal were as follows:

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment

Debtors, deposits, other receivables and
prepayments

Bank balances and cash

Creditors and accruals

Deposits and receipts in advance

Tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Amount due to the Group

Net assets disposed of
Sale of amount due to the Group
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary

Satisfied by:
Cash consideration received

Present value of deferred consideration (note)

Expenses incurred for disposal

Net cash inflow arising on disposal:
Cash consideration

Cash consideration receivable (note)
Deposit received in prior year

Cash consideration received
Expenses incurred for disposal
Bank balances and cash disposed of

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

42. HEKEB Q3 (@

A Z—Z—xF— A+ 3HH ZPioneer

TimeH & (48)

Pioneer TimeA H&E A~
BEFENOT

REYE

ME - MR KR E

FEUARTE RS - E A IR TE K
AT RE

BITHEBRES

FE AR TE K e AT 308

Ze RIERFIE

MIEAE

REFRIEEE

REAREEFIE

hEBEFE
HERBAKREFA
HE—HNBARzWE

PNV ES IS
BRERESRE
EEREZIRE (M)

HEMEEZHAX

HEREEZRERAFRE:
ReRE
YR & RE ()
BEFEESRERZRS

BUREH(E
HEMEEZMX
BHEZRITEBRRS

=

2016
HK$'000
FTER

8,657,600
505,585

5,006
554

(1,268)

(54,249)

(1,763)

(17,651)

(1,053,961)

8,039,853
1,053,961
1,276,903

10,370,717
5,000,000
5,372,854

10,372,854
(2,137)

10,370,717

12,448,280
(7,448,280)
(1,250,000)

3,750,000
(2.137)
(554)

3,747,309
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R& Bf % 3R & M &

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

42. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(@) Pioneer Time Disposal on 15th January, 2016 (Cont'd)

The gain on the Pioneer Time Disposal was included in

other gains and losses, net (Note 12(i)) in the consolidated

statement of comprehensive income.

Note: The deferred consideration represents the consideration
of approximately HK$7,448,280,000 receivable in cash in
6 instalments within 6 years from the date of completion
of the Pioneer Time Disposal. On 4th July, 2016, the

Group received HK$5,700,000,000.

(b) Evergo Shanghai Disposal on 22nd June, 2016

On 19th May, 2016, Digi-Star Limited, an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into an equity
transfer agreement with an independent third party to

dispose of the entire issued share capital of Evergo Shanghai.

The Evergo Shanghai Disposal was completed on 22nd
June, 2016 at a consideration equivalent to approximately
HK$1,355,843,000. Upon completion, Evergo Shanghai
ceased to be a subsidiary of the Company and its results,

assets and liabilities were ceased to be consolidated with

those of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B8R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

42. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(b)

The net assets of Evergo Shanghai as at
the date of disposal were as follows:

Investment properties

Equipment

Debtors, deposits, other receivables and
prepayments

Tax recoverable

Bank balances and cash

Creditors and accruals

Deposits and receipts in advance

Deferred tax liabilities

Net assets disposed of
Release of translation reserve upon disposal

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary

Satisfied by:
Cash consideration

Expenses incurred for disposal

Net cash inflow arising on disposal:
Cash consideration
Expenses incurred for disposal

Bank balances and cash disposed of

The gain on the Evergo Shanghai Disposal was included in
other gains and losses, net (Note 12(ii)) in the consolidated

statement of comprehensive income.

Evergo Shanghai Disposal on 22nd June, 2016 (Cont'd)

42. HEKEB Q3 @

(b) R-E—AREXNA-+-HZEESL
BHE (B)
2016
HK$000
FET
EXs LEREERS

BEFENT
REYE 1,037,057
B 195
JEUERIE 1% & - b RURERTE &

TR FRIB 1,527
AT [E1 77 K 185
WITHEBRERE 49,168
FETBRIE K FEET ZRIB (9,289)
2& RIBUKRIE (17,328)
RIERIE G & (438,081)
HEEEFE 623,434
R SRR 2 E S FEE 9,053
HE B QR Z W 721,294

1,353,781
AR KA
ReRE 1,355,843
HEMEE X (2,062)
1,353,781
HEREEZRESRAFER:
BeRE 1,355,843
HEMEA M (2,062)
BHECRITEB LIRS (49,168)
1,304,613
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

42. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

42. HEKEB Q3 (@

(©

Disposal of the Windsor Group to connected persons
on 1st September, 2016

On 23rd December, 2015, (i) China Entertainment and Land
Investment Company, Limited (“CELIC"), a direct wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company; (ii) the Company, being
the guarantor of CELIC; (iii) Magic Square Limited (“Magic
Square"), a company wholly-owned by Mr. Joseph Lau, Luen-
hung (“Mr. Joseph Lau”), the then substantial shareholder
and controlling shareholder of the Company; and (iv) Mr.
Joseph Lau, being the guarantor of Magic Square, entered
into a sale and purchase agreement, pursuant to which CELIC
agreed to sell and Magic Square agreed to acquire the entire

issued share capital of Keep Speed.

On the same date, (i) Good Top Limited (“Good Top"), an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company; (i) the
Company, being the guarantor of Good Top; (iii) Best Range
Limited (“Best Range"), a company wholly-owned by Mr.
Joseph Lau; and (iv) Mr. Joseph Lau, being the guarantor
of Best Range, entered into a sale and purchase agreement
("Windsor SP Agreement”), pursuant to which Good Top
agreed to sell and Best Range agreed to acquire the entire

issued share capital of Jumbo Grace.

The Windsor Disposal was completed on 1st September, 2016
at a total consideration of approximately HK$6,187,432,000.
Upon completion, the Windsor Group ceased to be subsidiaries
of the Company and its consolidated results, assets and liabilities

were ceased to be consolidated with those of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B8R KR Mz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

42. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(c) Disposal of the Windsor Group to connected persons

on 1st September, 2016 (Cont'd)

Upon completion of the Windsor Disposal, the Group
recorded gain on disposals of subsidiaries of approximately
HK$312,930,000. The gain was mainly derived from (i)
the decrease in fair value of the investment properties of
approximately HK$343,763,000 due to revaluation of the
investment properties as at 30th June, 2016 (which was
carried out in accordance with the Group's accounting
policies on revaluation of the Group's investment properties
as at reporting date) as compared with the property
valuation under the Windsor SP Agreement (of which gain
of HK$72,000,000 was recognised in 2015 and loss of
approximately HK$415,763,000 was recognised in 2016);
(if) additions of investment properties during the year ended
31st December, 2016 of approximately HK$26,797,000;
and (iii) increase in fair value of the club debenture of
HK$2,200,000 due to the revaluation of the financial assets
measured at FVTPL as at 30th June, 2016 (which was carried
out in accordance with the Group's accounting policies on
revaluation of the Group's financial assets measured at
FVTPL as at reporting date upon early adoption of HKFRS 9
(2014)) as compared with the valuation under the Windsor

SP Agreement.

Details of the Windsor Disposal were set out in the
announcements of the Company dated 23rd December,
2015, 2nd February, 2016, 1st September, 2016 and 5th
October, 2016 and the circular of the Company dated 15th

January, 2016.

42. HEKEB Q3 (@

(9

RZZFE—XFENA—HHEWindsork
EFEEAL (B)

FRAEHETKE  NEESEH

P B A Rz W% 49 43312,930,0007%
ZWFFTEXREOR T —AEAN
B=1+HRMEEMFETEMR RBA
SENGHECRERNER 2 REMER
BERHETER) REEZAEEEWH
FRAZMEGE REMEQLFERD
#)/3343,763,0007% 7, ( H#72,000,000
BLZRER T —AFER MY
415,763,000 T 2 RN Z T — < F
R (IVREE-_Z—XF+-A
=+ —HLEFERERENEZIEN R
26,797,000/ 75+ (i) =T —/NE X
A=+ HpBBEBSURBRATFENE
ZEMEERETER (BRIBERNTE
75 B B RS A B BE95R (20144F ) - IR AR
AEBNSHRREANEBR 2 BREZ
IRBAFEFEZREENRRSE B
HgTER) BEZAEEEREAZ
H1E - gEESH R FEE 42,200,000
T

=]
=

o

®n
&
=
T

EEREHEZFBEHIINARTH
HE_ZE-—HF+_A=Z+=0 =%
—RNF-_AZB-ZFT—XFNLA—H
M —E—XNF+ARABZAHUR T
—RNE—A+HEAZBEA-

SEAEEH  FEABEEE

233



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R& Bf % 3R & M 5
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

42. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd) 42. HEMH B QR (@)

(c) Disposal of the Windsor Group to connected persons () R=ZFT—XRFhHA—HHEWindsork
on 1st September, 2016 (Cont'd) EFEEAL (B)

234

2016
HK$ 000
FET
The consolidated net assets Windsor$s [# 74 H & H Bl 2
of the Windsor Group as at the date GEEEFEMT
of disposal were as follows:
Investment properties wEYE 10,483,034
Equipment B 1,084
Financial asset measured at fair value through BBEEURMATEFEZ
profit or loss CREE 15,000
Debtors, deposits, other receivables and JEUNERTE & - EfbEURERIA &
prepayments TE T FRIE 71,107
Pledged deposits EIFFR 181,902
Bank balances and cash RITEBR LIRS 14,412
Amount due from the Group NEEREFHIE 4,624,834
Creditors and accruals FEAT BRTE 2 FE 5T SR IE (22,456)
Deposits and receipts in advance e RFEWHIE (228,163)
Tax liabilities MIRAE (30,265)
Borrowing BE (4,585,000)
Deferred tax liabilities RERIAEE (27,989)
Amount due to the Group REREBEFIA (2,550,592)
Consolidated net assets disposed of HEHREEESE 7,946,908
Sale of amount due to the Group HEXBREBRIE 2,550,592
Assumption of amount due from the Group APEARE B R B RIE (4.624,834)
Gain on disposals of subsidiaries S PR R B 2 das 312,930
6,185,596
Satisfied by: ATE A A
Cash consideration RERE 6,187,432
Expenses incurred for disposal HEMEEZHAY (1,836)
6,185,596
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEREEZRSRAFE:
Cash consideration RERE 6,187,432
Settled by special interim dividend (note) VARF Bl AR B AR B S 5 (BT (4,320,773)
Net cash consideration received B S REFHE 1,866,659
Expenses incurred for disposal HEMEE 2R (1,836)
Bank balances and cash disposed of BHEZRITESREIRS (14,412)
1,850,411
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B8R KR Mz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

42. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(©

(d)

Disposal of the Windsor Group to connected persons
on 1st September, 2016 (Cont'd)

The gain on the Windsor Disposal was included in other gains
and losses, net (Note 12(iii)) in the consolidated statement

of comprehensive income.

Note: Best Range has elected to settle the consideration

by procuring Mr. Joseph Lau’s entitlement on the
special interim dividend (Note 17(e)) in an amount of
approximately HK$4,320,773,000.

Chengdu Project Disposal on 30th July, 2015

On 14th July, 2015, Evergo Holdings (China) Company
Limited (“Evergo”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, and Shengyu entered into an equity and debt
transfer agreement, pursuant to which Evergo agreed to sell
and Shengyu agreed to acquire the entire issued share capital

of Lucky Benefit and Rising Sheen.

The Chengdu Project Disposal was completed on 30th
July, 2015 at a consideration of HK$6,500,000,000. Upon
completion, the Chengdu Project ceased to be subsidiaries
of the Company and their consolidated results, assets and
liabilities were ceased to be consolidated with those of the

Group.

Details of the Chengdu Project Disposal were set out in the

announcement of the Company dated 14th July, 2015.

42. HEKEB Q3 (@

(9

(d

RZZFE—XFENA—HHEWindsork
EFEEAL (B)

EAEHEZHEEFALZEEZE
1451 ko HAb s kBB FRE (M5
12(ii) ) A °

i3t : Best Rangei® i LA RIBEHE % 4 2 4F

Bl EAAR BAE R (BIFE17(e) ) F1E
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BT e
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #R& Bf % 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 #Z —=Z —

42. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(d)

NETZA=+—HILFE

42. HEKEB Q3 (@

Chengdu Project Disposal on 30th July, 2015 (Cont'd) d R-ZFE-FAFtA=+HzZRHEEH
€ (5B

2015

HK$'000

FA&T

The consolidated net assets of KREEENEERRZ
the Chengdu Project as at the date of BEEEFENT
disposal were as follows:

Investment properties REME

Property, plant and equipment Y WE RS

Available-for-sale investment HERE

Pledged deposit R F R

Stock of properties MERE

Inventories eSS

Debtors, deposits, other receivables and JEURERTE & EfbEURERTE &
prepayments TafTRIE

Tax recoverable A Y B % 7R

Time deposits, bank balances and cash
Creditors and accruals

Deposits and receipts in advance

Tax liabilities

Financial guarantee liabilities
Borrowings

Deferred tax liabilities

Amount due to the Group

Consolidated net assets disposed of

Sale of amount due to the Group

Release of translation reserve upon disposal

Gain on disposals of subsidiaries

EHER RITESRERE

e IR IR X fE 5t 5R0R
Re RIEWGHIE
MR A
MBEREE

=
BEXERBERE
RERE B IR

HEHGAEEFE
HERBAKEFA

R ERBE 2 E LA
HEN B ARz K
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4,941,632
1,198,461
361,054
409,071
855,386
1,425

98,708

14,156

656,772
(358,699)
(128,635)
(595)
(160)
(1,869,450)
(231,667)
(4,604,511)

1,342,948
4,604,511

(774,867)
707,492

5,880,084



42. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(d)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B8R KR Mz

Chengdu Project Disposal on 30th July,

Satisfied by:
Cash consideration received

Present value of deferred consideration (note)

Expenses incurred for disposal

Net cash outflow arising on disposal:
Cash consideration

Cash consideration receivable (note)

Cash consideration received
Expenses incurred for disposal
Time deposits, bank balances and

cash disposed of

The gain on the Chengdu Project Disposa

other gains and losses, net (Note 12(v)) in the consolidated

statement of comprehensive income.

Note:
of HK$5,850,000,000 receivable in ¢
within 24 months following the date
debt transfer agreement.

The deferred consideration represented the consideration

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 #;

R-®
6D

2015 (Cont'd) (d)

AT B 75 A 52 5
BYRHRERE
BEEREZIRE ()

HEMEEZHAX

HERELZRSREIFE:
RENE
fEHER & RE ()

EWRER(E

HEMEEZHAX

SEHEZERER
RITHEHERE

| was included in
Uy %5
12(v))

B3

=1
-

ash by instalments
of the equity and

- AE+ZA=t+-BILEE

42. HEKEB Q3 (@

—HFEtA=tHEZAHMEEH

2015
HK$'000
FET

650,000
5,244,372

5,894,372
(14,288)

5,880,084
6,500,000
(5,850,000)

650,000
(14,288)

(656,772)

(21,060)

RHERLEZRGEEFAGAEE

®ZEAMWE R EE R
7 o

(K

FEEARE T IERERR M R B E R
HEEE - UER NS HUERS
U BY 2~ & U £ {E5,850,000,0007%

JT °

SE-AEER EABEEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

42. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(e) Disposal of the One Group to a connected pe
15th July, 2015

On 12th December, 2014, (i) Rich Lucky Limi
Lucky”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the

(i) the Company, being the guarantor of Rich

42. HEKEB Q3 (@

rson on (e)

ted (“Rich
Company;
Lucky; (iii)

Market Victory Limited (“Market Victory”), a company wholly-

owned by Mr. Joseph Lau; and (iv) Mr. Joseph Lau

, being the

guarantor of Market Victory, entered into a sale and purchase

agreement, pursuant to which Rich Lucky agreed to sell and

Market Victory agreed to acquire the entire iss

capital of Asian East.

The One Disposal was completed on 15th July,

ued share

2015 at a

consideration of approximately HK$5,020,556,000. Upon

completion, the One Group ceased to be subsidiaries of the

Company and its consolidated results, assets and liabilities

were ceased to be consolidated with those of the Group.

Upon completion of the One Disposal, the Group

recorded gain on disposal of subsidiaries of approximately

HK$212,332,000. The gain was mainly derived

decrease in fair value of the investment pro

from the

perties of

HK$215,000,000 due to revaluation of the investment
properties as at 30th June, 2015 (which was carried out

in accordance with the Group's accounting p

revaluation of the Group's investment proper

olicies on

ties as at

reporting date) as compared with the property valuation

under the sale and purchase agreement of the One Disposal

dated 12th December, 2014.

Details of the One Disposal were set out in the

announcements of the Company dated 12th December,
2014, 15th July, 2015 and 13th August, 2015 and the

circular of the Company dated 7th January, 2015.
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42. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(e)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Disposal of the One Group to a connected person on (e)

15th July, 2015 (Cont'd)

The consolidated net assets of the One Group
as at the date of disposal were as follows:

Investment properties

Equipment

Debtors, deposits, other receivables and
prepayments

Bank balances and cash

Creditors and accruals

Deposits and receipts in advance

Tax liabilities

Borrowings

Deferred tax liabilities

Amount due to the Group

Consolidated net assets disposed of
Sale of amount due to the Group

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

Satisfied by:
Cash consideration

Expenses incurred for disposal

Net cash inflow arising on disposal:
Cash consideration

Settled by special interim dividend (note)

Net cash consideration received
Expenses incurred for disposal

Bank balances and cash disposed of

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 #;

REMBRRME

E-_T—XE+-A=+—HILEE

4= —=

42. HEKEB Q3 (@

R-ZE—HEFtAT+HEHBHHEOnEE

FEEAL (B)

Onef(c BN HEREZ
RAEBEFENT:

REYE

B

FEUBRIE - R & - H fth FEURBRTE &
B A

RITEHRRA D

FESHBRIE X FE AT 3R IR

e RIBWFIE

MEaE

BE

BEHBARE

REREBRE

HEGAEEFE
HERBAKEFA
HEMEB AR 2K

AT 575 A s A
REHE
HEMELZMX

HERELZRESRAFRE:
REaRE
DA B o BA AR B s A (BT &E)

BERBRSREFR
HEMEEZMX
EHEZRITERERE

SE-AFER 3

2015
HK$'000
TABT

7,665,000
1,590

34,808
37,625
(17,026)
(158,596)
(4,370)
(2,738,000)
(15,475)
(2,203,689)

2,601,867
2,203,689
212,332

5,017,888
5,020,556
(2,668)

5,017,888

5,020,556
(3,478,022)

1,542,534
(2,668)
(37,625)

1,502,241

it
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

42. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

42. HEKEB Q3 (@

(e)

®

Disposal of the One Group to a connected person on
15th July, 2015 (Cont'd)

The gain on the One Disposal was included in other gains
and losses, net (Note 12(vi)) in the consolidated statement

of comprehensive income.

Note: Market Victory had elected to settle the consideration

by procuring Mr. Joseph Lau’s entitlement on the
special interim dividend (Note 17(g)) in an amount of
approximately HK$3,478,022,000.

Chonggqing Project Disposal on 27th October, 2015

On 19th October, 2015, Evergo and Shengyu entered into an
equity and debt receivable transfer agreement, pursuant to
which Evergo agreed to sell and Shengyu agreed to acquire

the entire issued share capital of Million Castle.

The Chongging Project Disposal was completed on 27th
October, 2015 at a consideration of HK$1,750,000,000.
Upon completion, Million Castle ceased to be a subsidiary
of the Company and its results, assets and liabilities were

ceased to be consolidated with those of the Group.

Details of the Chonggqing Project Disposal were set out in the

announcement of the Company dated 19th October, 2015.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B8R KR Mz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

42. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd) 42. HEMH B QR (@)

ZE-RFEFR

(f) Chonggqing Project Disposal on 27th October, 2015 ) R=-F—HF+A-+LHZEEEHB
(Cont'd) HE (&)
2015
HK$'000
FHET
The net assets of Million Castle as at Million Castlerd & B Hi 2
the date of disposal were as follows: BEFELT
Interest in an associate —RBE N AR 73,522
Advance to an associate 2 — B & N R E 1,532,321
Amount due to the Group REAREEFIE (1,531,542)
Net assets disposed of HEEEFE 74,301
Sale of amount due to the Group HEXRBAEBFIE 1,531,542
Release of translation reserve upon disposal R E R 2 B FEE (107,383)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary & — R B A R 2 W e 118,421
1,616,881
Satisfied by: PN ESA
Cash consideration received BEWRIEEHKE 262,500
Present value of deferred consideration (note) FEIEREZHE () 1,354,829
1,617,329
Expenses incurred for disposal HEMEEZRX (448)
1,616,881
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HERELEZRERAFRE:
Cash consideration He2RE 1,750,000
Cash consideration receivable (note) FEWR 2 RE (FiFE) (1,487,500)
Cash consideration received BEYIRESRE 262,500
Expenses incurred for disposal HEMEEZRX (448)
262,052
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

42. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(f) Chongqing Project Disposal on 27th October,
(Cont'd)

The gain on the Chongging Project Disposal was i

42. HEKEB Q3 (@

2015 0]

ncluded in

other gains and losses, net (Note 12(vii)) in the consolidated

statement of comprehensive income.

Note: The deferred consideration represented the consideration
of HK$1,487,500,000 receivable in cash by instalments
within 24 months from the date of the equity and debt
receivable transfer agreement.
(g) Disposal of the Silvercord Group to connected persons (g)

on 13th January, 2015

On 1st September, 2014, (a)(i) Super Series Limited (“Super

Series”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the

Company;

(it) the Company, being the guarantor of Super Series; (iii)

Fly High Target Limited (“Fly High Target"), a company wholly-

owned by Mr. Joseph Lau; and (iv) Mr. Joseph Lau

, being the

guarantor of Fly High Target, entered into sale and purchase

agreements, namely “Silvercord First SP Agreement” and

“Silvercord Second SP Agreement”, pursuant to which Super

Series agreed to sell and Fly High Target agreed to acquire the

entire issued share capital of Brass Ring and Union Leader

respectively; and (b)(i) Chinese Estates, Limite

d (“CEL"),

a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company; (ii) the

Company, being the guarantor of CEL; (iii) Coast Field Ltd.

(“Coast Field"), a company wholly-owned by Mr. Joseph

Lau; and (iv) Mr. Joseph Lau, being the guarantor of Coast

Field, entered into a sale and purchase agreeme

nt, namely

“Silvercord Third SP Agreement’, pursuant to which CEL

agreed to sell and Coast Field agreed to acquire

issued share capital of CE Finance.

the entire
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For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

42. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(8)

Disposal of the Silvercord Group to connected persons
on 13th January, 2015 (Cont'd)

The Silvercord Disposal was completed on 13th
January, 2015 at a total consideration of approximately
HK$7,656,149,000. Upon completion, the Silvercord
Group ceased to be subsidiaries of the Company and its
consolidated results, assets and liabilities were ceased to be

consolidated with those of the Group.

Upon completion of the Silvercord Disposal, the Group
recorded loss on disposals of subsidiaries of approximately
HK$97,235,000. The loss was mainly derived from the
increase in fair value of the investment properties of
HK$93,200,000 due to revaluation of the investment
properties as at 31st December, 2014 (which was carried
out in accordance with the Group's accounting policies
on revaluation of the Group's investment properties as at
reporting date) as compared with the property valuation
under the sale and purchase agreements of the Silvercord
Disposal dated 1st September, 2014.

Details of the Silvercord Disposal were set out in the
announcements of the Company dated 2nd September,
2014 and 13th January, 2015 and the circular of the
Company dated 23rd September, 2014.

42. HEKEB Q3 (@
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBRRME

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HEZ T — X XF+-_A=+—HIFE

42. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(8)

42. HEKEB Q3 (@

Disposal of the Silvercord Group to connected persons (g MR=-ZE—AF—A+T=HHERSKEH

on 13th January, 2015 (Cont'd)

The consolidated net assets of
the Silvercord Group as at the date of
disposal were as follows:

Investment properties

Equipment

Debtors, deposits, other receivables and
prepayments

Tax recoverable

Bank balances and cash

Amount due from the Group

Creditors and accruals

Deposits and receipts in advance

Tax liabilities

Borrowings

Deferred tax liabilities

Amount due to the Group

Consolidated net assets disposed of
Sale of amount due to the Group

Assumption of amount due from the Group

Loss on disposals of subsidiaries

Satisfied by:
Cash consideration
Expenses incurred for disposal

Net cash inflow arising on disposal:
Cash consideration
Settled by special interim dividend (note)

Net cash consideration received
Expenses incurred for disposal
Bank balances and cash disposed of

FEEAL (B)
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2015
HK$'000
TAT

9,388,280
3

48,917

1

95,018

424,226
(7,192)
(217,539)
(18,714)
(1,500,000)
(39,425)
(7538,215)

635,360

7538215
(424,226)
(97,235)

7,652,114

7,656,149
(4,035)

7,652,114

7,656,149

(5,350,803)

2,305,346
(4,035)
(95,018)

2,206,293
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42. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(g) Disposal of the Silvercord Group to connected persons
on 13th January, 2015 (Cont'd)

The loss on the Silvercord Disposal was included in other
gains and losses, net (Note 12(viii)) in the consolidated

statement of comprehensive income.

Note: Fly High Target had elected to settle the consideration
by procuring Mr. Joseph Lau’s entitlement on the
special interim dividend (Note 17(f)) in an amount of
approximately HK$5,350,803,000.

43. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

Save as disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated financial
statements and below, the Group did not have major non-cash

transactions.

During the year ended 31st December, 2016, distributions from
associates of approximately HK$1,810,252,000 (2015: distribution
from an associate of HK$30,000,000) have been settled through

the current account(s) with the respective associate(s).

42. HEKEB Q3 (@
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %74 Bf %8 3R & M 5

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 #Z —=Z —

44. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying amounts of the
assets pledged by the Group to secure general banking and other

loan facilities and to secure the securities transactions, granted to

the Group are analysed as follows:

Investment properties (note)

Property, plant and equipment (note)

Stock of properties

Investments held-for-trading

Financial assets measured at fair value
through profit or loss

Financial assets measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income

Financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss

Non-current pledged deposits

Current pledged deposits (note)

As at 31st December, 2016 and 2015,
subsidiaries of the Company have been pledged as part of the

security to secure certain bank borrowings granted to the Group.

Note: Included the respective items presented as assets classified as
held for sale as at 31st December, 2015.

NFE+ZA=+—HILFE

44 EEEH

RB|EHR  AEB ARG
—RBITLEBERBENRBFR HME

HAEEHAZ

Az EERMAESTHET
2016 2015
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M- BB REE () - 505,491
MEEFE 858,435 958,000
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TEREE 14,952,866 -
18 38 H fth 2 T Y 25 DA e Bk
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FEMR B IR F K 13,884 24,557
TR BV 3R F R (M EE) 929,879 237,506
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

45. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Authorised and contracted for:
Development expenditure of properties
in Hong Kong
Renovation of properties
Capital investment in limited partnership (note)

Investee company's contribution

REMBRRME

45. B R EIE

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#ET FAT
ERERBELN:

BEEVEERMX
15,026 102,257
iR 5,656 6,997
BREBREEZERKE (M) 125,434 126,901
BIRERRZEE - 171,600
146,116 407755

Note: The Group had committed to make a capital contribution of
US$100,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$775,500,000)
in the Cayman lIslands Partnership. Up to the end of the
reporting period, approximately US$83,825,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$649,768,000) (2015: US$83,625,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$648,214,000)) among the
contribution has been paid by the Group. The outstanding
amount was approximately US$16,175,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$125,434,000, after exchange adjustment).

46. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND ASSETS

Contingent Liabilities

Guarantee given to a bank in respect of
banking facilities in lieu of the cash public

utility deposit jointly utilised by subsidiaries

=
w

REBRHBESHE AR OCEAHEIEL
100,000,000 7t (48 & 1 #9775,500,000
BILIZERIE - RBREH R A5
O JE & #483,825,000% T (HE R
#9649,768,000/ L) (Z T — A F:
83,625,000% 7T (48 & 7 49648,214,000
BIL) VERAESBE - KIEZSBENA
16,175,000% 7t (1 & 7 49125,434,000
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46. SABBREE
RREE
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH T FHET
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46. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND ASSETS

(Cont'd)

Contingent Assets

Post-completion development upside sharing or
compensation upside sharing on the case of Moon Ocean
Ltd. (“Moon Ocean”)

On 1st September, 2014, (i) Data Dynasty Limited (“Data
Dynasty”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company;
(if) the Company, being the guarantor of Data Dynasty; (i) One
Midland Limited (“One Midland"), a company wholly-owned by
Mr. Joseph Lau; and (iv) Mr. Joseph Lau, being the guarantor of
One Midland, entered into a sale and purchase agreement, namely
“Moon Ocean SP Agreement’, pursuant to which Data Dynasty
agreed to sell and One Midland agreed to acquire the entire issued
share capital of Value Eight Limited (“Value Eight”), Value Eight held
investments relating to the Macau Land (as defined below) through

Moon Ocean (“Moon Ocean Disposal”).

Subject to completion of the Moon Ocean Disposal on 31st
October, 2014, (a) if judgments are made in favour of Moon Ocean
in the appeals to its legal case in the Macau Special Administrative
Region of the PRC (“Macau”) (“Appeals”) and have become final
and the title to the Macau land previously held by Moon Ocean
(“Macau Land") is vested on Moon Ocean again, One Midland shall
pay to Data Dynasty the development upside sharing pursuant to
the Moon Ocean SP Agreement; or (b) if judgments are made
against Moon Ocean in the Appeals and have become final, One
Midland shall pay to Data Dynasty the compensation upside sharing

pursuant to the Moon Ocean SP Agreement.

The Appeals comprise (i) the appeal against the Chief Executive
of Macau's declaration of the previous act of the Chief Executive
of Macau in confirming the approval of the transfers of the rights
deriving from the land concession for the Macau Land to Moon
Ocean and the amendments of the related land concession
contracts in March 2006 invalid (“First Decision Appeal”); and (ii)
the appeal against the notice from the Land, Public Works and
Transport Bureau of Macau that the Chief Executive of Macau
declared the previous act of approval of the increase of residential
gross floor area of the Macau Land and an exchange of land in
March 2011 by the Chief Executive of Macau was invalid (“Second
Decision Appeal”).
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46. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND ASSETS

(Cont'd)
Contingent Assets (Cont'd)

Post-completion development upside sharing or
compensation upside sharing on the case of Moon Ocean
Ltd. (“Moon Ocean”) (Cont'd)

The arrangement of the development upside sharing or the
compensation upside sharing (as the case may be) allows the
Group to share the possible upside or compensation in relation to
the Macau Land and the La Scala project post completion of the

Moon Ocean SP Agreement.

The aggregate amount of all the development upside sharing or the
compensation upside sharing (as the case may be) payable by One
Midland to Data Dynasty shall be subject to a maximum amount of
HK$12,500,000,000.

The Directors consider the aggregate amount of all the
development upside sharing or the compensation upside sharing
(as the case may be) payable by One Midland to Data Dynasty and
the maximum amount of HK$12,500,000,000 for the development
upside sharing or the compensation upside sharing (as the
case may be) are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the

Company and the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The Last Instance Court of Macau denied the First Decision Appeal
in its judgment on 22nd June, 2016. Up to the date of the approval
of these consolidated financial statements, the Second Decision

Appeal is still in progress.

Details of the Moon Ocean Disposal, the development upside
sharing and the compensation upside sharing were set out in the
announcement of the Company dated 2nd September, 2014 and
the circular of the Company dated 23rd September, 2014.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 &}

47. OPERATING LEASES

T —

NETZA=+—HILFE

The Group as lessee

Minimum lease payments paid under operating

leases in respect of premises during the year

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating

leases, which fall due as follows:

mEMBRRME

47 EFEHEY

AEERBAMEZEEBY
Xz &ERERE

FEEBEBEA
2016 2015
HK$000 HK$'000
FTEx TAET
41,690 2,623

RBERR  AEBER A REHEERBAHZR
WA AR & TR 2 A HER T 5 B 2 A -

2016 2015

HK$°000 HK$'000

THExT FAT

Within one year F—FNA 43,697 1,022
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_ZERF (BEEEME) 42,903 156
86,600 1,178

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group
for certain of its office properties. Leases are negotiated for an

average term of one to three (2015: one to two) years.

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was approximately
HK$823,856,000 (2015: HK$1,325,875,000) less outgoings of
approximately HK$46,469,000 (2015: HK$93,647,000).

The investment properties of the Group are expected to generate
annual rental yields of 1.60% to 8.67% (2015: 1.67% to 9.67%)
on an ongoing basis. Most of the properties held in Hong Kong
and Mainland China have committed tenants ranged from two to
three years and those held in the United Kingdom have committed

tenants over five years.
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48.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

OPERATING LEASES (contd)

The Group as lessor (Cont'd)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted with

tenants for the following future minimum lease payments:

E—FR

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

RENRE

Over five years

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates defined contribution retirement schemes in
Hong Kong, namely the Occupational Retirement Scheme (“ORSO
Scheme"”) and the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme ("MPF
Scheme”). Contributions to the ORSO Scheme made by the
Group are based on a percentage of employees’ salaries ranging
from 5% to 10%, depending upon the length of service of the
employees. From 1st December, 2000, newly joined employees
are compulsorily required to join the MPF Scheme. The employer
and its employees are each required to make contributions to the

scheme at rates specified in the rules of the MPF Scheme.

The total costs charged to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income of approximately HK$9,799,000 (2015:
HK$10,576,000) represented contributions payable to these

schemes by the Group for the year.

F_E=EZNF (BRHEREMF)
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Transactions:

Save as disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated financial
statements, the Group had the following material transactions with

related parties during the year:

Income received from associates:
Secretarial fee
Management fee
Interest income
Accountancy fee
Consultancy fee
Income received from a then controlling shareholder
of the Company (“Controlling Shareholder”)/
companies controlled by the then Controlling
Shareholder/companies controlled by close family
members of the then Controlling Shareholder/
a then Director/companies wholly-owned by
close family members of the then Controlling
Shareholder/a close family member of
the then Controlling Shareholder:
Rental services
Property management services,
leasing administration services and
property administration services
Asset management and maintenance services
Advisory and consultancy services
Other ordinary services
— brokerage commission
Licence fee received from companies controlled
by the then Controlling Shareholder/companies
controlled by close family members of the then
Controlling Shareholder
Licence fee paid to companies controlled by
close family members of the then Controlling
Shareholder
Rent and building management fee paid to a
company controlled by the then Controlling
Shareholder
Rent and building management fee received from
a then Director
Rent and building management fee paid to
associates
Considerations received for the disposals of
subsidiaries to companies wholly-owned by the
then Controlling Shareholder (note)
Sales recognised in respect of disposals of the
Group's stock of properties to Directors
Deposit received for the disposal of the Group's
stock of properties to a non-executive Director
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49. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 49. EXBEA LR S
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B 0 7N 6 [ B 5B

TETUTEAR
2016 2015
HK$000 HK$'000
FTEx TAT
10 10
48 48
2,178 2,950
120 120
225 237
21,275 26,137
40,371 27,107
2,354 19,864
306 2,330
- 473
216 1,418
90 -
458 -
- 268
2,873 2,685
6,187,432 12,676,705
118,764 -
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(Cont'd)

Transactions: (Cont'd)

Secretarial fee, accountancy fee and consultancy fee were charged
based on an appropriate allocation of costs incurred by central
administrative departments of the Group. Management fee, licence
fee, rent and building management fee were determined on terms
similar to those applicable to transactions with unrelated parties.
Interest income was charged at the prevailing market rates based on

outstanding balances during the year.

Rental services, property management services, leasing
administration services and property administration services, asset
management and maintenance services, advisory and consultancy
services and other ordinary services (the contract for services with
effect from 1st November, 2014 (details were disclosed in the
announcement of the Company dated 31st October, 2014)) were
charged at the terms agreed by both parties. These related party
transactions also constitute continuing connected transactions of the
Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Details of these
continuing connected transactions are disclosed in the paragraph
headed “Connected Transactions” in the section headed “Directors’

Report” of this annual report.

Considerations received for the disposals of subsidiaries were
determined after arm’s length negotiations between both parties
with reference to the consolidated net asset value of the respective

subsidiaries at their respective date of completion.

Sales amounts recognised and deposit received for the disposals of
the Group's stock of properties were determined with reference to

the prevailing market values.

49. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 49. EXBEA LR H @
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EREAREM —MBREE (BT —HNFE+—
A—BRERZEEEDN (FERERAAT
ABA-Z—HWNFTA=Z+—BZ2HA))
TIIRBEFHE 2 GRRBMZE RSB - BRI
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

(Cont'd)
Transactions: (Cont'd)

Note:

Details of the Windsor Disposal (Note 42(c)) were set out in the
announcements of the Company dated 23rd December, 2015, 2nd
February, 2016, 1st September, 2016 and 5th October, 2016 and the
circular of the Company dated 15th January, 2016.

Details of the One Disposal (Note 42(e)) were set out in the
announcements of the Company dated 12th December, 2014, 15th
July, 2015 and 13th August, 2015 and the circular of the Company
dated 7th January, 2015.

Details of the Silvercord Disposal (Note 42(g)) were set out in the
announcements of the Company dated 2nd September, 2014 and 13th
January, 2015 and the circular of the Company dated 23rd September,
2014.

The above disposals constituted connected transactions of the Company
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Balances:

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had balances with
the then Controlling Shareholder and companies controlled by the
then Controlling Shareholder and/or his close family members
of approximately HK$18,349,000 (2015: HK$13,186,000) in

aggregate which were included in other receivables.

Details of the balances with other related parties at the end of the

reporting period are set out in Notes 24 and 41.

Key management personnel emoluments:

Remuneration for key management personnel is disclosed in Notes
15 and 16. The remuneration of the Directors and senior executives
is recommended by the Remuneration Committee for the approval
of the board of Directors having regard to the performance of
individuals, their respective duties and responsibilities in the Group

and the prevailing market condition as appropriate.

CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2016

mEMBRRME

49. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 49. EXBEA LR H @

EFREHEZFHE (Hit420) EHINRAR
AIHBA-ZT—AF+-_A=-+=H ZZ—X
F-R-H “ET-AFAA-BR-E-A
TARBZAHUR=ZE—RFEF—A+HAZE
EK A

B

OneHi & 2 ##15 (Mi5E42(e) ) B &I R AR A R
AT NF+-_A+=H - ZE—AHFtA
+THEARZZE-RAFNAF+=ZAZAHUR=F
—hAF—AEBZEEA-

REHE S (420 E&EINART B
BWAE-Z—NFANA-BR-_ZBE—HF—AF+=
HZARURZZE—EmFAAZ+=ZHZEXH
ﬁqo

RIBEETRAUF14AT - BRHEBRAREZE

mER:

RSN NEEEE R ZIERARR RHE
Bk SEEBERTY I REKRBIEH 2 A
Al RSB HE18,349,0008 L (= F
—ARF 13,186,000 ) ' BB IEEE M E
W BR TH A

RREER  BEHMEDPEA T 2R BESHFES
BN E24 %41 o

TEEEAEMERNMEISRI6AKE-EF
EEBiTBRABRZMEeEmMEE €2 E[E
MALTERR HERASBEARNZBBHRETNE
B (ER) RAESeRRME-



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. X EM B A AIF1E

EERANLETHMBARIZFBESRERG
RIUE - TRAFPER T —RF+=
A=+ B8AEEZEEXNEEEEEY

The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the
particulars of all subsidiaries would be of excessive length and

therefore the following list contains only the subsidiaries as at 31st

December, 2016 which principally affected the results or assets of ZoMBRARZEFS-
the Group.
Issued and
fully paid Proportion of
Place of Class of share/ share capital/  paid-up share capital/
incorporation/ registered registered registered capital
operation capital held capital held by the Company
Name of subsidiary ST FERe/ BRTRARE AARMBHARKRA  Principal activities
WELRER Leh M E AR BRE/EMER AMER 2B TEXH
Directly  Indirectly
=84 B3
Alpha Team Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary Us$1 - 100% Investment holding
ERERRHES EREk %7 REZK
Both Talent Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 - 100%  Property development
TREBR AT 5 ERk 1T MEER
Cardin Factory Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100% Property trading
ERAMARAR 0 ERk 28T NEER
Chinese Estates, Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 100% - Investment holding
EANEXBERDA 0 Edalls 1,000/ 7T and provision of
management services
REER R
REEER
Chinese Estates Hong Kong Ordinary HK$200 - 100% Property investment
(Harcourt House) Limited B L@k 20075 7L MERE
Conduit Road Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 - 70%  Property development
Development Limited A% TR 10,000/ 7T MEER
TEEEZREBRAF
Country Homes Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$200 - 100% Property investment
'R gl 20087 MEEE
Non-voting HK$164,400
deferred ordinary 164,400/ T
BRRE
EIEE AR
Non-voting HK$1,000
deferred founder 1,0007% 7
BREE
BRI AR
Dollar Union Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 - 87.500* Property trading
EAR 21 YN 0 ERk 1007 7T NEER
Estate Rose Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary Us$1 - 100%  Securities investment
ERERRES ERk 1%7 EHFRE
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(Cont'd)

Name of subsidiary
WBLREM

Ever Ideal Limited

Evergo China Holdings Limited

Evergo Holdings (China)
Company Limited
EXREH (FE)ERAR

Evergo Holdings Company Limited
EEXREEERAR

Express Right Limited
REERAR

Fair Eagle Finance Credit Limited

REEBERAR

Fair Eagle Futures
Company Limited
REHEERAR
Fair Eagle Securities
Company Limited
AEEFERAF

Flying Ease Limited
ArBRRAE

Global Stage Limited

Grandhall Secretarial
Services Limited

BEUERBERAR

Great Captain Limited

Hillsborough Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

Place of
incorporation/
operation
EmAL,
mehy

British Virgin Islands/
Hong Kong

EBEARRS/
0

Bermuda/
Hong Kong

ARE/
BB

British Virgin Islands/
Hong Kong

EBERRES/
E

Hong Kong
BE

British Virgin Islands/
United Kingdom

EBERRES/
%

Hong Kong
BE

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BE

British Virgin Islands
RERAREE

British Virgin Islands/
Singapore

RBERRES/
s

Hong Kong
BB

British Virgin Islands/
Hong Kong

RELBRES/
BB

British Virgin Islands/
Hong Kong
Bk

Class of share/
registered
capital held
RS,/
HEMERER

Ordinary
EER

Ordinary
ERR

Ordinary
ERR

Ordinary
EEK

Ordinary
ERR

Ordinary
EEK

Ordinary
EER

Ordinary
gl

Ordinary
EER

Ordinary
TER

Ordinary
EER

Ordinary
EEK

Ordinary
ERk
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Issued and
fully paid
share capital/
registered
capital
EERTRBR
BA/ERER

US$1
IE

HK$100,775,869.10
100,775,869.10/% 7T

US$2,509,454
2,509,454 7T

HK$1,000
1,0007% 7T

US$1
[E

HK$10,000,000
10,000,0007% 7T

HK$5,000,000
5,000,000/ T

HK$228,000,000
228,000,000/ 7T

US$1
IE

US$1
B

HK$10,000
10,0007 7T

US$1
[Ep

US$1
ES

Proportion of
paid-up share capital/
registered capital

held by the Company
FARFABHZRE
AMEXZEDHL
Directly  Indirectly
E# B

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. EEMB A RFE @

Principal activities
TEEK

Securities investment

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

RAER

Investment holding

REER

Property investment

NELE

Securities margin
financing

EHRELBA

Brokering and dealing in

futures contracts
HEANELRER

Provision of brokerage
REL LIRS
Securities investment

Securities investment

Secretarial services

WERY

Securities investment

BHRE

Property investment

NERE



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mE

PSR MG

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. X EMB A RFE @

(Cont'd)
Issued and
fully paid Proportion of
Place of Class of share/ share capital/  paid-up share capital/
incorporation/ registered registered registered capital
opera}ion capital held capital held by the Company
Name of subsidiary EmAL, RS,/ ERTRME AAAMBHERE,  Principal activities
WBLREM BEwE HEMERER RE/ERELR AMEXZEDHL TEEH
Directly  Indirectly
E# B
Lucky Way Company Ltd. British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary Us$1 - 100% Securities investment
(Business name: Hong Kong Lk 1% EHHRE
Lucky Path Limited) AREARES/
(Eaf: B
Lucky Path Limited )
Oriental Master Ltd. British Virgin Islands Ordinary Us$1 100% - Investment holding
EBAARES EER [E REZKR
Paul Y. (New Tunnel) Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100% Investment holding
RE(GIRE)ERATF BE EER 28T REZKR
Paul Y. Holdings Company Limited ~ Cayman Islands/ Ordinary HK$70,715,005.70 100% - Investment holding
Hong Kong L@k 70,715,005.70% T REER
HENs/
B
Perfect World Company Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 - 100% Estate management
BENEEEBERAA i gl 10,000 70 NxER
Pinecrest International Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary Us$1 - 100% Investment holding
RELRRES ERR I REZKR
Rich Honour Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100% Investment holding
LBERLA EE ERR 28T REZKR
River Court Properties Limited Isle of Man/ Ordinary GBP2 - 100% Property investment
United Kingdom LEk PSS MERE
588/
Ed
Smart Ocean Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary Us$1 - 100% Investment holding
ERERRES ERk B REZK
Speed Win Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100% Property trading
AEFRAA 0 EREk 287 NEER
Stable Castle Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 - 100%  Property development
ZABRAA 0 EREk 1T MEER
State Smart Limited British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary US$1 - 100% Property investment
BEERAA %nii;e%Kingidém/ TR (Y MERE
AEBRARKE
S
The House of Kwong Hong Kong Ordinary HK$500,000 - 100%  Cosmetics distribution
Sang Hong Limited EE EER 500,0007 7T and trading
BEEERAA tHmPERE S
Tycoon Fame Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 - 100% Investment holding
TRERANA ERERRHES ERk %7 REZK
EXa(tR)CEEEARAAS  PRC Registered US$500,000 - 100% Property investment
(Evergo (Beijing) Corporate H HMAR 500,000% 7T MERE
Management Co,, Ltd.) *
—E-NEER gAExsm 257
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For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

51.

CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2016

(Cont'd)

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities subsisting at
the end of the reporting period or at any time during the reporting

period.

* 75% owned by the Group and 25% owned by Power Jade
Limited
o Wholly foreign-owned enterprise

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the
particulars of all associates would be of excessive length and
therefore the following list contains only the associates as at 31st

December, 2016 which principally affected the results or assets of

mEMBRRME

50. T EMBARFE @

51.

A & AR s MR ¥ 5 B - A0 SR A )
BITEMEBRES -

* N £ B #5755 75% K Power Jade Limitedis A
25%
o INEBENE

TEBREQNTFE

EERRIIL2HMBERRZHBEESRER
RILE B TRABER T —RF+=
A=Z+ - AEAEEZXEREERERY
E7BERBZHB.

the Group.

Place of Class of share/
incorporation/ registered
operation capital held
Name of associate EMARL i e,/
A INGEE BEwE &R
Best Profit Limited Hong Kong Ordinary
FHEBRAA BiE EER
Direct Win Development Limited Hong Kong Ordinary
BRERERAA e LR
Ever Sure Investments Limited Hong Kong Ordinary
KHBREBERRA B0 TR
Finedale Industries Limited Hong Kong Ordinary
EREEERAF 0 gl
Power Jade Limited British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary
(Business name: Hong Kong LEk
Power Jade Capital Limited) EBERRES/
(RipaH: B
Power Jade Capital Limited )
The Kwong Sang Hong Bermuda Ordinary
International Limited BRE Rl
RAEMAEBERAAN PRC Registered
Oriental Arts Building Co,, Ltd.! L AR
t Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise

Issued and
fully paid Proportion of
share capital/ equity attributable
registered indirectly
capital to the Company
ERITRAR AN R EES Principal activities
BE/EHEX BRAZEDL TTEHR
HK$1 25% Property investment
1T and trading
NERENEE
HK$900 33.3300 Property trading
900 T NEEE
HK$2 50% Property trading
287 NEEE
HK$9,999 33.3300 Property investment
9.999% 7 MERE
US$20 50% Investment holding
20%7T REER
HK$100,000 50% Investment holding
100,000/ 7T REEK
US$24,920,000 50% Property investment
24,920,000 7T and hotel operation
NERERBEER
N VINEN oS



52. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

AND RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

52. AR BB NWR K A#E

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T T
Non-current assets kREBEE
Investments in subsidiaries B A FIRE 5,135,893 5,136,191
Loans to subsidiaries HEBARER 1,689,843 2,689,362
6,825,736 7,825,553
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries WEREXEKE 4,569,529 446,632
Other assets HEt&EE 1,619 776
Bank balances HRITAEER 243,332 1,875,747
4,814,480 2,323,155
Current liabilities REBEE
Amounts due to subsidiaries =L ENGIE S| 23,373 54721
Other liabilities HEMafE 1,454 1,041
24,827 55,762
Net current assets REBEEFE 4,789,653 2,267,393
Total assets less current liabilities EEABERRBAE 11,615,389 10,092,946
Equity attributable to owners of EQREEAZ
the Company LR AR &
Share capital (Note 40) B (M 5E40) 190,762 190,762
Capital redemption reserve RN EE 138,062 138,062
Other reserves H b 9 9
Retained profits R 9,865,556 5,871,060
Total equity RAES B 10,194,389 6,199,893
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Loans from subsidiaries WEBAREE 1,421,000 2,680,927
Amount due to an associate K8 —[E & R R FIE - 1,212,126
1,421,000 3,893,053
11,615,389 10,092,946

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of Directors on 9th
March, 2017 and signed on its behalf by:

EEEFEN _T—LtF=ZAAARERR
BEM WATIHEERRESSES:

Chan, Sze-wan PR &5 8 Lam, Kwong-wai b A
Director BFE Director EE
—E-xEFH  FABEx£E 259
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2016 &}
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52. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AND RESERVES OF THE COMPANY (contd)

Reserve movement of the Company

At 1st January, 2015

Profit for the year

Interim dividend for 2015 paid
Final dividend for 2014 paid
Special interim dividends

for 2015 paid

At 31st December, 2015

Profit for the year

Interim dividend for 2016 paid
Final dividend for 2015 paid
Special interim dividends

for 2016 paid

At 31st December, 2016

RZE—FHF—H—H
A [E 55 )
K]

Pl

]

A

ENZZ-HFER
IR R

RZZE—HF
+=—A=+—8
IR E E i )

ENZF-REFHRE
ERNZT-RFREKRE

BN =T —RERFH

IR R

i

R

F

[T«
Sk

_.I_

[11
i
m
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52. A A BN R K fE

(%)
KRB ZRHERD
Capital
redemption Other Retained
reserve reserves profits
BEXREE B Hit & REER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET T THET
138,062 9 2,963,506
- - 10,747,869
- - (572,286)
- - (19,076)
- - (7,248,953)
138,062 9 5,871,060
- - 18,015,496
- - (19,076)
= = (19,076)
- - (13,982,848)
138,062 9 9,865,556




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B #& 3R KMz
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

53. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Save as disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated financial

statements, the Group had the following transactions after the end

of the reporting period:

(a)

Win Kings Disposal

On 5th December, 2016, (i) Paul Y. Holdings Company
Limited (“Paul Y."), a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company; (ii) the Company, being the guarantor of Paul
Y.; (iii) Creative Dragon Ventures Limited (“Creative Dragon
Ventures”), a company wholly and beneficially owned by Ms.
Chan, Hoi-wan, being an associate of three Directors (Ms.
Chan, Sze-wan, Ms. Chan, Lok-wan and Mr. Lau, Ming-wai)
and an associate of Mr. Joseph Lau; and (iv) Ms. Chan,
Hoi-wan, being the guarantor of Creative Dragon Ventures,
entered into a sale and purchase agreement, pursuant to
which Paul Y. agreed to sell and Creative Dragon Ventures
agreed to acquire the entire issued share capital of Win Kings
Holding Ltd., an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, and its subsidiary (collectively “Win Kings Group")
("Win Kings Disposal”). Win Kings Group owns a property
development situated at No. 12 Shiu Fai Terrace, Mid-Levels

East, Hong Kong.

Details of the Win Kings Disposal were set out in the
announcement of the Company dated 5th December, 2016
and the circular of the Company dated 28th December,
2016.

On 13th January, 2017, the Win Kings Disposal was approved
by the independent shareholders of the Company at the
special general meeting of the Company. The Win Kings
Disposal was completed on 10th February, 2017 at the final
consideration of approximately HK$889,554,000. Details of
the completion of the Win Kings Disposal were set out in the

announcement of the Company dated 10th February, 2017.

53. REMARREE

(GRZN

FAEMBRREMEB Y AREEIN AE

BRBEMRRBENATRS :

(a

Win Kings it &

R-Z—XE+-ARHB () Paul V.
Holdings Company Limited ([Paul Y.])
(FRRlz—BEEZEEENBA
A (DA A 1ERPaul YHERA:
(iii) Creative Dragon Ventures Limited
([ Creative Dragon Ventures |) (—F e
BB L T (BA-NES (ARFSE
Lt ReeBATMBGEERE) 2B
BEANRBBIERECHEN)2ERE
HWAZ AR RV ELZ L 1E
%A Creative Dragon Ventures#E /R A » 57
Y—HEERE B Paul YREIE LGS
K Creative Dragon Ventures[F & & & Win
Kings Holding Ltd. (AR &z —HF#
2EHREWERR) 2 2HEHTRA
K EM B AR (M TWin Kings&E @ )
(Twin KingstH & |) = Win Kings& B %S
R EEFIIRERAEER125 2 —18
MEERIAR -

Win Kingsth & 2 & BE# IR AR A H
HAZE-ANF+_ARERZAMR=
ZE-RE+-_AZ+NBZBHA-

—T—+F—-H+=H" Win Kingsii
EERQRBLIRERADARRE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE T — X XF+-_A=+—HILFE

53. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
(Cont'd)

(b)

Pinecrest Disposal

On 5th December, 2016, (i) New Silver Limited (“New
Silver"), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company;
(i) the Company, being the guarantor of New Silver; (iii)
Strong Point Ventures Limited (“Strong Point Ventures”), a
company wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. Lau, Ming-
wai, being a Director; and (iv) Mr. Lau, Ming-wai, being the
guarantor of Strong Point Ventures, entered into a sale and
purchase agreement, pursuant to which New Silver agreed
to sell and Strong Point Ventures agreed to acquire the
entire issued share capital of Pinecrest International Limited
("Pinecrest”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, and its subsidiaries (collectively “Pinecrest Group”)
("Pinecrest Disposal”). Pinecrest Group owns certain shops of

Lowu Commercial Plaza situated in Shenzhen, the PRC.

Details of the Pinecrest Disposal were set out in the
announcement of the Company dated 5th December, 2016
and the circular of the Company dated 28th December,
2016.

On 13th January, 2017, the Pinecrest Disposal was approved
by the independent shareholders of the Company at the
special general meeting of the Company. The Pinecrest
Disposal was completed on 10th February, 2017 at the final
consideration of approximately HK$352,221,000. Details of
the completion of the Pinecrest Disposal were set out in the

announcement of the Company dated 10th February, 2017.

CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2016

mEMBRRME

53. MEMAKREER @)
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For the year ended 31st December, 2016 HE =T —XF+-_A=+—HILFE

53. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
(Cont'd)

54.

(9

(d)

Appointment of executive Director

Ms. Chan, Hoi-wan has been appointed as an executive
Director on 13th February, 2017.

Restructuring of shareholding in the Company

On 1st March, 2017, after the distribution of all the shares
in the Company indirectly held under a discretionary trust
(“Share Trust") founded by Mr. Joseph Lau to certain eligible
beneficiaries of the Share Trust, Mr. Lau, Ming-wai and Ms.
Chan, Hoi-wan (as trustee for her minor children) indirectly
hold shares representing approximately 24.97% and 50.02%
of the total issued share capital of the Company as at 1st
March, 2017 respectively. Details of the restructuring of
shareholding were set out in the announcement of the
Company dated 1st March, 2017.

AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the board of Directors on 9th March, 2017.

53. MEMAKREER @)
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(d)
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

EFHBEHME

Summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five

years is as follows:

Results

Revenue

Profit before tax from
continuing operations
Income tax expense

Profit for the year from
continuing operations

Profit for the year from
discontinued operation

Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Earnings per share (HK$)
Basic and diluted (note)

Final and interim dividends per share

(HK cents)

Special interim dividends per share

(HK cents)

£

L/ON

RERFBLEXKL
BR L A4
FrgRAX

AEEREHBELEER
I

TERKRABKEEE
EB2

REREM

fEfh:
ARAHEA
iR ER

BRAM (BT
EARREE (M)

BRABRPHRS
(Al
BRI RS OB

For the year ended 31st December

BZ+-A=t-BLEE

AEEBRERF2EGE BERBERENT

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THT THT FTET FTAET
3,745,148 1,542,397 2627288 6452726 2,433,544
7258155 8196126 9008758 6945040 10,113,939
(564,966) (476395)  (255859)  (443919)  (299,090)
6,693,189 7719731 8752899 6,501,121 9,814,849
- - - 501 5,667
6,693,189 7719731 8752899  6501,622 9820516
6,360,312 7727208 8744927 6317737 9,794,937
332,877 (7477) 7972 183,885 25,579
6,693,189 7719731 8752899 6501622 9820516
333 4,05 458 331 5.14

2 3] 3] 70 21

869 380 655 130 100

Note: The calculation of the basic and diluted eamings per share is based on ~ Hf&E :
the profit attributable to owners of the Company for the years and on
the weighted average number of shares in issue during the relevant
years. Diluted earnings per share was the same as the basic earnings
per share as there were no diluting events during the relevant years.

CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED  ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Assets and liabilities

Total assets
Total liabilities

Total equity

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Net asset value per share attributable to
owners of the Company (HK$)

Number of shares issued

EN: St

fEfh:
AREHEEA
FEpRER

RATEAAEEER

EEFE(GEL)

BETRHHE

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY FH & B E

At 31st December
W+=ZA=+-H
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THT THT FET FET
45,775,135 63,055,217 71,424,931 75,810,226 74,529,259
(15,875,880) (22,729,855) (29772,338)  (28,620,461)  (28,550,934)
29,899,855 40,325,362 41,652,593 47,189,765 45,978,325
29,804,216 40,247,600 41,567,354 47103,748 45,546,522
95,639 77762 85,239 86,017 431,803
29,899,855 40,325,362 41,652,593 47,189,765 45,978,325
15.62 21.10 21.79 24.69 23.88
1,907,619,079 1,907619,079 1,907619,079 1,907619,079 1,907619,079
“E-REFHR EABERE
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SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES
TEWRMER

The following table sets forth the Group's major properties as at 31st December, 2016:

TR AEER -_Z—RFT_A=+—HZIENZE:

PROPERTIES IN HONG KONG BERBYE
Properties held for investment BEREME
Location Lot number Usage
2 1 B f 5% A%
1. Harcourt House Certain parts or shares of and Commercial
(excluding 7th, 8th, 9th, 22nd, in Inland Lot No. 8573 [SES
23rd, 25th, 26th and 27th floors, R ER857355% 2
rooms 1004 and 1805) ETEasmE

39 Gloucester Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

(including 113 car parking spaces)
ERAE

B EFETITEN
(7-849222423.25"
265274 - 1004 % 1805 Z [ 4))
(BEN3MEEN)

2. Causeway Place* Certain parts or shares of and Residential/
Various shops on ground floor, in Inland Lot No. 7742 Commercial
mezzanine floor, 1st and 2nd floors and W ER 774257 2 FE/ B
their respective portions of exterior walls, ETEasmnE

together with flats C, I, J, K, L, N, O, P, Q
(each including a flat roof) and H on 3rd floor
Hong Kong Mansion

nos. 1-7 Paterson Street and

nos. 2-10 Great George Street
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

o 588 3t 7

BAREE

BREME-THRR

AR f2-109%

BEBRE

T EE - ERE

HETEaEk

HE#D 2 IMNEER
3C 1) K-L*N-0*P-Q
(RESEMZTR) RHBEM

* Certain shops have been sold

ETHSCEN
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Category of
the lease
term

HEER

Long
=

Long
=341

Group’s
interest
3
Pk gz

100%

100%



PROPERTIES IN HONG KONG (contd)

Properties held for investment (Cont'd)

Location

ok

3. Various Portions of
No. 1 Hung To Road
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
(comprising 391 workshop units and
77 car parking spaces)
ERNEBE
BEEIRETEN
(BRE3METHEM RT7EEN)

4. Olympian City 3
1 Hoi Wang Road
South West Kowloon, Hong Kong
(including certain private car parking spaces
and motorcycle parking spaces)
REH=H
EEEENLE
BB
(BREETHRREENREEHEE)

5. Coronation Circle
1 Yau Cheung Road
South West Kowloon, Hong Kong
(including certain private car parking spaces
and motorcycle parking spaces)
hEE
EEOENLE
RAEHR
(BRETRREEN REEEE)

SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES I E ¥ £ &k

EBYMEw

BFEREWE (B)
Lot number Usage
R R 5 A%
Certain parts or shares of and Industrial
in Kwun Tong Inland Lot No. 415 I%
BIUE N RAI55E 2
AT HoRHE
Certain parts or shares of and Commercial
in Kowloon Inland Lot Nos. EES
11167 and 11168
NBEANER
111671111685 2
ATHORHE
Certain parts or shares of and Commercial
in Kowloon Inland Lot No. 11073 [EES

BEAME110735k 2
ETHIUMNE

ZE-RFEFR

Category of Group’s
the lease interest
term %8
HEER FribfEs
Medium 33.33%
H B
Medium 25%
H Hf
Medium 15%
FHf
EABES
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SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES * E ¥ K&k

PROPERTIES IN HONG KONG (contd)

Properties held for sale

Location

R

1. 55 Conduit Road
No. 55 Conduit Road
Mid-Levels West
Hong Kong
B
BEAFILRED
FE@Es55%

* Certain units have been pre-sold
ATBERERE

*  Excluding all car parking spaces area

TREMEENL ZEE

2. One South Lane
No. 1 South Lane
Western District
Hong Kong
mEEH
BERE
EERL

* Certain units have been pre-sold
ETEMDES

ERBYE®
B EYE

Approx.
saleable
floor area
(square feet)
EAEBNY
(FER)

Lot number
1th B 4 5%
Remaining Portion of 13,964**
Section A of

Inland Lot No. 2138

Sub-section 1 of

Section A of

Inland Lot No. 2138 and

Inland Lot No. 2612

B2 1385RAB 82 T 20

M ER21385R AR 1 D B )

ML ER26125%

Remaining Portion of 938*
Sub-section 2 of
Section C

Remaining Portion of
Section A of
Sub-section 1 of
Section C

Remaining Portion of
Sub-section 1 of
Section C and
Remaining Portion of
Section C

Section A of
Sub-section 2 of
Section C

Sub-section 1 of
Section A of
Sub-section 1 of
Section C

Section B of
Sub-section 1 of
Section C

Sub-section 3 of
Section C of

Inland Lot No. 1300
AR 13005
CE2N B T E 5
CERIDBAR BT
CERIDEBTED &
CR#THn

CE2n AR
CBRIDBA D17
CE1 7 BB &
CE3D B
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Usage
Rz

Residential
F=E

Residential/
Commercial

FE/ B

Group’s
interest
3
Pk s

70%

100%



PROPERTIES IN HONG KONG (contd)

Property under development held for sale

Stage of
Location Lot number completion
8 R e B P B
1. No. 12 Shiu Fai Terrace** Section M of Superstructure
Mid-Levels East Inland Lot No. 2302 work in progress
Hong Kong and the Extension LERETR
BFELILERE thereto and ET

BEENS Section X of
Infand Lot No. 2302
and the Extension
thereto
P B 23025 MEL |2
HERBH UK
P R 23028 XEL |2
HERBH

* Under redevelopment

e

SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES I E ¥ £ &k

EBYMEw

FELREZBRTYE
Estimated
Approx. gross
Estimated site area floor area
completion (square feet) (square feet) Group's
date WREER fhat interest
ftst HE HEEER Usage £8
TR AH (FER) (FER) i} bR
Third quarter 12,030 41,000 Residential 100%
of 2017 EE
—TtF
£=F

#  The Group disposed the companies holding No. 12 Shiu Fai Terrace in February 2017

FEEER-E-tE-ALERBEERNR LA

SEAEEH  FEABEEE
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SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES * E ¥ K&k

PROPERTIES IN MAINLAND CHINA

Properties held for investment

Location

o B

1. Hilton Beijing
1 Dongfang Road, North Dongsanhuan Road
Chaoyang District, Beijing
tRFEEEE
TG RE
R RAEIR

2. Oriental Place
9 East Dongfang Road, North Dongsanhuan Road
Chaoyang District, Beijing
RAEBEBXE
EtRTHGE
RERILE R REOHR

3. Lowu Commercial Plaza*
79 retail shops on 1st floor
Jianshe Road, Luohu District
Shenzhen, Guangdong Province
&R A RN & =
BERBIETOETENHE

FR B g it W 3
FEREWME

Category of
the lease
Usage term
A& AR
Hotel/Commercial Short
BIE =
Commercial Short
EES g B
Commercial Short
[EES 2 HA

* The Group disposed the companies holding Lowu Commercial Plaza in February 2017

AREER - E—LF - AHERERIRER LA
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Group's
interest
&
Fri e

50%

50%

100%



PROPERTIES IN THE UNITED KINGDOM

Properties held for investment

Location

o B

1. River Court
116-129 Fleet Street
London, EC4, United Kingdom
River Court
2B fm FHECA
Fleet Street 116-1295%

2. 14 St George Street
14 St George Street
London, W1, United Kingdom
14 St George Street
SR R ZW T
St George Street 1458

3. 61-67 Oxford Street
61-67 (odd) Oxford Street and
11-14 Soho Street
London, W1, United Kingdom
61-67 Oxford Street
I i W
Oxford Street 61-675% (5% ) I
Soho Street 11-145%

SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

KB
FEREME
Category of
the lease
Usage term
A& AR
Commercial Freehold
EES KA
Commercial Freehold
EES KA
Residential/ Freehold
Commercial KA FERE
=¥

ZE-RFEFR

FEMEM =R

Group's
interest
&
Fri e

100%

100%

100%

EABXEE
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SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

YIRERERMR

PROPERTY IN HONG KONG

Property held for development

Stage of

Name of project Lot number completion
HE AR 15 B 4R 55 TR
1. Kwun Tong Town New Kowloon Excavation and
Centre Project Inland Lot No. 6514 lateral support
Development Areas 2 and 3 MNE and pile cap

Wi B 65145

Kwun Tong Town Centre

warks in progress

Kowloon, Hong Kong BRa
BEDHOTE fIRAE
BENE RiEREIRE
BT 7

E_RE-RER

BEEWR

BERRYE

Approx.

site area

(square

Estimated feet)

completion WRER

date HE

CHEA =R (FER)

First quarter 234,160
of 2021
—E-—F
F-%

Estimated
gross

floor area
(square
feet)

&t
BEREEE
(FAR)

1,853,561

Note:  The property development rights were granted pursuant to development agreement with the Urban Renewal Authority

Wi NERREDBEEATEERRIIZERBERL
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Usage
S

Residential/
Commercial

e/ H%

Group's
interest
%8
Ptz

10%
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